
 

 

 WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSTITUTION 
 

Adopted 7 November 2017 
 

Amended by West of England Combined Authority 
Committee 17 March 2023 

 
 
 

Page 1



 

 Page 2



 

 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSTITUTION 
PART A  

  

Page 3



 

 

CONTENTS 
PART A 

 

Introduction ...................................................................................................................................................1 

West of England Governance .........................................................................................................................2 

Diagram of West of England Combined Authority Structures and Arrangements .............................................2 

Terms of Reference of West of England Combined Authority Committees and Other Bodies ..........................3 

The West of England Combined Authority Committee .......................................................................................3 

The Joint Committee ...........................................................................................................................................7 

The West of England Combined Authority Overview and Scrutiny Committee ................................................10 

The West of England Combined Authority Audit Committee ...........................................................................12 

West of England Hearings Sub-Committee .......................................................................................................13 

Regional Capital Board .....................................................................................................................................15 

Combined Authority/Joint Committee Boards ..................................................................................................17 

West of England Local Enterprise Partnership ..................................................................................................19 

Employment and Appointments Committee ....................................................................................................23 

Delegations ..................................................................................................................................................24 

General Delegations to Statutory Officers ........................................................................................................24 

Other Delegations .............................................................................................................................................31 

Standing Orders (Descriptions and Rules of Procedure) ................................................................................32 

A1. Definitions ...........................................................................................................................................32 

A2. Interpretation ......................................................................................................................................33 

A3. Interpretation of Standing Orders .......................................................................................................33 

A4. Membership of the Authority ..............................................................................................................34 

A5. Suspension of Standing Orders ............................................................................................................35 

A6. Chair of the Combined Authority .........................................................................................................35 

A7. Annual Meeting ...................................................................................................................................35 

A8. Ordinary Meetings ...............................................................................................................................36 

A9. Extraordinary Meetings .......................................................................................................................37 

A10. Place of Meetings ................................................................................................................................38 

A11. Notice of Meetings and the Notice to Attend ......................................................................................38 

Page 4



 

 

A12. Public Access to Agenda and Reports ..................................................................................................38 

A13. Access to meetings and Public Participation at meetings ...................................................................39 

A14. Substitute members .............................................................................................................................43 

A15. Mayor and Deputy Mayor ...................................................................................................................43 

A16. Quorum ...............................................................................................................................................44 

A17. Items of Business .................................................................................................................................44 

A18. Order of Business .................................................................................................................................45 

A19. Rules of Debate ...................................................................................................................................45 

A20. Voting ..................................................................................................................................................51 

A21. Point of Order ......................................................................................................................................52 

A22. Record of Attendance ..........................................................................................................................53 

A23. Attendance by Committee Chairs ........................................................................................................53 

A24. Reporting Proceedings .........................................................................................................................53 

A25. General Disturbance ............................................................................................................................54 

A26. Minutes ................................................................................................................................................54 

A27. Member Conduct .................................................................................................................................55 

A28. Compliance with the Constitution .......................................................................................................55 

A29. Review and Revision of the Constitution .............................................................................................55 

A30. Publication of the Constitution ............................................................................................................55 

A31. Standing orders applicable to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee ................................................56 

A32 Description of Provisions Specific to Overview and Scrutiny ...............................................................59 

A33 Conduct of Meetings ...........................................................................................................................62 

A34 Virtual Meetings Procedure Rules .......................................................................................................62 

Page 5



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - INTRODUCTION 
A1 

 

Introduction  
The West of England Combined Authority Order 2017 (“the Order”) came in to force on 9 
February 2017. The Order establishes the West of England Combined Authority (“the 
Combined Authority”). The Combined Authority will operate under the statutory provisions 
set out in this Constitution and the Combined Authorities (Finance) Order 2017. 
 
The Combined Authority provides a formal structure for the three authorities for the West of 
England area to give effect to the devolution deal with government. It has allowed for the 
transfer of powers and funding by central government to local government and gives the 
West of England region greater control over matters such as local transport, strategic planning 
and skills as well as levers to grow the local economy. The work to develop the Combined 
Authority has built upon existing successful joint working arrangements in the West of 
England. The exercise of the Authority’s statutory functions is defined in the West of England 
Combined Authority Order and the terms of reference of the Combined Authority are limited 
to the discharge of these functions. 
 
The West of England Joint Committee has been established under Section 101(5) of the Local 
Government Act 1972, as applied by Section 20 of the Local Government Act 2000 and 
Regulation 11 of the Local Authorities (Arrangements for the Discharge of Functions) 
(England) Regulations 2012 by the Executives of Bath and North East Somerset Council, Bristol 
City Council, South Gloucestershire Council and North Somerset Council.   
 
The West of England Joint Committee was established to deal with any relevant functions that 
fall outside those set out in the West of England Combined Authority Order 2017; in 
particular, the West of England Joint Spatial Plan and Joint Transport Plan, and any other 
relevant legacy matters that involve the West of England Combined Authority area together 
with North Somerset Council. 
 
The West of England Local Enterprise Partnership (LEP) was set up in set up in 2011 by the 
Department for Business, Innovation and Skills and covers the unitary authority areas of Bath 
& North East Somerset, Bristol City, North Somerset and South Gloucestershire.  The LEP is a 
business-led partnership between local businesses, universities and the West of England’s 
unitary and combined authorities to help determine local economic priorities and lead 
economic growth and job creation within the local area.  The LEP makes recommendations to 
the West of England Combined Authority Committee and the West of England Joint 
Committee.  The LEP is Chaired by a local business leader who is a non-voting member of the 
West of England Combined Authority Committee and the West of England Joint Committee. 
 
 
 

Page 6



                  

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - DIAGRAM OF STRUCTURES 
AND ARRANGEMENTS 

A2 

West of England Governance 
Diagram of West of England Combined Authority Structures and Arrangements 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

START HERE 

Decisions taken & delegation to CEOs or specialist Officer Groups set by West 
of England Combined Authority Committee / Joint Committee

Frequency x5 a year
14 June 2019
19 July 2019

4 October 2019
6 December 2019
31 January 2020

20 March 2020 – if required (pre-election period)

Consult Scrutiny 

Consult specialist Officer 
Groups 

to work up proposals
Fortnightly meeting

Informal Leaders & Mayors 
To discuss new ideas and strategic issues and 
have early discussion of reports likely to go on 

to Forward Plan
Frequency: monthly

Formal consultation with 
Scrutiny 

Consult LEP and 4 Boards 

4 Boards monitor delivery of projects 

Consult Heads of 
Service/Other Directors as 

necessary

Formal consultation with LEP 

Consult LEP/4 Boards 
where appropriate

Mayors’, Leaders’ and CEOs’ agenda setting meeting
to agree final reports for publication

following sign off by specialist Officer Groups

Publish 12 month Forward Plan 
aim to publish on a monthly basis

Informal CEOs
Frequency: Fortnightly

Page 7



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A – TERMS OF REFERENCE OF 
THE WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY 

A3 
 

Terms of Reference of West of England 
Combined Authority Committees and Other 

Bodies 
 

The West of England Combined Authority Committee 
The following sets out the functions and responsibilities of the West of England Combined 
Authority as set out in the West of England Combined Authority Order 2017  
 
Core Strategic Functions 
 
The West of England Combined Authority objectives:  
 

• Contribute to providing strong collective leadership and strategic direction to realise 
the full economic potential of the West of England. 

• Support the development and delivery of key strategies to improve the economic 
conditions across the West of England area.  

• Agree and deliver a set of strategic priorities that enables the region to deliver on its 
climate commitments. 

• Champion the delivery of policy, projects and programmes of work that enables the 
region to deliver on its climate commitments. 

• Contribute to the formulation and expression of joint views (of the West of England 
Mayor and the local authorities) to central government and other bodies and 
organisations in respect of legislation, proposed legislation and other matters of 
concern, interest or relevance to the West of England economy with a particular focus 
on removing barriers to growth and the delegation of additional powers and funding. 

• Actively support the co-ordination of joint local authority activity across the West of 
England, including the activities of the Local Enterprise Partnership Business Board. 

• Work with appropriate agencies and bodies both within and beyond the West of 
England in order to achieve any shared economic objectives. 

• Ensuring arrangements are in place to report the proposals and activities of the 
Combined Authority to the constituent councils. 

• Take any decisions required to deliver the West of England Devolution Deal(s) and the 
relevant Strategic Plans including additional funding, freedoms and flexibilities.  

• Provide a formal and accountable forum for decision making relating to all relevant 
West of England Combined Authority functions. 

 

Page 8



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A – TERMS OF REFERENCE OF 
THE WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY 

A4 
 

Transport  
 
The West of England Mayoral functions:  

• Devolved and consolidated local transport budget (including maintenance funding) 
• Identify a Key Route Network 
• Prepare a Local Transport Plan including: 

o Strategic infrastructure delivery plan 
o Bus strategy; including all quality partnership arrangements and Bus Services 

Bill Powers, for example franchising 
o Key Route Network (management and maintenance principles) 

The West of England Combined Authority functions:  
• Power to deliver Grants to the UAs for the exercise of highway functions. 
• Integrated Transport Authority (ITA) powers: 

o Concessionary fares 
o Provision of local bus information 
o Community Transport 

• MoU with Highways England and Network Rail 
 

The West of England Mayoral functions: (with consent from the constituent Authority) 
• Designation of a non charging Clean Air Zone  

 
West of England Combined Authority and Unitary Authority Joint functions:  

• Subsidised services - Socially necessary bus services 
 
Planning and housing 
 
The West of England Mayoral functions:  

• Combined Authority (Mayoral) Spatial Plan (from May 2018) 
• Strategic planning powers: 

o Power to ‘call-in’ cross boundary, linear infrastructure (as identified in the 
Combined Authority (Mayoral) Spatial Strategy) planning applications; 

o Compulsory purchase powers (CPO) (with consent from the constituent 
Authority) 

o Power to create Mayoral Development Corporations (with consent from the 
constituent Authority). 

The West of England Combined Authority functions: 

Page 9



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A – TERMS OF REFERENCE OF 
THE WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY 

A5 
 

• Promote the establishment of a Joint Assets Board for the West of England 

 
 
Skills 
 
The West of England Combined Authority functions: 

• Responsibility for 19+ Adult Education Budget (commissioning from 17/18, budget 
from 19/20) 

• Apprenticeship Grant for Employers (AGE) (to 31 July 2017)  

The West of England Combined Authority functions held concurrently with Unitary 
Authorities (can be exercised independently by the CA and the UA’s): 

• Provision of education and training for persons over compulsory school age 
• Power to provide for additional Nursery Schools 
• Power to provide for suitable education and training to meet the reasonable needs of 

persons who are— (i) over compulsory school age but under 19, and (ii) subject to 
youth detention in their area 

• Power to provide for boarding accommodation for persons with learning difficulties 
• Power to provide for securing and encouraging work experience 

 
Employment 
 
The West of England Combined Authority functions:  

• Co-design and co-commission of the new work and health programme 
• An assessment of economic conditions of the Combined Authority area (held 

concurrently with Unitary Authorities and so can be exercised independently by the 
Combined Authority and the Unitary Authorities): 

• Support the West of England Growth Hub 
• Support Invest Bristol & Bath 

 
Finance 
 
The West of England Mayoral functions:  

• Mayoral Budget of the Combined Authority 
• Power to raise supplementary business rates to fund infrastructure (subject to the 

agreement of business and up to 2p per pound of rateable value) 
 
The West of England Combined Authority functions:  

• Creation and administration of the Single Investment Fund  
• Approval of its borrowing limits 

Page 10



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A – TERMS OF REFERENCE OF 
THE WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY 

A6 
 

• Treasury management strategy including reserves, investment strategy, borrowing 
and budget of the Combined Authority including the amount of any expenses, 
including a levy, to be met by the constituent Councils 

 
Governance and Other Administration 
 
 The West of England Combined Authority functions:  

• Approval of the Combined Authority’s Constitution and Standing Orders 

• Exercise the General Power of Competence to the extent that those functions are 
exercisable for the purpose of economic development and regeneration 

• Responsibility for developing regional policies and strategies, e.g. Industrial Strategy, 
Love our High Streets 

• Power to encourage visitors and provide conference and other facilities 
• Power to place staff at the disposal of other local authorities 
• Power to arrange for publication of information etc. relating to the functions of the 

authority 
• Power to prosecute and defend legal proceedings 
• Powers to research and collect information 

 

 

Page 11



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A – TERMS OF REFERENCE OF 
THE WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY 

A7 
 

The Joint Committee 
 
Terms of Reference of the Joint Committee comprising of the Constituent Councils of the 
West of England Combined Authority, the Mayor and North Somerset Council (“The Joint 
Committee”) 
 
Summary of West of England Joint Committee Functions 
 
The West of England Joint Committee is established under Section 101(5) of the Local 
Government Act 1972, as applied by Section 9EB of the Local Government Act 2000 and 
Regulation 11 of the Local Authorities (Arrangements for the Discharge of Functions) 
(England) Regulations 2012 by the Executives of Bath and North East Somerset Council, Bristol 
City Council, South Gloucestershire Council, North Somerset Council.  Following the election 
of the Mayor of the West of England Combined Authority, the Mayor shall become a member 
of the West of England Joint Committee. 
 
The Joint Committee is established to deal with any relevant functions that fall outside those 
set out in the West of England Combined Authority Order 2017; in particular the West of 
England Joint Spatial Plan and Joint Transport Plan, the receipt of any relevant 
recommendations from the Local Enterprise Partnership Business Board and any other 
relevant legacy matters that involve the West of England Combined Authority area and the 
area of North Somerset Council. 
 
Core Strategic Legacy Functions 
 
The West of England Joint Committee functions:  

• Prepare and adopt a Joint Transport Plan 
• Prepare and adopt the Joint Spatial Plan 
• Agreeing expenditure from the 2012 City Deal Funding including; 

o Economic Development Fund 
o 10-year Local Major Transport Funding allocation 
o The Growth Hub 

• Approval of West of England One Front Door Programme Schemes including; 
o LGF Rounds 1, 2 and 3 
o Revolving Infrastructure Schemes 

• Approving and Monitoring funding awarded for one off projects including from; 
o Cycling Ambition Fund 
o Local Sustainable Transport Fund 
o Better Bus Areas 

Page 12



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A – TERMS OF REFERENCE OF 
THE WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY 

A8 
 

• Review of the West of England Growth Fund 
• Support the West of England Growth Hub 
• Support Invest Bristol & Bath 

 
The West of England Joint Committee will contribute to the following work that will be led 
by the West of England Combined Authority: 
 

• The delivery and development of key strategies to improve the economic condition 
across the West of England area. 

• Agreement and delivery of a set of strategic priorities that enables the region to 
deliver on its climate commitments. 

• Championing the delivery of policy, projects and programmes of work that enables 
the region to deliver on its climate commitments. 

 
Matters requiring a decision on the following functions are to be determined by a majority 
of those Members in attendance, or their substitutes (one vote representing each 
Authority) and excluding the West of England Combined Authority Mayor, subject to the to 
the proviso that any such matter that solely impacts the area of a single unitary authority 
requires that unitary authority to vote in favour of the proposal: 
 

• Agreeing expenditure from the 2012 City Deal Funding including; 
o Economic Development Fund 
o 10-year Local Major Transport Funding allocation 
o The Growth Hub 

 
• Approval of West of England One Front Door Programme Schemes including; 

o Revolving Infrastructure Schemes 
• Monitoring / approving application for existing joint funding awarded for one off 

projects including; 
o Cycling Ambition Fund 
o Local Sustainable Transport Fund 
o Better Bus Areas 

 
Matters requiring a decision on the following functions are to be determined by a majority 
of those Members in attendance, or their substitutes (one vote representing each 
Authority) and including the West of England Combined Authority Mayor subject to the to 
the proviso that any such matter that solely impacts the area of a single unitary authority 
requires that unitary authority to vote in favour of the proposal: 
 

• West of England One Front Door Programme Schemes including; 

Page 13



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A – TERMS OF REFERENCE OF 
THE WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY 

A9 
 

o LGF Rounds 1,2 and 3 
• West of England Growth Fund Review 
• Support the West of England Growth Hub 
• Support Invest Bristol & Bath 

 
 
Matters requiring a decision on the following functions are to be determined by unanimous 
agreement of all Members, or their substitutes (one vote representing each Authority) and 
excluding the West of England Combined Authority Mayor: 
 

• Prepare and adopt a Joint Local Transport Plan 
• Prepare and adopt the Joint Spatial Plan  

 
Save for the provision in Section A – Standing Orders (Descriptions and Rules of Procedure), 
that can only apply to a meeting of the West of England Combined Authority, the rules of 
procedure will apply to meetings of the Joint Committee save that the voting arrangements 
applicable to the Joint Committee shall be as referred to in these Terms of Reference. 
 

Page 14



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A – TERMS OF REFERENCE OF 
THE WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY 

A10 
 

The constitution and operation of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and the Audit 
Committee are governed by the Combined Authorities (Overview and Scrutiny Committees, 
Access to Information and Audit Committee) Order 2016 which shall come into force on 8th 
May 2017. 
 

The West of England Combined Authority Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 
 
Terms of Reference of the West of England Combined Authority Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee (“the Overview and Scrutiny Committee”) 
 
The functions of the Overview and Scrutiny committee primarily relate to scrutinising the 
work of the West of England Combined Authority and the West of England Joint Committee 
(“Joint Committee”) and making appropriate recommendations as to the discharge of its 
function. 
 
The Overview and Scrutiny Committee shall have the power to:- 
 
(i) Review or scrutinise decisions made, or other actions taken, in connection with the 

discharge of any functions which are the responsibility of the Combined Authority or 
the Joint Committee; 

 
(ii) Provide advice and challenge on policy and programme delivery to help 

ensure the region meets its climate commitments, including monitoring the delivery 
of the authority’s Climate Emergency Action Plan. 

 
(iii) make reports or recommendations to the Combined Authority or the Joint 

Committee (as appropriate) on matters that affect the Combined Authority area or 
the inhabitants of the area; 

 
(iv) make reports or recommendations to the Combined Authority or the Joint 

Committee (as appropriate) with respect to the discharge of any functions which are 
the responsibility of the Combined Authority or the Joint Committee; 

 
(v) In so far as the business of the Local Enterprise Partnership Business Board (LEP) 

relates to the discharge of functions of the Combined Authority or the Joint 
Committee, the Overview and Scrutiny Committee shall have the power to scrutinise 
the LEP as set out in (i) –(iii) above. 

 

Page 15



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A – TERMS OF REFERENCE OF 
THE WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY 

A11 
 

Save for the provision in Section A – Standing Orders (Descriptions and Rules of Procedure), 
that can only apply to a meeting of the West of England Combined Authority, the rules of 
procedure will apply to meetings of the West of England Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 

Page 16



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A – TERMS OF REFERENCE OF 
THE WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY 

A12 
 

The West of England Combined Authority Audit Committee 
 
The functions of the audit committee shall include: 
 
(i) reviewing and scrutinising the authority’s financial affairs; 
(ii) reviewing and assessing the authority’s risk management, internal control and 

corporate governance arrangements; 
(iii) reviewing and assessing the economy, efficiency and effectiveness with which 

resources have been used in discharging the authority’s functions; and 
(iv) making reports and recommendations to the Combined Authority in relation to the 

reviews they have conducted. 
(v) To consider and approve the Annual Statutory Accounts 

 
Save for the provision in Section A – Standing Orders (Descriptions and Rules of Procedure), 
that can only apply to a meeting of the West of England Combined Authority, the rules of 
procedure will apply to meetings of the Audit Committee.  
 
 
 
  

Page 17



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A – TERMS OF REFERENCE OF 
THE WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY 

A13 
 

West of England Hearings Sub-Committee 
The Audit Committee shall appoint a Hearings Sub-Committee 
 
1. Composition of Hearings Sub-Committee  
 
1.1 Membership 
The Hearings Committee will be composed of: 
• 3 members of the Audit Committee (None of whom will be the Mayor); and 
• One person appointed by the Combined Authority who is not a Member or officer of the 

Combined Authority, or an elected member or officer of any of the Constituent Councils 
(‘the Co-Opted Independent Member’) 

 
1.2 Co-opted Independent Member 

The Co-opted Independent Member will not be entitled to vote at meetings of the 
Committee. 

 
1.3 Chairing the Committee 

The Combined Authority will appoint the Co-opted Independent Member as Chair of the 
Committee.  
 

1.4 Quorum 
The quorum for the Hearings Committee is three, of whom at least one member must 
be the Co-opted Independent Member. 

 
1.5 Voting 

Each member to have one vote, no member is to have a casting vote. The co-opted 
Independent member has no vote. 

 
 

Terms of Reference for Hearings Sub-Committee  
 

1. Dealing with allegations of Breach of the Member Code of Conduct, where these are 
referred to them by the Monitoring Officer, and the imposition of sanctions as 
appropriate in accordance with the law, the Authority’s Constitution and relevant 
procedures adopted by the Authority.  

 
2. Consideration of applications for dispensation to allow members to participate in 

consideration of matters in which they would, but for a dispensation, not be able to 
participate, in circumstances permitted by law.  

 

Page 18



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A – TERMS OF REFERENCE OF 
THE WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY 

A14 
 

 

 
  

Page 19



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A – TERMS OF REFERENCE OF 
THE WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY 

A15 
 

Regional Capital Board 
 
Purpose  
The purpose of the Regional Capital Board is to provide a regular forum for public 
organisations responsible for the delivery of strategic infrastructure schemes in the West of 
England. 
 
Context 
This Board is a key part of the West of England Combined Authority and Joint Committee 
stakeholder engagement programme. Whilst this is not a decision-making Board, comments 
from this Board may be passed on to the West of England Combined Authority Committee 
and Joint Committee. Members of the Board may also be invited to attend the Combined 
Authority/Joint Committee Boards to update on specific programmes and projects.  
 
Membership 
The Regional Capital Board will be chaired by the West of England Combined Authority 
Mayor. Membership will include the Leaders, Mayors and Chief Executives of the 
Constituent Authorities, together with Chairs and Chief Executives of the public 
organisations working across the West of England as follows: 
• Network Rail 
• Homes & Communities Agency  
• Ministry for Housing Communities and Local Government 
• Department for Transport 
• Highways England 
• Environment Agency 
• Local Nature Capital 
• West of England Local Enterprise Capital 
 
Lead officers from the West of England Combined Authority and Strategic Directors from the 
constituent councils will attend the Board in an advisory capacity. 
 
Key delivery stakeholders will be invited to attend the Regional Capital Board to discuss 
specific programmes and projects. 
 
Secretariat 
The meetings will be managed by the West of England Combined Authority Democratic 
Services Team on behalf of both the West of England Combined Authority and the Joint 
Committee. 
 
Agenda Items 

Page 20



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A – TERMS OF REFERENCE OF 
THE WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY 

A16 
 

Agendas will focus on strategic delivery in the region and will be structured around ongoing 
and emerging programmes: 
- Housing (including Investment Fund and Housing Deal) 
- Transport (including MetroWest, Transforming Cities Fund) 
- Major Projects and Programmes  
 
Frequency of Meetings 
The Board will convene quarterly at the West of England Combined Authority Offices in 
Bristol 
 
Working Groups 
The Board may agree to allocate preparation of more detailed reports and investigations to 
working groups comprising members of the Board or nominated staff from their 
organisations, as agreed with the Board. 

Page 21



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A – TERMS OF REFERENCE OF 
THE WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY 

A17 
 

Combined Authority/Joint Committee Boards 
Terms of Reference 
 
There will be 4 Boards 
 

 
 
Purpose 
 
To receive briefings on items in the Combined Authority Committee and Joint Committee 
forward plans. 
 
To provide strategic guidance and advice to the West of England Combined Authority, West 
of England Joint Committee and Local Enterprise Partnership on Housing & Planning; 
Transport; Business; and Skills matters. 
 
To shape intelligence and provide advice and challenge on policy and programme planning 
to help deliver the region’s climate commitments.  
 
To monitor delivery of projects agreed by the Combined Authority and the Joint Committee 
 
The Boards will work in conjunction with West of England Combined Authority Officers in 
relation to delegated decisions taken by Officers on behalf of the Combined Authority. 
 
The Boards shall not make decisions and shall operate within the remit approved by the West 
of England Combined Authority or Joint Committee as appropriate. 
 
The Boards shall seek to work on the principle of consensus. 
 
Each Board shall: 
 
o Provide guidance and advice to the West of England Combined Authority or Joint 

Committee as appropriate on matters relevant to the responsibilities of the Board. 
o Provide direction and support in relation to the development, delivery and 

implementation of policies, strategies and schemes being promoted by the West of 
England Combined Authority or Joint Committee as appropriate 

Page 22



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A – TERMS OF REFERENCE OF 
THE WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY 

A18 
 

o Provide specialist and technical advice on projects and investment programmes. 
o Identify any opportunities for joint working across the Boards to ensure the Boards 

are able to provide collective views to the West of England Combined Authority or 
Joint Committee as appropriate 

o Have oversight of projects and programmes; raising issues and giving their views to 
the West of England Combined Authority, Joint Committee and Local Enterprise 
Partnership 

 
Membership  
 
The West of England Combined Authority Mayor and the Leader/Mayor of each of the 
Constituent Authorities, each represented by the Cabinet Lead. Where a Constituent 
Authority has two Cabinet Leads spanning Planning and Housing, both leads will be members 
of the Planning & Housing Board. 
 
Support will be provided by relevant Officers with delegated decision making provision for 
Combined Authority Officers 
 
Appointments: 
 
Each constituent council will nominate its portfolio holding member(s) 
 
Meetings 
 
The Boards will meet 6 times a year in accordance with the approved calendar of meetings  
 
A strategic review meeting of all 4 Boards will be held every 6 months, and include the Mayors 
and Leaders, Chief Executives and Directors and LEP. 
 
Conflicts of interest 
 
Members of the boards are bound by their Council’s Members Code of Conduct and shall act 
accordingly. 

 
 

  

Page 23



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A – TERMS OF REFERENCE OF 
THE WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY 

A19 
 

West of England Local Enterprise Partnership 
Terms of Reference 
 
Purpose 
 
The purpose of the West of England LEP Board is to secure the region’s continuing and 
ambitious economic success and attractiveness as a place for its residents to live and thrive 
and for businesses and communities to grow in a sustainable way.  
 
The LEP Board is a business led partnership between business/universities and the region’s 
unitary and combined authorities. It brings business and university leaders together with 
elected leaders to shape and develop the future of the region. The LEP Board works in a 
collaborative and catalytic way seeking to share and test ideas informed by best practice 
from across the globe to ensure that actions are evidence based and draw upon the best in 
the world. 
 
Key responsibilities 
 
 The LEP Board is responsible for:  

• Shaping a compelling and ambitious strategic vision, strategy and brand for the 
region  

• Promoting, developing, supporting and championing the economic success of the 
region  

• Supporting the attraction of new inward investment and nurturing business 
development, innovation and creativity  

• Defining and articulating the LEP Boards view of regional infrastructure to support 
and reflect the region’s continuing economic success and enabling a healthy and 
productive population to thrive  

• Shaping regional policy to ensure that the region has the higher-level skills it needs 
to deliver its ambitions for a high skills economy  

• Shaping regional policy to ensure all residents can compete for jobs and can benefit 
from the region’s success.  

• Promoting the regions’ interests with Government  
 
 
The LEP Board will achieve this by:  

• Providing a forum for political leaders, business leaders and innovators to come 
together to share insights, challenge, test and exchange ideas, collaborate and 
catalyse projects, championing the outcomes and delivering sustainable futures  

Page 24



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A – TERMS OF REFERENCE OF 
THE WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY 

A20 
 

• Developing their understanding of and intelligence on the region’s economy and its 
future potential and direction  

• Shaping a powerful, compelling and ambitious regional narrative and brand which is 
supported and promoted by the region’s key influencers and shapers  

• Shaping a set of strategic priorities for nurturing business, skills and infrastructure 
development  

• Shaping key projects to deliver the region’s vision and strategy such as the Joint 
Spatial Plan, Joint Transport Plan and skills projects  

• Promoting the region nationally and internationally to raise its profile, attract and 
retain key businesses and sectors, and, secure funding for investments  

• Working with business and political leaders in neighbouring authorities and 
nationally to support the development of the region’s economy, infrastructure and 
skills  

• Working with other partners in the region to shape and agree priorities and 
investment decisions (e.g. Network Rail and Highways England)  

• Informing LEP Board and Combined Authority prioritisation and funding decisions.  
• Providing a platform for wider business engagement in the region to ensure a good 

understanding of regional business need.  
 
Membership 
 
The membership of the full LEP Board is:  

• Up to fourteen business members one of whom shall be the LEP Board Chair  
• One Higher Education representative  
• The Mayor of the West of England Combined Authority, the Mayor of Bristol City 

Council and the Leaders of Bath and North East Somerset Council, South 
Gloucestershire Council and North Somerset Council. (“Local Authority Members”)  

 
Business members will be senior leaders able to influence and advise both within the region 
and beyond. They will have knowledge and expertise in a range of industry sectors 
representing the key growth areas in the region’s growth strategy; this will include both 
primes and SMEs and should deliver a diverse Board.  
 
At least one third of the business membership will be women.  
 
At least one of the business members will represent and engage with the small and medium 
sized enterprise business community.  
 
No substitutions are allowed. 
 
 

Page 25



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A – TERMS OF REFERENCE OF 
THE WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY 

A21 
 

Term  
 
The term of the chair and vice chair will be three years from date of appointment.  
 
The term of business members and university member will be up to three years from the 
date of appointment. Terms will be staggered to ensure continuity amongst the 
membership.  
 
Members to serve a maximum of 2 terms (renewal of term will not be automatic).  
 
Appointment of business members  
 
The LEP Chair in consultation with the Business Nominations Committee [a sub-Board of the 
LEP] is responsible for nominating business members including the vice chair, and the 
Higher Education representative, for approval by the LEP Board. 
 
The Vice Chair in consultation with the Business Nominations Committee is responsible for 
the nomination of the Chair, for approval by the LEP Board’.  
 
Frequency of Meetings 
 
The Business Members shall meet 6 times a year and will consider, debate and shape key 
decisions and papers for the West of England Combined Authority and the West of England 
Joint Committee.  
 
A meeting of the Full LEP Board, including the Mayor of the West of England Combined 
Authority, the Mayor of Bristol City Council and the Leaders of Bath and North East 
Somerset Council, South Gloucestershire Council and North Somerset Council will be held 6 
times a year. 
 
The Chair of the LEP is a non-voting member of the West of England Combined Authority 
and the West of England Joint Committee.  
 
LEP members will attend the strategic review meeting, held every 6 months, to consider the 
4 Boards: 

• Housing & Planning Board 
• Transport Board 
• Business Board 
• Skills Board 

  
 

Page 26



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A – TERMS OF REFERENCE OF 
THE WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY 

A22 
 

The West of England LEP is committed to holding an Annual General Meeting: open to the 
public to attend.  
 
 
 
 
Declaration of Interest 
 
All members are required to comply with the Code of Conduct and Conflict of Interests 
Policy.  
 
All Board members should take personal responsibility for declaring their interests and 
avoiding bias. This should be evidenced by producing and signing a register of interests 
including:  

• employment,  
• directorships,  
• significant shareholdings,  
• land and property,  
• membership of organisations,  
• gifts and hospitality,  
• sponsorships.  

 
Members should ensure that the register of interests is kept up to date. These will be 
published on the LEP website.   

Page 27



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A – TERMS OF REFERENCE OF 
THE WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY 

A23 
 Page 28



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A – TERMS OF REFERENCE OF 
THE WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY 

A24 
 

 

Delegations 
 

General Delegations to Statutory Officers  
 
The West of England Combined Authority (the Combined Authority) is required by law to 
appoint four statutory officers, being the Head of Paid Service, Monitoring Officer, s73 Officer, 
and Statutory Scrutiny Officer. 
 
The appointment of all staff must be made solely for the discharge of the statutory functions 
of the Combined Authority which are defined in the Order. The Combined Authority is subject 
to the obligations placed on all public authorities by the requirements of value for money and 
will be subject to internal and external audit in this respect. 
 
Expenditure on the establishment of a staff structure requires the approval of the Combined 
Authority. 
 
1. CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
1.1 To be Head of Paid Service 
 
1.2 To exercise the Combined Authority corporate functions as appropriate 
 
1.3 To incur expenditure in the event of a civil emergency 
 
1.4 In cases of urgency or emergency, to take any decision on behalf of the Combined 

Authority (after consultation with the Mayor) 
 
1.5 For the purposes of the Local Government (Contracts) Act 1997, authority for the 

Chief Executive and any one of the following namely the Chief Financial Officer and 
the Monitoring Officer to sign each certificate given under the Act. 

 
1.6 To make decisions on employee terms and conditions, (including procedures for 

dismissal), except those relating to:- 
 
a) Directors 
b) changes to the Combined Authority corporate pay grade structure; 

Page 29



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A – TERMS OF REFERENCE OF 
THE WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY 

A25 
 

c) changes to employee terms and conditions which are the subject of contention with 
the trades unions; 

 
1.7 To be responsible for emergency planning and management services (personal legal 

responsibility). 
 
1.8 Revenue Budget Virements 
 

All budget virements are subject to the overall Combined Authority Budget 
remaining within the total Budget envelope approved by the West of England 
Combined Authority Committee for the financial year. 

 
The Chief Executive may, in consultation with the Combined Authority Mayor and 
s73 Officer, approve virements between Combined Authority Approved Budget 
heads up to an individual virement limit of £50,000 up to an annual limit of £100,000 
provided that the virement does not represent a change in policy or commit the 
Combined Authority to net increased costs either within year or on an on-going full 
year basis. 

 
All virements approved within the delegations above must be reported for 
information to the West of England Combined Authority Committee through the 
next available Outturn Budget Report. 

 
 
1.9 Urgency 
 

In cases of urgency, funding may be approved for use from general fund balances, or 
other un-earmarked reserves, by the Chief Executive in consultation with the 
Combined Authority Mayor and s73 Officer up to a maximum amount of £100,000 
subject to such balances being available within those reserves and the decision being 
reported to the next West of England Combined Authority Committee 
 

1.10   Deputy Arrangements 
 

The Section 73 Officer is the person nominated to be the Acting Chief Executive for 
any period that the Chief Executive is absent and unable to perform their duties. 
 

Page 30



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - DELEGATIONS – CHIEF 
FINANCIAL OFFICER 

A26 
 

2. SECTION 73 OFFICER 
 
 
2.1 To be the officer with responsibility for the proper administration of the Combined 

Authority’s financial affairs under s73 of the Local Government Act 1985 and meeting 
the requirement under s113 and s114 of the Local Government Finance Act 1988 to 
be a member of one of the recognised accountancy bodies. 

 
2.2 To be a member of one of the recognised accountancy bodies. 
 
2.3 To nominate a properly qualified member of staff to deputise should the Chief 

Financial Officer be unable to perform their duties. 
 
2.4 Revenue Budget Virements 

 
The Combined Authority Directors may, in consultation with the s73 Officer, approve 
virements between Combined Authority Budget heads within their areas of direct 
responsibility up to an individual virement limit of £10,000 up to an annual limit of 
£25,000 provided that the virement does not represent a change in policy or commit 
the Combined Authority to net increased costs either within year or on an on-going 
full year basis. 

 
All virements approved within the delegations above must be reported for 
information to the West of England Combined Authority Committee through the 
next available Outturn Budget Report. 

 
2.5 Grant Funding 
  

The s73 Officer may accept grant offers on behalf of the Combined Authority subject 
to all terms and conditions set out by the grant awarding body. 

Page 31



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - DELEGATIONS – 
MONITORING OFFICER 

A27 
 

3. MONITORING OFFICER 
 
Functions of the Monitoring Officer 
 
3.1 All proper officer functions not allocated to other officers.  Clerk and Solicitor to the 

West of England Combined Authority. 
 
3.2 Authority to affix the Common Seal of the West of England Combined Authority. 
 
3.3 Local Government Act 1972 Part V – General Provisions as to members & 

Proceedings of Local Authorities 
 

a) Section 83(1) to (4) – Witness and Receipt of Declarations of Acceptance of 
Office. 

b) Section 84 – Receipt of Declaration of Resignation of Office. 
c) Section 88(2) – Convening meeting to fill casual vacancy of Chairman. 
d) Section 89(1)(b) – Receipt of Notices of Casual Vacancy. 
e) Section 99 and Schedule 12 Paragraph 4(2)(b) – Signature of Summonses to 

Combined Authority Meetings. 
f) Section 99 and Schedule 12 Paragraph 4(3) – Receipt of Notices regarding 

Addresses to which Summonses to Meetings to be sent. 
 
 Access to Information 
 

a) Section 100B(2) – Exclusion of exempt items from public access. 
b) Section 100B(7)C – Provision of copies of documents to newspapers. 
c) Section 100C(2) – Provision of written summary of exempt proceedings. 
d) Section 100D(1)(a) – Preparation of lists of background papers. 
e) Section 100D(5) – Identification of background papers to a report. 
f) Section 100F(2) – Identification of exempt information not to be disclosed. 
 

 General Provision – Documents and Notices etc 
 

a) Section 228(3) – Inspection of accounts. 
b) Section 229(5) – Certification of official documents. 
c) Section 231(1) – Receipt of Notices served on the Combined Authority 
d) Section 233 – Service of Notices by the Combined Authority 
e) Section 234(1) & (2) – Signing of Documents. 
f) Section 238 – Certification of bylaws. 

 
3.4 Local Government (Committees & Political Groups) Regulations 1990 

Page 32



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - DELEGATIONS – 
MONITORING OFFICER 

A28 
 

 
a) Regulation 8 – Receipt of notice of formation of political groups and 

changes in membership of political groups. 
 
3.5 Localism Act 
 

a) To exercise delegations as set out in the Constitution (including Standing 
Orders) 

b) Receipt of members register of interests. 
 
3.6 Appointments 
 

a) To appoint councillors/added or non-councillor members to committee 
seats allocated to political groups or nominating bodies (or to make 
changes, fill vacancies or give effect to temporary membership changes – 
“substitutions”) in accordance with the wishes of political groups or added-
member nominating body.  

b) To make appointments to outside bodies in accordance with the wishes of 
political groups in respect of the places allocated to them and also to fill 
casual vacancies in the same way. 

 
3.7 Dispensations 

 
To grant dispensations from section 31(4) of the Localism Act 2011 in consultation 
with the Independent Person if, having had regard to all relevant circumstances, the 
Monitoring Officer:- 

a) considers that without the dispensation the number of persons prohibited by 
section 31(4) of the Localism Act 2011 from participating in any particular 
business would be so great a proportion of the body transacting the business 
as to impede the transaction of the business; or 

b) considers that without the dispensation the representation of different 
political groups on the body transacting any particular business would be so 
upset as to alter the likely outcome of any vote relating to the business; or 

c) considers that granting the dispensation is in the interests of persons living in 
the Authority’s area; or 

d) considers that it is otherwise appropriate to grant a dispensation 
 
3.8 Representing the West of England Combined Authority in the courts, tribunals or at 

public inquiries 
 

Page 33



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - DELEGATIONS – 
MONITORING OFFICER 

A29 
 

(a) To authorise the institution, defence, withdrawal or compromise of any civil 
claims or legal proceedings, and or criminal proceedings, in consultation with 
the relevant chief officer, except where power to institute proceedings is 
delegated to specific officers. 

(b) To appear personally or authorise officers (or agents) of the Combined 
Authority to appear on the Combined Authority’s behalf in court proceedings 
or at any tribunal or public or local inquiry. 

(c) To engage counsel (or, where appropriate, others with suitable rights of 
audience) to represent the Combined Authority at any proceedings. 

(d) To defend and settle (subject to consultation with the relevant chief officer and 
the Head of HR) any Employment Tribunal proceedings, except where any 
cases involve policy or are of particular sensitivity, when decisions are subject 
to consultation with the appropriate Committee Chair. 

(e)  Combined Authority Officers and Members are prohibited from obtaining legal 
advice without the written agreement of the Combined Authority Monitoring 
Officer. All legal services will be commissioned in accordance with 
arrangements settled by the Monitoring Officer from time to time.  These 
arrangements will be set out in a legal services protocol which will be published 
on the authority’s internet. 

 
3.9 Nomination of officers 
 
a) To nominate a properly qualified officer to deputise for the Monitoring Officer 

should the Monitoring Officer be unable to perform their duties. 
b) To nominate a suitably qualified officer to act as the statutory scrutiny officer of the 

West of England Combined Authority. 
 
  

Page 34



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - DELEGATIONS – 
MONITORING OFFICER 

A30 
 

4. STATUTORY SCRUTINY OFFICER 
 
Originally introduced by the Local Democracy, Economic Development and Construction Act 2009, 
English councils are required to designate a “statutory” scrutiny officer, as per the legislative 
provision found at s9FB of the Local Government Act 2000 (the legislative framework having been 
altered by the Localism Act 2011). 
 
The Combined Authority shall therefore designate an appropriate officer as the Statutory Scrutiny 
Officer for the authority. 
 
In accordance with the legislation, the Statutory Scrutiny officer’s role is:  

• To promote the role of the authority’s overview and scrutiny committee(s);  

• To provide support to the authority’s overview and scrutiny function;  

• To provide guidance to members and officers of the council in relation to overview and 
scrutiny functions.  

 
The Statutory Scrutiny Officer cannot be the authority’s Head of Paid Service, the Monitoring Officer 
or the Chief Finance Officer. 
 
 
 
  

Page 35



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - DELEGATIONS – 
MONITORING OFFICER 

A31 
 

Other Delegations  
 
5. HEAD OF TRANSPORT 
 
The Transport Operations functions transferred to the West of England Combined Authority in April 
require decision-making processes to reflect those of the councils beforehand. Swift decision-making 
is even more important as lockdown restrictions ease and more people use buses, so that services 
can be added in response to additional demand and funding allocated from existing budgets to 
achieve this. There may also be a need to fill gaps in the network that have not hitherto been a 
priority but as time goes on become necessary to provide a comprehensive network. Operational 
decisions required will include the following:  

• The tender and/or direct award of bus service and operations contracts including de 
minimis, ticketing and information contracts  

• Acceptance of changes to existing contracted services  
• The award of grant funding to Community Transport providers  
• Bids for, and acceptance and allocation of Government funding for bus services  
• Code of conduct and partnership agreements with bus operators  
• Response to commercial service withdrawals  
• Design and delivery of bus timetable information and bus stop location maps  
• Functional service reviews  
• Reimbursement rates for concessionary travel  
• Agreements with neighbouring Local Transport Authorities on mutual acceptance of non-

statutory bus pass concessions (joint with NSC)  
• Recharges to bus operators for provision of information  
• Certification of Qualifying Agreements made under Schedule 10 of the Transport Act 2000  

 
Subject to these decisions being deliverable within the Transport Levy budget envelope as agreed 
annually by the West of England Combined Authority Committee or other such funding as may be 
secured from Government and other funding streams.  
 
Decisions impacting on services will be taken in consultation with Transport Board members as 
appropriate. 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 36



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A32 
 

Standing Orders (Descriptions and Rules of 
Procedure) 
 

A1. Definitions 
 
A1.1 Definitions used throughout the constitution are: 
 
a) ‘Clear working day’ means Monday to Friday and excludes public holidays. For 

clarification 5pm is regarded as the end of the working day. 
 

b) ‘The Combined Authority’ means the West of England Combined Authority (and any 
reference to Authority means the Combined Authority) 

 
c) ‘Constituent Council’ means any of the following (as the case may be) and 

Constituent Authorities shall be construed accordingly: 
 

Bath and North East Somerset Council 
Bristol City Council 
South Gloucestershire Council 

 
d) ‘The Constitution’ means this constitution as varied from time to time in accordance 

with the terms of the Constitution 
 

e) ‘Mayor’ means the Mayor of the Combined Authority area 
 

f) ‘Member’ means the Mayor, a member of the Combined Authority appointed in 
accordance with this Constitution and shall also include substitute members where 
appropriate 

 
g) ‘West of England’ and/or ‘Area of the Combined Authority’ means the area 

consisting of the combined areas of the Constituent Authorities 
 

h) ‘The Offices of the Combined Authority’ means 3 Rivergate, Temple Quay, Bristol 
BS1 6EW 
 

i) ‘The Order’ means West of England Combined Authority Order 2017 
 

Page 37



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A33 
 

j) ‘Standing Orders’ means these Procedure Standing Orders, the Contractual Standing 
Orders, the Financial Regulations of the Combined Authority and any other 
procedures, protocols, rules, policies and governance arrangements from time to 
time adopted by the Combined Authority and designated as Standing Orders of the 
Combined Authority 

 
k) The Constitution sets out how the Combined Authority operates and how decisions 

are made and the procedures that are to be followed to ensure that the Combined 
Authority operates lawfully efficiently, effectively and is both transparent and 
accountable. 

 

A2. Interpretation 
 
A2.1 The Constitution shall be interpreted in accordance with the provisions set out 

below:- 
 
a) the masculine includes the feminine and vice versa; 

 
b) the singular includes the plural and vice versa; 

 
c) a reference to any clause, sub-clause, paragraph, schedule, appendix recital or annex 

is, except where expressly stated to the contrary, a reference to such clause, sub 
clause, paragraph, schedule, appendix, recital or annex of and to this Constitution; 
 

d) save where otherwise provided in this Constitution, any reference to this 
Constitution or to any other document shall include any permitted variation, 
amendment or supplement; 
 

e) any reference to any enactment, order, regulation or other similar instrument shall 
be construed as a reference to the enactment, order, regulation or instrument as 
amended, replaced, consolidated or re-enacted; 
 

f) headings are for convenience of reference only; and 
 

g) words preceding “include”, “includes”, “including” and “included” shall be construed 
without limitation by the words which follow those words. 
 

A3. Interpretation of Standing Orders 
 

Page 38



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A34 
 

A3.1 The person presiding at a meeting of the Combined Authority shall make any final 
decision about how Standing Orders should be interpreted and applied to any of the 
Combined Authority’s meetings, and on any question of procedure not otherwise 
provided for within these Standing Orders. 

 

A4. Membership of the Authority 
 
A4.1 Each constituent council must appoint one of its elected members to be a member 

of the Combined Authority. 
 
A4.2 Each constituent council must appoint two of its elected members, one of whom is 

to act [at any one time] as a member of the Combined Authority in the absence of 
the member appointed under paragraph A4.1 (“the substitute member”). 

 
A4.3 A person ceases to be a member or substitute member of the Combined Authority if 

they cease to be a member of the constituent council that appointed them. 
 
A4.4 A person may resign as a member or substitute member of the Combined Authority 

by written notice served on the proper officer of the constituent council that 
appointed them, and the resignation takes effect on receipt of the notice by the 
proper officer of the council. 

 
A4.5 Where a member or substitute member of the Combined Authority’s appointment 

ceases, the constituent council that made the appointment must, as soon as 
practicable, give written notice of that fact to the Monitoring Officer and appoint 
another of its elected members in that person’s place. 

 
A4.6 A constituent council may, at any time, terminate the appointment of a member or 

substitute member appointed by it to the Combined Authority and appoint another 
one of its elected members in that person’s place. 

 
A4.7 Where a constituent council exercises its power under paragraph A4.6, it must give 

written notice of the new appointment and the termination of the previous 
appointment to the Monitoring Officer and the new appointment shall take effect 
and the previous appointment terminate at the end of fourteen days from the date 
on which the notice is given or such longer period not exceeding one month as is 
specified in the notice. 

 

Page 39



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A35 
 

A4.8 Save for the Mayor, there shall be no Basic Allowance or Special Responsibility 
Allowance payable to any member.  The reimbursement of any travel or subsistence 
expenses will be the responsibility of each member’s appointing authority. 

 

A5. Suspension of Standing Orders 
 
A5.1 The Combined Authority may by resolution suspend Standing Order 18 (order of 

business) for the duration of a meeting if all the members appointed by separate 
Constituent Authorities of the Combined Authority are present and resolve to do so. 

 
A5.2 Any motion to permanently add to, vary or revoke any Standing Order will, when 

proposed and seconded, stand adjourned without discussion to the next meeting of 
the Combined Authority. 

 

A6. Chair of the Combined Authority  
 
A6.1 The Mayor shall be the chair of the Combined Authority 

 

A7. Annual Meeting  
 
A7.1 The Combined Authority will normally hold an annual meeting every year, between 

1 March and 30 June, at a time fixed by the Combined Authority. 
 
A7.2 The annual meeting will:- 
 
a) elect the Vice Chairs of the Combined Authority from among the members appointed 

by Constituent Authorities in accordance with the provisions of the Order; 
b) appoint such committees, their membership and Chair/Vice-Chair as the Combined 

Authority considers appropriate; 
c) appoint members to outside bodies; 
d) agree the date and time for the ordinary meetings of the Combined Authority for the 

forthcoming year; and 
e) consider any other business set out in the notice convening the meeting. 
 
 

Page 40



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A36 
 

A8. Ordinary Meetings 
 
A8.1 The Combined Authority may decide to hold any number of ordinary meetings in a 

municipal year, in addition to its annual meeting. Each ordinary meeting shall be held 
at such date and time as the Combined Authority decides. 

 
A8.2 At each ordinary meeting, the Combined Authority will:- 
 
a) approve the minutes of the last meeting; 
b) receive any declarations of interest from members; 
c) consider minutes/reports from any committee of the Combined Authority; 
d) consider motions submitted in the name of a member of the Combined Authority; 

and 
e) consider any other business specified in the notice convening the meeting. 
 
A8.3 All proposed key decisions will be identified in the Forward Plan of the Combined 

Authority which shall be published at least 28 days in advance of the date upon which 
the decision is to be taken. 

 
A8.4 A “key decision” means a decision of a decision-maker which is likely: 
 

(a) to result in the West of England Combined Authority or the Mayor incurring 
significant expenditure, or the making of significant savings, having regard to 
the Authority’s budget for the service or function to which the decision relates; 

 
and/or 
 
(b) to be significant in terms of its effects on persons living or working in an area 

comprising two or more wards or electoral divisions in the area of the West of 
England Combined Authority. 

 
In relation to expenditure or savings referred to in a), as a guide, this will ordinarily 
be taken to mean that a Key-Decision will result in expenditure or savings in excess 
of £0.5m revenue, or £3m capital. 

 
A8.5 All Decisions taken will be published in a Decision Schedule as soon as reasonably 

practicable after the date on which the decision was taken.  The Decision Schedule 
shall specify the date after which the decision (if not subject to call-in in accordance 
with Standing Order A.31) is capable of implementation. 
 

Page 41



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A37 
 

A9. Extraordinary Meetings 
 
A9.1 Subject to compliance with Standing Order A9.5 or A9.6 below (Urgent Decisions) an 

Extraordinary Meeting of the Combined Authority may be called in the following 
circumstances:- 

 
a) by a Combined Authority resolution; or 
b) by the Chair of the Combined Authority at any time; or 
c) by the Head of Paid Service of the Combined Authority at any time; or 
d) all three Constituent members of the Combined Authority who have signed a 

requisition which has been presented to the Chair of the Combined Authority (the 
meeting is called if, after five clear working days following the receipt of such a 
requisition, the Chair of the Combined Authority has refused to call a meeting). 

 
A9.2 Any requisition under clause A9.1 (d) will be addressed to the Monitoring 

Officer of the Combined Authority by being delivered to the offices of the Combined 
Authority.  The requisition will indicate the business to be transacted at the meeting. 

 
A9.3 The date, time and location of any extraordinary meeting will be fixed by the 

Monitoring Officer after consultation with the Chair. 
 
A9.4 Public Participation at Extraordinary meetings: 
 Public petitions, questions and statements will be accepted for extraordinary 

meetings, but they must relate to the business for which the extraordinary meeting 
has been arranged. The same deadlines for submission will apply as specified for 
ordinary meetings. 

 
A9.5 Cases of Special Urgency  

Where the date by which a key decision must be made makes compliance with article 
12 impracticable, the decision may only be made where the decision maker has 
obtained agreement from—  
 

a) the chair of the relevant overview and scrutiny committee; or 
b) if there is no such person, or if the chair of the relevant overview and scrutiny 

committee is unable to act, the vice-chair of the relevant overview and 
scrutiny committee; or 

c) where there is no chair or vice chair of the relevant overview and scrutiny 
committee and no chair of the Combined Authority, the vice-chair of the 
Combined Authority,  

that the making of the decision is urgent and cannot reasonably be deferred. 

Page 42



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A38 
 

 
A9.6 As soon as reasonably practicable after the decision maker has obtained agreement 

under A9.5 that the making of the decision is urgent and cannot reasonably be 
deferred, the decision maker must—  

a) make available to the public at the offices of the Combined Authority a notice 
setting out the reasons why the meeting is urgent and cannot reasonably be 
deferred; and 

b) publish that notice on the Combined Authority’s website. 
 
A9.7 All decisions taken will be published on the Decision Schedule. 
 
A9.8 The call-in procedure set out in Standing Order A31.3 below shall not apply where 

the decision has been taken as an Urgent Decision.  Standing Order A31.5 shall apply. 
 

A10. Place of Meetings 
 
A10.1 The Combined Authority shall hold its meetings at any place within the area of the 

Combined Authority, as deemed appropriate in terms of accessibility considerations. 
 

A11. Notice of Meetings and the Notice to Attend 
 
A11.1 At least five clear working days before a meeting of the Combined Authority, the 

Monitoring Officer will sign a notice to attend the meeting, which sets out the 
business to be carried out at the meeting together with the date and time, which 
shall be sent in electronic format to every member. 

 
A11.2 The Chair shall have agreed the business to be considered at any ordinary meeting 

of the Combined Authority in consultation with the Head of Paid Service. 
 
A11.3 The notice of meetings will be carried out in accordance with the Access to 

Information Procedure Rules. 
 

A12. Public Access to Agenda and Reports 
 
A12.1 Subject to A12.3 below, at least five clear working days before a meeting of the 

Combined Authority, the Monitoring Officer will make available for inspection by the 
public at the offices of the Combined Authority a copy of the agenda and (subject to 
A12.4 below) reports for the meeting. 

Page 43



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A39 
 

 
A12.2 Where an additional item is added to an agenda, copies of which are open to 

inspection by the public, copies of the item (or of the revised agenda) and copies of 
any report for the meeting relating to the item (subject to A12.4 below), shall be 
open to inspection from the time the item is added to the agenda. 

 
A12.3 Nothing in A12.1 or A12.2 above requires copies of any agenda, item or report to be 

open to inspection by the public until copies are available to members. 
 
A12.4 Where a report or any part of a report is not open to public inspection, the 

Monitoring Officer will mark the report (or the part) ‘Not for publication’; and state 
on the description of the exempt information by virtue of which the Combined 
Authority is likely to exclude the public. 

 
A12.5 All information shall be dealt with by the Combined Authority in accordance with the 

Access to Information Procedure Rules. 
 

A13. Access to meetings and Public Participation at meetings 
  
Access to meetings 

A13.1 Meetings open to the public 
a. Every Committee meeting of the Combined Authority shall be open to the public 

except that the public will be excluded (during the whole or part of the 
proceedings) to prevent the likely disclosure of confidential information, or, by 
committee resolution, to prevent the likely disclosure of exempt information. 
 

b. A motion to exclude the public may be moved without notice at any meeting in 
relation to an item of business whenever it is likely that, if members of the public 
were present for that item, there would be disclosure of exempt information. 
 
  

Public participation 

A.13.2 Total time available for public participation items: 
  
The total time available at a meeting for public participation items is 30 minutes.  

 
In presenting a petition or a statement at a meeting, members of the public are 

Page 44



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A40 
 

permitted to speak for up to a maximum of 3 minutes.  Given that the total time 
available is 30 minutes, individual speaking time may sometimes be reduced at the 
discretion of the Chair depending on how many public items are received, in the 
interests of enabling as many people as possible to present their item within the 
time available.  All public items will in any event be circulated in advance of the 
meeting to committee members once the deadlines for the submission of public 
items have passed. 
 

A 13.3 Public questions: 

a. Any member of the public can submit a maximum of 2 written questions to any 
Committee meeting. Questions must not include “sub-sets” of further questions. 
 

b. Questions must be about a matter falling within the Combined Authority’s remit 
/ areas of responsibility.  
 

c. In submitting questions, the name of the person asking the questions must be 
included.  

 
d. Questions must be submitted in writing by 5.00 pm on the relevant working day, 

at least 3 clear working days before a meeting (not including the day of the 
meeting).  For example, if a meeting is being held on a Friday, the deadline for 
questions will be 5.00 pm on the preceding Monday. 
 

e. Questions must be submitted in writing and addressed to the Chair of the 
Committee, and sent by the deadline to the Combined Authority’s Democratic 
Services team: democratic.services@westofengland-ca.gov.uk 

 
f. Under the direction of the Chair, wherever possible, written replies to questions 

will be sent to questioners by the end of the working day prior to the meeting.  
Whilst every effort will be made to supply written replies before a meeting, this 
may not always be possible given the limited resources available to the 
Combined Authority; in circumstances where it is not possible to supply a written 
reply before the meeting, it will be sent within a maximum timescale of 10 
working days after the meeting.   

 
g. Due to time constraints, there is no opportunity for oral questions or 

supplementary questions to be asked at the meeting.  
 

Page 45

mailto:democratic.services@westofengland-ca.gov.uk


 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A41 
 

h. A copy of the written questions received, and the written replies given will be 
published on the Combined Authority’s website as soon as possible after the 
meeting. 

 

A 13.4 Public petitions: 

a. Any member of the public can submit a petition to a meeting. 
 

b. Petitions must be about a matter falling within the Combined Authority’s remit / 
areas of responsibility. 

 
c. Petitions will be listed in the order of receipt. 

 
d. In giving notice of a petition, the name of the petition organiser must be 

included, along with the wording/text of the petition and the number of people 
who have signed the petition.  

 
e. Petition details must be notified in writing by 12.00 noon on the working day 

prior to a meeting.  For example, if a meeting is being held on a Friday, the 
deadline for notifying details of a petition will be 12.00 noon on Thursday, the 
day before. 

 
f. Petition details must be sent in writing prior to the deadline to the Combined 

Authority’s Democratic Services team: democratic.services@westofengland-
ca.gov.uk 

 
g. Due to time constraints, the subject matter of petitions will not be debated at 

the meeting.  A written response will be sent to the petition organiser within 10 
working days of the meeting. 

 
h. A copy of the wording of petitions submitted, and the written replies given will 

be published on the Combined Authority website as soon as possible after the 
meeting. 

 
 

A 13.5 Public statements: 

a. Any member of the public can submit a written statement to a meeting. 

Page 46

mailto:democratic.services@westofengland-ca.gov.uk
mailto:democratic.services@westofengland-ca.gov.uk


 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A42 
 

 
b. Statements must be about a matter(s) falling within the Combined Authority’s 

remit / areas of responsibility. 
 

c. One statement is permitted per person.  More than one matter can be referred 
to in the statement (subject to each matter falling within the Combined 
Authority’s remit / areas of responsibility) but speaking time is limited to a 
maximum of 3 minutes per statement (subject to A.13.2 above). 

 
d. Statements must be submitted in writing - the full text of the statement must be 

supplied by 12 noon on the working day before the meeting.  For example, if a 
meeting is being held on a Friday, the deadline will be 12.00 noon on Thursday, 
the day before.  Statements must be sent, prior to the deadline, to the Combined 
Authority’s Democratic Services team: democratic.services@westofengland-
ca.gov.uk 

 
e. Statements will be listed in the order of receipt. 
 
f. Within the time available, every effort will be made to enable individuals to 

verbally present their statements if they so wish (subject to A.13.2 above).  There 
will be no debate at the meeting on the issues raised by statements. 
 

g. Under the direction of the Chair, statements will be formally noted and published 
on the Combined Authority’s website as soon as possible after the meeting.  Due 
to the limited resources available to the Combined Authority, written replies will 
not ordinarily be sent in response to statements.   The Chair of the meeting may, 
however, determine that a reply be sent to particular statements on an 
individual basis, where they consider this to be appropriate. 

 
A 13.6 Rejection of public participation items 

The Mayor, in consultation with the Monitoring Officer, may reject a question, 
petition or statement if, in their opinion: 
a. it is not about a matter falling within the Combined Authority’s remit / areas of 

responsibility. 
 

b. it is defamatory, offensive or frivolous. 
 

c. will bring about the disclosure of confidential or exempt information. 

Page 47

mailto:democratic.services@westofengland-ca.gov.uk
mailto:democratic.services@westofengland-ca.gov.uk


 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A43 
 

 
 

A14. Substitute members 
 
A14.1 Substitute members shall be appointed in accordance with A4. 
 
A14.2 Substitute members may attend meetings in that capacity only:- 
 
(i) to take the place of the member for whom they are the substitute where the 

member will be absent for the whole of the meeting; 
(ii) after they, or the member they are substituting for has provided the proper officer 

with notice of the substitution before the commencement of the meeting in 
question; 

(iii) where an adjourned meeting is reconvened and it is essential for that substitute 
member to continue to attend to comply with the spirit of natural justice. 

 
A14.3 Substitute members will have all the powers and duties of an ordinary member of 

the Combined Authority for the duration of the meeting at which they act as 
substitute but will not be able to exercise any special powers or duties exercisable 
by the person for whom they are the substitute, subject to A15.3. 

 

A15. Mayor and Deputy Mayor 
 
A15.1 The mayor for the Combined Authority must appoint one of the members of the 

authority to be the mayor's deputy. 
The deputy mayor holds office until the end of the term of office of the mayor, unless 

(a)  the mayor removes the person from office; 
(b)  the person resigns as deputy mayor; 
(c)  the person ceases to be a member of the combined authority. 

If a vacancy occurs in the office of deputy mayor, the mayor must appoint another 
member of the combined authority to be deputy mayor. 

 
A15.2   The deputy mayor must act in place of the mayor if for any reason— 

(a)  the mayor is unable to act, or 
(b)  the office of mayor is vacant. 

 
Either: A15.3   If for any reason— 

(a)  the mayor is unable to act or the office of mayor is vacant, and 
(b)  the deputy mayor is unable to act or the office of deputy mayor is vacant, 

Page 48



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A44 
 

 the other members of the combined authority must act together in place of the 
mayor, taking decisions by a simple majority. 

 
Or: A15.3 At each meeting of the Combined Authority, the Mayor shall preside. If the 

Mayor is absent from a meeting, the Deputy Mayor shall preside. If both the Mayor 
and Deputy Mayor are absent from a meeting, the meeting will be adjourned.  All 
business which would have been considered at the meeting or which has not been 
completed when the meeting was adjourned shall stand referred to the next 
ordinary meeting unless arrangements are made for an extraordinary meeting to 
consider that business. 

 

A16. Quorum 
 
A16.1 A meeting of the Combined Authority will not commence unless there is a quorum 

of members present. To be quorate, the Mayor, and at least one member from two 
separate constituent authorities, or their substitutes, must be present. 

 
A16.2 If during any meeting of the Combined Authority, the person presiding at the 

meeting declares a quorum of members is not present, the meeting will be 
adjourned for 15 minutes. If at the end of 15 minutes, there is still no quorum 
present, the meeting shall be adjourned. 

 
A16.3 All business which would have been considered at the meeting or which has not been 

completed when the meeting was adjourned shall stand referred to the next 
ordinary meeting unless arrangements are made for an extraordinary meeting to 
consider that business. 

 
A16.4 For the purposes of this clause A16, a meeting will not be considered inquorate 

where the number of members present falls below that specified in clause A16.1 
above for the sole reason of a member being unable to act on individual items 
because of the need to temporarily leave the meeting due to a conflict of interests.  
For the avoidance of doubt, the meeting shall be inquorate for the relevant item of 
business that caused the conflict of interest. 

 

A17. Items of Business 
 
A17.1 No item of business may be considered at any meeting except:- 
 
a) the business set out in the notice; 

Page 49



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A45 
 

b) business required by law to be transacted at the annual meeting; or 
c) business brought before the meeting as a matter of urgency in accordance with 

A17.2 below. 
 

A17.2 Nor may an item be considered at any meeting unless:- 
 
a) a copy of the agenda including the item (or a copy of the item) has been open to 

public inspection for at least five clear working days before the meeting; or 
b) by reason of special circumstances, which shall be specified in the minutes, the Chair 

of the meeting is of the opinion that the item should be considered at the meeting 
as a matter of urgency. 
 

A18. Order of Business 
 
A18.1 All items of business will be dealt with in the order specified in the notice of the 

meeting, except that such order may be varied at the discretion of the Chair 
 

A19. Rules of Debate 
 
Speeches 
 
A19.1 The Chair will introduce each item to be considered at the meeting in order they 

appear on the agenda or such order as the Chair considers best for the effective 
conduct of the meeting. The Chair may invite an officer or other member to present 
the item. Each member shall then be given an opportunity to speak, for up to five 
minutes, on the item and the report. The Chair will determine the order in which 
members may address the meeting. 

 
A19.2 Unless the Chair decides otherwise, each member shall speak only once on each 

item, other than to seek a point of order, a point of personal explanation or where a 
right of reply is reserved to the member. 

 
A19.3 When speaking, a member shall address the Chair. While a member is speaking, the 

other members shall not speak, unless raising a point of order or a point of personal 
explanation. 

 
A19.4 Whenever, during a debate, the Chair rises or issues a clear instruction of the 

intention, all other members shall be silent. 
 

Page 50



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A46 
 

A19.5 Any member while exercising the right to speak on the item may:- 
 
a) move a motion; or 
b) move an amendment to a motion; or 
c) move that an item be withdrawn 

 
A19.6 A member who has already spoken on any motion shall not speak on that same 

motion again while it is the subject of debate, except:- 
 
a) to speak once on an amendment moved by another member; 
b) if the motion has been amended since he / she last spoke, to move a further 

amendment; 
c) if his / her first speech was on an amendment moved by another member (whether 

or not the amendment was carried) but he/she wishes to speak on the main issue; 
d) in exercise of a right of reply; 
e) on a point of order or by way of personal explanation; 
f) where the person presiding is of the opinion that it would be prudent to provide an 

opportunity for clarification to be given or to allow the debate to proceed to an 
effective conclusion. 

 
A19.7 Subject to the outcome of any such motion, once each member who wishes to speak 

has done so, the Chair shall move the item, which shall be decided in accordance 
with article A20. 

 
A19.8 When a motion is under debate, no other motion shall be moved except the 

following procedural motions:- 
 
a) to amend the motion; 
b) to withdraw the motion; 
c) a closure motion; 
d) a motion under Standing Order 25 (prevention of disorderly conduct); 
e) a motion to exclude the public and press; 
f) to not hear further from a named member or to exclude them from the meeting (see 

Standing Order 25). 
 
Motions raised in debate 
 
A19.9 A motion shall not be debated unless it has been moved and seconded. 
 
A19.10 When seconding a motion, a member may reserve his speech until a later period of 

the debate by declaring his intention to do so. 

Page 51



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A47 
 

 
A19.11 The following motions may be moved at any meeting at which they would be in 

order:- 
 
a) relating to the accuracy of the minutes; 
b) to change the order of business; 
c) to refer a matter to an appropriate body or individual; 
d) to establish a committee or appoint a member arising from an item on the agenda 

for the meeting;  
e) to receive reports or adopt recommendations of a committee or officer and any 

relevant resolutions; 
f) closure motions (see standing order A19.15); 
g) the suspension of Standing Orders in accordance with the Constitution; 
h) to exclude the public and press from a meeting where there is likely to be disclosure 

of exempt or confidential information; 
i) to give the consent of the Combined Authority where it is required by the 

Constitution; 
j) to prevent disorderly conduct 
 
A19.12 When any motion, notice of which has not been given in writing, has been moved 

and seconded, the person presiding may require that it shall be put into writing 
and handed to him before it is further discussed. 

 
A19.13 With the consent of the meeting, signified without discussion, a member may:- 
 
a) alter a motion of which he / she has given notice; or 
b) with the consent of the seconder, alter a motion which has been moved and 

seconded. 
 
A19.14 With the consent of the seconder and of the meeting, signified without discussion, 

the mover of a motion may withdraw it. No member shall speak on a motion that is 
withdrawn. 

 
Closure Motions 
 
A19.15 At the conclusion of a speech by a member on a motion before the meeting, any 

other member may move, without comment, a motion:- 
 
a) that the meeting proceed to the next business; 
b) that the matter be put to the vote; 
c) that the meeting is adjourned. 

Page 52



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A48 
 

 
A19.16 If the closure motion is seconded, then the person presiding shall proceed as 

follows:- 
 
a) on a motion that the meeting proceed to the next business or that the matter be put 

to the vote, the person presiding shall first put the closure motion to the vote, 
without discussion. If this is passed, the mover of the original motion may exercise 
his right of reply under paragraph A19.18 below, before the original motion is put to 
the vote; 
 

b) on a motion to adjourn the meeting, the person presiding shall put the adjournment 
motion to the vote without discussion and without giving the mover of the original 
motion his right of reply on that occasion. 
 
If the meeting is not reconvened, the original motion or remaining business shall 
then stand over as uncompleted business until the next ordinary meeting, unless 
arrangements have been made for an extraordinary meeting to consider that 
business or the business is dealt with as a matter of urgency. 
 

c) closure motions not seconded shall lapse. 
 
A19.17 If the person presiding is of the opinion that the matter before the meeting has been 

sufficiently discussed, he/she may move from the Chair, that the matter be put to 
the vote. 

 
Right of Reply 
 
A19.18 The mover of any motion has a right of reply, immediately before the motion is put 

to the vote. The mover shall speak for no more than 5 minutes. 
 
 If an amendment is moved and seconded, the mover of the original motion shall have 

a right of reply, at the close of the debate on the amendment, of not more than 5 
minutes, but he shall not otherwise speak on the amendment. 

 
 The mover of an amendment shall have no right of reply to the debate on his/her 

amendment. 
 
 (For the purposes of this paragraph a person who moves an amendment is not 

moving a motion). 
 
Amendments to Motions 

Page 53



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A49 
 

 
A19.19 An amendment shall be relevant to the motion and shall either be:- 
 
a) to refer the matter to the appropriate body or individual for consideration or 

reconsideration; 
b) to leave out words; or 
c) to insert or add other words, but such omission, insertion or addition of words shall 

not have the effect of simply negating the motion before the meeting. 
 
A19.20 An amendment shall not be discussed unless it has been moved and seconded. 
 
A19.21 When seconding an amendment, a member may reserve his/her speech until a later 

period of the debate by declaring his/her intention to do so. 
 
A19.22 No amendment shall be moved to an amendment. 
 
A19.23 When any amendment has been moved and seconded, the person presiding may 

require that it shall be put into writing and handed to him before it is further 
discussed. 

 
A19.24 With the consent of the seconder and of the meeting, signified without discussion, 

the mover of an amendment may amend it or withdraw it. No member shall speak 
on amendment that has been withdrawn. 

 
A19.25 Under normal circumstances, only one amendment may be moved and discussed at 

a time, and no further amendment shall be moved until the amendment under 
discussion has been disposed of. 

 
A19.26 If an amendment is not carried, other amendments may be moved to the original 

motion. If an amendment is carried, the motion as amended shall take the place of 
the original motion and shall become the substantive motion upon which any further 
amendment may be moved. 

 
Previous Decisions and Motions 
 
A19.27 At a meeting of the Combined Authority, no motion or amendment shall be moved 

to rescind any resolution of the Combined Authority which was passed within the 
preceding six months or which has the same effect as one which has been rejected 
within that period. 

 
Motions submitted in the name of a member 

Page 54



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A50 
 

 
A19.28 With the exception of clause A19.29 below, any member appointed by a Constituent 

Council may give notice of not more than one motion for consideration at any 
ordinary meeting of the Combined Authority. 

 
A19.29 Where a motion raised by a member under this Standing Order was deferred from a 

previous meeting, that member may still submit a further motion under Standing 
Order A19.28 above. 

 
A19.30 Unless the person presiding at any meeting of the Combined Authority is of the 

opinion that a motion should be considered as a matter of urgency, notice of every 
motion to be moved at any meeting of the Combined Authority shall:- 

 
a) be given in writing and signed by the member or members who propose to move the 

motion; 
b) state the date of the Combined Authority meeting at which it is proposed to be 

moved; 
c) be delivered to the Monitoring Officer not later than 12 noon seven clear working 

days before the day of the Combined Authority meeting. 
 
A19.31 Motions will be listed on the agenda in the order of which notice is received by the 

Monitoring Officer unless the member giving notice states in writing that they 
propose to move it to a later meeting or withdraw it. 

 
A19.32 The Monitoring Officer shall only accept a notice of motion which relates to those 

matters for which the Combined Authority has powers and duties and responsibility. 
 
A19.33 A motion shall only be moved at the relevant meeting by the person who has 

submitted it or by a substitute member nominated by them where notice of this has 
been given to the Monitoring Officer prior to the commencement of the meeting. 

 
A19.34 At the close of the debate on the motion, and immediately before it is put to the vote, 

the mover has a right of reply for not more than 5 minutes. 
 
 If an amendment to the motion is moved and seconded, the mover of the original 

motion shall have a right of reply on the amendment of not more than 5 minutes but 
shall not otherwise speak on the amendment. 

 
A19.35 Where notice of a motion has been given and has been included on the agenda for a 

meeting of the Combined Authority but the motion has not been moved and 

Page 55



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A51 
 

seconded (for whatever reason) nor deemed to have been referred to a committee, 
that motion shall lapse. 

 
A19.36 Where a meeting of the Combined Authority is cancelled, postponed or adjourned to 

a later date, any unconsidered motions will be considered at the next ordinary 
meeting of the Combined Authority or at a later meeting selected by the member 
proposing the motion. 

A20. Voting 
 
A20.1 Under the direction of the Chair, matters will be decided by consensus of the 

members where possible, save for 
 
A20.2 Where consensus is not achieved, the provisions of this section shall apply. 
 
A20.3 Each member is to have one vote and no member, including the Chair, is to have a 

casting vote. 
 
A20.4 Decisions must be carried by a majority of the Mayor and members appointed by the 

constituent councils, or substitute members acting in place of those members, 
present and voting on that question. 

 
A20.5 If a vote is tied on any matter it is deemed not to have been carried. 
 
A20.6 A decision on the following matters requires a unanimous vote in favour by the Mayor 

and all members appointed by the constituent councils, or substitute members acting 
in place of those members, present and voting on that question at a full meeting of 
the Combined Authority to be carried:- 

 
a) approval of the Combined Authority’s constitution and standing orders and any 

amendments; and 
b) adoption of a spatial development strategy 
c) approval to implement a Business Rate Supplemental Levy 

 
A20.7 A decision on the following matters requires a unanimous vote in favour at a full 

meeting of the Combined Authority by all members appointed by the constituent 
councils, or substitute members acting in place of those members, present and voting 
on that question to be carried:- 

 
a) approval of borrowing limits; and 

Page 56



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A52 
 

b) treasury management strategy including reserves, investment strategy, borrowing 
and budget of the Combined Authority including the amount of any expenses, 
including a levy, to be met by the constituent councils 

 
A20.8 A decision on the exercise of the functions of the Combined Authority requires a vote 

in favour at a full meeting of the Combined Authority, save for:- 
 
a) where responsibility for the exercise of the function has been delegated in accordance 

with the constitution of the Combined Authority (and which may include delegation 
of such powers and functions of the Mayoral Combined Authority to sub-committees 
or to officers as the Mayoral Combined Authority considers appropriate); and 
 

b) matters which fall to be considered by the Combined Authority’s overview and 
scrutiny committee and audit committee(a) 

 
A20.9 The proceedings of the Combined Authority are not invalidated by any vacancy 

among its members or substitute members or by any defect in the appointment or 
qualification of any member or substitute member. 

 
A20.10 On the request of any member of the Combined Authority, supported by two other 

members appointed by separate constituent authorities before a vote is taken, the 
voting shall be recorded so as to show whether each member present gave their vote 
for, abstained or did not vote. 

 
A20.11 A member may demand that his / her vote is recorded in the minutes of the relevant 

meeting. 
 
A20.12 The provisions of this Standing Orders shall apply to voting in the Joint Committee, in 

so far as they are applicable to the Joint Committee and are consistent with the voting 
arrangements set out in the Terms of Reference of the Joint Committee 

A21. Point of Order 
 
A21.1 A member may ask to speak on a point of order or personal explanation. The member 

must be allowed to put the point of order or personal explanation immediately and 
without interruption. 

 
A21.2 A point of order shall only relate to an alleged breach of a specified statutory 

provision, a specified Standing Order or procedural rule, and the way in which the 
member raising it considers that it has been broken. 

 

Page 57



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A53 
 

 A personal explanation shall be confined to some material part of a former speech 
by the member during the meeting which may appear to have been misunderstood 
or taken out of context. 

 
A21.3 The ruling of the person presiding on a point of order, or on the admissibility of a 

personal explanation, shall be final and not challenged at the meeting. 
 

A22. Record of Attendance 
 
A22.1 All members will ensure that their names are recorded as being present during the 

whole or part of all meetings. 
 

A23. Attendance by Committee Chairs 
 
A23.1 At the request of the Combined Authority, the chair of any of the Combined 

Authority’s committees may be invited to attend and speak at any meeting of the 
Combined Authority to:- 

 
a) present any reports or recommendations of that committee; or 
b) answer questions about any matter set out in the minutes of that committee; or 
c) contribute to discussion about any matter which is relevant to the functions 

discharged by the committee of which they are Chair. 
 

A24. Reporting Proceedings 
 
A24.1 Without prejudice to the Chair’s powers in Standing Order 25, and subject to A24.2 

and A24.3, any meeting of the Combined Authority is open to the public and any 
person attending may report on the meeting and publish or disseminate the 
recording at the time of the meeting or after the meeting. 

 
A24.2 The Chair may decide not to permit oral reporting/commentary of the meeting as it 

takes place if the person reporting or providing the commentary is present at the 
meeting and such reporting/commentary is judged by the Chair to be disruptive to 
the meeting itself. 

 
A24.3 Where the public are excluded from a meeting to prevent the likely disclosure of 

confidential or exempt information, the Chair may also prevent any person from 
reporting on that meeting using methods:- 

Page 58



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A54 
 

 
a) which can be used without that person’s presence, and 
b) which enable persons not at the meeting to see or hear the proceedings at the 

meeting as it takes place or later. 
 
A24.4 Reporting in this context of this Standing Order means:- 
 
a) filming, photographing and making an audio recording of proceedings; 
b) using any other means for enabling people not present to see or hear proceedings 

at a meeting as it takes place or later; or 
c) reporting or providing commentary on proceedings at a meeting, orally or in writing 

so that the report or commentary is available as the meeting takes place or later to 
persons not present. 

 

A25. General Disturbance 
 
A25.1 If a general disturbance makes orderly business impossible, the Chair may:- 
 
a) adjourn the meeting for as long as they think necessary; or 
b) call for any part of the meeting room open to the public, to be cleared, if the 

disturbance is in that part. 
 
A25.2 If a member of the public interrupts proceedings, the Chair shall warn the person 

concerned. If they continue to interrupt, the Chair may order them to be removed 
from the meeting room. 

 
A25.3 If the Chair considers at any meeting that a member or observer is behaving 

improperly or offensively, or is deliberately obstructing business, the Chair may 
move that the member should not be heard further. If seconded, the motion will be 
voted on without discussion. If the member or observer continues to behave in the 
same way, the Chair may:- 

 
a) adjourn the meeting for a specified period; or 
b) move that the member leaves the meeting (such a motion will be voted on without 

seconding or discussion). 

A26. Minutes 
 
A26.1 A permanent record of the minutes of each meeting shall be retained by or on behalf 

of the Combined Authority. 

Page 59



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A55 
 

 
A26.2 The minutes of a meeting must be signed at the next meeting of the Combined 

Authority by the person presiding at that meeting. No discussion shall take place 
upon the minutes except about their accuracy. 

 

A27. Member Conduct 
 
A27.1 Members shall comply with the members’ Code of Conduct including those relating 

to registering and disclosing of disclosable pecuniary and other interests. 
 

A28. Compliance with the Constitution 
 
A28.1 All meetings of the Combined Authority will be conducted in accordance with the 

relevant Standing Orders set out in the Constitution when considering any matter. 
 
A28.2 All members and officers of the Combined Authority will observe the policies set out 

in the Appendices to this Constitution. 
 

A29. Review and Revision of the Constitution 
 
A29.1 The Monitoring Officer will monitor and review the operation of the Constitution 

on a yearly basis and shall make recommendations for amendments as appropriate, 
to ensure that the aims and principles of the Constitution are given full effect. 

 
A29.2 For the avoidance of doubt the Monitoring Officer may carry out any technical/non 

material amendments to the Constitution. 
 

A30. Publication of the Constitution 
 
A30.1 The Monitoring Officer will arrange for electronic copies of the Constitution to be 

made available to all members and for public inspection. An electronic copy of the 
Constitution will also be made available on the Combined Authority’s website. 

 

Page 60



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A56 
 
 

A31. Standing orders applicable to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee  

 
A31.1 Save for the provision in Section A – Standing Orders (Descriptions and Rules of 

Procedure), that can only apply to a meeting of the West of England Combined 
Authority, the rules of procedure will apply to meetings of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee and the Audit Committee. 

 
A31.2 The following provisions shall apply to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 

A31.2.1 Quorum - At least two thirds of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
appointed from the constituent councils must be present at a meeting of 
the Committee before business may be transacted. 

 
A31.2.2 Decisions must be carried by a simple majority. 
 

 
Call in of Combined Authority or Mayoral Decisions 
 
Publication of Decisions 

 
A31.3 When a decision is taken by the Combined Authority Committee or the Joint 

Committee, the decision will be published in a decision record on the Combined 
Authority website. The decision record will state the specific date when the call-in 
period will expire (this will be 5 clear working days after the publication of the 
decision). 

 
Call-in 
A31.4 The following rules apply in relation to any call-in of a decision taken by the West of 

England Combined Authority Committee or West of England Joint Committee:   
a. A decision of the Combined Authority Committee or the Joint Committee can be 

called-in within 5 clear working days of the publication of a decision (for clarity, 
5.00 pm is regarded as the end of the working day).  For example, if a decision is 
published on a Friday, the call-in period will expire at 5.00 pm on the following 
Friday. 
 

b. A request that a decision be called-in must be in line with the published call-in 
procedure and submitted using the “Call-in” procedure proforma.  This proforma 

Page 61



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A57 
 
 

is available on request from the Combined Authority’s Democratic Services team: 
democratic.services@westofengland-ca.gov.uk 

 
c. Within 5 clear working days of publication, any member of: 
 

(i) an Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
(ii) sub-committee of an Overview and Scrutiny Committee  
(iii) the Combined Authority 
(iv) any member of a constituent council of the Combined Authority 

is/are entitled to give notice to the Scrutiny Officer of their requirement for a 
decision to be called in. 

 
d. The reasons for calling-in the decision must be stated on the pro-forma. 
 
e. The completed pro-forma, signed by the member concerned, must be sent to the 

Combined Authority’s Democratic Services team within 5 clear working days of 
the publication of the decision, marked for the attention of the Statutory Scrutiny 
Officer: democratic.services@westofengland-ca.gov.uk 

 
f. On receipt of a signed and completed pro-forma, the Statutory Scrutiny Officer 

will make arrangements for a meeting of the Combined Authority Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee to be held to consider the call-in.  The date of the meeting 
will be determined by the Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and 
must be held as soon as practicable, and in any event within a maximum of 10 
working days of receipt of the signed pro-forma.  If the Chair is not available, the 
date of the meeting will be determined by the Vice-Chair of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee.  If the Chair and Vice-Chair are not available, the date of the 
meeting will be set by the Statutory Scrutiny Officer. 

g. The decision taking committee must be invited to attend the meeting of the 
Combined Authority Overview and Scrutiny Committee that will consider the call-
in. 

 
h. The following will apply at a meeting of the Combined Authority Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee that is considering a call-in:  
 

1. Except for circumstances where confidential or exempt information will be 
considered, the meeting will be open to the public to observe proceedings. 

Page 62

mailto:democratic.services@westofengland-ca.gov.uk
mailto:democratic.services@westofengland-ca.gov.uk


 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A58 
 
 

 
2. As the purpose of the meeting is specifically to review a decision that has 

been taken (i.e. on the basis of the information available to the decision 
taking committee on the date that the decision was taken), there is no 
provision for public questions, petitions or statements to be submitted to a 
meeting of an Overview and Scrutiny Committee that is convened for the 
purposes of considering a call-in. 
 

3. The agenda papers for the Overview and Scrutiny Committee meeting that 
will consider a call-in must include: 

 
• A copy of the call-in procedure (as set out in 4 below). 
• A copy of the submitted call-in proforma, which sets out in writing the 

reasons for the call-in. 
• Any written comments that the original decision taker may wish to 

submit in light of or responding to the issues raised by the callers-in. 
• A copy of (or link to) the original report considered by the decision taking 

committee. 
• A copy of (or link to) any public participation items submitted to the 

decision taking committee in connection with the relevant agenda item 
that related to the decision taken. 

 
4. The Overview and Scrutiny Committee will follow this procedure in 

considering a call-in: 
 

• The councillors who submitted the call-in to be given an opportunity to 
explain why they have called-in the decision. 

• Members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee to then ask any 
questions of the councillors who submitted the call-in. 

• The decision taker to then be given an opportunity to explain why the 
decision was taken and to respond to the issues raised by the call-in. 

• Members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee to then ask any 
questions of the decision taker. 

• Members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee to then discuss and 
review the decision taken, in light of the evidence submitted.  As part of 
this, the Committee may ask further questions of the councillors who 

Page 63



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A59 
 
 

submitted the call-in, or of the decision taker, or of specialist officers as 
necessary. 

• The Committee must then determine either: 
a. That no further action be taken (in which case, the decision shall 

stand, as determined by the decision-taking committee). 
or 

b. That the decision-taking committee be asked to reconsider the 
decision taken.  If the Overview and Scrutiny Committee determines 
to ask the decision-taker to reconsider the decision taken, they must 
state their reasons and also make any further recommendations that 
they feel the decision-taking committee should take into account in 
reviewing their decision. The matter will be re-considered as soon as 
practicable by the decision taking committee in order that the 
decision taking committee can consider their final decision on the 
matter.  That final decision cannot be “called-in.” 
 

 
Call-In and Urgency 
 
A.31.5 The call-in procedure set out above shall not apply where the decision being taken 

by the Combined Authority or Joint Committee is urgent. A decision will be urgent if 
any delay likely to be caused by the call-in process would seriously prejudice the 
Combined Authority’s or the public’s interests. The record of the decision and 
notice by which it is made public shall state whether, in the opinion of the decision-
making body, the decision is an urgent one, and therefore not subject to call-in. In 
such cases, the published decision record must include the reasons for urgency.  
The Head of Paid Service and the Monitoring Officer must agree that the decision 
proposed is reasonable in all the circumstances and to it being treated as a matter 
of urgency. In the absence of the Head of Paid Service, the consent of the Section 
73 Officer shall be required, and in the absence of the Monitoring Officer, the 
consent of the Deputy Monitoring Officer shall be required.   

 

A32 Description of Provisions Specific to Overview and Scrutiny  
 
A32.1 Work Programme 
 

Page 64



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A60 
 
 

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee will be responsible for setting their own work 
programme and in doing so they shall take into account wishes of members on the Committee 
who are not members of the largest political group on the Committee.   
 
A32.2 Policy and Review Development  
 
(a) The role of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee includes policy review and 

development 
 

(b) In relation to the development of the Combined Authority’s approach to other 
matters not forming part of its policy and budget framework, Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee may make proposals to the Combined Authority for developments in so 
far as they relate to matters within their terms of reference.  They may also agree 
requests from the Combined Authority for advice on the development of such 
policies. 

 
(c) The Overview and Scrutiny Committee may hold enquiries and investigate the 

available options for future direction in policy development.  The Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee may ask witnesses to attend to address them on any matter 
under consideration. 

 
A32.3 Reports from the Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 
(a) Once it has formed recommendations on proposals for policy development or other 

matters, the Overview and Scrutiny Committee members will prepare a formal 
report.  This will normally be submitted to the Combined Authority for consideration.  

 
(b) The Combined Authority shall consider the report of the Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee at the next available meeting. 
 
 
32.4 Consideration by the Combined Authority of Reports of the Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee 
 
(a) Once an Overview and Scrutiny Committee report on any matter which is the 

responsibility of the Combined Authority has been completed, it shall be included on 
the agenda of the next available meeting of the Combined Authority.   

 
(b) The Overview and Scrutiny Committee will in any event have access to the Combined 

Authority’s forward plan and timetable for decisions and intentions for consultation.  

Page 65



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A61 
 
 

Even where an item is not the subject of detailed proposals from the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee following a consideration of possible policy/service 
developments, the Committee will at least be able to respond in the course of the 
Combined Authority’s consultation process in relation to any key decision. 

 
(c) The Overview and Scrutiny Committee’s Chair has the right to attend any meeting of 

the Combined Authority which considers a report, and to present the report to the 
Combined Authority. 

 
A32.5 The Combined Authority’s Response to Overview and Scrutiny Committee Reports  
 
The Combined Authority is required to respond to all reports submitted to it by the Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee.  The response will be minuted and reported back to the Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee within 2 months. 
 
The Combined Authority may respond in the following ways:- 
 
(a) to accept the report and indicate how it proposes to implement its contents; 
 
(b) to accept the report in part, giving reasons why parts are not accepted; 
 
(c) to disagree with the report and give reasons; 
 
(d) to receive the report for further consideration by an officer of the Combined 

Authority, or by the Combined Authority itself and for the outcome of that 
consideration to be reported back to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee within 2 
months.    The outcome of the consideration given will be in any of the ways set out 
in (a) to (c) above. 

 
A32.6 Party Whip 
 
When considering any matter in respect of which a member of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee is subject to a party whip, the member must declare the existence of the whip 
and the nature of it before the commencement of the Committee’s deliberations on the 
matter.  The declaration, and the detail of the whipping arrangements, shall be recorded in 
the minutes of the meeting. 
 
(“Definition of “party whip” – Any instruction given by or on behalf of a political group to any 
councillor who is a member of that group as to how that Councillor shall speak or vote on any 
matter before the Authority or any committee or sub-committee, or the application or threat 

Page 66



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A62 
 
 

to apply any sanction by the group in respect of that councillor should he/she speak or vote 
in any particular manner.”) 
 
 

A33 Conduct of Meetings 
 
A33.1 How meetings are conducted and conclusions reached  
 
A33.1.1 Normal Standing Orders of debate are not relevant to the work of the Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee. 
 
A33.1.2 The Chair will ensure that, at all times, meetings are conducted in a constructive and 

positive manner and in the best interests of the Combined Authority. 
 
A33.1.3 The Chair will suggest to the meeting the most appropriate way of considering the 

business of the meeting and the contributions to be asked of any witnesses. 
 
A33.1.4 Investigations will be conducted fairly and all members of the committee shall be 

given the opportunity to ask questions of attendees and to contribute and speak. 
 
A33.1.5 Those assisting the committee by giving evidence will be treated with respect and 

courtesy. 
 
A33.1.6 Investigations will be conducted so as to maximise the efficiency of the investigation 

or analysis. 
 
A33.1.7 Conclusions and recommendations should ideally be reached by consensus.  

However, if necessary, they may be decided by majority vote. 
 
 

A34 Virtual Meetings Procedure Rules 
 

Introduction and application of the Virtual Meetings Procedure Rules 
These procedure rules provide the means and guidance for the conduct of any 
remote meeting of the West of England Combined Authority, and any committees 
and sub-committees held under the provisions of the Local Authorities and Police 
and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime 

Page 67



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A63 
 
 

Panels Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020 (the ‘Regulations’) and will 
remain in force until those Regulations are repealed. 

 
These procedure rules should be read in conjunction with the Authority’s Standing 
Orders and procedure rules as set out within the Constitution. The Regulations, 
made under section 78 of the Coronavirus Act 2020, apply notwithstanding any 
other legislation or current or pre-existing standing orders or any other rules of the 
Authority governing meetings and remain valid until 7th May 2021. This means 
that, wherever there is a conflict, these Virtual Meetings Procedure Rules take 
precedence in relation to any remote meeting. 

 
The Regulations, and therefore the standing orders, have an automatic amending 
effect on the Authority’s existing rules and can be applied immediately in order to 
run committee meetings remotely. 

 
Virtual Meetings Procedure Rules 

 
A34.1  No requirement to hold an annual meeting 

 
A34.1.1`The requirement to hold an annual meeting is to be disregarded and, prior to 7th 

May 2021, an annual meeting of the Authority (or its committees) may only take 
place: 
 
(a) where called by the Chair; or 

 
(b) following a resolution calling for an Annual Meeting being passed at an 

ordinary or extraordinary meeting of the authority. 
 
A34.2.  Notice of meetings and provision of agenda papers 
 
A32.2.1 The Monitoring Officer will give the requisite notice to the public of the time of the 

meeting, and the agenda. 
 
A34.2.2 Members will be notified of a remote meeting by email and all agenda papers will 

be available on the authority’s website https://westofengland-
ca.moderngov.co.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1 

 
A34.2.3 The ‘place’ at which the meeting is held may be at an authority building or may be 

where the organiser of the meeting is located or may be an electronic or a digital or 
virtual location, a web address or a conference call telephone number; or could be 

Page 68

https://westofengland-ca.moderngov.co.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1
https://westofengland-ca.moderngov.co.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1


 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A64 
 
 

a number of these combined. The meeting may also be held in a meeting room or 
Chamber with a proportion of the membership and any participating public 
additionally attending remotely. 

 
A34.3.  Remote access to meetings 
 
A34.3.1  Members will be encouraged to use any video conferencing facilities provided by 

the authority to attend a meeting remotely. 
 
A34.3.2  If this is not possible, attendance may be through an audio link or by electronic 

means as referred to in Regulation 5(6)(c) of the Regulations. 
 
A34.3.3  As per the Regulations, remote access for individuals who are not attending to 

participate in the meeting, together with press facilities, will be provided through 
webcasting/broadcasting, live audio streaming or other means. The intention is 
that the West of England Combined Authority virtual meetings will be broadcast via 
the Authority’s YouTube channel. 

 
A34.3.4  The “place” of a meeting is to be interpreted as where a meeting is held, or to be 

held; this can include reference to more than one place including electronic, digital 
or virtual locations such as internet locations, web addresses or conference call 
telephone numbers. 

 
A34.3.5  Meetings will be “open to the public” – this term includes access to the meeting 

being through remote means including (but not limited to) video conferencing, live 
webcast, and live interactive streaming. Where a meeting is accessible to the public 
through such remote means, the meeting is open to the public whether or not 
members of the public are able to attend the meeting in person. 

 
A34.3.6  If the Chair is made aware that the meeting at any point is not accessible to the 

public through remote means, due to any technological or other failure of 
provision, then the Chair shall adjourn the meeting immediately. If the provision of 
access through remote means cannot be restored within a reasonable period, then 
the remaining business will be considered at a time and date fixed by the Chair. If 
the Chair does not fix a date, the remaining business will be considered at the next 
ordinary meeting. 

 
A34.4.  Members in remote attendance 
 

Page 69



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A65 
 
 

A34.4.1  A Member in remote attendance is present and attends the meeting, including for 
the purposes of the meeting’s quorum, if at any time all three of the following 
conditions are satisfied, those conditions being that the Member in remote 
attendance is able at that time: 

 
(a) to hear, and where practicable see, and be so heard and, where practicable, be 

seen by the other Members in attendance. 
 

(b) to hear, and where practicable see, and be so heard and, where practicable, be 
seen by any members of the public entitled to attend the meeting in order to 
speak at the meeting; and 

 
(c) to be so heard and, where practicable, be seen by any other members of the 

public observing the meeting. 
 
A34.4.2  A Member in remote attendance will be deemed to have left the meeting where, at 

any point in time during the meeting, any of the conditions for remote attendance 
contained in A34.4.1 above are not met. In such circumstances, the Chair may, as 
they deem appropriate 

 
(a) adjourn the meeting for a short period to permit the conditions for remote 

attendance of a Member contained in 4.1 above to be re-established; 
 

(b) count the number of Members in attendance for the purposes of the 
quorum; or 

 
(c) continue to transact the remaining business of the meeting in the absence of 

the Member in remote attendance. 
 
A34.5.  Public participation 
 
A34.5.1  For remote meetings, the public participation rules as set out in the West of 

England Combined Authority’s Constitution will apply so far as is practically 
possible. 
 
Note: as per the constitution, written replies to questions will continue to be sent 
to questioners prior to the meeting wherever possible – there is no opportunity for 
supplementary oral questions. Copies of questions and statements will be sent to 
committee members in advance of the meeting. Copies of questions and 
statements will be published on the authority’s website. 

Page 70



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A66 
 
 

 
A34.5.2  At the discretion of the Chair of the meeting, those submitting statements will be 

given access to the virtual meeting for the period of time required to orally present 
their statement. Any person submitting a statement who wishes to present their 
statement at the virtual meeting must confirm this to the authority’s Democratic 
Services Team by 12 noon on the working day before the meeting at latest. 

 
A34.6.  Declaration of Interests 
 
A34.6.1 Any Member participating in a remote meeting who declares a disclosable 

pecuniary interest, or other declarable interest, in any item of business that would 
normally require them to leave the room, must also leave the remote meeting. 
Their departure will be confirmed by the Democratic Services Officer or meeting 
facilitator, who will invite the relevant Member by link, email or telephone, to re-
join the meeting at the appropriate time. 

 
A34.7.  Voting 
 
A34.7.1 Voting at remote meetings shall take place, conducted by the Chair of the meeting 

in accordance with the voting requirements of the current West of England 
Combined Authority constitution. 

 
A34.8.  Exclusion of press and members of the public – exempt or confidential 

information 
 
A34.8.1  There may be times when the Authority’s meetings (or part of a meeting) are not 

open to the public, when confidential, or “exempt” issues (as defined in Schedule 
12A of the Local Government Act 1972) are under consideration. Where the 
technology is available, the Democratic Services Officer or meeting facilitator will 
ensure that there are no members of the public in remote attendance or remotely 
accessing the meeting, able to hear or see the proceedings once the exclusion has 
been agreed by the meeting. 

 
A34.8.2  Each Member in remote attendance must ensure and verbally declare that there 

are no other persons present who are not entitled to be (either hearing or seeing) 
consideration of such items, and/or recording the proceedings. 

 
A34.9.  Review 
 
A34.9.1 These rules will be kept under regular review and updated as necessary. 

Page 71



 

WEST OF ENGLAND COMBINED AUTHORITY CONSTITUTION – PART A - STANDING ORDERS 
(DESCRIPTIONS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE) 

A67 
 
 

 

Page 72



������������	
����
�����������������������
�����������������
Page 73



�

�

��� �

Page 74



�

�

� ����������	
������
�	��
	��
����	�
������������������ �������
	�����	��
����
��
���������������� ������� �

Page 75



�

�

� �

Page 76



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
����	�
�������

������� � �������������� �
�!"#�� ��$�%�&#�'������� �#���(#������$���#����������� )*+,-*.�/01*�2323���
Page 77



�

�����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
����	�
���������
�������� � � ����

���������� !��"�#$%&'()�*�+�,)&-(./%&'()�0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�1�#$%&'()�1�2�3')4)%'45�64)47$8$)&�9(5$:�;�9$:<():'='5'&'$:�$><54')$.�00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�?�#$%&'()�@�+�,)&$-)45�A/.'&�00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�B�#$%&'()�?�+�9':C�64)47$8$)&�00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�**�#$%&'()�D�+�3-4/.�E-$F$)&'()�000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�*@�#$%&'()�G�2�H/.7$&�64)47$8$)&�4).�I()&-(5�00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�*G�#$%&'()�J�+�9$F$)/$�H/.7$&�E-$<4-4&'()�000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�1K�#$%&'()�L�+�I4<'&45�M><$).'&/-$�00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�1@�#$%&'()�B�2�N-$4:/-O�64)47$8$)&�P,)F$:&8$)&:�;�H(--(Q')7R�00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�1D�#$%&'()�*K�+�A%%(/)&')7�#O:&$8:�4).�E-(%$::$:0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�1J�#$%&'()�**�2�E4O-(55�0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�@K�#$%&'()�*1�+�S-.$-')7�4).�E4O')7�T(-�U(-C:V�W((.:�;�#$-F'%$:�0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�@1�#$%&'()�*@�+�,)%(8$�I(55$%&'()�000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�@G�#$%&'()�*?�+�H4)C�A%%(/)&:V�H4)C')7�4).�I4:X�Y4).5')7�0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�@L�#$%&'()�*D�+�A::$&�64)47$8$)&�0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�?K�#$%&'()�*G�+�A::$&�Z$4:')7�0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�?1�#$%&'()�*J�+�,):/-4)%$�0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�?@�#$%&'()�*L�+�[45/$�A..$.�N4>�P[ANR�0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�?D�#$%&'()�*B�2�,)T(-84&'()�#O:&$8:�64)47$8$)&�0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�?J�#$%&'()�1K�+�\M8<5(O$$]�,)&$-$:&:V�W'T&:�4).�Y(:<'&45'&O�0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�D1�#$%&'()�1*�+�I(-<(-4&$�E/-%X4:')7�I4-.:�PI-$.'&�I4-.:R�000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�DD�#$%&'()�11�+�,)&$-)4&'()45�N-4F$5�000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�DJ�#$%&'()�1@�+�I(88'::'()')7�;�E-(%/-$8$)&�000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�DB�#$%&'()�1?�+�M>&$-)45�A--4)7$8$)&:�E4-&)$-:X'<:�0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�G1�#$%&'()�1D�+�M>&$-)45�3/).')7�00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�GD�#$%&'()�1G�+�U(-C�T(-�NX'-.�E4-&'$:�00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�GJ���
Page 78



�

�����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
����	�
����������������
����� � � ����

��������� �!�"��#�$%�������&'(�$��)�����$�*��+���+,�-�.%,+����/0��123456789:�;<�182��271�;<��=>?4=6�
;@A9=26��B18;591C�<9=4=D27�52EB9527�89>8�714=64567�;<�<9=4=D94?�9=12>591C�4=6�4DD;B=14A9?91CF��82��9=4=D94?��2>B?419;=7�62<9=2�182�A;B=645927�39189=�389D8�32�;:25412�1;�2<<2D19G2?C�@4=4>2�597HF��82C�D?459<C�5;?27�4=6�527:;=79A9?91927�4=6�:5;G962�4�<54@23;5H�<;5�62D979;=�@4H9=>F����??�?45>2�;5>4=97419;=7�84G2�4�721�;<�5B?27�1;�52>B?412�18295�<9=4=D27�4=6�1;�:5;12D1�182�9=1252717�;<�18295�714H28;?6257�4=6�714<<F��;32G25I�182�5B?27�182@72?G27�452�=;1�;<�4=C�B72�B=?277�182C�452�H=;3=�4=6�B=62571;;6F���&'��/'�%,$�#�+$�+�$�%�$�#/�+�$�*��+���+,�-�.%,+����/0���82�
;@A9=26��B18;591CJ7��2D19;=�KL��<<9D25I�47�182�
;@A9=26��B18;591CJ7�7141B1;5C�
892<��9=4=D94?��<<9D25�97�B?19@412?C�527:;=79A?2�<;5�2=7B59=>�182�:5;:25�46@9=9715419;=�;<�182�
;@A9=26��B18;591CJ7�<9=4=D94?�4<<4957F��8272�52>B?419;=7�<;5@�:451�;<�182�4554=>2@2=17�1841�182�
;@A9=26��B18;591CJ7��2D19;=�KL��<<9D25�847�:B1�9=�:?4D2�1;�697D845>2�897�7141B1;5C�527:;=79A9?91927�4=6�D;@:?94=D2�97�52EB9526�AC��2@A257I��<<9D257�4=6�;1825�9=69G96B4?7�D455C9=>�;B1�3;5H�;=�A284?<�;<�182�
;@A9=26��B18;591CF���2=9;5��<<9D257�4=6�@4=4>257�452�527:;=79A?2�<;5�A59=>9=>�182�52>B?419;=7�1;�182�4112=19;=�;<�2G25C�@2@A25�;<�714<<I�:5;G969=>�182�=2D27745C�1549=9=>�4=6�@;=91;59=>�D;@:?94=D2F���=C�H=;3=�A524D827�;<��9=4=D94?��2>B?419;=7�@B71�A2�52:;5126�1;�182�
892<��9=4=D2��<<9D25�M�2D19;=�KL��<<9D25��
;D4?�	;G25=@2=1��D1�NOK�PF��49?B52�1;�D;@:?C�3918��9=4=D94?��2>B?419;=7�4=6�
;627�;<��54D19D2�39??�A2�7BAQ2D1�1;�9=G2719>419;=�4=6�@4C�527B?1�9=�697D9:?9=45C�4D19;=F��R�$�/��S�T#+�������82��9=4=D94?��2>B?419;=7�@B71�A2�5246�9=�D;=QB=D19;=�3918�182�G459;B7��271�;<��=>?4=6�
;@A9=26��B18;591C��;?9D927I��9=4=D94?��14=64567�4=6�
�����
;627�;<��54D19D2I�389D8�:5;G962�62149?7�;<�182�:5;D27727I�:5;D26B527�4=6�D;=15;?7I�4=6�389D8�@B71�A2�4682526�1;F���82��9=4=D94?��2>B?419;=7�39??�A2�<;B=6�;=�182��271�;<��=>?4=6�
;@A9=26��B18;591C��2A�7912F���R�UV,�+�����2=9;5��<<9D257�4=6��4=4>257�452�527:;=79A?2�<;5�2=7B59=>�1841�4??�714<<�M9=D?B69=>�=;=�:25@4=2=1�714<<P�9=�18295�725G9D2�45247�452�43452�;<�182�2W9712=D2�4=6�D;=12=1�;<�182�
;@A9=26��B18;591CJ7��9=4=D94?��2>B?419;=7�4=6�;1825�9=125=4?�52>B?41;5C�6;DB@2=17�4=6�1841�182C�D;@:?C�3918�182@F��
Page 79



�

�����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
����	�
����������������
����� � � ����

��������������� !�
 "!#��"$%$&!��##"&!'�"(�'!()*$("+,!�#*'�-%"$.%"$"$/�%�&*$."$0*0(�'!1"!2�*#�. !�#"$%$&"%,�'!/0,%."*$(�%$3�(0+-".."$/�%$4�%33"."*$(�*'�& %$/!(�$!&!((%'4�.*�. !�
*-+"$!3��0. *'".4�#*'�%))'*1%,5��!�6�( !�-%4�"((0!�%31"&!7�/0"3%$&!�%$3�)'*&!30'!(�.*�0$3!')"$�. !�#"$%$&"%,�'!/0,%."*$(�. %.�-!-+!'(7�*##"&!'(�%$3�*. !'(�%&."$/�*$�+! %,#�*#�. !��0. *'".4�%'!�'!80"'!3�.*�#*,,*25�

Page 80



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
��������������
��
�����	����������
�����������������
���������
������ ����

�������� �!�"��#���#$�%#�#&�'����(�$�)�*�(�)+��)�,�$����)��-+$#���.���/0��012�34��567859�
3:;<509��=2/3><2?@1��<585A<87��06=782<351B��=9602��85860:052��A/0:0�859�2/0�
3901�34��>8A2<A0�35��8220>1�34��<585A<87��9:<5<12>82<35�C<5A7=9<56��44<A0>1@�
390�34�
359=A2D�8>0�;3=59�10E8>8207?�;=2�43>:�E8>2�34�2/0�43>:87�
3512<2=2<35�34�2/0�
3:;<509��=2/3><2?F��/0�
3:;<509��=2/3><2?@1�
3512<2=2<35�<1�8AA011<;70�2/>3=6/�2/0��012�34��567859�
3:;<509��=2/3><2?@1�G0;1<20F���3=59�4<585A<87�:85860:052�<1�A><2<A87�23�2/0�
3:;<509��=2/3><2?�<5�1=AA0114=77?�8A/<0H<56�<21�E7851B�3;I0A2<H01�859�J=87<2?�128598>91F��<585A<87�:85860:052�<1�011052<87�<5�3>90>�23K���L� E785�859�:8<528<5�0440A2<H0�=10�34�>013=>A01�23�8A/<0H0�86>009�10>H<A0�907<H0>?�128598>91M��L� A3:E7?�G<2/�706<1782<35B�>078209�E>34011<3587�
3901�34��>8A2<A0�859�8AA3=52<56�128598>91M��L� E>3H<90�8AA=>820B�A3:E7020�859�H87<9�8AA3=521�859�<543>:82<35�G/<A/�90:3512>820�8AA3=528;<7<2?�23�2/0�E=;7<AM���L� 051=>0�2/0�8EE>3E><820�=10�859�10A=><2?�34�4<585A<87�859�E/?1<A87�811021M���L� /07E�2/0�
3:;<509��=2/3><2?�A359=A2�<21�8448<>1�<5�85�044<A<052B�0440A2<H0�859�0A353:<A�:8550>F����<585A<87�:85860:052�<1B�2/0>043>0B�A35A0>509�G<2/�2/0�E37<A<01B�E>3A01101B�E>3A09=>01�859�128598>91�34�2/0�
3:;<509��=2/3><2?F��<2/<5�2/<1�A3520N2B�2/0�O0?�8>081�34�>01E351<;<7<2?B�859�8113A<8209�1E0A<4<A�4<585A<87�>06=782<351B�8>0�81�43773G1K����012�34��567859�
3:;<509��=2/3><2?��0:;0>1� �EE>3H0��<585A<87��06=782<351�859�
352>8A2��2859<56��>90>1F����02�2/0�3H0>877�;=9602�4>8:0G3>O�859�:35<23>�E0>43>:85A0�868<512�86>009�28>6021F���>3H<90�2/0�>0E3>2<56�4>8:0G3>O�23�:35<23>�2/0�8A/<0H0:052�34�2/0�
3:;<509��=2/3><2?�3;I0A2<H01�G<2/<5�2/0�>013=>A01�8773A8209F���
Page 81



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
��������������
��
�����	����������
�����������������
���������
������ ����

�������������� �!� �"#���$%"�$�&� ��'�#"��#��(�)�( ��(�(*������*�!����"�
���#��##�)��$�(�+��(�(*��$,����-+���
"�������� ����
"�&���+��-��"���'��($�+� �*(��+��"�����
"�%"�(����-+���
"����������$�%".��$�(�+�+-���$��� (���*��"�����#"  ".��*��(����$/��0��"�)"�$�+���(�+�(%%�"!��#"��%-& �)(��"��"��&��( #�"#�����
"�&���+��-��"���'1��������-( ��))"-��$����())"�+(�)��.���������))"-��$�(�+��-+�����*- (��"�$�(�+�(�'�"������� �!(��� �*�$ (��"��"��$�(�-�"�'�*-�+(�)�,���0��"�)"�$�+����������-( �	"!���(�)����(�������(�+��)��"��� (�����())"�+(�)��.���������))"-��$�(�+��-+�����*- (��"�$�(�+�(�'�"������� �!(��� �*�$ (��"��"��$�(�-�"�'�*-�+(�)��(�+��(2����)"����+(��"�$�"�����$��"�����
"�&���+��-��"���'�"��"�����(%%�"%��(���&"+',��
0��"�%�"�"���*""+�*"!���(�)��(��(�*�����$�.����������
"�&���+��-��"���'�(�+������$�+�( ��*$�.����%(������&"+��$�(�+�)"���()�"�$1���) -+��*�)"�% �(�)��.���� �*( �(�+�%�"#�$$�"�( �$�(�+(�+$1����())"�+(�)��.��������
"+��"#�
"�%"�(���	"!���(�)�,���0��"�(*��������
"�&���+��-��"���'3$��4����( ��-+���� (��(�+�%�"%"$�+�#��$1�.����������&-+*���(*���+�&'�����
"�&���+��-��"���'1�(�+��"��"���"������+� �!��'�"#���(��� (�,���0��"�(*��������������( ��-+���� (�1�.����������&-+*���(*���+�&'�����
"�&���+��-��"���'1��"��"���"����$�+� �!��'�(�+��##�)��!���$$�(�+��"�)"�$�+���(�+��(2����)"����+(��"�$�"��(�'�$�*��#�)(����(����$�(��$��*�#�"��������( ��-+���."�2,���0��"�(%%�"!������
"�&���+��-��"���'3$�$�(�-�"�'�())"-����*�$�(������$�(�+�%" �)��$,��
���#��4�)-��!�� ��"!�+�$�$��(��*�)��(�(*������(�+��$�(& �$��$�(�#�(��."�2�#"���(�(*������+���)��"�1�$�' ��(�+�$�(�+(�+$,�����)-��$�(�%�")�$$�#"����$"-�)��(  ")(��"����(����$-��$�+-��)"�$�+��(��"��"#�%" �)',��
Page 82



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
��������������
��
�����	����������
�����������������
���������
������ ����

������������ �! �"��#$�% ��"��� �
�#&�� '��(������)*���
�� "����$�% ��""�% ��� 
$��� ���(���� ���$�(���)���+ ��"�
�� "����$�% ��""�% ��,�-.��""�% �/��,$/��� �!��! ��$'#������$������"��� �
�#&�� '��(������)0��"��$�%�$+�$""$����$�'�$'1����2���� "" %��1 ��)�� #���"���� ��$+�%�����+*��,&/�� ����2�$�'�#��������2�%�#!+�$�% �3����"��$�%�$+�#$�$2 # �����$�'$�'�*��,%/����(��2�$'1�% 4�2(�'$�% �$�'�!��% '(� �����(�' �!����� �"��$�%�$+�� 2(+$�����*��,'/�� � �#����2��� �$%%�(����2�!��% '(� ��$�'�"��$�%�$+�� %��'��"����� �
�#&�� '��(������)*��, /�� + %���2�$%%�(����2�!�+�%� ��$�'� ��(���2���$���� )�$� �$!!+� '�%������ ��+)*��,"/��'1����2������ �%��!��$� �"��$�%�$+�!��������$�'������ �5 )�"��$�%�$+�%�����+��� % ��$�)����� %(� ���(�'�"��$�%�$+�#$�$2 # ��*��,2/����1�'��2�"��$�%�$+���"��#$����*��,�/��� !$���2��� �� 1 �( �&('2 �4��(!!+ # ��$�)�� 1 �( � ���#$� ��$�'�%$!��$+�!��2�$## *��,�/��� $�(�)�#$�$2 # ��*��,6/��� �!� !$�$�����$�'�%����+�'$������"��� �
�#&�� '��(������)0��$%%�(������,5/�� !�����2������ �
�#&�� '��(������)������ ���&(��� ����"��� �$��($+�&('2 �*��
Page 83



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
��������������
��
�����	����������
�����������������
���������
������ ����

��������� � �� !��
�"#$%�&��' !��$ (�)%&��* ��%)��)'&$ ���$+� !��
�"#$%�&��' !��$ (�����%���+�$ ,��++$-��,.�� /�!),�")&�0����$,�)#�' � ��")1�0�)�&�-$,$�%�2!$-!�$%3��3�,�$%-'��$%4�'%�)2+'���*��%&$ '��5�/�!),� )1�%0����$,�)#�' � �� )1�0�)%�'%�)2+'��)- $�%�2!$-!�!),���,'� �&����2�'�&���,'� �$%�)���,,����&�+$-$�%-(� �� !��
�"#$%�&��' !��$ (5�/�$,�)#�' � ��")1��)%�'%�)2+'���% �(�$%� !��
�"#$%�&��' !��$ (6,�)--�'% ,5���$��- ��,�)%&���)&,��+����3$-������ !�$��&���4) �&������,�% ) $3��� �, )#�$,!�-��)��)--�'% )#$�$ $�,�+���)����++$-��,� !) �$%-�'&���#7�- $3�,��+�)%&���,��%,$#$�$ (�+���,(, �",�)%&�$%+��") $�%5����"���"�% ����-�,,�,�+���-�%,$&��$%4� !��+$%)%-$)���++�- ,��+����$-(�)%&����) $%4����$-(� ����,�'�-�,5�����%$ ��� !��&��$3��(��+����$-(�)%&� !��',���+���,�'�-�,0��%,'�$%4� !) �)������$) ��)- $�%�$,� )1�%�2!���� !����$,�)�"$,") -!5���
��)��(�'%&��, )%&� !��-�%,�8'�%-�,��+�)��)-1��+�-�% ����)%&��%,'��� !) ��++$-��,�!)3���++�- $3�����-�&'��,�+���,)+�4')�&$%4� !���' !��$ (6,���,�'�-�,������) �����-�,,�,� ��-!�-1� !) ��, )#�$,!�&�$% ��%)��-�% ���,�)���$%���)-��)%&��3)�') �� !�$���++�- $3�%�,,5�����%$ ��$%4��++$-��� 
)��$�,��' � !��, ) ' ��(�������+���%$ ��$%4��++$-��5��!����%$ ��$%4��++$-�������� ,� �� !��
�"#$%�&��' !��$ (�$+�)�-�% �)3�% $�%��+��)20�
�&���+���)- $-�����)%(�")�)&"$%$, �) $�%�!),�)�$,�%� !��'4!�)%(�&�-$,$�%�����"$,,$�%�#(� !��
�"#$%�&��' !��$ (0�#(�)%(���"#��0��++$-�����������,�% ) $3���+� !��
�"#$%�&��' !��$ (5���% ��%)���'&$ ���� ���3$&��)%�$%&���%&�% ��% ��%)���'&$ ����3$-��2!$-!�!),�'%+�  ���&�)--�,,� �� !��
!$�+��*�-' $3��)%&���%$����)%)4�"�% �)%&�$,�)#��� ��)--�,,�)�������3)% ���-��&,�)%&�$%+��") $�%�2$ !$%� !��
�"#$%�&��' !��$ (� ��-)��(��' �$ ,�����5����
Page 84



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
��������������
��
�����	����������
�����������������
���������
������ ����

������������ �����!"��#$�%!����&''(�&�%��)�&���%��!��*&�&+�*��!����!,��� ��&!�����-���!���&.�%��!��.'�/��%.(���+�-��&�%�&.0�!���* �����&����+&��'&!���1'�� ��&!���'2����������&��&��(&.�� ���������!,��-�&*�3��4��-���!���&.�%��!��.�&�����'4�*&�&+�*��!2������'!�+&!�����#�,&.-��-�!,����+&��'&!����&�5�'(' �%!���-��&�%�&.�����+(.&��!��'����*�'('���-���'�(�%�'�&�����'(���!,&!�!,�����'�&�'5'!�*���� .&%��!��&..�3�'!&--"�%��!�&%!��'����!,�� (#.�%�&!�.&�+��!���� ��!�'����('�%��%���'�%��-����!�&..52���6!���&.��(��!� �� ��!����3,�!,���!,��
�*#������(!,���!51'�&%%�(�!'�&���'!&!�*��!'� ��'��!�-&��.5�!,���(!,���!51'�-��&�%�&.� �'�!���2���� ��!����3,�!,���!,��
�*#������(!,���!5�,&'� (!���� .&%�� �� ���&��&�+�*��!'�-���'�%(���+��%���*5"��--�%���%5�&����--�%!�����''�����!'�('���-���'�(�%�'2��,�'��'�4��3��&'�!,��7&.(��-�������5�/7-�0�%��%.('���2��	�&�!�
.&�*�%��!�-�%&!���2���..��* .�5��'� �&���&���' ��'�#�.�!5�-���-�..�3��+����&�%�&.���+(.&!���'�&����!,���
�*#������(!,���!5� �.�%��'�8�&�� !�����+(.&!���'�/��%.(���+�
��!�&%!��!&����+������'"�
�����-�
���(%!0�&��������%��' �%�-�%���'!�(%!���'2�����. �!,��
�*#������(!,���!5�&%,������ ���&���,���'!�&�*���'!�&!����#5�'(  ��!��+�&  ������-�&(�� �����!����'!�&!�+��'�&���&������+� �!��!�&.�%��-.�%!'��-���!���'!2����''�'!�!,��
�*#������(!,���!51'�&(��!� ��%�''�'2���9�� �&%%(�&!��&���%�* ��,��'������%���'�!��'(  ��!�!,��!�&�'&%!���'�(����!&4������!,��
�*#������(!,���!51'�#�,&.-2��� �
Page 85



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
����������������
������� ����

���������� �!���"�#$�%&'����()*��+��)�+��,-�"�#��.���/0�1231450�46�7/85�509784:�46�7/0�30;2<=784:5�85�74�/8;/<8;/7�7/0�=27/4387>�?0<0;=70?�74�7/0��057�46��:;<=:?�
4@A8:0?��27/4387>B5��:703:=<��2?8743�C703@�250?�A>�7/0��2A<89��09743��:703:=<��2?87��7=:?=3?5DE�F/0:�30G80F8:;�7/0�=9942:78:;�=:?�68:=:98=<�=33=:;0@0:75�F87/8:�7/0�
4@A8:0?��27/4387>H����#�&��"*�I�J&�"�,���+K���/0��9942:75�=:?��2?87��0;2<=784:5�LMNNE��=37�L�CODE�30P2830�7/=7�=�Q30<0G=:7�A4?>�5/=<<�@=8:7=8:�=:�=?0P2=70�=:?�0660978G0�5>570@�46�8:703:=<�=2?87�46�875�=9942:78:;�30943?5�=:?�46�875�5>570@�46�8:703:=<�94:734<�8:�=9943?=:90�F87/�7/0�134103�13=978905�8:�30<=784:�74�8:703:=<�94:734<RH��/050��0;2<=784:5�94G03�7/0�30P2830@0:75�46��09784:�ST�46�7/0�
49=<�	4G03:@0:7��97�N�UVE�F/89/�57=705�7/=7�=27/4387805�@257�Q@=W0�=33=:;0@0:75�643�7/0�134103�=?@8:8573=784:�46�875�68:=:98=<�=66=835�=:?�5/=<<�509230�7/=7�4:0�46�7/083�46689035�/=5�30514:58A8<87>�643�=?@8:8573=784:�46�7/450�=66=835HR��XYZ����[�+�\�I�$���]�!���"�#$�%&'��K���9943?8:;<>E��:703:=<��2?87�85�=:�8:?010:?0:7�=:?�4Â0978G0�=113=85=<�62:9784:�057=A<85/0?�A>�7/0�
4@A8:0?��27/4387>�643�30G80F8:;�7/0�5>570@�46�8:703:=<�94:734<H��7�0_=@8:05E�0G=<2=705�=:?�3014375�4:�7/0�=?0P2=9>�46�8:703:=<�94:734<�=5�=�94:738A2784:�74�7/0�134103E�094:4@89E�0668980:7�=:?�0660978G0�250�46�305423905H��NH� �/0�43;=:85=784:�85�30514:58A<0�643�@=8:7=8:8:;�=:�=?0P2=70�=:?�0660978G0�8:703:=<�=2?87�46�7/0�=9942:78:;�=:?�68:=:98=<�73=:5=9784:5E�8:9<2?8:;�=:>�4103=784:5�7/=7�=66097�7/0�68:=:98=<�=33=:;0@0:75�46�7/0�
4@A8:0?��27/4387>H�LH� �:703:=<��2?87�85�8:?010:?0:7�8:�875�1<=::8:;�=:?�4103=784:H�TH� �:703:=<��2?87�94@1<805�F87/�7/0��:870?�̀8:;?4@��2A<89��09743��:703:=<��2?87��7=:?=3?5H�aH� �/0��:703:=<��2?87435E�5/=<<�/=G0�=27/4387>�74b��=D� �:703�=7�=:>�30=54:=A<0�78@05E�=:>�4103=784:=<�43�=?@8:8573=78G0��057�46��:;<=:?�
4@A8:0?��27/4387>�130@8505�43�<=:?�=:?�/=G0�=99055�74�=<<�
4@A8:0?��27/4387>�1341037>H�AD� �=G0�=99055�74�C=:?�F/030�:09055=3>�74�941>�43�307=8:D�=<<�30943?5�F/07/03�@=:2=<<>�43�0<09734:89=<<>�/0<?E�?492@0:7=784:E�94330514:?0:90�=:?�94@12703�
Page 86



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
����������������
������� �����

����������� �!"#��$� "���� "� %�!$"�$&��'��
$�(!"�)��*�'$�!��+�$��"$",$&&!%! ��&*")��$-�� ��)�(��
$�(!"�)��*�'$�!����� &&+�%.� ��/*!��� ")���%�!0���*%'��1-� " �!$"�� �� ���"�%��� ���%$"%��"!"#� "��� �����*")����1 �!" �!$"+�).� ��/*!��� "����-�$����$&��'��
$�(!"�)��*�'$�!����$�-�$)*%��$�� %%$*"��&$��% �'+���$����$�� "��$�'���-�$-�����*")����'�!��%*��$)��$��%$"��$�+��.� �1 �!"�� "��2$�3�$�����0!%���% ��!�)�$*��&$���'��
$�(!"�)��*�'$�!���(�� "���-�$����$��%$"�� %�$�+� ")� "��#$$)��-*�%' ��)�$"�(�' �&�$&��'��
$�(!"�)��*�'$�!��+�&.� ��0!�2� --� !��� ")���-$���$"��'���$*")"���+� )�/* %�� ")� --�!% �!$"�$&�!"���" ��%$"��$��4��'!��!"%�*)����'$���%$"��$����$�-�$��%��
$�(!"�)��*�'$�!������$*�%��+�-�$-����� ")� ������&�$���$���5�2 ���4��64�� �'���*�'$�!��7���"���" ���*)!�$����' ���' 0��)!��%�� %%���� ")��'���!#'��$&���-$����$��'��
$�(!"�)��*�'$�!��+�
'!�&��1�%*�!0�+��$"!�$�!"#��&&!%��+�
'!�&��!" "%���&&!%��+��'���1���" ���*)!�$�+�
' !��$&��'���*)!��
$��!����� ")�
' !��$&��'���0��0!�2� ")��%�*�!"��
$��!����+�2'���� --�$-�! ��4�������������������
Page 87



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
������������������	������ �����

�������� �!�"�#$�%&�&'�(�����)*+��#��*�#��(,�-�&��.���/01�2343562647�/0�34�/4765839�:387�;<�7=6�>;8:;8376�5;?68434>6�<8326@;81�<;8�
;>39�	;?6842647A��=/0�/0�B673/96B�/4�7=6�
;2C/46B��D7=;8/7EF0�
;>39�
;B6�;<�
;8:;8376�	;?68434>6�@=/>=�/0�86?/6@6B�344D399E�34B�86:;876B�/4�7=6�
;2C/46B��D7=;8/7EF0��44D39�	;?68434>6��73762647A���=6�
;2C/46B��D7=;8/7EF0��/01��343562647��783765E�@/99�=69:�0D::;87�34B�D4B68:/4�7=6�B69/?68E�;<�/70�G/0/;4�H�G39D60A��IJK����L�#��M�-�#$�(&�&'�(����,-���##�#N���O� �8;76>7/45�34B�3BB/45�?39D6�CE�0D::;87/45�7=6�3>=/6?62647�;<�7=6�
;2C/46B��D7=;8/7E��783765/60A�O� �2:8;?6B�0783765/>P�;:6837/;439�34B�</434>/39�2343562647A�O� 
;478/CD7/45�7;�2;86�6<</>/647�D06Q399;>37/;4�;<�860;D8>60A�O� �/7/537/;4�;<�16E�7=86370�34B�731/45�3B?347356�;<�16E�;::;87D4/7/60A�O� �8;76>7/45�34B�64=34>/45�300670�34B�/2356A�O� �2:8;?/45�B6>/0/;4R231/45�S231/45�7=6�8/5=7�B6>/0/;40TA�O� �3<65D38B/45�;<�7345/C96�34B�/47345/C96�300670A�O� �8;2;7/;4�;<�/44;?37/;4�34B�>=3456A�O� �:7/2/0/45�;:6837/;439�6<</>/64>E�34B�7=686<;86�B69/?68/45�6<</>/64>E�53/40�34B�?39D6�<;8�2;46EA�O� �99;>37/45�7/26�34B�2343562647�6<<;87�C306B�;4�<;8239�3006002647�;<�7=86370�34B�;::;87D4/7/60A�O� �?;/B�4307E�0D8:8/060P�0=;>10P�>8/060�34B�7=6�7/26�73164�7;�U</86�</5=7F�7=606A�O� �2:8;?6B�>D07;268�068?/>6�B69/?68EA��V�+�"�#,��#�J�W����#�M�-���&MM�X�%�(J�-#N���A� �607�;<��45934B�
;2C/46B��D7=;8/7E��62C680�53/4�34�D4B680734B/45�34B�:8;2;76�8/01�2343562647�34B�/70�C646</70�7=8;D5=;D7�7=6�
;2C/46B��D7=;8/7E�H�/70�:3874680P�640D8/45��62C680�7316�8/01�2343562647�/47;�>;40/B6837/;4�@=64�231/45�B6>/0/;40A�YA� 
;2C/46B��D7=;8/7E�262C680�;?68066�7=6�6<<6>7/?6�2343562647�;<�8/01�7=8;D5=;D7�7=6�
;2C/46B��D7=;8/7E�34B�/70�:3874680=/:0P�34B�53/4�34�D4B680734B/45�;<�/70�C646</70P�640D8/45�;<</>680�B6?69;:�34B�/2:962647�3�>;2:86=640/?6�3::8;3>=�7;�8/01�2343562647A�
Page 88



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
������������������	������ �����

��� ������� !�
"## !!���$%"& ��'� (��$�(��(!�)''�%)(*��"+�!���% ',�#)()-�#�(!�+%)#�."%,�)(��)''"* )!���*"(!%"/��(& %"(#�(!0� (��$�(��(!�'*%�! (1�"+�!���
"#2 (�����!�"% !1�)(��$)%!(�%'�+ ()(* )/�)(��("(3+ ()(* )/�$�%+"%#)(*�0�)(��"&�%'���!���+ ()(* )/�%�$"%! (-�$%"*�''��4�� ����
"#2 (�����!�"% !1� '�%�'$"(' 2/��+"%�)$$%"& (-�!�����!�"% !15'�% ',�#)()-�#�(!�'!%)!�-10�)(��$%"#"! (-�)�*�/!�%��"+�% ',�#)()-�#�(!�)(��).)%�(�''�!�%"�-�"�!�!���
"#2 (�����!�"% !1��6�� ����
"#2 (�����!�"% !1��)()-�#�(!���)#�-) ('�)(��(��%'!)(� (-�)(��$%"#"!��!���% ',�#)()-�#�(!�$%"*�''�)(�� !'�2�(�+ !'0�"&�%'���!��� #$/�#�(!)! "(�"+�!���% ',�#)()-�#�(!�'!%)!�-1�)(��)-%���)(1� ($�!'�)(��%�'"�%*�'�%�7� %���'�$$"%! (-�!���."%,�*"%$"%)!�/1��8�� ��( "%��++ *�%'��('�%��!�)!�!���% ',�#)()-�#�(!�$%"*�''� '�$%"#"!��0�#)()-���)(�� #$/�#�(!����++�*! &�/1� (�!�� %�'�%& *��)%�)'�. !� (�!���"%-)( ')! "(��
 ) ' (-�. !���9!�%()/�)-�(* �'�!"� ��(! +1�)(��#)()-��% ',��� ''�# ()! (-�%�/�&)(!� (+"%#)! "(�!"�)//��#$/"1��'��:�� �)()-�%'�%) '��).)%�(�''0�#)()-��)(�� #$/�#�(!�!���% ',�#)()-�#�(!�$%"*�''��++�*! &�/1� (�!�� %�)%�)'�"+�%�'$"(' 2 / !10�%�*"##�(� (-�)(1�(�*�'')%1�!%) ( (-�+"%��#$/"1��'�"(�% ',�#)()-�#�(!���(*"%$"%)! (-�% ',�".(�%'� $�!�%"�-��!���)$$%) ')/�'*��#��. !���#$/"1��'�)(��'�)%��%�/�&)(!� (+"%#)! "(�. !��*"//�)-��'� (�"!��%�'�%& *��)%�)'��;�� �//��#$/"1��'�"+�!���
"#2 (�����!�"% !1�#)()-��% ',��++�*! &�/1� (�!�� %�<"2'0�/ ) ' (-�. !��!�� %�/ (��#)()-�%�!"�)''�''�)%�)'�"+�% ',� (�!�� %�<"2�����(! +1�(�.�"%�*�)(- (-�% ','� (�!�� %�<"2�)(��+����!��'��2)*,�!"�!�� %�/ (��#)()-�%��=�� �����(!�%()/���� !"%'�*�)//�(-��!���% ',�#)()-�#�(!�$%"*�''0� (*/�� (-�!��� ��(! + *)! "(�)(���&)/�)! "(�"+�% ',�)(��$%"& ���)''�%)(*��!"��++ *�%'�)(����#2�%'�"(�!����++�*! &�(�''�"+�*"(!%"/'���>�� ����
� �+�� ()(*���++ *�%�'�$$"%!'�!���
"#2 (�����!�"% !1�)(�� !'�'�%& *�'� (�!����++�*! &����&�/"$#�(!0� #$/�#�(!)! "(�)(��%�& �.�"+�!���
"#2 (�����!�"% !15'�% ',�#)()-�#�(!�$%"*�''�'�����(! +1�)(��*"##�( *)!��% ',�#)()-�#�(!� ''��'�!"�'�%& *�'0�)(��)'' '!� (��(��%!), (-�% ',�#)()-�#�(!�)*! & !1�!�%"�-��!%) ( (-�"%�� %�*!�'�$$"%!��
Page 89



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
�������������������������� �����

������ �!�"�#$%&'�($�)� ��� ��*+,��-��+�-��./�$�% �0��12334567�89:��89;3�56��:<3:=����>3�
8?@563<��9A>8:5ABC;��:D9<��:3E36A586��ADA3?36A���3�DFF�>DE3�D�;43G5DF�:3;486;5@5F5AB�H8:�<3DF567�I5A>�49@F5G�H96<;�D6<�D;;3A;J��>3�
8?@563<��9A>8:5AB�G86A:8F;�?5FF586;�8H�4896<;�8H�49@F5G�?863B�D6<�I3�?9;A�ADK3�E3:B�;3:589;FB�A>3�>57>�3L43GADA586;�8H�A>3�49@F5G�D6<�A>3�<37:33�8H�;G:9A56B�A8�I>5G>�A>3�DHHD5:;�8H�A>3�
8?@563<��9A>8:5AB�D:3�;9@M3GAJ���>3�
8?@563<��9A>8:5AB�DGK68IF3<73;�A>3�:3;486;5@5F5AB�5A�>D;�H8:�A>3�D<?565;A:DA586�8H�49@F5G�H96<;�D6<�I5;>3;�A8�3?4>D;5;3�A8�A>3�49@F5G�D6<�5A;�;ADHH�A>3�5?48:AD6G3�5A�4FDG3;�9486�4:8@5ABN�H56D6G5DF�G86A:8F�D6<�A:D6;4D:36GB�56�5A;�D<?565;A:DA586J���>3�
8?@563<��9A>8:5AB�5;�G8??5AA3<�A8�4:3E36A586N�<3A3::36G3N�<3A3GA586�D6<�56E3;A57DA586�8H�DFF�H8:?;�8H�H:D9<�D6<�G8::94A586J���>3�
8?@563<��9A>8:5AB�:3G8765;3;�A>DA�H:D9<�D6<�G8::94A586�96<3:?563�A>3�>57>�;AD6<D:<;�8H�49@F5G�;3:E5G3N�I>5G>�5A�4:8?8A3;N�D6<�:3<9G3;�A>3�:3;89:G3;�DED5FD@F3�H8:�A>3�788<�8H�A>3�I>8F3�G8??965ABJ���>3�;ADA3?36A�D44F53;�A8�DFF��3?@3:;�D6<�3?4F8B33;�8H�A>3�
8?@563<��9A>8:5AB�D6<�<3?86;A:DA3;�A8�A>3�G8??965AB�8H�A>3�
8?@563<��9A>8:5AB�89:�G8??5A?36A�A8�G8?@DA567�H:D9<�D6<�G8::94A586�I>3:3E3:�5A�5;�H896<J��O+��#$%&'�($�)� ��� ���%��.� ��"�P�,�($� ��/Q�-R��
3D<567�@B�3LD?4F3N�A>3�
8?@563<��9A>8:5AB�I5FF�36;9:3�A>DAS���T� �E3:B863�I5A>56�A>3�8:7D65;DA586�ADK3;�:3;486;5@5F5AB�H8:�A>3�4:3E36A586�D6<�<3A3GA586�8H�H:D9<�D6<�G8::94A586J�T� �>3:3�5;�G8?4F5D6G3�I5A>�K3B�48F5G53;�D6<�4:8G3<9:3;J�T� �:D9<�5;�68A�A8F3:DA3<�D6<�A>DA�DFF�;9G>�GD;3;�D:3�A>8:897>FB�56E3;A57DA3<J�T� �FF�8HH5G3:;�D6<��3?@3:;�>DE3�4:843:�A:D56567�D6<�795<D6G3�:37D:<567�D6A5UH:D9<�D6<�G8::94A586�5;;93;J�T� �57>�;AD6<D:<;�8H�56A3:6DF�G86A:8F�D:3�4:8?8A3<J�T� �>3:3�5;�D�;DH3�36E5:86?36A�A8�:348:A�;9;43GA3<�GD;3;�8H�H:D9<�D6<�G8::94A586J�
Page 90



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
�������������������������� �����

�� ������� �!"#��$�� �#!%&$�!�!�$ #�!$'�$&�(��$)����*#'��(�(�!�)����"����+#��$,��-� �.�**�/&�#-����-�#-&�
�0/�$&)���#-���#'1 �)� "�+*�$!�'�+��"&  �!$)�/'�#!%�$��*&�!*�!"#��$�! �!++��+��!#&,��234�5367896:;:<:=:36�>8?�@3A;3?6�B9C�D=B>>E���,� �&$�����((�"&� �!�&��& +�$ �/*&�(���#-&�+�&F&$#��$�!$)�)&#&"#��$��(�(�!�)G�&�����!$)�.! #&(�*�+�!"#�"& �.�#-�$�#-&����&�F�"&�&$F���$0&$#,�H,� �-&'�0� #��$(��0�#-&�
-�&(���$!$"&��((�"&���00&)�!#&*'��(�!$'� � +&"#&)�(�$!$"�!*����&��*!��#',��I,� �-&�
�0/�$&)���#-���#'1 �
-�&(���$!$"&��((�"&�� -!**��&+��#�#��#-&�
-�&(��J&"�#�F&�!$)�#-&���$�#���$���((�"&��!$'�"��"�0 #!$"& �.-�"-�"��*)��$F�*F&�#-&�
�0/�$&)���#-���#'��$��$*!.(�*�&J+&$)�#��&����!"#��$�.-�"-�"��*)��& �*#��$�!�+�#&$#�!*�*�  ����)&(�"�&$"'�#��#-&�
�0/�$&)���#-���#'�����$*!.(�*�&$#��& ��$�#-&�!""��$# ,��,� �**�&0+*�'&& �-!F&�!$��0+��#!$#�+!�#�#��+*!'��$��&+��#�$��"�$"&�$ �!/��#�.��$��)��$��!#�.��%�/'��#-&��&0+*�'&& G�
��$"�**�� G� �++*�&� G�"�$#�!"#�� �����#-&� �!"#�$���$�/&-!*(��(�#-&�
�0/�$&)���#-���#',�K,� �$�#-� ��& +&"#G�&0+*�'&& �!�&��$)&��!�)�#'�#��!  � #�.�#-�#-&�)� "-!��&��(�#-& &��& +�$ �/�*�#�& �/'��&+��#�$��#��#-&���0!$!�&� G����#-����-�#-&�
�0/�$&)���#-���#'1 ��-� #*&/*�.�$����*�"'G�!$'��$ #!$"&�.-&�&�(�$!$"�!*����&��*!��#'�� � � +&"#&),�L,� �/� &��(�#-&��-� #*&/*�.�$����*�"'�/'��!� �$��0!*�"��� G��$(��$)&)�!**&�!#��$ �.�**�/&�#�&!#&)�! �!� &���� �)� "�+*�$!�'�0!##&�,�M,� �$�!))�#��$G�#-&�
�0/�$&)���#-���#'�-! �!�*&�!*�)�#'�#���0+*&0&$#�!�+��"&)��&�#��&$!/*&�#-&��&+��#�$���(� � +�"��$ ��(�0�$&'�*!�$)&��$�,��""��)�$�*'G�!$'��&0/&�����&0+*�'&&G�.-���$�#-&�"��� &��(�
�0/�$&)���#-���#'�/� �$&  �/&"�0& �!.!�&�#-!#�"��0�$!*�+��+&�#'����(�$) �"��*)�/&��$F�*F&)G� -��*)��&+��#�#-&��� � +�"��$�+��0+#*'G��$�!""��)!$"&�.�#-�#-&��$#�N��$&'�
!�$)&��$����*�"',��O,� �-&��P����/&�'��"#G�HQ�Q�.-�"-�"!0&��$#��(��"&��$�#-&�� #�R�*'�HQ����$#��)�"& �!�"��+��!#&��((&$"&��(�(!�*��&�#��+�&F&$#�/��/&�',�� �-&�#-�&&�%&'��((&$"& ��$)&��#-&��"#�.-�"-�0!'�-!F&�!$��0+!"#��$�#-&�!�#-���#'�!�&S���� ���/&�'��(�!$�#-&��+&� �$��� �""&+#�$��!�/��/&��� �!�*�$��#��+�&F&$#�/��/&�'���-&��((&$"& �"!��'�"��0�$!*�+&$!*#�& �(����$)�F�)�!* �!$)����!$� !#��$ ,��$)�F�)�!* �"!$�/&��0+�� �$&)�(����+�#��!�0!J�0�0��(�#&$�'&!� ,���#-��$)�F�)�!* �!$)����!$� !#��$ �"!$�/&� �/T&"#�#��!$��$*�0�#&)�(�$&,��
Page 91



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
�������������������������� �����

�������������������� !"�#$���$ #��%$&&�'��!��( #�$'&��) !����$!��*(& +���,�� !!-(�������-#&�������+���#��� %����+���.��.�/-����( &$�$����#.�(! ��.-!���$#�(&����� �� *'���'!$'�!+0�� 12344�356�56789:7;<=6�495�2>6�856?6:2;9:@�A626B2;9:�3:A�568952;:C�94�<5;<65D�3:A�92>65�495E7�94�B955F82;9:G�H4�3:D�E6E<65�94�72344�95�I9E<;:6A�JF2>95;2D�K6E<65�>37�B9:B65:7�56C35A;:C�3�7F786B26A�;:723:B6�94�<5;<65D�2>6D�EF72�56465�29�2>6�I9E<;:6A�JF2>95;2DL7�M>;72=6<=9N;:C�O9=;BD�3:A�568952�2>6�E32265G��

Page 92



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
������������	�������	����������
�����
� �����

�������� �!�"#$%���&'�'%�(����'�$�)���*�+��,-.��/��-�/��(0�*�'��1���234567�8795:3;:4�9<=:7>�=?5�:55353�7@�6A=6�6A5�
@BC;:53��26A@?;6D�E=:�9<=:F�B@:;6@?�=:3�E@:6?@<�6A5�G=D�?57@2?E57�=?5�=<<@E=653�=:3�795:6H��234567�?5I<5E6�
@BC;:53��26A@?;6D�9?;@?;6;57�=:3�4;J5�=26A@?;6D�6@�=99?@J53�@II;E5?7�6@�;:E2?�5K95:3;62?5�6@�B556�@CL5E6;J57�=:3�6=?4567H����23456�B=:=45B5:6�5:72?57�6A=6�@:E5�6A5�C23456�A=7�C55:�=99?@J53�CD�6A5�
@BC;:53��26A@?;6DF�?57@2?E57�=<<@E=653�=?5�2753�I@?�6A5;?�;:65:353�92?9@75�=:3�=?5�9?@95?<D�=EE@2:653�I@?H��23456=?D�E@:6?@<�;7�=�E@:6;:2@27�9?@E577F�GA;EA�?5J;5G7�=:3�B=:=457�795:3;:4�=4=;:76�C23456�32?;:4�6A5�I;:=:E;=<�D5=?H��:�=33;6;@:F�;6�9?@J;357�6A5�B5EA=:;7B�6A=6�E=<<7�6@�=EE@2:6�B=:=45?7�?579@:7;C<5�I@?�35I;:53�5<5B5:67�@I�6A5�C23456H��M-��0#*0�/���N��-��"#$%���&'�'%�(������-�(��*#+�/��=>� �@�5:72?5�6A=6�;:E@B5�=:3�5K95:3;62?5�=?5�;:�<;:5�G;6A�6A5�=4?553�
@BC;:53��26A@?;6D�C234567�=:3�75?J;E5�9<=:7�8E@:7;765:ED�@I�92?9@75>F�C>� �J5?=<<��;:=:E;=<�E@:6?@<�@I�
@BC;:53��26A@?;6D�;:E@B5�=:3�5K95:3;62?5H��M-���(0+��'����/��N�0��*�O#$%���('�'%�(������H� �A5�
@BC;:53��26A@?;6D�B=D�:@6�C5�@95?=6;:4�G;6A;:�6A5�<=GP��QH� �@<;E;57�=:3�@CL5E6;J57�B=D�:@6�C5�=EA;5J53P��RH� �57@2?E57�B=D�:@6�C5�2753�;:�=EE@?3=:E5�G;6A�=4?553�=26A@?;6DP��SH� �=;<2?5�6@�75E2?5�J=<25�I@?�B@:5D�85II;E;5:6�T�5II5E6;J5�275�@I�?57@2?E57>P��UH� �5E;7;@:7�B=35�G;6A@26�6A5�C5:5I;6�@I�I2<<�@?�=99?@9?;=65�;:I@?B=6;@:P���H� �:=C;<;6D�6@�6=V5�=99?@9?;=65�=E6;@:�=6�6A5�?;4A6�6;B5H���W�.�*�X#�*�(���/�N�*�O#$%���('�'%�(����'�$�����*�+����������YZ�[�\��#��"#$%��/Z��]� �23456�=99?@J=<�;7�?5̂2;?53�I@?�=<<�5K95:3;62?5H�]� �A5�
A;5I��K5E26;J5�=:3��5:;@?��II;E5?7�A=J5�@J5?=<<�?579@:7;C;<;6D�I@?�6A5�35<;J5?D�@I�6A5�76?=654;E�@CL5E6;J57�I@?�6A5;?�=?5=7�@I�?579@:7;C;<;6D�=:3�6A27�A=J5�=�?579@:7;C;<;6D�I@?�5II5E6;J5�95?I@?B=:E5�B@:;6@?;:4�@I�B=:=45?7�@:�B=665?7�@I�C23456�B=:=45B5:6H�
Page 93



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
������������	�������	����������
�����
� �����

�� ���������������� !��"#$��%!���&'��(�������)��(*��� ��+,���������-"$$�'�.�$! ���'�)�"�(�"���%%�+(".���������)��(��%!��%"���+"�$�)�����)��(�-"(,"��,"�/,������."+������*���� ��+,���������-"$$��!)"��(�����&'��(���������%!����+,�+!�(�+��(���,��'"��0�����  �! �"�(�*��� �&'��(�����������++� (��++!&�(�#"$"(1�%!��(,�"��#&'��(����'�(,��$�.�$�!%����."+��(!�#��'�$".���'���'�&�'���(��'�(,�"��%"���+"�$���� !��"#"$"("��*��� �&'��(����������%!$$!-�����  �!.�'�+��("%"+�("!�� �!+����%!���$$��2 ��'"(&��*��� ��+!)����'��2 ��'"(&���)&�(�#�� �! ��$1���+!�'�'���'��++!&�(�'�%!��#1��$$��&'��(���������*��,"��"���+,"�.�'�#1����&�"���(,���++&��(��&���!%��++!&�("���+!'�����'�(")�$1�)!�"(!�"���!%�%"���+"�$�"�%!�)�("!�*��� �&'��(����������������� !��"#$��%!��)�"�(�"�"�����+&����(�%!��+��(�!%�(,�"��#&'��(���'�+!))&�"+�("���(,"��(!�(,�"���"���+�����)*��,������3��"��+�0�(,��'"%%����+��#�(-����%!��+��(���'�#&'��(0�"����+&����(�(,"���,!&$'�#��"'��("%"�'�%!��%&(&���+!���+("!�*��� ���."+�������(!�#��)�����'�-"(,"��(,�"��#&'��(��&�"���%"���+"�$�%!��+��("��0�."��)��(���'�+���1�%!�-��'0�����  �! �"�(�*���� �2 ��'"(&���"��+!))"((�'�!�$1����"��(�����  �!.�'�#&'��(�,��'*��� ��1�."��)��(�-,"+,�,���(,���%%�+(�!%�+,���"����� !$"+1�+!�(�"��'�"��(,���!$"+1����)�-!�4�)&�(�#���  �!.�'�#1�(,��
!)#"��'��&(,!�"(1*��� �$$�."��)��(��)&�(�#���� !�(�'�(!�(,��
!)#"��'��&(,!�"(1�!����5&��(��$1�#��"�*��� ��1� !(��("�$�!.��� ��'"���(,�(�+���!(�#��)�����'�#1�3"��)��(�)&�(�#��"'��("%"�'�(!�(,��
,"�%��2�+&(".����'�
,"�%��"���+���%%"+���"))�'"�(�$1*��� ��1�
!)#"��'��&(,!�"(1����)��4�'������.����(���"'��#1�
!)#"��'��&(,!�"(1�%!����� �+"%"+� &� !���)�1��!(�#��� ��(�!����1�!(,��� &� !���-"(,!&(�(,�� ��)"��"!��!%�(,��
!)#"��'��&(,!�"(1*����,�����"!��������)��(����)�-"$$���+�".�����&$���)!�(,$1�%"���+���� !�(��'�(�"$"��� �!6�+(�'���'�!%�1����� ��'�+!) ���'�-"(,��  �!.�'�#&'��(*��� �,��
!)#"��'��&(,!�"(1�-"$$���+�".��#&'��(�)!�"(!�"����� !�(��7"�+$&'"���+� "(�$�)!�"(!�"��8��(�"(�� &#$"+�)��("����%!&��(")�����1����7�!�)�$$1�"���� (�)#��0��!.�)#��0���#�&��1���'�9&$18*��� �,��
!)#"��'��&(,!�"(1�"����5&"��'�(!��  �!.��(,��!&((&��� !�"("!��"��9&$1�%!$$!-"���(,��%"���+"�$�1������'*��:;<=>?@�AB�CDE>=DF�AGHI;=JB���� �,��
,"�%��2�+&(".��"����� !��"#$��%!��#&'��(�)�����)��(�!%��$$�+� "(�$��+,�)���7"�+$&'"���)�6!����'�!(,��� �!6�+(�80�#&(��$$�+� "(�$��+,�)���)&�(�,�.����'��"���(�'���� !��"#$���&'��(��������*�
Page 94



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
������������	�������	����������
�����
� �����

�� ��������� �!"#�$��%!�%�"&'(�(�%���� �)��*��$$�+�,'(*�-�$���*�$��-���!)��!%,%&%- �$'!-�,���!!%*��(.��� �#��
�)%-�&����*��$$��%!��*���(�, �-#��
�$,%��(��'-#��%- .��� �#�����/�"-�����*�$��-����(,��0�!�-!��'-�-#��)��"�!!�����$���*%�*���)��/�"-������ �- )�����1�&'�+��&��*�2%-#���&�!���(���!)��!%,%&%-%�!�����&&�)��-%�!�%�1�&1�(���(�)��1%(�!�-#����"�!!�� �-�$)&�-�!���(�*'%(��"��-��$���*����)��/�"-�-#��'*#�-��"�$)&�-%��.��� �%-#�����"-%1��,'(*�-�)&���%�*���(�$���*�$��-+��1��!)��(%�*�!#�'&(���-��""'�.��#���'(*�-�����*���%!���!)��!%,&������$�0%�*�)��)�!�&!�����-#���1�%(��"�������"�1�� ������ ��1��!)��(%�*�-��-#��
#%����3�"'-%1��%��-#���%�!-�%�!-��"�.��� 
�)%-�&�!"#�$�!�$'!-�#�1������1%�2���(���)��-%�*�)��"�!!.������3�$)&�+�-#�����%�������*�$��-����$�$��-%�*�2%&&���"�%1����)��-!����)��*��!!�%����(���-����"'!����-#��0� �%!!'�!���(�)��/�"-�!)��(+���(��!!�"%�-�(��'�(%�*���(���1��'��%$)&%"�-%��!.��� �#��
�$,%��(��'-#��%- �2%&&��))��1����!'$�-#�-�%!�-��,��!�-��!%(��-�����&�"-�-#���1���&&��%!0����$�"�)%-�&�)��/�"-!�%-�#�!��))��1�(�4��"�)%-�&�"��-%�*��" 5��� ���%������%"��!�2%&&�,����!)��!%,&��������!'�%�*�-#��)�%�"%)&�!����-#%!�!"#�$������'�(��!-��(���(������"�(�2%-#%��-#�%�����1%"������!.����'-#��%!���
%$%-!����&�*�-%��!�-���'-#��%!��!)��(�2%-#%��,'(*�-!��&&�"�-�(�-��$���*��!�����!�-��'-�%��-#��-�,&��,�&�2.���6789:;<=>8<:?�@<A<8� BCC<DE;��)�-��FGHH+HHH� 
#%����3�"'-%1�����%"����)�-��F�HH+HHH�2%-#%��-#�%���&&�"�-�(�,'(*�-���!)��!%,%&%- � �%��"-��������1�!-$��-�I�
��)���-�����1%"�!��%��"-������
�*�&�I���$�"��-%"����1%"�!��%��"-�����������!-�'"-'����%��"-�������'!%��!!�I��0%&&!����(�����-��-�* ���(���&%" ��)�-��FGJ+HHH�2%-#%��-#�%���&&�"�-�(�,'(*�-���!)��!%,%&%- ��� ���(�����%���"�����(����	���-�����*�$��-�I��!!'���"�����(�������)&����(��!!�-!����(������*%���&���'!%�*���(��&���%�*����(��������!)��-����(����
�)%-�&���&%1�� ����(��������1�-%�����(���"-�����1�&�)$��-�����(������-��)�%!����(���2��(���1�!-$��-���(����(��
Page 95



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
������������	�������	����������
�����
� �����

�����������  !���������
�""#$�%�&��$��'(�)*�+,--.---�/*0�12345)53�(67859):�)*�6((0*;53�<32=)�>32?6)@*9�A0*;@350:� ��B�%&�B�����#!�$�!!��$�����  !C��D@05?)*0�*/�E9;5:)859)�693�F*0(*06)5�G50;@?5:��'(�)*�+H.---.---�*9�*(506)@*96=�)069:(*0)�/29?)@*9:�IJ@)K@9�6((0*;53�12345)�=5;5=:L� M563�*/�G)06)54@?�N069:(*0)�E9)5406)@*9O�D@05?)*0�*/�E9;5:)859)�693�F*0(*06)5�G50;@?5:��������PQ�$��&#B���R�B�STUVWWW� 
X�����P�%#&�R������%�B�	B�$&!Y�#Q�&��STVWWWVWWW�Z[\]̂_̀â \̀�bc\de�fghij�klgm̀n�bc\de�oli\_pglaq\r� sq̀q̂_� bc\dt� ûrqg\ij�[\pli_̀lch̀cl̂�bc\de�vilqgc_�g̀n̂l�iwwlg]̂d�rli\̀_� ��������	B�$&���$�x�"�$&��$���!!#B�$%����B�%&�B�����$R�!&"�$&��$��
�BQ�B�&����BR�%�!�

Page 96



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
��������������������	��������������� �����

������ �!�"�#�$� %��&%'(���)*�+,*,��� ��-./��0��.�0��1+�*�, �2���34��456�78��9:;<9=�
7>?@94=��A637B@6C�@5�<�D7>E;4F�7B:<9@5<6@79�B45E795@?;4�87B�=4;@G4B@9:�<�G<B@46C�78�7?H4D6@G45I�7A6D7>45�<9=�54BG@D45J��6�944=5�67�E;<9�4884D6@G4;C�<9=�67�=4G4;7E�5C564>5�67�49<?;4�5D<BD4�B457ABD45�67�?4�<;;7D<64=�@9�<DD7B=<9D4�K@63�D<B48A;;C�K4@:364=�EB@7B@6@45J��34�<99A<;��4G49A4�<9=�
<E@6<;�?A=:465�<B4�634�8@9<9D@<;�4FEB455@79�78�634�
7>?@94=��A637B@6CL5�E;<95�<9=�E7;@D@45J���34�B4G49A4�?A=:46�>A56�?4�D7956BAD64=�57�<5�67�495AB4�63<6�B457ABD4�<;;7D<6@79�EB7E4B;C�B48;4D65�634�E;<95�<9=�EB@7B@6@45�78�634�
7>?@94=��A637B@6CJ��A=:465�M5E49=@9:�E;<95N�<B4�944=4=�57�63<6�634�
7>?@94=��A637B@6C�D<9�E;<9I�<A637B@54I�>79@67B�<9=�D796B7;�634�K<C�>794C�@5�<;;7D<64=�<9=�5E496J��6�@5�@;;4:<;�87B�634�
7>?@94=��A637B@6C�67�?A=:46�87B�<�=48@D@6J��;;�O4C�=4D@5@795�79�B4G49A4�4FE49=@6AB4�>A56�?4�><=4�?C�634�
7>?@94=��A637B@6CJ���34�87B><6�78�634�?A=:46�=464B>@945�634�;4G4;�78�=46<@;�67�K3@D3�8@9<9D@<;�D796B7;�<9=�><9<:4>496�K@;;�?4�4F4BD@54=J��34�87B><6�53<E45�634�BA;45�<B7A9=�37K�G@B4>4965�P�H7AB9<;5�7E4B<64I�634�7E4B<6@79�78�D<53�;@>@65I�<9=�5465�634�;4G4;�<6�K3@D3�8A9=5�><C�?4�B4<;;7D<64=�K@63@9�?A=:465J����B4E7B6�79�94K�EB7E75<;5�537A;=�4FE;<@9�634�8A;;�8@9<9D@<;�@>E;@D<6@795I�87;;7K@9:�D795A;6<6@79�K@63�634�
3@48��@9<9D4��88@D4BJ��49@7B��<9<:4B5�>A56�EB45496�<�?<;<9D4=�?A=:46�<9=�E;<9�67�D796<@9�634�8@9<9D@<;�@>E;@D<6@795�78�5AD3�EB7E75<;5�K@63@9�634@B�?A=:46J��Q�/�#�0+� 0�R�S����0�T�*�U�1R�*0�, '���,TTV��WJ� �E4D@8@D�?A=:46�<EEB7G<;�@5�B4XA@B4=�87B�<;;�4FE49=@6AB4J��J� �A=:46�37;=4B5�<B4�D795A;64=�@9�634�EB4E<B<6@79�78�634�?A=:465�87B�K3@D3�634C�K@;;�?4�34;=�B45E795@?;4�<9=�<DD4E6�<DD7A96<?@;@6C�K@63@9�=4;4:<6@795�546�?C�634�
3@48��F4DA6@G4�87B�634@B�?A=:465�<9=�634�7?H4D6@G45�67�?4�=4;@G4B4=J�Y4C�=4G4;7E>4965�<9=�488@D@49D@45�<B4�@9D;A=4=�@9�=4;@G4BC�E;<95�M87B�5A?54XA496�>79@67B@9:N�<9=�@9=@G@=A<;�4>E;7C44Z5��4B87B><9D4��4G4;7E>496��4G@4KJ�[J� �B4E<B<6@79�78�634�?A=:46�D7>E;@45�K@63�<;;�;4:<;�B4XA@B4>4965J�\J� �34�87B><6�D7>E;@45�K@63�634�B4XA@B4>4965�78�634�
3@48��@9<9D4��88@D4B�<9=I�K34B4�94D455<BCI�3<5�B4:<B=�67�B4;4G<96�<DD7A96@9:�56<9=<B=5J�]J� �34�87B><6�B48;4D65�634�<DD7A96<?@;@6@45�78�=4;@G4BC�<9=�7A6D7>45�Ĵ� �34�
3@48��@9<9D4��88@D4B�K@;;_��
Page 97



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
��������������������	��������������� �����

�������� !�"#!�
$%&�'!���("#$)�"*�$'�"#!�+$)%�"��'��"�%�',�$+�"#!�&(�,!"�"$�&!��--)$�!��&*�"#!��! "�$+��',.�'��
$%&�'!���("#$)�"*�
$%%�""!!/��&���)!-�)!��'�� (&%�"�)!-$)" �$'�&(�,!"�-)$ -!0" �+$)�"#!�
$%&�'!���("#$)�"*1��'0.(��',�)! $()0!�0$' ")��'" /��!-$)" � #$(.��"�2!��00$('"�$+�%!��(%3"!)%�-)$ -!0" 1�4#!)!��--)$-)��"!/��0�� �!"!)%�'!�"#!��!"��.!��+$)%�$+�)!�!'(!�&(�,!" ��'��"#!�,(��!.�'! �+$)�"#!�)�-)!-�)�"�$'1��+"!)�0$' (."�"�$'�4�"#�"#!�
$%&�'!���("#$)�"*��'��"#!��!'�$)�
!��!) #�-��!�%/������)!-�)!��'�� (&%�"�)!-$)" �"$�"#!�
$%&�'!���("#$)�"*�$'�"#!��,,)!,�"!� -!'��',�-.�' �$+��'��$'�"#!�)! $()0! �����.�&.!�"$�+('��"#!%1���!'"�+*�',1�"#!��%-.�0�"�$' �+$)�"#!�.!�!.�$+��'*�.!�*�$)�0$'")�&("�$'�"$�&!�)!5(! "!��+)$%�"#!�0$' "�"(!'"�0$('0�. /��!������ !�$'�"#!�%!��(%3"!)%��%-.�0�"�$' �$+� -!'��',��!0� �$' /��+�� �'0$()�,!�"#!�&! "�( !�$+�)! $()0! ��'����.(!�+$)�%$'!*�&*�4$)2�',�4�"#�"#!��!'�$)�
!��!) #�-��!�%�"$���!'"�+*�$--$)"('�"�! �"$��%-)$�!�!0$'$%*1�!++�0�!'0*��'��!++!0"��!'!  1��'��&*�!'0$()�,�',�,$$��+�'�'0��.�%�'�,!%!'"�-)�0"�0!/��6/� 789:;<�=>9>?8<@�A:BBC�� �����)!-�)!��)�+"�&(�,!" �$+��'0$%!��'��!D-!'��"()!1��'�0$' (."�"�$'�4�"#�"#!�
#�!+���'�'0!��++�0!)1�"$�&!� (&%�""!��"$�"#!�
$%&�'!���("#$)�"*/��&���)!-�)!��)�+"�&(�,!" �"#�"��)!�"�%!.*1�&�.�'0!���'��0$' � "!'"�4�"#��'*�)!.!��'"�0� #�.�%�" 1��'��4�"#�,(��!.�'! ��  (!��&*�"#!�
#�!+���'�'0!��++�0!)/��#!�+$)%�"� #$(.��&!�-)! 0)�&!��&*�"#!�
#�!+���'�'0!��++�0!)1��'�0$' (."�"�$'�4�"#�"#!�
$%&�'!���("#$)�"*/��0�� �'"!,)�"!�+�'�'0��.��'��&(�,!"�-.�' ��'"$� !)��0!��!.��!)*�-.�''�',1� $�"#�"�&(�,!"�-.�' ��)!�)!+.!0"!�1�4#!)!��--)$-)��"!1�&*�+�'�'0��.��'��'$'3+�'�'0��.�-!)+$)%�'0!�%!� ()! /������'�0$' (."�"�$'�4�"#�"#!�
#�!+���'�'0!��++�0!)��'���'��00$)��'0!�4�"#�"#!�.���3�$4'�,(���'0!��'��"�%!"�&.!1�-)!-�)!��!"��.!���)�+"�)!�!'(!��'��0�-�"�.�&(�,!" �+$)�0$' ��!)�"�$'�&*�"#!�
$%&�'!���("#$)�"*/��!���#!'��)�4�',�(-��)�+"�&(�,!"�)!5(�)!%!'" 1��!'�$)���'�,!) �4�..�#��!�)!,�)��"$E�F�  -!'��',�-�""!)' ��'��-)!  ()! �)!�!�.!��"#)$(,#�"#!�&(�,!"�%$'�"$)�',�-)$0!  �F� "�),!" �+$)�,)$4"#G)!�(0"�$'� !"�$("��'�"#!�%!��(%�"!)%�+�'�'0��.�-.�'�F� �%-.�0�"�$' �$+�0#�',! ��'�!D"!)'�.�+('��',�F� .!,�.�)!5(�)!%!'" �F� $"#!)�-$.�0*�)!5(�)!%!'" �� ��!+�'!��&*�"#!�
$%&�'!���("#$)�"*��'�"#!��--)$�!��-$.�0*�+)�%!4$)2�
Page 98



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
��������������������	��������������� �����

�� ���������� ��!"��#$�%�#�"�&�$'�

Page 99



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
���������
�����
������������� �����

������ �!�"�#$%��$&�'(%� )��*+��,-.��/��-�/��0%�+�$ �1��23� 
456748�9:59;<67=>9�6;?@8?9A�4BC=6A676@;�@>�9;D4;B9E9;7�@F�F6:9<�4AA97A�GD6BD�D4?9�4�8@;HI79>E�?48=9�7@�7D9�
@EJ6;9<��=7D@>67KL�A=BD�4A�84;<L�J=68<6;HAL�4;<�E4M@>�679EA�@F�584;7L�9C=65E9;7�@>�?9D6B89A3�
456748�4AA97A�AD459�7D9�G4K�A7>479H69A�4;<�5@86B69A�4>9�<986?9>9<�6;�7D9�8@;H�79>E�4;<�B>9479�5@79;7648�F6;4;B648�B@EE67E9;7A�F@>�7D9�F=7=>9�6;�7D9�F@>E�@F�F6;4;B6;H�B@A7A�4;<�>9?9;=9�>=;;6;H�B@A7A3�
456748�9:59;<67=>9�E=A7�B@E58K�G67D�7D9�
@EJ6;9<��=7D@>67KNA�
@;7>4B7��74;<6;H��><9>A3��3� �D9�
@B48�	@?9>;E9;7��B7��OOOL�4A�4E9;<9<�6;��4>BD��OO�L�>9C=6>9A�8@B48�4=7D@>6769A�7@�<979>E6;9�9:59;<67=>9�86E67A�4J@?9�GD6BD�A=BD�9:59;<67=>9�G@=8<�J9�4�P9K�<9B6A6@;3��88�P9K�<9B6A6@;A�@;�B456748�9:59;<67=>9�E=A7�J9�74P9;�JK�7D9�
@EJ6;9<��=7D@>67K3��3� �D9�	@?9>;E9;7�584B9A�A7>6B7�B@;7>@8A�@;�7D9�F6;4;B6;H�B454B67K�@F�7D9�
@EJ6;9<��=7D@>67K3��D6A�E94;A�7D47�B456748�9:59;<67=>9�AD@=8<�F@>E�54>7�@F�4;�6;?9A7E9;7�A7>479HK�4;<�AD@=8<�J9�B4>9F=88K�5>6@>676A9<�6;�@><9>�7@�E4:6E6A9�7D9�J9;9F67�@F�AB4>B9�>9A@=>B9A3��Q�.�R�/%� /�S�&����/�T�+�U�0S�+/�$ )���$TTV��23� �D9�
D69F��6;4;B9��FF6B9>�G688�J>6;H�7@H97D9>�9A76E479A�F@>�B456748�5>@5@A48A�4;<�7@�>95@>7�7D9E�7@�7D9�
@EJ6;9<��=7D@>67K�F@>�455>@?48�@>�5>6@>676A476@;�G67D6;�9:6A76;H�>9A@=>B9A�4;<�6;�4BB@><4;B9�G67D�7D9��AA=>4;B9��>4E9G@>P3�
@EJ6;9<��=7D@>67K�455>@?48�6A�>9C=6>9<�F@>�4�J6<�F@>�@>�9:9>B6A9�@F�4<<676@;48�J@>>@G6;H�455>@?48�;@7�4;76B65479<�6;�7D9�B456748�5>@H>4EE93��D6A�6A�J9B4=A9�7D9�9:7>4�J@>>@G6;H�E4K�B>9479�F=7=>9�B@EE67E9;7A�7@�F6;4;B6;H�B@A7A3��3� �D9�
D69F��6;4;B9��FF6B9>�G688�A=JE67�>95@>7A�7@�7D9�
@EJ6;9<��=7D@>67K�@;�7D9�5>@M9B79<�6;B@E9L�9:59;<67=>9�4;<�>9A@=>B9A�B@E54>9<�G67D�7D9�455>@?9<�9A76E479A3��3� �D9�
D69F��6;4;B9��FF6B9>�G688�6AA=9�H=6<4;B9�B@;B9>;6;H�B456748�ABD9E9A�4;<�B@;7>@8A3��D9�<9F6;676@;�@F�WB456748X�G688�J9�<979>E6;9<�JK�7D9�
D69F��6;4;B9��FF6B9>�D4?6;H�>9H4><�7@�H@?9>;E9;7�>9H=8476@;A�4;<�4BB@=;76;H�>9C=6>9E9;7A3�Y3� �D9�
D69F��6;4;B9��FF6B9>�G688�@J746;�4=7D@>6A476@;�F>@E�7D9�
@EJ6;9<��=7D@>67K�F@>�6;<6?6<=48�ABD9E9A�GD9>9�7D9�9A76E479<�9:59;<67=>9�9:B99<A�7D9�B456748�5>@H>4EE9�5>@?6A6@;�JK�E@>9�7D4;�7D9�A59B6F69<�4E@=;73�Z3� �FF6B9>A�E=A7�B@E58K�G67D�H=6<4;B9�B@;B9>;6;H�B456748�ABD9E9A�4;<�B@;7>@8A�6AA=9<�JK�7D9�
D69F��6;4;B9��FF6B9>L�6;B8=<6;H�9;A=>6;H�7D47�488�B456748�5>@5@A48A�D4?9�
Page 100



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
���������
�����
������������� �����

������ ���!�"�##�$� %�&'�!$$�!()!#*�'+� ��+�)�,-())( �� "�!��!$$� $�(!'��,�)(��))�&!)��(��#(���.('+�'+���))��!�&����!-�. �/0�10� �""(&��)�-�)'�$��$!�������#!����$ �')���2(�.(���'+��&!$('!#�$� ��!--��$� 2()( �)�" ��'+�(��&!$('!#�)&+�-�)0��+�3�-�)'�$��$!���!'�#�!)'�4�!�'��#3���'���)� "��)'(-!'���"(�!#�& )')� "�'+ )��)&+�-�)�(��'+��!$$� 2���&!$('!#�$� ��!--��" ��)�,-())( ��' �'+��
 -,(������'+ �('3�!���' �'+��
+(�"��(�!�&���""(&��0�50� �""(&��)�-�)'���)����'+!'�"�##���& ��)�!���-!(�'!(����" ��!##�&!$('!#�& �'�!&')0�60� �""(&��)�-�)'�$� &����.('+�$� %�&')� �#3�.+���'+����()�!��4�!'��$� 2()( ��(��'+��&!$('!#�$� ��!--��!���.('+�'+��!����-��'� "�'+��
+(�"��(�!�&���""(&��0�70� �""(&��)�-�)'�& �)�#'�.('+�'+��
+(�"��(�!�&���""(&��*�!���' � ,'!(��!�'+ �()!'( ��"� -�'+��
 -,(������'+ �('3*�$�( ��' �'+��(-$#�-��'!'( �� "�/�3���&()( �)�!)�$!�'� "�'+��&!$('!#�$� ��!--�0�890� �""(&��)�-�)'�$��$!���!���)�,-('���$ �')�' �'+��
 -,(������'+ �('3*� "�!�3�2!�(!'( ��(��& �'�!&'�& )')����!'���'+!��'+��!$$� 2���#(-(')0��+��
 -,(������'+ �('3�-�)'�-��'�& )'�(�&��!)�)�,3�2(��-��'�"� -�)!2(��)��#)�.+���*� ��"� -�'+��& �'(����&3�$� 2(����" ��.('+(��'+�� 2��!##�&!$('!#�$� ��!--�0�880� �""(&��)�-�)'�$��$!���!���)�,-('���$ �')�' �'+��
 -,(������'+ �('3*� ��& -$#�'( �� "�!##�$� %�&')�.+����'+��"(�!#��:$���('�����:&���)�'+��!$$� 2���,����'�,3�- ���'+!��!��!������!- ��'0�8�0� �""(&��)�-�)'���)����'+!'�&���('�!��!���-��')*�)�&+�!)�#�!)(���!����-��')*�!���� '���'�����(�' �.('+ �'�'+��$�( ��!$$� 2!#� "�'+��
+(�"��(�!�&���""(&���!��*�("�!$$#(&!,#�*�!$$� 2!#� "�'+��)&+�-��'+� ��+�'+��&!$('!#�$� ��!--�0�8;0� �""(&��)�-�)'�& �)�#'�.('+�'+��
+(�"��(�!�&���""(&���!���' �)��/�!$$� $�(!'��!$$� 2!#�<
 -,(������'+ �('3=�.+����'+�3�$� $ )��' �,(��" ��&!$('!#�"(�!�&(���' �)�$$ �'��:$���('����'+!'�+!)�� '�,����(�&#�����(��'+��&�����'�3�!�>)�&!$('!#�$� ��!--�0�8�0� �""(&��)�-�)'�#(!()��.('+�'+��
 -,(������'+ �('3?)�!$$ (�'���@���!����!:���2() �)�!'�'+���!�#(�)'� $$ �'��('3*�' ���)����(-$!&'� "�!�3�@��� ���!:�())��)�!���$� $��#3������)'  ��!���-!�!���0�
Page 101



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
����������������������	�������������������������������	�� �����

���� !"�#�$�%&�'()&*�+'"',�-�"��./"0�(�-�"�(�1�2!&&!3 ",4��56*� (��6 (� -7!&�'"�8���9:;9<9=>;?�@AB@�C>@@�?DEFA:D�?DG��G@?�F<��;:H>;I�
FBJ9;GI��A?DFE9?KL@�>==FA;?@�G>=D�KG>E�MD9=D�;GGI�?F�JG�@G=AEGHK�B>;>:GI�>;I�=F;?EFHHGI�?F�B>N9B9@G�?DG�
FBJ9;GI��A?DFE9?KL@�9;=FBGO��D9@�9@�IF;G�9;�>==FEI>;=G�M9?D�=FIG@�F<�CE>=?9=G�?D>?�D>PG�JGG;�G@?>JH9@DGI�M9?D�?DG�>9B�F<�CEFP9I9;:�>@@AE>;=G�?D>?�?DG�
FBJ9;GI��A?DFE9?KL@�BF;GK�9@�CEFCGEHK�B>;>:GI�9;�>�M>K�?D>?�J>H>;=G@�E9@Q�M9?D�EG?AE;R�JA?�M9?D�?DG�FPGEE9I9;:�=F;@9IGE>?9F;�JG9;:�:9PG;�?F�?DG�@G=AE9?K�F<�?DG�
FBJ9;GI��A?DFE9?KL@�<A;I@O��S�*�TUV��� 0�W�%6��X!-U "�Y�Z)�6!& �*[(�U!&&!3 ",(�'"Y� "0�(�-�"�(��!-7\*�3 �6��6��X/]̂Z�X!Y��!_�]&'�� ���!"�%&�'()&*�+'"',�-�"�� "�̀!�'\�Z)�6!& � �(�'"Y�3 �6��6��Z)�6!& �*[(�%&�'()&*�+'"',�-�"��]!\ �*�(�'��-�"�a��S�*�b�(7!"( U \ � �(�!_���'__�1�+�-U�&(W��cO� %6��X6 �_�̂ "'"���T__ ��&�3 \\d��e� �EGC>EG�?DG�
FBJ9;GI��A?DFE9?KL@��EG>@AEK��>;>:GBG;?��FH9=K��?>?GBG;?�>;I��?E>?G:K�9;�>==FEI>;=G�M9?D�?DG�
�����
FIG�F<��E>=?9=G�F;��EG>@AEK��>;>:GBG;?�9;�
F=>H��A?DFE9?9G@�>;I�?F�>EE>;:G�<FE�>HH�
FBJ9;GI��A?DFE9?K�JFEEFM9;:�>;I�9;PG@?BG;?�9;�@A=D�>�B>;;GE�>@�?F�=FBCHK�M9?D�?D9@��?>?GBG;?f�?E>?G:KO�e� �;@AEG�?D>?�>HH�9;PG@?BG;?@�F<�BF;GK�>EG�B>IG�9;�?DG�;>BG�F<�?DG�
FBJ9;GI��A?DFE9?K�FE�9;�?DG�;>BG�F<�;FB9;GG@�>CCEFPGI�JK�?DG�
FBJ9;GI��A?DFE9?KO�e� �;@AEG�?D>?�>HH�@G=AE9?9G@�?D>?�>EG�?DG�CEFCGE?K�F<�?DG�
FBJ9;GI��A?DFE9?K�FE�9?@�;FB9;GG@�>;I�?DG�?9?HG�IGGI@�F<�>HH�CEFCGE?K�9;�?DG�
FBJ9;GI��A?DFE9?KL@�FM;GE@D9C�>EG�DGHI�9;�?DG�=A@?FIK�F<�?DG��F;9?FE9;:��<<9=GEO�e� �A?DFE9@G�>HH�JFEEFM9;:@�9;�?DG�;>BG�F<�?DG�
FBJ9;GI��A?DFE9?KO�e� �=?�>@�?DG�
FBJ9;GI��A?DFE9?KL@�EG:9@?E>E�F<�@?F=Q@R�JF;I@�>;I�BFE?:>:G@�>;I�?F�B>9;?>9;�EG=FEI@�F<�>HH�JFEEFM9;:�F<�BF;GK�JK�?DG�
FBJ9;GI��A?DFE9?KO�e� �GCFE?�?F�?DG�
FBJ9;GI��A?DFE9?KR�>@�EGgAG@?GIR�F;��EG>@AEK��>;>:GBG;?�>=?9P9?9G@O���O� ��" !&�T__ ��&(�3 \\d��
Page 102



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
����������������������	�������������������������������	�� �����

�� ���� !�"#$"�%&$���$ !��&"�'$(!�"&)�$�(�"#$"�*�"! !�"��$ !��&"�$+,�* !(�*�)�+&'-$�*!�)�.&*�"�/!�"� !��& �&"#! �!�"! - *�!��0*"#&�"�"#!�$-- &/$%�&1�"#!�
&'2*�!(���"#& *"3)�1&%%&0*�4�+&���%"$"*&��0*"#�"#!�
#*!1��*�$�+!��11*+! 5�

Page 103



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
����������

������	����������������
������ �����

�������� !�"�#���$����%��&'��('�)�*�+,���''�'��-.&��'��.�'��(/�,�)��0���1�23�245671891�16�:93;7:�1<81�1<:�
64=29:>��;1<6721?�482918293�:@@:A12B:�C�:@@2A2:91�3?31:43�6@�8AA6;9129D�89>�@2989A28E�A69176E�87:�29�5E8A:�29�67>:7�1<81�213�833:13�89>�291:7:313�87:�:@@:A12B:E?�38@:D;87>:>�8D82931�E633F��1�23�245671891�1<81�8EE�318G:<6E>:73�<8B:�A69@2>:9A:�29�1<:�291:D721?�6@�1<:�
64=29:>��;1<6721?H3�@2989A28E�8>429231781269F��IJK����L�'��M�#���$����%��&'��('�)�*�/,���''�'N���O� �6�:93;7:�1<81�8�17;:�89>�A645E:1:�7:A67>�6@�8EE�
64=29:>��;1<6721?�178938A12693�23�48291829:>F�O� �6�:93;7:�1<81�1<:�
64=29:>��;1<6721?�A645E2:3�P21<�E:D23E81269�Q�7:D;E812693F��R(/S��)����'��M�)J�L���JK����L�'�),������)�.��L�*N��TF� �<:�
64=29:>��;1<6721?�48?�961�65:781:�P21<29�1<:�E8PU��F� �9A677:A1�4898D:4:91�29@67481269V�E:8>29D�16�5667�>:A23269�48G29DU�WF� �2989A28E�E633U�XF� �:5;1812698E�E633V�:FDF�1<76;D<�5;=E2A81269�6@�8�A7212A8E��Y1:798E��;>21673�7:5671U��Z�&�[�'/��'�J�S����'�M�,���)MM�\�]�(J�,'N��TF� �<:�
<2:@��2989A:��@@2A:7�P2EE�=:�7:356932=E:�@67�4829182929D�1<:�8AA6;913�6@�1<:�
64=29:>��;1<6721?�89>�@67�1<:�85576B8E�6@�8EE�8AA6;9129D�7:A67>3�89>�@2989A28E�3?31:43F���F� �EE��:9267��@@2A:73�4;31�:93;7:�1<81�7:356932=2E21?�@67�1<:�57:58781269�89>�576A:3329D�6@�8AA6;9129D�29@67481269�:FDF�A6>29D�6@�29A64:�89>�:Y5:9>21;7:�23�8332D9:>�16�35:A2@2:>��@@2A:73V�178938A12693�87:�8;1<6723:>�Q�85576B:>�=?�7:356932=E:�6@@2A:73�89>�89�8;>21�1782E�23�48291829:>F��WF� 
85218E�:Y5:9>21;7:�4;31�=:�8AA6;91:>�@67�3:58781:E?�@764�7:B:9;:�:Y5:9>21;7:�89>�4;31V�1<:7:@67:V�=:�A6>:>�16�1<:�8557657281:�A85218E�:Y5:9>21;7:�A6>:F��XF� �<:�
<2:@��2989A:��@@2A:7�P2EE�=:�7:356932=E:�@67�576>;A29D�1<:�124:18=E:�89>�3189>87>3�@67�1<:�576>;A1269�6@�@298E�8AA6;913�:8A<�?:87F��
Page 104



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
����������

������	����������������
������ �����

��� ����
�������� �!������!�"�#� $$� %"��� $$�&'""'(��%� �)�$��)��%� "" �%�*��+#� �)�+��#��#� $$�',�" +����� !!'") �!��(�+��+���
'*&���)��-+�'"�+./#��"� #-".�� � %�*��+��'$�!.��+ +�*��+� �)�+��� ,,"',"� +�� !!'-�+��%�&')��#/�
')�#�'���" !+�!����$$���0�#+*��+#1�&'""'(��%1�$� #��%� �)�'+��"�! ,�+ $���� �!��%� "" �%�*��+#�#� $$�&������!+�)����+���� *��'��+���
'*&���)��-+�'"�+.��2�� �����'��+'"��%�����!�"1�#� $$��'$)� $$�#�!-"�+��#�+� +� "��+���,"',�"+.�'��'"� "�����+���� *��'��+���
'*&���)��-+�'"�+.�'"��+#��'*����#� �)�+���+�+$��)��)#�'�� $$�,"',�"+��#�����+#�'(��"#��,1����# ���!-#+').���3�� ����
�������� �!������!�"�(�$$4�� �5� ��#-"��+� +�+���
'*&���)��-+�'"�+.�)'�#��'+���+�"���+'�$� #��%�!'�+" !+#�(��!��!'*,"'*�#��+���
'*&���)��-+�'"�+.6#�#,��)��%�$�*�+#�#�+�(�+��"�% ")�+'��+#��"-)��+� $���)�! +'"#��5� �"'0�)����� �!� $��7,�"+�#�� �)� )0�!��'��$� #��%� "" �%�*��+#� �)�!'�+" !+#��5� ��#-"��+� +�&�#+�0 $-���#� !���0�)����$� #��%�!'�+" !+#1���!$-)��%� %%"�% +�'��'��+���
'*&���)��-+�'"�+.6#�$� #��%�"�8-�"�*��+�(��"�� ,,"',"� +����9::�;<<=>?@A�BCAD�@?<?@�E::�F@GFGA?H�:?EA=IJ�E@@EIJ?B?IDAK�L=DM=I�DM?=@�N?@O=>?AK�DG�DM?�PM=?<�Q=IEI>?�;<<=>?@R����� �$$��"-#+��-�)#�#� $$1�(��"�0�"�,'##�&$�1�&�����+���� *��'��+���
'*&���)��-+�'"�+.� �)� $$�'���!�"#� !+��%� #�+"-#+��#�&.�0�"+-��'��+���"�'���!� $�,'#�+�'��#� $$�)�,'#�+� $$�#�!-"�+��#� �)�'+��"�)'!-*��+ +�'��"�$ +��%�+'�+����"-#+��-�)�(�+��+����'��+'"��%�����!�"���S�� ����
�������� �!������!�"�(�$$���#-"��+� +� $$���� �!� $�'���!�"#�('"T�+'�"�!'%��#�)���� �!� $��+ �) ")#� �)�(�$$���#-"��+� +�!$� "���#+"-!+�'�#� "���##-�)�+'� $$�"�$�0 �+�*�*&�"#�'��#+ ���'��T�.�,"'!�##�#1���!$-)��%4�� 5� 
'�+"'$��!!'-�+#�5� 
')��%��"'+'!'$#�5� 
 #���$'(�� � %�*��+�5� 
 ,�+ $�	" �+#�5� 
 ,�+ $��7,��)�+-"��5� 
 ,�+ $�
� "%�#�5� � $ �!������+�� $ �!�#�5� ��
��� .*��+#�5� �!!'-�+��%�#+ +�*��+#�5� �'�+�$.��!!"- $#�
Page 105



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
����������

������	����������������
������ �����

�� ������������� �!"��� ��#��$���"�%&#'�#'���&����&�!�����(�)��#��*"#�)��� � "+��"�����, �#"�

Page 106



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
��������������

� �����

��������  �!�"#$%�&&��'($��)��(�)��*+�%�#��,���-.//�012-2�.34�-54�6.3742-�8-49�1/�4:;4<=8->34�/13�912-�
19?8<4=��>-5138-@�243A8042B��-�82�-5434/134�89;13-.<-�-5.-�;.@94<-2�.34�.00>3.-4C�-8946@C�9.=4�1<6@�-1�-54�3875-�;41;64�.<=�-5.-�;.@94<-2�.0013=�D8-5�8<=8A8=>.62E�01<=8-81<2�1/�49;61@94<-B���-�82�89;13-.<-�-5.-�.66�;.@94<-2�.34�.00>3.-46@�.<=�019;64-46@�34013=4=�.<=�.001><-4=�/13C�.2�-582�4<2>342�.00>3.-4�8</139.-81<�/13�?>=74-�516=432B���<0194��.:�.<=��.-81<.6��<2>3.<04�01<-38?>-81<2�-1�����4A4<>4�F�
>2-192�9>2-�?4�019;64-4�.<=�.00>3.-4B��<=8A8=>.62�=4/8<4=�.2�49;61@442�9>2-�?4�;.8=�-531>75�-54�
19?8<4=��>-5138-@E2�.;;31A4=�;.@3166�2@2-49B��GHI����J�)��K�+#$%�&&�+%���))��LM���N� �.@94<-2�.34�1<6@�9.=4�-1�-5124�4<-8-64=�-1�;.@94<-2C�O8B4B�49;61@442P�.-�-54�013340-�3.-4�.<=�-894B�N� �66�;.@94<-2�.<=�.22108.-4=�=4=>0-81<2�.34�;31;436@�.001><-4=�/13B�N� �31042242�.34�8<�;6.04�-1�944-�-54�137.<82.-81<E2�<44=2�/13�.00>3.-4�.<=�-8946@�9.<.7494<-�8</139.-81<�347.3=8<7�;.@3166�012-2B��Q*+&��#����)��K�#H�J���HI����J�)�#%������#�(��J�RM��SB� �.@94<-2�.34�9.=4T�N� /13�D13U�<1-�><=43-.U4<C�N� -1�.�;4321<�<1-�4<-8-64=C�N� .-�-54�D31<7�3.-4C�N� -5.-�01<-3.A4<4�49;61@94<-�647826.-81<C�N� 64.=8<7�-1�;1-4<-8.6�/8<.<08.6�6122V�WB� �=A4324�;>?6808-@�?40.>24�1/�/.86>34�-1�;.@�4//8084<-6@�.<=�4//40-8A46@V��B� �<-8946@�.<=�8<.00>3.-4�8</139.-81<�-1�?>=74-�516=432V�XB� �54�
19?8<4=��>-5138-@�?48<7�;4<.6824=�?@�-54�����4A4<>4�F�
>2-192�/13�/.86>34�-1�.001><-�/13�2-.->-13@�=4=>0-81<2C�4B7B��<0194��.:�.<=��.-81<.6��<2>3.<04�01<-38?>-81<2B��Y�$�Z�)+��)�H�&����)�K�%���#KK�[�\�*H�%)M��
Page 107



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
��������������

� �����

��� ��������� !�"#�$�%�&'�$(��%%")� *�$�� +�"!��&���"%,�� !$��,$!�-����+��, +�&��&&� .��� !$����&"/�+�� +�*" !&"%%�+�-��!���
�'�#��' � *���##'*�&��0�� �� '"&��� �.�&$��&��&�$�" $'-%��#"&��&"/'+' .�!������&"%%���&/'*���&"/'+�&�)'!��!���+�!�'%$�"#�!�"$���##'*�&$�, +�&�!��'&��� �.��� !�� +�*" !&"%�!��!�*� ��,!�"&'$�����&"%%�+"*,�� !$�1�!&� $�*!'" $����� �%%�$�%�&�� "!'#'*�!'" $��,$!�-���&"��&%���,!�"&'$�+�� +�' ��**"&+� *��)'!��!������%"��� !�*" !&�*!��2�� �%%�!&�/�%%' .(�$,-$'$!� *��� +�"!��&��%%")� *�$�3' *%,+' .�$!�##��&"#�$$'" �%��,-$*&'�!'" $4(�#"&�-"!��"##'*�&$�� +�!������"&(��,$!�-����'+�!�&",.��!���
"�-' �+��,!�"&'!�5$����&"%%�$�$!����6�� ����,$��"#���!!��
�$���**", !�"&�"!��&� " 7���������� !�$�$!��$��&�� "!���&�'!!�+�, +�&�� ��*'&*,�$!� *�$(�#"&�!�������� !�"#�$�%�&'�$(�!&�/�%%' .�� +�$,-$'$!� *���8�� $�$��9�� �"������ !$�$�",%+�-����+��!"���%#����%"��+�� +'/'+,�%$�)'!�",!�� ��$$�$$�� !�"#�!��!�' +'/'+,�%5$����%"��� !�$!�!,$�#'&$!�-�' .���+��' �%' ��)'!��!���%�!�$!������/� ,��:�
,$!"�$�*&'!�&'���;�� ��*���� '"&��� �.�&�'$�&�$�" $'-%��#"&�� $,&' .�!��!�!�����&$" �� .�.' .�$"��" ��!"���&#"&����!�$<�+�!�&�' �$�!��'&����%"��� !�$!�!,$�� +�)��!��&�!����$�",%+�-����'+�/'�����&"%%��=�� �%%����&"%%�+"*,�� !$�1�#"&�$�$,-�'!!�+��,$!�-��!���%�!�$!����&"/�+�/�&$'" ��>�� ���&"�&'�!��-,+.�!��&"/'$'" ��,$!�-���/�'%�-%����?�� ��%�&������� !$��&����+��' ��**"&+� *��)'!�����%"��� !�%�)������ �!�!,!"&��+�+,*!'" $��&����+��' ��**"&+� *��)'!��&�.,%�!'" $�� +��&"��&%����'+�"/�&�!"����&"�&'�!��-"+'�$���0�� �!��&� " 7$!�!,!"&��+�+,*!'" $(���.��� '" �$,-$*&'�!'" $(��&����+��' ��**"&+� *��)'!���,!�"&'$�+�&�@,�$!$������ �� $'" �� �� *��� !$��&���)�&+�+�' ��**"&+� *��)'!�����&"/�+��"%'*'�$���2�� �%%������ !$���+���&���&"��&%��&�*"&+�+�� +�*"&&�*!%��*��&.�+�!"�!������&"�&'�!���8�� +'!,&��*"+�$�� +��� �.��� !�' #"&��!'" �'$$,�+�' ���!'��%����  �&���6�� ���-�&$�"#�$!�##�)�"�")��+�-!$�!"�!���
"�-' �+��,!�"&'!��)'%%���/��!��$��+�-!$�+�+,*!�+��&"��!%��#&"��$�%�&����9�� �!�'$�!���&�$�" $'-'%'!��"#��%%����%"���$�!"�'���+'�!�%��*" !�*!�-"!��!��'&��� �.�&�� +�!������&"%%���&/'*���&"/'+�&�)�� �!����+'$*"/�&�!��!�� ��"/�&����� !�"#�$�%�&��"&��%%")� *����$�"**,&&�+���ABCDEFG�HI�JI�HKCL�MNIOCNPDQ�RBQ�SG�FGPBFJGJ�BL�HKGTHU�ENJGF�HKG�DBOU�BNJ�RBQ�SG�HKG�LESVGWH�IT�JCLWCXDCNBFQ�BWHCIN�SQ�HKG�YIRSCNGJ�ZEHKIFCHQ�BPBCNLH�HKG�CNJC[CJEBD�WINWGFNGJ�
Page 108



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
����������������	��������	������������	������������
��� �����

��� !"#�$%�&�'()�(!#*�+#)�,+-!#*�."(�/"(012�3"")1�4���(5!��1��/6-�!1� 6!1�!78"( +# 9���:;��;<=�>?��@ABC@D�
>EFG@;D��H=:>IG=J�EH<=�F;�CFB;�=>�D;E>@<=IC=;�KI>FG=J�C@D�LCBH;�?>I�E>@;J�G@�<K;@DG@A�KHFBGM�E>@;J��G@�CMM>IDC@M;�NG=:�G=<��I>MHI;E;@=��=IC=;AJ�C@D�
>@=ICM=��=C@DG@A��ID;I<O���BB�
>EFG@;D��H=:>IG=J��;EF;I<�C@D�;EKB>J;;<�:CL;�C�I;<K>@<GFGBG=J�?>I�<K;@DG@A�KHFBGM�?H@D<�NG<;BJ�C@D�;@<HIG@A�=:C=�CBB�KCJE;@=<�CI;�LCBGD��B;ACB�C@D�I;KI;<;@=�=:;�F;<=�H<;�>?�I;<>HIM;<O���'PQ�� !5�1�".�"()�(�+#)�8+-7�# �8("��11�1R���S� �>�<;MHI;�LCBH;�?>I�E>@;J�FJ�>F=CG@G@A�=:;�F;<=�KIGM;�?>I�=:;�THCBG=J�>?�N>IU<��A>>D<�C@D�<;ILGM;<�I;THGI;DO�S� �:;�
>EFG@;D��H=:>IG=J�>@BJ�KCJ<�F>@CV?GD;�>IAC@G<C=G>@<�>I�G@DGLGDHCB<�=:;�M>II;M=�CE>H@=�C=�=:;�CKKI>KIGC=;�=GE;�G@�BG@;�NG=:�CKKI>KIGC=;�M>@=ICM=HCB�=;IE<�C@D�M>@DG=G>@<�S� �:;�
>EFG@;D��H=:>IG=J�KI>K;IBJ�CMM>H@=<�?>I�N>IU<�A>>D<���<;ILGM;<�>ID;I;D�C@D�KCJE;@=<�DH;�>I�ECD;O��S� �:;�
>EFG@;D��H=:>IG=J�M>EKBG;<�NG=:�B;AG<BC=G>@�M>L;IG@A������KCJE;@=<�=>��HFV
>@=ICM=>I<�C@D�>=:;I�=CWCFB;�KCJE;@=<�S� �:;�
>EFG@;D��H=:>IG=J�H@D;I=CU;<�CKKI>KIGC=;�;EKB>JE;@=�<=C=H<�M:;MU<�>@�>IAC@G<C=G>@<�>I�G@DGLGDHCB<�G@�BG@;�NG=:�����;L;@H;���
H<=>E<�I;THGI;E;@=<��X78Y!�+ !"#1�!.�+P"5��"PQ�� !5�1�+(��#" �+�6!�5�)R��ZO� �:;�
>EFG@;D��H=:>IG=J�KCJ<�E>I;�=:C@�@;M;<<CIJ�?>I�A>>D<�>I�<;ILGM;<O��O� �CJE;@=<�CI;�ECD;�?>I�A>>D<�[�<;ILGM;<�@>=�I;THGI;D�>I�@>=�I;M;GL;DO��O� �HKBGMC=;�KCJE;@=<�CI;�ECD;O�\O� �:;�
>EFG@;D��H=:>IG=J�?CGB<�=>�KCJ�?>I�A>>D<�>I�<;ILGM;<�G@�C�=GE;BJ�FC<G<�I;<HB=G@A�G@�CDL;I<;�KHFBGMG=J��B><<�>?�A>>DNGBBO�]O� �@M>II;M=�I;M>L;IJ�>?�����B;CDG@A�=>�C<<;<<E;@=<�C@D�K;@CB=G;<�?I>E�����;L;@H;���
H<=>E<�>I�B><<�>?�I;M>L;ICFB;����O�Ô� �@MHIIG@A�����;L;@H;���
H<=>E<�K;@CB=G;<�?>I�?CGBG@A�=>�C<<;<<�;EKB>JE;@=�<=C=H<�CKKI>KIGC=;BJO�_O� �@CMMHIC=;�C@D�H@=GE;BJ�G@?>IEC=G>@�KI>LGD;D�=>�FHDA;=�:>BD;I<O��
Page 109



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
����������������	��������	������������	������������
��� �����

���� !"�#$$ � ���#%&'%()��*+� �,,-./01�2314�5678�31/�
529-6/:��34;50-48�256-/1�,50�4;/�<30.;=1/�5,�>50?1��@55:1���1/0A-./1�>;-.;�=0/�,50�4;/�/B<0/11�31/�5,�4;/�
529-6/:��34;50-48+��/29/01��/2<758//1�50�54;/01�/6@=@/:�>-4;�4;/�
529-6/:��34;50-48�2314�654�31/�4;/�
529-6/:��34;50-48C1�50:/0-6@�50�<=82/641�1814/21�,50�</0156=7�31/�50�9/6/,-4+� ��D+� �/29/01���,,-./01�=6:�-6:-A-:3=71�/6@=@/:�45�>50?�,50�4;/�
529-6/:��34;50-48�2314�:/.7=0/�=68�7-6?1�50�</0156=7�-64/0/141�4;=4�4;/8�2=8�;=A/�>-4;�<30.;=1/01��13<<7-/01�=6:E50�.5640=.4501�-,�4;/8�=0/�/6@=@/:�-6�.5640=.43=7�50�<30.;=1-6@�:/.-1-561�56�9/;=7,�5,�4;/�=34;50-48��-6�=..50:=6./�>-4;�4;/1/��-6=6.-=7��/@37=4-561�F�/.4-56�DGH�=6:�4;/��34;50-48C1�
5:/�5,�
56:3.4+���+� �,,-./01�IJ(K�-113/��30.;=1/��0:/01�,50�=77�@55:1�=6:�1/0A-./1�367/11�4;/0/�-1�=�1</.-,-.�/B/2<4-56�=1�5347-6/:�-6�
5640=.4��4=6:-6@��0:/01+��L+� �/6-50��=6=@/01�IJ(K�:/1-@6=4/�1</.-,-.�/2<758//1�>;5�=0/�=34;50-1/:�45�<7=./�50:/01�56�4;/-0�9/;=7,�=6:�5</0=4/�<05./:30/1�>;-.;�1/.30/�A=73/�,50�256/8+��;/�<05./:30/1�IJ(K�9/�<05</078�0/.50:/:��.52236-.=4/:�45�14=,,�=6:�.564-6353178�256-450/:+��M+� �77��30.;=1/��0:/01�2314�9/�0=-1/:�4;053@;�4;/�
529-6/:��34;50-48C1��-6=6.-=7��=6=@/2/64��814/2+��N+� �;/0/�2=8�9/�5..=1-561��-6�.=1/1�5,�/2/0@/6.8�5678��>;/6�=�A/09=7�50:/0�-1�<7=./:+��;/1/�2314�9/�4;/�/B./<4-56�0=4;/0�4;=6�4;/�037/�=6:�IJ(K�=7>=81�9/�.56,-02/:�=1�1556�=1�<0=.4-.=97/�98�4;/�-113/�5,�=6��,,-.-=7��0:/0+��O+� �/,50/�<7=.-6@�50:/01�,50�@55:1�=6:�1/0A-./1�4;/�93:@/4�;57:/0�0/1<561-97/�IJ(K�/6130/�4;=4�4;/0/�-1�13,,-.-/64�93:@/4�=A=-7=97/+��P+� �77�50:/01�<7=./:�IJ(K�.52<78�>-4;�4;/�
529-6/:��34;50-48C1�
5640=.4��4=6:-6@��0:/01��>;-.;�<05A-:/1�@3-:=6./�56�594=-6-6@�=74/06=4-A/�<0-./1��1//?-6@�A=73/�,50�256/8�=6:�.52<78-6@�>-4;��=4-56=7�=6:��305</=6�0/Q3-0/2/641+��R'�' S !"�TUU&(�V�W'%S �'()��X+� �;/6�0/./-A-6@�>50?1��@55:1�50�1/0A-./1��4;/�93:@/4�;57:/0�-1�0/1<561-97/�,50�/6130-6@�4;=4�4-2/78�.;/.?1�=0/�2=:/�45�/6130/�4;=4Y��
Page 110



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
����������������	��������	������������	������������
��� �����

�� ���� !"#$�%!!&$�!"�$�"'()�$�*"��(+�*))!"&*+)�� (,��,���!"&�"�-.*)�&���� �+/�0*1.,$�!"�&�0()(�+)(�$�*"��"�-!",�&�,!�,���)!+,"*),!"2$1--.(�"�*+&�"�3�&(*.�*),(!+�,*#�+���� ���"��+�)�$$*"/��(+'�+,!"(�$�!"�$,!)#�"�)!"&$��*'��4��+�1-&*,�&���� 	!!&$�&�.('�"�&�*"��-.*)�&�(+�,���$*0��)1$,!&/�!0�,��("�*1,�!"($�&�"�)(-(�+,5��6789:;�<7=>?:@AB��CD5� �..�-*/3�+,$�!+�4��*.0�!0�,���
!34(+�&��1,�!"(,/� (..�4��3*&�� (,��,���*1,�!"(,/�!0�,���
�(�0��(+*+)���00()�"5��CC5� �*/3�+,$�>EA@�:F@�4��3*&��1+.�$$�,��� !"#$��%!!&$�*+&2!"�$�"'()�$��*'��4��+�"�)�('�&�4/�,���
!34(+�&��1,�!"(,/�,!�,���)!""�),�-"()���G1*+,(,/�*+&�G1*.(,/�$,*+&*"&$��*+&�,�*,�*+�(+'!()��0!"�,���$*3�� !"#$��%!!&$�*+&2!"�$�"'()�$��*$�+!,�4��+�-"�'(!1$./�-*$$�&�0!"�-*/3�+,5��CH5� ��+(!"��00()�"$�31$,�&�$(%+*,��$-�)(0()��3-.!/��$� �!�*"��*1,�!"($�&�,!�*--"!'��(+'!()�$�0!"�-*/3�+,�!+�,��("�4��*.05��C�5� ���"��31$,�4��*�$�-*"*,(!+�!0�&1,(�$�4�, ��+�,����00()�"�"*($(+%�,����1")�*$����G1($(,(!+�*+&�,����00()�"�*1,�!"($(+%�,�����G1($(,(!+�,!��+*4.��*��1")�*$���"&�"�,!�4��%�+�"*,�&5���($�($�(3-!",*+,�4�)*1$��(+'!()�$�.(+#�&�,!�*+��00()(*.��1")�*$���"&�"� (..�4��-"!)�$$�&�*+&�-*(&� (,�!1,�*+/�01",��"�*1,�!"($*,(!+5��0�0!"�"�*$!+$�!0��00()(�+)/�*���+(!"��00()�"��+*4.�$�*+��00()�"�,!�4!,��%�+�"*,��*+&�*--"!'��*��1")�*$����G1($(,(!+�,��+�,�*,���+(!"��00()�"�31$,��+$1"��,�*,�,����I-�+&(,1"��($�$)"1,(+($�&�4/�*+!,��"��00()�"� (,�(+�*�"�*$!+*4.��-�"(!&�!0�,(3���,�($�)!1.&�4��.(+#�&�,!�,���J%!!&$�2�$�"'()�$�"�)�('�&K�"�)!"&(+%�$/$,�35��C�5� �..���+(!"��00()�"$�>EA@��+$1"��*&��"�+)��,!�*..�(+$,"1),(!+$�($$1�&�4/�,���
�(�0��(+*+)���00()�"�(+�"�$-�),�!0�/�*"L�+&�*))!1+,(+%�*""*+%�3�+,$5��CM5� �*/3�+,$�,!��3-.!/��$�!0�$*.*"(�$�� *%�$��*+&�,"*'�.���$14$($,�+)���I-�+$�$�>EA@�4��3*&��,�"!1%��,����*/"!..�$/$,�3�*+&�+!,�'(*�*+/�!,��"�-*/3�+,�$/$,�35��CN5� ���"��*--"!-"(*,��
!"-!"*,���1")�*$(+%�
*"&$�)*+�4��1$�&�,!�3*#��-*/3�+,$�O$�����),(!+�HCP5���CQ5� �00()�"$�31$,��+$1"��,�*,�*--"!-"(*,������&!)13�+,*,(!+�($�!4,*(+�&�0"!3�,���)!+,"*),!"�2�$1--.(�"�,!��+$1"��,�*,�����($�)!""�),./�*))!1+,�&�0!"�*+&�,�*,�,���
!34(+�&��1,�!"(,/�)*+�3*I(3($��"�)!'�"/�!0�"�)!'�"*4.�����5���
Page 111



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
����������������	��������	������������	������������
��� �����

���� � !�
"#$%&!'��() "*%)+�#(,)�-"#./+�0%) �) !�*!1(%*!#!&),�"2�) !�
"&,)*(-)%"&��&'(,)*+��- !#!�0 !&�.3+%&4�-"&,)*(-)%"&�%&'(,)*+�,($-"&)*3-)"*,����5�� �"�.3+#!&),�0%//�$!�#3'!�) *"(4 �) *"(4 ��!))+�
3, ��--"(&),���

Page 112



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
�����������
����
�

�
����� �����

�������� !�"�#���$��%�&&��������'()��*��(�*��$+�,�-��.���/0123�04/�53�678/394583�:1�81;;<��==30:>63�>/0123�018830:>1/�;?;:32;�493�/303;;49?�:1�3/;793�:@4:�488�>/0123�A73�>;�B91B398?�>A3/:>=>3AC�018830:3AC�9303>B:3AC�54/D3AC�4/A�5917E@:�:1�40017/:<��FGH����I�*��J�����$��+,���**�*K���L� �1�3/;793�:@4:�488�;17903;�1=�>/0123�:@4:�24?�53�A73�:1�:@3�
125>/3A��7:@19>:?�493�>A3/:>=>3AC�084>23A�4/A�018830:3A�4:�:@3�9>E@:�:>23<��L� �88�B4?23/:;�9303>63A�493�4003B:3AC�93019A3AC�9301/0>83A�4/A�54/D3A�B912B:8?�4/A�019930:8?<��L� �4/4E39;�4/A�32B81?33;�@463�4�08349�7/A39;:4/A>/E�1=�:@3>9�93;B1/;>5>8>:>3;�93E49A>/E�:@3�>A3/:>=>04:>1/C�018830:>1/C�54/D>/E�4/A�9301/0>8>4:>1/�1=�>/0123�A73�:1�:@3�
125>/3A��7:@19>:?<��#$+&��-����*��J�-G�I���GH����I�*�-,������-�(��I�MK��N<� �/0123�53>/E�81;:�:1�:@3�
125>/3A��7:@19>:?O�P<� �3;17903;�24?�53�Q4;:3A�5?�:@3�=4>8793�:1�018830:�>/0123�R7>0D8?�4/A�301/12>0488?O��<� �A639;3�B758>0>:?�047;3A�5?�:@3�=4>8793�:1�018830:�>/0123�3==>0>3/:8?�4/A�3==30:>638?O�S<� �@3=:C�2>;4BB91B9>4:>1/�19�81;;�1=�>/0123O�T<� �4A�A35:;�834A>/E�:1�Q9>:3U1==;<��<�� �4>8793�:1�A348�Q>:@�V���019930:8?�93;78:;�>/�4;;3;;23/:;�4/A�B3/48:>3;�=912�����363/73�W�
7;:12;�19�4�81;;�1=�>/0123�:1�:@3�
125>/3A��7:@19>:?���X�)�Y�*+��*�G�&����*�J�,���-JJ�Z�[�$G�,*K��N<� �88�4994/E323/:;�=19�:@3�018830:>1/C�40017/:>/E�4/A�54/D>/E�1=�>/0123�A73�:1�:@3�
125>/3A��7:@19>:?�27;:�53�;75\30:�:1�:@3�4BB91648�1=�:@3�
@>3=��>/4/03��==>039<��P<� �@3�4BB91B9>4:3��3/>19��==>039�Q>88�53�A>930:8?�93;B1/;>583�=19�:@3�;4=3�07;:1A?C�93019A>/EC�01/:918C�>;;73�4/A�7;3�1=�1==>0>48�9303>B:>/E�;?;:32;C�9303>B:�511D;C�:>0D3:;C�40017/:�511D;�4/A�1:@39�>/0123�A10723/:4:>1/�>/�:@3>9�;B30>=>0��396>03�4934<���<� �3;B1/;>5>8>:?�=19�>/0123�018830:>1/�27;:�53�;3B494:3A�=912�:@3�B39;1/�94>;>/E�:@3�A35:19�40017/:�1/�:@3�40017/:>/E�;?;:32<�
Page 113



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
�����������
����
�

�
����� �����

���� �������� !�"�#$�%$&"!'#((�)*����+&),*�$-!�����). )�+.!�"#�"*!�
# /&�!+��."*#$&"����0�� ����$!(.�+)�#(�#1!$��� !�")� .)"�/!� �+!�"*$#.-*�"*!�
# /&�!+��."*#$&"�2)�
$!+&"#$)�)�)"! ���+�����#."�#(�&�,# !���#�*!����$!1!�"� #�!����.�+!$&�-��,"&1&"��$!(.�+)� .)"���%��)�/!���&+�/�,3�"#�"*!�)� !�/��3��,,#.�"��)�"*!�#$&-&������� !�"��������$-!�,�)*���� !�")�"#�/!�$!(.�+!+� .)"�/!�,#�)&+!$!+�&��"!$ )�#(��#"!�"&��� #�!����.�+!$&�-��$&#$�"#��."*#$&)�"&#��#(�"*!�$!(.�+�� #.�"�����4�� ��+&1&+.��)� .)"��#"�/#$$#%�
# /&�!+��."*#$&"�� #�&!)���#$$#%&�-� #�&!)�&�,�.+!)�*#�+&�-�#$�/��3&�-��!$)#����,*!5.!)�&��!6,*��-!�(#$�
# /&�!+��."*#$&"��,�)*������ ����� #.�")�%$&""!�'#((�%&���/!��."*#$&)!+�/��"*!�
*&!(��&���,!��((&,!$���+�"*!��#�&"#$&�-��((&,!$���7�� �. )�+.!�"#�"*!�
# /&�!+��."*#$&"���)�+!/")�($# � ! /!$)�#(�)"�((�)*����/!�+!+.,"!+��$# �"���($# �)���$����!�&#$��((&,!$)�%&���!�).$!�"*�"�����+!/")�+.!��$!�$!,#1!$!+��$# �"�����+�����#.")"��+&�-�/����,!)�+.!8��"�"*!�"& !�#(�,!))�"&#��#(�! ��#� !�"8��$!�+!+.,"!+�($# �! ��#�!!2)�(&����)���$��#$�����#"*!$� #�&!)�+.!�"#�"*�"�! ��#�!!���9�� :���&)�,*�$-!+�%*!$!����$#�$&�"!8�&���,,#$+��,!�%&"*�"*!�����!1!�.!�;�
.)"# )�$!-.��"&#�)���*!$!����&�+&1&+.����!$1&,!� �3!)����!%�"��!�#(�,*�$-!�(#$�����$!�)#��"*!�� .)"�,#�).�"�"*!�
# /&�!+��."*#$&"�2)�:����+1&)#$�/!(#$!�)!""&�-��$&,!)���<=�� �!�&#$��((&,!$)� .)"�!�).$!�"*�"����� ! /!$)�#(�)"�((8�%&"*&��"*!&$��!$1&,!8�$!)�#�)&/�!�(#$�"*!�,#��!,"&#����+�$!,#�,&�&�"&#��#(�&�,# !8�,# ����%&"*�"*!�$!5.&$! !�")�#(�"*!�
# /&�!+��."*#$&"�2)���"&'�#�!��
�.�+!$&�-��#�&,���
Page 114



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
���������������

�������������	���
��������
��	� �����

���� !"�#$�%�&'"(�)��!*"�+,�&'"( "-�'".�/'+0�1'".2 "-��304� +��0 +� 56!7�'"�8���99�
:;<=>?@��ABC:D=BE�<F>G�FHH:A>BI�FD?�C?9@�F>@�;F>FJ?@�H?>BDF99EK��L�F>E�:BC?D�<F>G�FHH:A>B�=I�D?MA=D?@�L:D�F>E�D?FI:>��BC?��LL=H?D�IC:A9@�I??G�JA=@F>H?�LD:;�BC?�
C=?L��=>F>H?��LL=H?DK��NOP��� Q�+�!R�&'"( "-�S�/'+0�1'".2 "-�67!��++�+T���U� �:�?>IAD?�BCFB�F99�=>H:;?�F>@�?VW?>@=BAD?�=I�BDF>IFHB?@�BCD:AJC�FABC:D=I?@�<F>G�FHH:A>BIK��U� �:�?>IAD?�BCFB�F99�;:>?E�=I�C?9@�I?HAD?9EK�U� �:�?>IAD?�;:>=?I�FD?�<F>G?@�=>�F>�FABC:D=I?@�<F>G�FHH:A>B�=>�F�B=;?9E�;F>>?D�F>@�FHHADFB?9E�D?H:D@?@K��U� �:�?>IAD?�F99�BDF>IFHB=:>I�FD?�<:>?�L=@?��FHHADFB?�F>@�X=BC=>�WD?@?B?D;=>?@�9=;=BIK��Y562 �'� !"+� R�'O!Q��!OP��� Q�+�'7��"!��'�0 �Q�.T��ZK� �C?LB�:D�9:II[�\K� �BFLL�F>@�WD?;=I?I�]A9>?DF<9?�B:�FBBFHG[��K� �?I:ADH?I�XFIB?@�@A?�B:�W::D�HFIC�L9:X�;F>FJ?;?>B[�K̂� �>F<=9=BE�B:�WD:]?�BCFB�@?W:I=BI�CF]?�<??>�;F@?�=>B:�BC?�<F>G�FHH:A>B�:D�BCFB�WFE;?>BI�CF]?�<??>�;F@?�<E�@?<B:DI[�_K� �F;FJ?�B:�BC?�
:;<=>?@��ABC:D=BÈI�D?WABFB=:>�BCD:AJC�F@]?DI?�WA<9=H=BE[�a� �F=9AD?�B:�@?F9�X=BC�b���H:DD?HB9E�D?IA9BI�=>�FII?II;?>BI�F>@�W?>F9B=?I�LD:;�����?]?>A?I���
AIB:;I�:D�F�9:II�:L�=>H:;?�B:�BC?�
:;<=>?@��ABC:D=BEK��c�4�d�+6!"+ O 2 � �+�R!7���'RR�S�e�5O�7+T��ZK� �C?�
C=?L��=>F>H?��LL=H?D�X=99�<?�D?IW:>I=<9?�L:D�;FG=>J�IAHC�FDDF>J?;?>BI�FI�FD?�FWWD:WD=FB?�F>@�>?H?IIFDE�X=BC�BC?�
:;<=>?@��ABC:D=BÈI��F>G?DI�D?9FB=>J�B:�F99�L=>F>H=F9�BDF>IFHB=:>IK���\K� �C?�
C=?L��=>F>H?��LL=H?D�X=99�?>IAD?�BCFB�WD:W?D�FDDF>J?;?>BI�FD?�;F@?�L:D�BC?�I?HAD?�WD=>B=>J��I?HAD?�D?B?>B=:>�F>@�=IIA?�:L�HC?MA?IK���K� �99�<F>G�FHH:A>BI�;AIB�<?�:W?>?@�F>@�H9:I?@�<E�BC?�
C=?L��=>F>H?��LL=H?DK��>E�IA<I=@=FDE��F>G��HH:A>BI�HF>�:>9E�<?�:W?>?@�X=BC�BC?�?VWD?II�FABC:D=BE�:L�BC?�
C=?L�
Page 115



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
���������������

�������������	���
��������
��	� �����

������ ��!!�� "��#$%�#�&&�'"%(�) �*' ��!�����*+",�+�%�*�%��+$ ��%�+"%&���)�,* �%!�*,�$����%,�+*-��.-� ��/�%( ")"�!+�%��+$ ��00" 0�+ )�
%12�� )��,+$%"�+/3*�1����2��4����%,�+*��*�' "1�++ )�%�&/�+%�+$ � 5+ �+��,+$%"�* )�2/�+$ �
$� !������� ��!!�� "-��( ")"�!+*��" ��%+�' "1�++ )�%����/�%+$ "�2��4����%,�+*-��6-� �$ �
$� !������� ��!!�� "�#�&&�1�4 ��(��&�2& �#"�++ ��0,�)��� �%��+$ �'"%� ** *�+%�2 �!%&&%# )�+%�+"��*! "�1%�� *� & �+"%����&&/�7
�����8���
�9-��:-� �$ �
$� !������� ��!!�� "�#�&&�*' ��!/��""��0 1 �+*�!%"�+$ ��%&& �+�%����)�2��4��0�%!��&&����%1 �), �+%�+$ �
%12�� )��,+$%"�+/����)�+%��''"%( �+$ �'"%� )," *��*/*+ 1*���)�)%�,1 �+�+�%��!%"��+*��%&& �+�%���* �,"�+/���)�2��4��0-��;-� �&&�1%� /�" � �( )�2/���� 1'&%/  ��%��2 $�&!�%!�+$ �
%12�� )��,+$%"�+/��1,*+�2 �'"%' "&/�" �%") )���)�'��)�#�+$%,+�) &�/���+%�+$ �
%12�� )��,+$%"�+/<*�2��4����%,�+-��=-� �$ " �+$�")�'�"+� *��" ��%�+"��+ )�+%�2��4����%1 �%��2 $�&!�%!�+$ �
%12�� )��,+$%"�+/��+$ �
$� !������� ��!!�� "�#�&&�*' ��!/���)��0"  �+$ ��%�+"��+��""��0 1 �+*��'"�%"�+%� �+ "��0���+%���/�*,�$��%�+"��+-���-� �$ �
$� !������� ��!!�� "�*$�&&� �*," �+$�+�+$ �" �%���&��+�%��%!��&&�2��4����%,�+*�$ &)�2/�+$ �
%12�� )��,+$%"�+/��*�,�) "+�4 ���+�" 0,&�"���+ "(�&*�+%� �*," �+$ �'"%1'+���( *+�0�+�%��%!�)�*�" '���� *-��>?-� �&&�4 /*�+%�*�! *���)�*�1�&�"�" � '+��& *�1,*+�2 ���""� )�2/�+$ �' "*%��" *'%�*�2& ��+��&&�+�1 *@�&%**�%!�*,�$�4 /*�1,*+�2 �" '%"+ )��#�+$%,+�) &�/��+%�+$ �
$� !������� ��!!�� "�7��+ "��&��,)�+��,��+�%�9-��
Page 116



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
�������������������	������ �����

�������� !�"�#$$���%&�&'�(�����)*+��$��*�$��(,�-�&��.���/0�
1234506��78/1948:�2;:�/1<6�=4>06�;56�21?0;3<0�;@@08@�45�8/0�=192�1=�<;56A�374<645B@A�C<;58�;56�2;D/4509:A�?0/4D<0@A�0E74C2058A�@1=8F;90A�;56�18/09�4802@�F48/�@4B54=4D;58�?;<70G��8�4@�42C198;58�8/;8�;<<�;@@08@�;90�@;=0B7;9606�;56�7@06�0==4D4058<:�45�@09?4D0�60<4?09:A�;56�8/;8�8/090�;90�;99;5B02058@�=19�8/0�@0D7948:�1=�318/�;@@08@�;56�45=192;8415�90E74906�=19�@09?4D0�1C09;8415@G���5�7CH81H6;80�;@@08�90B4@809�4@�;�C9090E74@480�=19�C91C09�=4>06�;@@08�;DD175845B�;56�@1756�;@@08�2;5;B02058G��5?0581940@�1=�21?0;3<0�4802@�;90�C;984D7<;9<:�42C198;58�45�D1550D8415�F48/�C180584;<�45@79;5D0�D<;42@G��IJK����L���M�&$$���(&�&'�(���N��O� �1�05@790�8/;8�;@@08@�;90�7@06�81�;D/40?0�8/0�;CC91?06�C1<4D40@�;56�13P0D84?0@�1=�8/0�
1234506��78/1948:�F48/�8/0�2454272�<0?0<�1=�F;@80A�450==4D405D:�19�<1@@�=19�18/09�90;@15@G���Q(,R��&����$��M�&J�L���JK����L���$�����&�*��L�SN��TG� �150:�2;:�30�F;@806�3:�;DE74945B�45;CC91C94;80�;@@08@U�VG� �@@08@�2;:�30�7@06�450==4D4058<:U�WG� 
1@@�19�6;2;B0U��G� �150:�2;:�30�F;@806�3:�2;458;4545B�13@1<080�19�7550D0@@;9:�;@@08@U�XG� �5D120�2;:�30�<1@8�3:�518�;D/40?45B�30@8�8092@�=19�64@C1@;<�1=�;@@08@G��Y�+�Z�$,��$�J�R����$�M�-���&MM�[�%�(J�-$N��TG� �?09:��05419��;5;B09�@/;<<�30�90@C15@43<0�=19�8/0�D7@816:�1=�;<<�374<645B@A�0E74C2058A�@81D\@A�@8190@A�?0/4D<0@A�=79548790�;56�D;@/�7@06�F48/45�8/049��09?4D0�05?49152058�;56�=19�8/049�B0509;<�@0D7948:G��VG� �==4D4;<�45?0581940@�;56�@8190@�90D196@�@/;<<�30�\0C8�75609�;99;5B02058@�;CC91?06�3:�8/0�
/40=��45;5D0��==4D09A�;56�;<<�60@49;3<0�;56�C198;3<0�C91C098:�@/;<<�30�@0D790<:�2;9\06�]�91C098:�1=��0@8�1=��5B<;56�
1234506��78/1948:̂G��
Page 117



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
�������������������	������ �����

��� �������� !�"�"�#$�!%%# #&'�#$(�$�!�#����)����)*+� ���!�&���,)'&��#$"�-�$"�$��-./�# &'� .� 0�1&��'�&���&$$)&''/2���''�"#� ��-&$ #����.!)'"�*��#$(���#,&��"�&$"�-)��)�"��!�&��&�#�%& �!�/� !$ ')�#!$���$/�"#� ��-&$ #���$!�����!'(�"��)���*����-!���"��!��.��&--�!-�#&�����$#!���&$&,���&$"��$���$&'��)"#������� �.��
.#�%��#$&$ ���%%# ���1!���.�#��&)�.!�#��"���-����$�&�#(�2�.&���.���#,.��!%�&  �����!�&''�
!�*#$�"��)�.!�#�/����&*'#�.��$����!�(��#%/�&�����3��� !�"��!��&  !)$�����4�� ��$#!���%%# �����.!)'"��$�)����.&����! 0��&$"���!����&���$!�� &��#�"�#$��5 ����!%�� !$!�# ���6)#����$�����7�� �''�8�!(�&*'�9�-�!-���/�:#''�!$'/�*��"#�-!��"�!%�#$�&  !�"&$ ��:#�.�-�! �")����&--�!(�"�*/��.��
.#�%��#$&$ ���%%# �����;�� �.��
.#�%��#$&$ ���%%# ���:#''��&#$�&#$�&���,#�����!%�&''�&������!:$�"�*/��.��
!�*#$�"��)�.!�#�/���<�� ��$#!���%%# �����.&''�#$%!����.��
.#�%��#$&$ ���%%# ���!%�&''���'�(&$��"��&#'�3�#$ ')"#$,�%#$&$ #&'�#�-'# &�#!$�3���'&�#$,��!��.��-)� .&��3�'�&��3�.!'"#$,�!���&'��!%�&������.�'"�!$��.��
!�*#$�"��)�.!�#�/9��*�.&'%����=�� �''�
!�*#$�"��)�.!�#�/�&�������)���*��)��"��!'�'/�%!��!%%# #&'�
!�*#$�"��)�.!�#�/�*)�#$�����
!�*#$�"��)�.!�#�/�&�������)���$!��*��)��"�%!��-���!$&'�)��������� �.����&$/�#���,)'&�#�/�#���)�-� ��"�#$��.�� )��!"/�!��)���!%�&�
!�*#$�"��)�.!�#�/�&����3��.���&������)���*�����&��"�&��&�%#$&$ #&'�#���,)'&�#�/�&$"���-!���"�#���"#&��'/��!��.��&--�!-�#&�����$#!���%%# ���&$"��$���$&'��)"#��-�!(#"����
Page 118



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
���������������
�����	� �����

�������� !�"�#$$���%�&$��'��()*��$��)�$��+,�-�&��.���/0�
1234506��78/1948:�/;<�=900612<�81�>79<70�?;9417<�@;>48;A�;56�90?0570�1>8415<�=19�8/0�=75645B�1=�;<<08�;@C74<48415<D��8�4<�8/090=190�42>198;58�81�05<790�8/0�21<8�@1<8�0==0@84?0�=192�1=�=75645B�4<�<179@06�=19�0;@/�;@C74<48415D��/4<�2;:�19�2;:�518�30�A0;<45BE�378�F/090�A0;<45B�4<�>79<706�8/0�90>19845B�90C74902058�27<8�30�@;90=7AA:�@15<460906D��GHI����J�$��K�����-�LL��'�#$$���%�&$�$M���N� �1�05<790�8092<�;56�@15648415<�1=�A0;<0<�;90�;>>91>94;80D�N� �1�05<790�8/0�A0;<0�4<�@1990@8A:�90@19606�45�8/0�
1234506��78/1948:O<�;@@1758<D�N� �1�05<790�@12>A4;5@0�F48/��91@7902058��0B7A;8415<D���P+,L��&����$��K�&H�J���HI����J�$�&-������&�)��J�QM��RD� �/0�@1<8�1=�A0;<45B�8/0�;<<08�4<�B90;809�8/;5�;A8095;84?0�=45;5@0�1>8415<D��D� �/0�
1234506��78/1948:O<�;@@1758<�;90�45@1990@8A:�<8;806D�SD� 
0B;A�@/;AA05B0�;<�;�90<7A8�1=�;�390;@/�45��91@7902058��0B7A;8415<D���T�*�U�$,��$�H�L����$�K�-���&KK�V�W�+H�-$M��RD� �05419��==4@09<�27<8�90=09�;AA�>91>1<06�A0;<45B�;99;5B02058<E�F48/45�8/049��09?4@0�;90;<E�81�8/0�
/40=��45;5@0��==4@09D��D� �>>91?;A�27<8�30�138;4506�=912�8/0�
/40=��45;5@0��==4@09�=19�;AA�;<<08�A0;<0<D�
Page 119



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
����������������
�� �����

�������� !�"�#�$%&'�����()*��$��)�$��+,�&�'��-���..�/012345264/357�89:69:0�;04<26:�/0�;=>.4?�5:?6/07�@2?:�045A5�6/�;:/;.:7�;0/;:06B�23C�?/3643=:C�/;:0264/35D��35=023?:7�:469:0�690/=19�:E6:032.�;0/<4C:05�/0�690/=19�69:�
/F>43:C��=69/046BG5�/83�@=3C7�@/0F�2�<462.�;206�/@�69:�F2321:F:36�/@�69:5:�045A5D��HIJ����K�$��L�#�$%&'���M���N� �/�:35=0:�6926�045A5�:E?::C431�2??:;62>.:�.:<:.5�20:�C:6:0F43:C�23C�2C:O=26:.B�435=0:C�2124356�89:0:�2;;0/;0426:D�N� �26:042.�045A5�20:�F/346/0:C�/3�23�/31/431�>25457�23C�69:�.:<:.�/@�435=023?:�?/<:0�P:E6:032.�/0�436:032.Q�2CR=56:C�2??/0C431.BD��#+,S��'����$��L�'I�K���IJ����K�$�'&������'�)��K�TM��UD� �9:�
/F>43:C��=69/046B�F24362435�435=@@4?4:36�045A�0:5:0<:5�/0�435=023?:�;/.4?4:5�6/�?/<:0�69:�;/6:3642.�@4323?42.�?/565�/@�0:;.2?:F:36D�VD� 
.24F5�20:�3/6�;0/?:55:C�:@@4?4:36.B�/0�:@@:?64<:.BD��D� �C<:05:�;=>.4?46B�@/0�69:�
/F>43:C��=69/046BD��:5;/354>4.464:5�W�*�X�$,��$�I�S����$�L�&���'LL�Y�Z�+I�&$M��UD� �9:�
94:@��4323?:��@@4?:0�592..�>:�0:5;/354>.:�@/0[�� 2Q� �@@:?6431�2;;0/;0426:�435=023?:�?/<:0�23C�F2436243431�69:�0:.:<236�2CF434560264<:�5B56:F5D�>Q� �/�F2321:�69:�
/F>43:C��=69/046BG5�436:032.�@=3C4317�43?.=C431�;0:5?04>431�9/8�?.24F5�59/=.C�>:�F2C:D�?Q� �/�3:1/6426:�2..�?.24F5�43�?/35=.6264/3�8469�69:��35=0:057��/346/0431��@@4?:0�23C�/69:0�/@@4?:057�25�3:?:5520BD�CQ� �/�43?.=C:�2..�2;;0/;0426:�:F;./B::5�/@�69:�2=69/046B�43�2�5=462>.:�@4C:.46B�1=20236::�435=023?:7�23C�;0/<4C:�2C:O=26:�;=>.4?�.42>4.46B7�23C�:F;./B:0G5�.42>4.46B�?/<:0D�:Q� �/�;:04/C4?2..B�=3C:062A:�2�1:3:02.�0:<2.=264/3�/@�
/F>43:C��=69/046B�255:65�23C�:@@:?6�2;;0/;0426:�?9231:5�6/�69:�?/00:5;/3C431�435=023?:�?/<:0�@/../8431�0:<2.=264/3D�
Page 120



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
����������������
�� �����

��� ���������� �!"#�$%��&���%�#����$'"�$����#''&�'&�#���&�%(�$#�#)�$����$�#%*&�%+��,+� �����&�����!�&%�%-#""������ ��-��
-�������#�!������!�&�.�&��-��&���%*&#�!��&�'&�%���#��/���'&�$'�" ����#� �$#���&%�#���!���)���%*&#�!��!�/�&0���!"*���)�#""���1�&�%(%�#���#$���$���%�����2�%���)�&�%(%+��3+� �����&�����!�&%�%-#""������ ��-��
-�������#�!������!�&�.�&��-��&���%*&#�!��&�'&�%���#��/����$$���#��" 0����1&����)0����#� �#!!�����0�"�%%0�"�#4�"�� ��&��#$#)���&�#� ��/����"�(�" ����"�#�����#�!"#�$�����&�4 ��-��
�$4������*�-�&�� �1-��-�&�!�/�&���4 ���%*&#�!���&����+����#�$�%%�������"�#4�"�� ��&�4"#$��%-�*"������4��$#������-�&�/�&4#"" ��&����1&����)+���+� �����&�����!�&%�%-#""��#(��#""�&�#%��#4"��$�#%*&�%����&��*!��&�%(�#���"�#4�"�� �1��-����-��&���&/�!��#&�#%+����#�������0��-� �%-#""���%*&���-#��1�&(���&��2��&�#"��&)#��%#����%��%�#''&�'&�#��" �!�/�&���4 �'&���%%���#"�����$��� ���%*&#�!�+��5+� ��$4�&%�#�������!�&%�����-��
�$4������*�-�&�� �1-�������������&#/�"�#4&�#���������!�#"�4*%���%%�$*%����%*&���-#���-����!�%%#& ���%*&#�!��!�/�&�-#%�4����#&&#�)��+�

Page 121



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
������������� �����

������ �!"�#�$%&'��())�)�*%+�,$(*-��./0��1��/�1��23�4�% �5���67�89:8;<7�;=�>6?<�<7@>?;A�;=�>67�:7B9CD>?;A<�?<�>;�7A<9:7�>6D>�<7:E?@7�FDADB7:<�DAG�7F8C;H77<�6DE7�D�@C7D:�9AG7:<>DAG?AB�;=�>67?:�:7<8;A<?I?C?>?7<�:7BD:G?AB����J��
?K7�DCC�;:BDA?<D>?;A<L�>67�
;FI?A7G��9>6;:?>H�?<�:7<8;A<?IC7�=;:�7A<9:?AB�>6D>�?><�����D==D?:<�D:7�FDADB7G�7==?@?7A>CH�DAG�?A�D@@;:GDA@7�M?>6�C7B?<CD>?;AJ��DN�?<<97<�D:7�;=>7A�E7:H�@;F8C7N�DAG�>67�87ADC>?7<�=;:�?A@;::7@>�D@@;9A>?AB�=;:�����@DA�I7�<7E7:7J��>�?<�>67:7=;:7�E7:H�?F8;:>DA>�>6D>�DCC�;==?@7:<�D:7�DMD:7�;=�>67?:�:;C7�<;�>6D>�>67�
;FI?A7G��9>6;:?>H�DG67:7<�>;�@9::7A>�����CDM�DAG�I7<>�8:D@>?@7J���A�8D:>?@9CD:L�>67�
;FI?A7G��9>6;:?>H�@DA�;ACH�:7@;E7:�����?A@9::7G�;A�O���P7N7F8>Q�I9<?A7<<�D@>?E?>?7<�?=�>67�>;>DC�=DCC<�I7C;M�?><�O8D:>?DC�7N7F8>?;AQ�C?F?>J��7>D?C7G�8CDAA?AB�?<�:7R9?:7G�>;�7A<9:7�>6D>�>67�
;FI?A7G��9>6;:?>H�@DA�@;A>?A97�>;�:7@;E7:�>6?<����L�;A�I;>6�A7M�<@67F7<�DAG�7N?<>?AB�7N87AG?>9:7J��STU����V�1��W��%+%��� ��� �4�&�34���11�1X����;�7A<9:7�>6D>�>67�
;FI?A7G��9>6;:?>H�;ACH�8DH<�>67�@;::7@>�DF;9A>�;=�����DAG�D@@;9A><�=;:�?>�?A�D@@;:GDA@7�M?>6�<>D>9>;:H�:7R9?:7F7A><Y��Z� I9GB7>�FDADB7:<�D:7�8:;E?G7G�M?>6�:7C7EDA>�?A=;:FD>?;A�DAG�K78>�98�>;�GD>7�;A�����?<<97<��Z� I9GB7>�FDADB7:<�D:7�?A<>:9@>7G�;A�:7R9?:7G�:7@;:G�K778?AB�Z� DCC�>DNDIC7�@6D:B7<�DAG�8DHF7A><�D:7�?G7A>?=?7GL�8:;87:CH�@D::?7G�;9>�DAG�D@@;9A>7G�=;:�M?>6?A�<>?89CD>7G�>?F7<@DC7<�Z� :7@;:G<�D:7�FD?A>D?A7G�?A�D@@;:GDA@7�M?>6�
;FI?A7G��9>6;:?>H�?A<>:9@>?;A<�DAG�<9I[7@>�>;�?A>7:ADC�@67@K<��Z� D@@9:D>7�:7>9:A<�D:7�FDG7�>;�>67�D88:;8:?D>7�D9>6;:?>?7<�M?>6?A�>67�<>?89CD>7G�>?F7<@DC7J��\23&��%��� 1��W�%T�V���TU����V�1�%4�� ���%�/��V�)X��]J� �AA7@7<<D:H�8DHF7A>�;=�>DN7<�;:�9AG7:P:7@;E7:H�;=�>DN�G97L�C7DG?AB�>;�MD<>7G�:7<;9:@7<̂�_J� �D?C9:7�>;�?G7A>?=H�>DNDIC7�?A@;F7�DAG�8DH�;E7:�>67�>DN�G97L�C7DG?AB�>;�8;<<?IC7�D<<7<<F7A><L�?A>7:7<>�DAG�87ADC>?7<L�D<�M7CC�D<�@;A<?G7:DIC7�7N>:D�M;:K̂�
Page 122



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
������������� �����

��� ������ �!����"#$%&�'! �� ��( �)��*�����$'&"�!��+#$$%& �+,�'-'&��% '"&�-�!��'""&!&��'%���+!+�'�"�.��/0���� ��'" 1#'! �$%'��&�-����%'�/��*����+#%!'!&���% '"+�!��$����" �&+&��+,�� +#%!&�-�&�� ����+����'�%�++��*�&���2 0�3�� �'&%#� �!�����+#%!� '�%)���� 4$ �"&!#� �� %'! "�!�����5 4 2$!�&���2 �'""&�-�!��!6 ��&+/��*�!6 �
�27&� "��#!6��&!)�7� '�6&�-�&!+�8$'�!&'%� 4 2$!&��9�%&2&!��� :;<�=;>?@A>BCBDBEB;>F��GH� IJ;�KJB;L�MBANAO;�PLLBO;Q�RBDDF��S� �'&�!'&��#$�!��"'! �-#&"'�� �'7�#!�����*���
�27&� "��#!6��&!)� 2$%�)  +,�'�"�$��(&" �#$"'! +�'�"�'"(&� �!��+!'**��S� � +$��"�!��'%%�1# �& +�*��2�� �(&� +,�+  /&�-� 4! ��'%�'"(&� �&*�� � ++'�)���S� �'/ ��6 �/+��*������6'�- "�!���#+!�2 �+�'�"�!��7 �� �%'&2 ",�!6 �� �+#� ���2$% !&����*�'�2��!6%)�� !#����*�����&�$#!+�'�"��#!$#!+�!��� ���'T +!)U+�� ( �# �V�
#+!�2+�W���� ( �# �V�
#+!�2+X��S� � '%�.&!6�'%%�(&+&!+�'�"����� +$��" �� �*��2����� ( �# �V�
#+!�2+��S� ��+#� �!6'!�!6 �����&��#�� "�&��� %'!&���!��8 4 2$!9�7#+&� ++�&���2 �&+���!�'!��&+/��*� 4�  "&�-�!6 �$'�!&'%� 4 2$!&���%&2&!�&��'�)�*&�'��&'%�) '�,�'�"�#�" �!'/ �!6 �'��#'%��'%�#%'!&���'*! ��!6 �) '�� �"���YH� Z;AB@Q�[NAN\;Q>�RBDD�JN];�Q;>?@A>BCBDBE<F��S� ��� �+#� �!6'!�+!'**�'� �!�'&� "�!��" '%�.&!6��������� �!%)�S� ��� �+#� �!6'!�!6 ����� �!�����&+�$'&"�*��2�&���2 �"# �!��!6 ��#!6��&!),�'�"�!6'!��������$#��6'+ +�&+�� ��( � "�&��%&� �.&!6����� ( �# �V�
#+!�2+�� -#%'!&��+��S� ���*�%%�.�!6 �&�+!�#�!&��+����!'4'!&���&++# "�7)�!6 �
6& *��&�'�� ��**&� �����!6 �
�27&� "��#!6��&!)9+�����&�!�'� !�+&! �'�"�&���!6 ��"��#2 �!+��S� ����6 �/�!6 �����+!'!#+��*�'�)�� .�!)$ ��*�&���2 �.&!6�!6 �������'%)+!�S� ��� �+#� �!6'!�'%%�� .�+�6 2 +,�&��$'�!&�#%'��&�(�%(&�-��'$&!'%� 4$ �"&!#� �����6'�- +�!���#�� �!�'��'�- 2 �!+,�!6'!�&��+ �(&� �'� '+�.6&�6�&�(�%( ����5 4 2$!�&���2 ,�'� ���!&*& "�!��!6 �
�27&� "��#!6��&!)9+�������'%)+!�'!�!6 � '�%& +!��$$��!#�&!)��S� ���%&'&+ �.&!6�!6 �
�27&� "��#!6��&!)9+�������'%)+!�&*�!6 � �&+�'�)�!)$ ��*�1# �)����� ��&�-��������&*�&!�&+�7 %& ( "�!6'!�'�� �����2')�6'( ����#�� "��
Page 123



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
���������������������������������	������ �����

�������� !�"�#�$�%&'������()��&)�*'�'+�&�����,-(��)��-�)��&.�%�'��/���0123456720�78�5�9:;�<=870:88�:05<>:3�50?��:3@7A:8�53:�B:5@7>;�3:>7506�20�70123456720�50?�70123456720�8;86:48�C:>:A63207A�23�450=5>D�62�?:>7@:3�8:3@7A:8�50?�4505E:�<=870:88�F32A:88:8G��8�8=ABH�3:>75<>:�50?�I:>>�4505E:?�70123456720�8;86:48�53:�50�:88:0675>�:>:4:06�21�8:3@7A:�F32@78720G���B:�F=3F28:�21�6B78�8:A6720�21��7050A75>��:E=>567208�78�62�:08=3:�6B56�=8:38�21�6B:�
24<70:?��=6B2376;J8�70123456720�50?�70123456720�8;86:48�53:�5I53:�21�6B:73�32>:�50?�3:8F2087<7>767:8�3:>5670E�62�6B:�F32A:8870EH�B50?>70E�50?�86235E:�21�70123456720G��KLM����N�)�'�O�P�)Q)���B:�F370A7F>:�2<R:A67@:8�21�E22?�70123456720�8;86:48�4505E:4:06�53:�62�:08=3:�6B56S��T� �>>�70123456720�8;86:48�A201234�62�
24<70:?��=6B2376;�F2>7A7:8�50?�8650?53?8U��T� �;86:48�53:�3:>75<>:�50?�I:>>�4505E:?H�70123456720�78�8:A=3:?�50?�F326:A6:?�50?�6B56�A2017?:0675>76;H�706:E376;�50?�5@57>5<7>76;�53:�45706570:?U��T� �;86:48�53:�F32A=3:?H�?:@:>2F:?H�74F>:4:06:?�50?�45706570:?�62�:08=3:�6B56�45V74=4�<:0:176�78�2<6570:?�<;�=870E�6B:4�62�6B:73�1=>>�F26:0675>U�50?��T� 
20670E:0A;�F>508�53:�?:@:>2F:?�50?�45706570:?�82�6B56�>288�50?�8:3@7A:�?:>7@:3;�?783=F6720�78�4707478:?�70�6B:�:@:06�21�?78586:3�2AA=3370EG���B:�
24<70:?��=6B2376;J8�70123456720�50?�70123456720�8;86:48�53:�74F236506�<=870:88�588:68�50?�58�8=AB�0::?�62�<:�5FF32F3756:>;�4505E:?�62�:08=3:�6B56�A=8624:3�8567815A6720H�A24F:6767@:�:?E:H�17050A75>�@75<7>76;H�>:E5>�A24F>750A:�50?�3:F=656720�53:�45706570:?G���0123456720�50?�70123456720�8;86:48�53:�15A:?�I76B�37898�50?�6B3:568�1324�5�I7?:�350E:�21�82=3A:8H�70A>=?70E�6:AB02>2E;W588786:?�135=?H�:8F7205E:H�85<265E:H�@50?5>784�50?�:0@73204:065>�?78586:38�8=AB�58�173:�50?�1>22?G���0�23?:3�62�4767E56:�6B:8:�37898�6B:�
24<70:?��=6B2376;�B58�7?:06717:?�6B:�12>>2I70E�15A6238�58�A3767A5>�62�6B:�8=AA:881=>�74F>:4:0656720�21�E22?�70123456720�8;86:48�4505E:4:06G��
Page 124



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
���������������������������������	������ �����

��� ����� !"#���$!�!%& &�"�'�(#)#&*��� �+,�
+-,.��-/0/1,��..-1,2�3+044�,/352,�6+06�0772872-06,�784-1-,3�0/9�7281,952,3�02,�-/�7401,�68�3,6�14,02�9-2,16-8/�-/�4-/,�:-6+�;53-/,33�8;<,16-=,3�0/9�9,>8/36206,�3577826�.82?�0/9�18>>-6>,/6�68?�-/.82>06-8/�>0/0@,>,/6�360/90293�6+285@+856�6+,�
8>;-/,9��56+82-6A���� �+,�
8>;-/,9��56+82-6AB3�72-/1-74,�8;<,16-=,3�-/�@889�-/.82>06-8/�>0/0@,>,/6�02,�8564-/,9�-/�2,4,=0/6�-/.82>06-8/�0/9�3,152-6A�784-1-,3���C�� D�%!�#*!"#��!(�E&)F�#"G��� �+,�
+-,.��-/0/1,��..-1,2�3+044�,/352,�6+06�0�>0/0@,>,/6�.20>,:82H�-3�,360;4-3+,9�68�-/-6-06,�0/9�18/6284�6+,�->74,>,/606-8/�8.�@889�-/.82>06-8/�>0/0@,>,/6�6+285@+856�6+,�
8>;-/,9��56+82-6A���� �/.82>06-8/�>0/0@,>,/6�-3�0�;53-/,33�2,378/3-;-4-6A�3+02,9�;A�044�-/.82>06-8/�53,23?�6+,2,.82,�044�>0/0@,23�0/9�53,23�+0=,�0�284,�0/9�2,378/3-;-4-6A�.82�09876-/@�@889�72016-1,?�7281,33-/@�-/.82>06-8/�-/�0�3,152,�0/9�,..-1-,/6�>0//,2�0/9�18>74A-/@�:-6+�
8>;-/,9��56+82-6A��84-1-,3�0/9�360/90293���I�� J**&"�K��"��(��� �:/,23�3+8549�;,�-9,/6-.-,9�.82�044�033,63?�+029:02,?�38.6:02,�0/9�-/.82>06-8/?�0/9�6+,�2,378/3-;-4-6A�.82�6+,�>0-/6,/0/1,�8.�0772872-06,�18/62843�3+8549�;,�033-@/,9���+,�->74,>,/606-8/�8.�37,1-.-1�18/62843�>0A�;,�9,4,@06,9�;A�6+,�8:/,2�03�0772872-06,�;56�6+,�8:/,2�2,>0-/3�2,378/3-;4,�.82�6+,�7287,2�7286,16-8/�8.�6+,3,�033,63���� �/.82>06-8/?�L-/1459-/@M�9060;03,3�N�9060�.-4,3?�18/620163�N�0@2,,>,/63?�3A36,>�9815>,/606-8/?�53,2�>0/5043?�620-/-/@�>06,2-04?�87,206-8/04�82�3577826�7281,952,3O?�-3�0/�033,6�0/9�68�,/352,�6+06�-/.82>06-8/�2,1,-=,3�0/�0772872-06,�4,=,4�8.�7286,16-8/�-6�3+8549�;,�14033-.-,9�68�-/9-106,�6+,�/,,9?�72-82-6-,3?�0/9�,P7,16,9�9,@2,,�8.�7286,16-8/���+,�
8>;-/,9��56+82-6AB3�-/.82>06-8/�14033-.-106-8/�31+,>,�3+8549�;,�53,9�68�9,.-/,�0/�0772872-06,�3,6�8.�7286,16-8/�4,=,43�0/9�18>>5/-106,�6+,�/,,9�.82�37,1-04�+0/94-/@�>,0352,3������ Q&)��R*�$!�!%& &�"��
Page 125



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
���������������������������������	������ �����

� ���������� �! "�!�#��$%&'(�)*+',%�-,'�,'%.)+%/01'�2),�3/%%'(/+-&/+4�,'%.)+%/0/1/&$�&)�&5'/,�%&-226�&)�'+%7,'�&5-&�-11�,'8),3%�-,'�9'.&�2),�&5'�(/+/(7(�-()7+&�)2�&/('�-%�,':7/,'3�0$�,'1';-+&�1'4/%1-&/)+�),�-%�3'&-/1'3�/+�
)(0/+'3��7&5),/&$�.)1/8/'%<��� ��������="�>��?@�#��11�5-,3*-,'6�%)2&*-,'�-+3�,'8),3%6�A0)&5�'1'8&,)+/8�-+3�5-,38).$B6�&5-&�-,'�)0%)1'&'�),�5-;'�,'-85'3�&5'�'+3�)2�&5'/,�1/2'8$81'�%5)713�0'�%'87,'1$�3'%&,)$'3<��C<� D����!!�@�E��F�" G��� �'+/),��-+-4',%�%5-11�'+%7,'�&5-&�/+2),(-&/)+�(-+-4'('+&�,'%.)+%/0/1/&/'%�-,'�-33,'%%'3�*/&5�-11�'(.1)$''%�/+�&5'/,�%',;/8'�-,'-%6�/3'-11$�.,/),�&)�'+4-4'('+&6�-+3�&5-&�&5'�&',(%�-+3�8)+3/&/)+%�)2�'(.1)$('+&�.,);/3'�-%%7,-+8'�&5-&�'(.1)$''%6�8)+&,-8&),%�-+3�&5/,3�.-,&$�7%',%�7+3',%&-+3�&5'/,�,'%.)+%/0/1/&/'%<��� �11�'(.1)$''%�)2�&5'�
)(0/+'3��7&5),/&$�-+36�*5','�,'1';-+&6�8)+&,-8&),%�-+3�&5/,3�.-,&$�7%',%�%5)713�,'8'/;'�-..,).,/-&'�-*-,'+'%%�&,-/+/+4�-+3�,'471-,�7.3-&'%�/+�
)(0/+'3��7&5),/&$�.)1/8/'%�-+3�.,)8'37,'%<��5/,3�.-,&$�7%',%�-,'�,':7/,'3�7+3',�&5'��..1/8-&/)+��)%&/+4��)1/8$�&)�%/4+�-+�-4,''('+&�/+�,'1-&/)+�&)�&5'/,�,)1'%�-+3�,'%.)+%/0/1/&/'%<��H<� DIG�"�?@�?!��J!K"��!L�! ?@�E��F�" G��� �)�.,';'+&�7+-7&5),/%'3�-88'%%6�3-(-4'6�),�/+&',2','+8'�&)�
)(0/+'3��7&5),/&$�.,'(/%'%6�':7/.('+&�-+3�/+2),(-&/)+�.,)8'%%/+4�2-8/1/&/'%�&5'�
5/'2��/+-+8'��22/8',�/%�&)�'+%7,'�&5-&�.,)8'37,'%�-,'�/(.1'('+&'3�&5-&�'+%7,'M�� N� -11�8,/&/8-1�-+3O),�%'+%/&/;'�/+2),(-&/)+�.,)8'%%/+4�2-8/1/&/'%�-+3�':7/.('+&�-,'�5)7%'3�/+�%'87,'�-,'-%P��N� 07/13/+4%�-,'�.,)&'8&'3�0$�3'2/+'3�%'87,/&$�.',/('&',%6�*/&5�-..,).,/-&'�%'87,/&$�0-,,/',%�-+3�'+&,$�8)+&,)1%P�-+3��N� .,'8-7&/)+%�-,'�&-9'+�&)�'+%7,'�&5-&�-88'%%�&)�-11��
%6�1-.&).%�-+3�-+$�)&5',�8)((7+/8-&/)+%�3';/8'%�/%�,'%&,/8&'3�-&�-11�&/('%�&)�-7&5),/%'3�.',%)++'1<�A�'2',�&)�&5'��$%&'(��88'%%�Q��-%%*),3��-+-4'('+&��)1/8$B��R<� S!T��L? "�!�D������"!U��� �5'�
5/'2��/+-+8'��22/8',�-+3�����',;/8'%�.,);/3',�-,'�&)�'+%7,'�&5-&�,'%.)+%/0/1/&/'%�-+3�.,)8'37,'%�2),�&5'�(-+-4'('+&�-+3�).',-&/)+�)2�-11�/+2),(-&/)+�.,)8'%%/+4�
Page 126



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
���������������������������������	������ �����

��������� ��!��� ��"�� #�$%���&!�&���'(�'��$)��� � #')�$�"���*+��*�(��$,�-#�!���++!'+!����,��'�!�$)����#��!� .�'��(�&��&�(��'!�$���"�!���� / ��*�*� ) �%��0%� 122344�567896:��� ����  ��'��(�'!*���'(,��(�'!*���'(�+!'��  �(&���������� ,��($�") �(�  �+!'��  � � #')�$�"���'(�!'���$�'(��#��"� � �'��") �(�  ��($� ��)!��/�!�;)�!�*�(� %�����  ��'(�!'��!)�� � #')�$���.�����')(��'���#��
'*"�(�$��)�#'!��/< �+'����� ��'!��(�'!*���'(�$�  �*�(���'(��($��)�#'!� ���'(%��� �#���/ ��*�����  ��($���  -'!$���(�&�*�(���'���/�+!'=�$� ��)!�#�!�$�����%��>%� ?@483A�B962C93A378D�E3F3:6GA378�H7I�JHK7837H723��� �(�'!*���'(�*�(�&�*�(��!�;)�!�*�(� � #')�$�"���$�(�����$��($��&!��$�+!�'!��'��#���(/�+!'�)!�*�(�,�$�=��'+*�(���($L'!��*+��*�(����'(�'���(�'!*���'(� / ��* %������(�'!*���'(�*�(�&�*�(��!�;)�!�*�(� � #')�$�"���$�(�����$�����#��!�;)�!�*�(� �+#� ��'����+!'M���,�M) �����$,��&!��$,��($�$'�)*�(��$�� �+�!��'���#��'=�!����") �(�  ��� ���'!��(��(�'!*���'(� / ��*%��� ��M'!�+!'�)!�*�(��'��#�!$-�!���($� '��-�!�� / ��* �� ��(��#����! ���( ��(����'�"��!���!!�$��'��#��
#������(�(���'�����!��'!��$=�����($��++!'=����(��)$�(&�!����=�(&��  )!�(����#��� ��)!��/,���&����'*+���(����($��(�'!*���'(�*�(�&�*�(���  )� ��!��*�(�&�$%��N�%� O7P69AH8K67�?32C9K8@�O72KI378�JH7HQ3A378��� �#�������!=��� �+!'=�$�!� #�����( )!���#����'!*��� ��)!��/��(��$�(��!�+'!��(&��($�� ������'(�+!'��$)!� ��!���(�+����%���� �����*+�'/�� ,��'(�!���'! ��($��#�!$�+�!�/�) �! � #')�$�"��*�$���-�!��'���#��+!'��$)!� ��'!�!�+'!��(&��#��$����!�(���/+� �'���(��$�(� ,��=�(� ��($�-��.(�  � ��#���*�&#��#�=���(��*+����'(��#��*�(�&�*�(��'���#��
'*"�(�$��)�#'!��/< ��(�'!*���'(��($��(�'!*���'(� / ��* %��NN%� RC4K7344�5678K7CK8@�JH7HQ3A378��� �#����(�'!�
��$�! #�+����*� #�����( )!���#�����") �(�  ��'(��()��/�*�(�&�*�(��+!'��  �� ��*+��*�(��$��'�*�(�*� ���#���*+����'(��#��
'*"�(�$��)�#'!��/��($�!��'=�!��!'*��'  �'���(�'!*���'(��  �� �S-#��#�*�/�"���#��!� )���'�,��'!��T�*+��,�
Page 127



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
���������������������������������	������ �����

��������� !�!�"�!#��$$ �"��!#�"%� &'"���(� ���"!#������"� )"���"��$� *�!+��*�����$$"&��)�"��","���-�*�.-���$*') ��� *��*(�&�","�� ,"������"$*,"�/�$*���*�!0���� �- !�&�*$"!!�!-*���� �"�� (/��-"�$� � $���)�! �"!!�&�*$"!!"!����� ��".���"��-"� �(*�'�� *��!"$�� �/�'���."'"����"%� �"'"��!�*(�)�! �"!!�$*�� �� �/�1 �-�*�-"��$*�� �� �/��"%� �"'"��!��"��� �.��*�!�$-��!&"$�!��!�*&"��� *�!#�!��(( �.#�'��"� ��!#�����!&*�������(�$ � � "!0���20� 3456789:;<��� �-"�
- "(�� ���$"��(( $"��!-����"�!��"��-�����"%���"�&*� $ "!�����&�*$"���"!���"� ��&��$"��*�"�!��"�$*'&� ��$"�1 �-������"�",�����". !��� *�� ���"!&"$��*(� �(*�'�� *��-"��#�)*�-�"�"$��*� $�����-����$*&/#� �$��� �.#�)����*��� ' �"���*=�� >� �������*�"$� *���$���??@�>� ��""�*'�*(���(*�'�� *���$��2AAA�>� ��, �*�'"�������(*�'�� *���".���� *�!�2AAB�>� 
*'&��"��� !�!"��$���??A�>� 
*&/� .-�#��"! .�!��������"��!��$���?@@��� �"� *������."�!�!-����"�!��"��-����-"�&�*$"!! �.�*(�&"�!*�C �"�� ( �)�"� �(*�'�� *��1 �- ���-" ��!"�, $"���"�!� !�$��� "��*��� ���$$*����$"�1 �-��-"�@��������*�"$� *���� �$ &�"!0��� �"� *������."�!���"��*�"�!��"��-�����"%���"�&�*$"!!"!�����&�*$"���"!���"� ��&��$"�1 �- ���-" ��!"�, $"���"�!��*�� � !"�1 �-��-"��������*�"$� *���(( $"���*�"�!��"��-��� �(*�'�� *���"%�"!�!���"�!�� !( "��1 �- ���-"�!�����*�/�� '"!$��"!�$*��� �"��1 �- ���-"��&&�*&� ��"��". !��� *�0��� �"� *������."�!�!-���� �(*�'��-"����-*� �/D!��������*�"$� *���(( $"��*(����� !!�"!�$*�$"�� �.������&�*�"$� *�� �"�� ( "��1 �- ���-" ��!"�, $"���"�!0�
Page 128



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
�������������
�����������������	����������������
���� �����

���� !"�#$�%�&'()*!+��,�-"��.�/�/0�1 2�/�3"4�5!/) �3* �+��67+� /��7 /� ()!.�3"�8���9:�;<=>?@�?A�:BC?C>:D�CE�:F;:@C�@EBD<@C�EG�C9:�9?H9:AC�ACIBDIJD�GJEK�
E@I>�	EL:JBK:BC�:K;>EM::AN��<=>?@�@EBG?D:B@:�?B�C9:�?BC:HJ?CM�EG�A<@9�;:JAEBA�O?>>�=:�A9IP:B�=M�C9:�>:IAC�A<A;?@?EB��9EO:L:J�?>>QGE<BD:D��EG�?BG><:B@:�=:?BH�:F:JC:D�EB��<C9EJ?CM�=<A?B:AA��C9JE<H9�G?BIB@?I>�REJ�EC9:JS�?BD<@:K:BCA�EJ�@EBG>?@CA�EG�?BC:J:ACAN���9:�;<J;EA:�EG�C9?A�A:@C?EB�EG�C9:�J:H<>IC?EBA�?A�CE�:BA<J:�C9IC�I>>�:K;>EM::A�RIBD�EC9:J�?BD?L?D<I>A�:BHIH:D�?B�EGG?@?I>�
EK=?B:D��<C9EJ?CM�=<A?B:AAS�9IL:�I�@>:IJ�<BD:JACIBD?BH�EG�C9:?J�J:A;EBA?=?>?C?:A�O9:B�C9:M�9IL:�IB�?BC:J:AC�EJ�J:@:?L:�T�H?L:�H?GCA�IBD�9EA;?CI>?CM�J:>IC:D�CE�C9:?J�
EK=?B:D��<C9EJ?CM�;EA?C?EBN���I?><J:�CE�D:@>IJ:�?BC:J:ACA��H?GCA�IBD�9EA;?CI>?CM�@E<>D�=:�I�=J:I@9�EG�>:H?A>IC?EBN��:@C?EB�UUV�EG�C9:�UWV��
E@I>�	EL:JBK:BC��@C�J:X<?J:A�?BD?L?D<I>A�CE�D:@>IJ:�IBM�G?BIB@?I>�?BC:J:AC��O9:C9:J�D?J:@C�EJ�?BD?J:@C��?B�IBM�:F?AC?BH�EJ�;JE;EA:D�@EBCJI@CN��9:��J?=:JM��@C��YUY�KIP:A�?C�IB�EGG:B@:�CE�EGG:J��;JEK?A:�EJ�H?L:�I�=J?=:�R�:@C?EB�USN��C�?A�I>AE�IB�EGG:B@:�CE�J:X<:AC��IHJ::�CE�J:@:?L:��EJ�I@@:;C�I�=J?=:�R�:@C?EB��SN��:@C?EB�Z�EG�C9:��@C�@J:IC:A�I�A:;IJIC:�EGG:B@:�EG�=J?=?BH�I�GEJ:?HB�;<=>?@�EGG?@?I>�O?C9�C9:�?BC:BC?EB�EG�E=CI?B?BH�EJ�J:CI?B?BH�=<A?B:AA�EJ�IB�IDLIBCIH:�?B�C9:�@EBD<@C�EG�=<A?B:AAN���@EJ;EJIC:�EGG:B@:�?A�@J:IC:D�<BD:J��:@C?EB�V�EG�GI?><J:�=M�I�@EKK:J@?I>�EJHIB?AIC?EB�CE�;J:L:BC�=J?=:JM�C9IC�?A�?BC:BD:D�CE�E=CI?B�EJ�J:CI?B�=<A?B:AA��EJ�IB�IDLIBCIH:�?B�C9:�@EBD<@C�EG�=<A?B:AA��GEJ�C9:�EJHIB?AIC?EBN��B�EJHIB?AIC?EB�O?>>�9IL:�I�D:G:B@:�CE�C9?A�@EJ;EJIC:�EGG:B@:�?G�?C�@IB�A9EO�C9IC�?C�9ID�?B�;>I@:�[ID:X<IC:�;JE@:D<J:A[�D:A?HB:D�CE�;J:L:BC�=J?=:JM�=M�EJ�EG�;:JAEBA�IAAE@?IC:D�O?C9�C9:�EJHIB?AIC?EBN��\]̂��� _�/�!2�̀a 43"���3"4�.a*�/�̀!_�." "̀�)!// ]*���!"2* ��/�!2� "��.�/�b���9:�P:M�E=c:@C?L:A�IJ:d��e� �BA<J:�C9IC�C9:�?BC:J:ACA�EG�C9:�;<=>?@�J:KI?B�;IJIKE<BCf�e� �GG?@:JA�IJ:�?K;IJC?I>�IBD�9EB:AC�?B�C9:�@EBD<@C�EG�C9:?J�EGG?@?I>�=<A?B:AAf�e� �<=>?@�KEB?:A�IJ:�<A:D�CE�C9:�=:AC�IDLIBCIH:�EG�C9:�
EK=?B:D��<C9EJ?CM��I>OIMA�:BA<J?BH�LI><:�GEJ�KEB:MN���C�?A�?K;EJCIBC�C9IC�I>>�;EC:BC?I>�@EBG>?@CA�EG�?BC:J:ACA�IJ:�;JE;:J>M�?D:BC?G?:D�IBD�J:@EJD:D�IBD�C9IC�I�J:@EJD�EG�I;;JE;J?IC:�I@C?EB�CIP:B�?A�KID:N��9?A�O?>>�IAA?AC�?B�KI?BCI?B?BH�;<=>?@�@EBG?D:B@:�IBD�IAA?AC�?B�I@9?:L?BH�C9:�
EK=?B:D��<C9EJ?CMgA�@EKK?CK:BC�CE�CI@P>:�GJI<D�IBD�@EJJ<;C?EB�O?C9?B�EJ�:FC:JBI>�CE�C9:�EJHIB?AIC?EBN�
Page 129



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
�������������
�����������������	����������������
���� �����

������� !"# $%$&$'$� �(")�*+!&"��� �,#-�"'.�)�$#-$/$-0,& ��#1,1�-�"#�20'.")$'��%0 $#�  3�45� �66�7896:;77<�8=<>�?7�@A@B7�:C�>D7��896:;77�
:E7�:C�
:FE=G>�H5� �F�<>@B>IFJ�7896:;87F>�K�7FJ@J787F>�LG:F<=6>@F>�:B�@J7FG;�A:BM7BN�:F�
:8?IF7E��=>D:BI>;�A:BM�:B�@>�@F;�>I87�E=BIFJ�>D7�97BI:E�:C�7896:;87F>�K�7FJ@J787F>�IFEIOIE=@6<�8=<>�E7G6@B7�PIF>7B7<><Q�?;�F:>IC;IFJ�>D7��:FI>:BIFJ��CCIG7B5��5� �D7��7JI<>7B�:C��F>7B7<><�AI66�?7�8@IF>@IF7E�>:�7F@?67�7896:;77<�>:�<=?8I>�E7G6@B@>I:F<�>:�>D7��:FI>:BIFJ��CCIG7B5��F>7B7<><�AI66�IFG6=E7R��S� �BJ@FI<@>I:F��78?7B<DI9�LF:>�:97F�>:�>D7�9=?6IG�AI>D:=>�C:B8@6�878?7B<DI9�@FE�G:88I>87F>�:C�@667JI@FG7�@FE�ADIGD�D@<�<7GB7G;�@?:=>�B=67<�:B�878?7B<DI9�:B�G:FE=G>N�S� �>D7B�7896:;87F>�K�?=<IF7<<�S� 
@FE��F>7B7<>�S� �IF@FGI@6��F>7B7<>�S� �@8I6;�K��BI7FE<��T5� �=BIFJ�>D7�G:=B<7�:C�>D7IB�E=>I7<��7896:;77<�8@;�B7G7IO7�:CC7B<�:C�JIC><�@FE�D:<9I>@6I>;�:C�:F7�C:B8�:B�@F:>D7B�@FE�I>�I<�I89:B>@F>�>D@>�7896:;77<�@B7�@?67�>:�B7G:JFI<7�AD@>�I<��@FE�AD@>�I<�F:>��@GG79>@?675��D7�C:66:AIFJ�J=IE76IF7<�<D:=6E�?7�@ED7B7E�>:R��S� �GG79>@FG7�:C�JIC><�@FE�D:<9I>@6I>;�8=<>�?7�B7G:BE7E�IF�@�	IC><�U��:<9I>@6I>;��7JI<>7B�>:�?7�8@IF>@IF7E�?;�>D7��:FI>:BIFJ��CCIG7B5��S� 	IC><�ADIGD�8@;�?7�<7F>�K�:CC7B7E�>:�7896:;77<�?;�:=><IE7�G:F>B@G>:B<�:B�:BJ@FI<@>I:F<�<D:=6E�?7�B7>=BF7E�9:6I>76;�AI>D�@�<=I>@?67�:CCIGI@6�67>>7B��@FE�E7>@I6<�B7G:BE7E�IF�>D7��7JI<>7B5�S� 	IC><�G@F�:F6;�?7�@GG79>7E�AD7F�>D7;�@B7�:C�F:8IF@6�O@6=7��I575�67<<�>D@F�VH�W�:B�C=FG>I:F@6�I>78<�<=I>@?67�C:B�?=<IF7<<�=<7��75J5�EI@BI7<��G@67FE@B<��@FE�97F<5�S� �F�F:�@GG:=F>�<D:=6E�@F�7896:;77�@GG79>�7I>D7B�<7G:FE@B;�7896:;87F>�:B�@�CIF@FGI@6�9@;87F>�CB:8�@F;�97B<:F��?:E;�:B�:BJ@FI<@>I:F��AI>D�ADIGD�>D7�
:8?IF7E��=>D:BI>;�I<�IFO:6O7E��75J5�G:F>B@G>:B<��E7O76:97B<��G:F<=6>@F><5�S� �:B8@66;��OI<I><�?;�7896:;77<�>:�7XDI?I>I:F<��E78:F<>B@>I:F<��G:FC7B7FG7<��?=<IF7<<�87@6<��<:GI@6�C=FG>I:F<��IF�G:FF7G>I:F�AI>D�>D7IB�:CCIGI@6�E=>I7<�<D@66�?7�@>�>D7�
:8?IF7E��=>D:BI>;Y<�7X97F<75�S� �D7B7�D:<9I>@6I>;��IF�>D7�C:B8�:C�87@6<�@FE�EBIFM<��I<�:CC7B7E�?;�@�>DIBE�9@B>;��>DI<�I<�F:B8@66;�:F6;�@GG79>@?67�AD7B7�I>�C:B8<�9@B>�:C��:B�I887EI@>76;�C:66:A<�:F�CB:8��F:B8@6�?=<IF7<<�877>IFJ<KEI<G=<<I:F<�D76E�E=BIFJ�>D7�F:B8@6�A:BMIFJ�E@;5�
Page 130



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
�������������
�����������������	����������������
���� �����

�� ������ !!��"� !�� "#$%&'$%(�&���)&*���$+�+�$,-$%&%$ ,"�% �*$,,��"��%��"��"� .'*� ,'(�/��&00�#%�*�$!�%�����$"�&�0'�&��&,*�*�) ,"%�&/'��/�,�!$%�% �%���
 )/$,�*��.%� �$%(��&,*�%���� "#$%&'$%(�1 .'*�, %��2# "��%���
 )/$,�*��.%� �$%(�% �0�$%$0$")�%�&%�%���#� -$*��� !�%���� "#$%&'$%(�1&"�&0�$�-$,3�.,*.��$,!'.�,0�+��%%�,*&,0��)."%��&-��%�����'�-&,%���,$ ���&,&3���&##� -&'�$,�&*-&,0���&,*�)."%�/����0 �*�*�$,�%�����3$"%��� !�	$!%"�&,*�� "#$%&'$%(+��� �!!��"� !�� "#$%&'$%(�$,�%���! �)� !�#.��'(�" 0$&'��-�,%"�&,*�"# �%$,3� 00&"$ ,"�"� .'*� ,�, �&00 .,%�/��&00�#%�*�1��,�%��"��&���!� )� �3&,$"&%$ ,"�1$%��1�$0��%���
 )/$,�*��.%� �$%(��&"�0 ))��0$&'�'$,4"+�� 1�-����$,-$%&%$ ,"�% �" 0$&'��-�,%"�!� )�, ,50 ))��0$&'� �3&,$"&%$ ,"�1$%��1�$0��%���
 )/$,�*��.%� �$%(��&"�&�#&�%,��"�$#�&��&,3�)�,%�1$''�/��&00�#%&/'���/.%�)."%��&-����,$ ���&,&3���&*-&,0��&##� -&'��&,*�)."%�/����0 �*�*�$,�%����'�0%� ,$0���3$"%��+���� ��3.'&��" 0$&'�0 ,%&0%��$+�+�*�$,4"�$,�&�#./'$0�� ."���1$%����#��"�,%&%$-�"� !� �3&,$"&%$ ,"�1�$0��".##'(�� ��� #��% �".##'(��3  *"� ��"��-$0�"�% �%���
 )/$,�*��.%� �$%(�)."%�/��&- $*�*+�������".0��$,"%&,0�"�* � 00&"$ ,&''(�%&4��#'&0���$+�+�&!%���'&%��1 �4$,3�� !!$0��"�"� .'*��,".���%�&%�%��(��#&(�%��$��1&(��&,*�%�&%�%���0 "%"� !�".0��0 ,%&0%�&���, %�)�%�/(�%��� %����#&�%(+��� � ��%��$�� 1,�#� %�0%$ ,�� !!$0��"�)&(�1$"��% �0 ,"$*�����0 �*$,3�".0���-�,%"�$,�%����'�0%� ,$0���3$"%��+��� �#&�%�!� )�#&�%$0$#&%$,3�$,�0 ,0�""$ ,&�(�"0��)�"�&��&,3�*�/(�%���
 )/$,�*��.%� �$%(��%�&*��.,$ ,"� �� %����3� .#"�! ��%��$��)�)/��"���)#' (��"�"�&''�, %�&-&$'�%��)"�'-�"� !�%���"��-$0�"� !�0 ,%�&0% �"��)#' (�*�/(�%���
 )/$,�*��.%� �$%(�! ��&06.$�$,3�"��-$0�"��)&%��$&'"��'&/ .�� ��#'&,%�&%�0 "%��%�&*�� ��*$"0 .,%�#�$0�"+���+� �."#�0%�*�$���3.'&�$%$�"�0 ,0��,$,3�0 ,!'$0%"� !�$,%���"%��3$-$,3�&,*�&00�#%&,0�� !�3$!%"�7�� "#$%&'$%(�)."%�/����# �%�*�1$%� .%�*�'&(�% �%���� ,$% �$,3��!!$0����&,*�1�����&##� #�$&%���% �%���
�$�!��2�0.%$-�+��8+� �)#' (��"���"# ,"$/'��! ��%���#.�0�&"�� !�3  *"�&,*�".##'$�"� ,�/��&'!� !�%���
 )/$,�*��.%� �$%(�"� .'*�, %��%�&%�&,(�#� ) %$ ,&'� !!��"�3$-�,�/(�".##'$��"�&���%���#� #��%(� !�%���
 )/$,�*��.%� �$%(+��9+� ���"��#� ) %$ ,&'� !!��"�, �)&''(�%&4��%���! �)� !�&�!����3$!%��&�� '$*&(� !!��� ��- .0���"�% 1&�*"�3  *"+��� ) %$ ,&'� !!��"�"� .'*�:;<=�/��."�*�! ��%���/�,�!$%� !�%���
 )/$,�*��.%� �$%(��&,*�%�����,$ ���&,&3���0 ,0��,�*�1$''�*�0$*��� 1�".0�� !!��"�&���% �/��."�*+��>+� �''�#� ) %$ ,&'� !!��"�&00�#%�*�&,*�*�0'$,�*�&,*�%���0 .�"�� !�&0%$ ,�*�%��)$,�*�/(�%�����,$ ���&,&3���)."%�/����0 �*�*�$,�%�����3$"%��+�
Page 131



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
���������
������������
�����	�
����� �����

��������� �!�"�#$�#%���&'#�(%)��*�"%#+)�,"#�+���"%#+)-��.(/��)��(�)��0$�#�%��1����234534678�5942:6;<=>�264?�<;�6=�8@@<2<8=7�6=?�8@@827<A8�357<3=�3@�543294<=>�>33?;�6=?�;84A<28;�B:<2:�648�>8=846CCD�6�3=8�3@@�34�6?�:32�8E58=;8F��=CD�697:34<;8?�584G6=8=7�8G5C3D88;�B<CC�H8�543A<?8?�6�5942:6;<=>�264?�B<7:�7:8�6>488G8=7�3@�7:8�48C8A6=7��8=<34��6=6>84F���:8�59453;8�3@�7:<;�;827<3=�3@�7:8�48>9C67<3=;�<;�73�8=;948�7:67�6CC�8G5C3D88;�:6A8�6�2C864�9=?84;76=?<=>�3@�7:8<4�I8D�48;53=;<H<C<7<8;�B:8=�9;<=>�7:8�
3GH<=8?��97:34<7DJ;�
34534678��942:6;<=>�
64?F���KLM����N�)��O��(��"�#$�#%���&'#�(%)��*�"%#+P����942:6;<=>�
64?;�;7486GC<=8�7:8�5942:6;<=>�54328;;�6=?�3@@84�7:8�@3CC3B<=>�H8=8@<7;Q�R� �8?928��955C<84��87S�5�<=�7:8��97:34<7DJ;��<=6=2<6C��D;78G�R� �8?928�=9GH84�3@�5942:6;8�34?84;�46<;8?�6=?�<=A3<28;�54328;;8?T�R� �=2486;8�;588?�3@�56DG8=7�73�;955C<84;T�R� �=2486;8�7:8�;588?�3@�3H76<=<=>�>33?;�6=?�;84A<28;F��U0$V��%����)��O��(��$'#�(%)��*��%#+��)�����')�+�%$$#�$#�%��V/P��WF� �6<C948�73�;82948�A6C98�@34�G3=8D�X7:848J;�6�48Y9<48G8=7�73�3H76<=�Y9378;�6=?�78=?84;�S�
3=74627��76=?<=>��4?84;Z[�\F� �6DG8=7;�648�G6?8�@34�=3=SH9;<=8;;�9;8�>33?;�6=?�;84A<28;[�]F� �6DG8=7;�648�?95C<2678?[�F̂� 
3;;�3@�4823A846HC8�_��[��F� �469?�̀�7:8@7�aF� �=62294678�23?<=>�3@��E58=?<7948���b�/�c�)$��)�L�V����)�O�#���%OOP��WF� �:8�
:<8@��<=6=28��@@<284�B<CC�H8�48;53=;<HC8�@34�697:34<;<=>�6CC��942:6;<=>�
64?�655C<267<3=�@34G;F�\F� �:8�
:<8@��<=6=28��@@<284;�G9;7�697:34<;8�7:8�<;;98�3@�6CC�=8B��942:6;<=>�
64?;�73�G8GH84;�3@�584G6=8=7�;76@@�3=CDF�
Page 132



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
���������
������������
�����	�
����� �����

��� �������� � !��"�#�$$�%����"&��"�%$��'��� !�����!�()��(� �" *(���+�,��()$-�*��.�(�$�,�("� �.�* (�!����"��'��/&��.�(0���'��� $$�
��&�� (���0�*) "��!�
 �."��""0�.�#�()���()�������1�*���2�� �$$�
 �.)�$.��"�,0"(� %�.��%-�()����30���,��("��'�()���0�*) "��!�
 �.����,"�4�
��.�(���"� �.�()���0�*) "��!�
 �.����*�.0���	0�.������ �)��* �.)�$.���,0"(���"0���() (�()���0�*) "��!�
 �.��""0�.�(��()�,��"�5�&(���� �" '��&$ *�� (� $$�(�,�"� �.� **�""��"�"(��*($-�$�,�(�.����� �)���0�*) "��!�
 �.�,0"(���$-�%��0"�.�(��&0�*) "��!��."����"��1�*�"����%�) $'��'�()��
�,%���.��0()���(-� �.�,0"(���$-�%��0"�.�%-�()��� ,�.�* �.)�$.����6�� �$$�&0�*) "��!�* �.�)�$.��"�")�0$.��%( ��� �7������8��( �$��9":���*��&(���)�"�")�0$.�%����( ���.�0�(�$�()��* �.�)�$.���) "�1���'��.�()��"0,"�")�#�����()��,��()$-�"( (�,��(��;�� ��,��"0&&$���"� ���87��<�� %$�.:� �.�()��"( (�,��(�#�$$�")�#�&0�*) "�"���(��'�7��������()�"��"0&&$���"�#)����()�� ,�0�("� ���")�#��!��""� �.�="0%>�*(�(��%���!�, (��� $� "�.�'���.����()��!0�.�?�()��* �.)�$.���")�0$.���*$ �,�7���'���()�"���(�,"� �.�#)����(��"���*$ �,�.�()�-�,0"(���( ���()����*��&(�(���1�.��*��()��(� �" *(�����@�� �)��* �.)�$.���,0"(���"0���() (�&0�*) "��!�* �.�(� �" *(���"� ��� **0� (�$-�*�.�.����()��
�,%���.��0()���(-9"���� �*� $��-"(�,��AB�� �������� � !��"�,0"(���"0���() (�()��.�( �$�.�&��*�.0��"� �.�5�-�*��(��$"+� "�"&�*�'��.����()���0�*) "��!�
 �."����*�.0��"�	0�.�+� ���"(��*($-�'�$$�#�.��AA�� ��-�,�"0"���'�()���0�*) "��!�
 �.�#�$$�%��(�� (�.� "�,�"*��.0*(� �.�"0%>�*(�(�����, $�.�"*�&$�� �-�&��*�.0��"��

Page 133



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
���������������������
������
� �����

������ �!!�"�# ��$ %��� %&�'$%(�&�)*+��,��*�,��-.�$�% �/���0��123415267158�245938:�;<�
7=;613>��?2@7462<��006A34B�51>��3=;34B:�6B�172�5>=616B2343>�3006A63128<�51>�47;?B28<:�2@3�
7=;613>��?2@7462<�6B�934<�7C31�27�A4626A6B=�51>�87BB�70�43C?252671D���2�6B�A4626A58�2@52�2@3�>3A6B671�=5E61F�C47A3BB�51>�452671583�6B�A83548<�>7A?=3123>�27�61A8?>3�588�5BC3A2B�70�2@3�246C:�B?A@�5B�3GC3A23>�7?2A7=3BH;313062B:�835>�7006A34:�1?=;34�70�
7=;613>��?2@7462<�7006A34B:�3G234158�C54263BH>383F523B:�452671583�074�1?=;34B�32A:�7934588�;?>F32�43I?643>�51>�43C74261F�43I?643=312B�;72@�;30743�51>�50234�2@3�246CD��@3�
7=;613>��?2@7462<JB��6151A658��3F?852671B�51>��251>61F��4>34B�K688�A71261?3�27�5CC8<�K@31�54451F61F�51>�=5E61F�C5<=312B�074�6123415267158�96B62BD��LMN����(�,��O�# ��$ %��� %&�'$%(�&�PQ�R�&� �,S���T� �7�31B?43�2@52�
7=;613>��?2@7462<��3=;34B�51>��006A34B�7;2561�958?3�074�=713<�51>�2@52�2@3�
7=;613>��?2@7462<�718<�61A?4B�3GC31>62?43�71�5A2696263B�4385261F�27�7006A6588<�5CC4793>�6123415267158�96B62BD��#-.&��%��� ,��O�%M�(���MN����(�,�%$�� ���%�*��(�RS��UD� �568?43�27�B3A?43�958?3�074�=713<D�VD� �45938�172�7006A6588<�5?2@746B3>�WD� �3B7?4A3B�=5<�;3�?B3>�615CC47C465238<�XD� 
7BB�70�43C?252671�27�2@3�
7=;613>��?2@7462<�51>�5>934B3�C?;86A62<��D� 
7BB�70�43A79345;83������Y�+�Z�,.� ,�M�&����,�O�$���%OO�[�\�-M�$,S��UD� �@3�
7=;613>��?2@7462<JB��6151A658��3F?852671B�51>�
71245A2��251>61F��4>34B�K688�A71261?3�27�5CC8<�K@31�54451F61F�51>�=5E61F�C5<=312B�074�6123415267158�96B62BD�VD� �88�
7=;613>��?2@7462<��3=;34B�51>��006A34B�=?B2�2@3�@593�074=58�5CC47958�70�2@3�
@630��G3A?2693�74�
@630��6151A3��006A34�;30743�25E61F�C542�61�51�6123415267158�96B62�51>�3123461F�6127�51<�A7==62=312B�A71A34161F�2@52�96B62D�WD� �88�B2500�25E61F�C542�61�6123415267158�96B62B�543�?1>34�51�7;86F52671�27�=616=6B3�7006A658�3GC31>62?43:�3DFD�3A717=<�A85BB�564�0543BD��7K3934:�B2500�B@7?8>�172�3GC3A2�
Page 134



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
���������������������
������
� �����

������������� �!"����#����$!$%&�'$($�(�)�#&�((��*�+��#,�-�%"��� �$�#%&��-� -$'%����.��#($�#(��-�/�,$�$!%�$�#(�����((�#�$%&�$�$#�-%-$�(01�21� �*��/%$#��#%#!�����,��%$&�,�%#,� -�!$(��-�!�-,(�����. �#,$��-�3���4��*�-�5$�*����%$#$#4�-�!�$ �(���-�%&&��. �#,$��-��$#!�--�,3�$(��((�#�$%&1��&&��$#%#!$%&�-�!�-,(3�%((�!$%��,�5$�*��*��'$($�3�/�(�����-��%$#�,3�%(�( �!$�$�,�$#��*��%��%!*�,�
�,������-%!�$!�1���$/��-(�/�#������. �#(�(�!&%$/�,�5$&&��#&+����/%,��%4%$#(��-�!�$ �(1��1� �-%'�&��#(�-%#!��/�(��������%$#�,��-�/��*��
�/�$#�,����*�-$�+6(��#(�-%#!�����$!�-�$//�,$%��&+��#����"$#4�%#+��-%'�&�%--%#4�/�#�(1�71� ����-���%!!�//�,%�$�#�$(�����-�,�$#�%�*�(��!��#�-+3��$�*�-�$#��*��*�/�(����!�&&�%4��(��-��&(�5*�-���*�#�(�%���(*��&,�%!!� ��$����&&�5$#4�!�/ &��$�#����%��8��%((�((/�#�1�91� 
�/�$#�,����*�-$�+���-!*%($#4�
%-,(�)
-�,$��
%-,(0�/�(���#&+�����(�,���-����$!$%&�
�/�$#�,����*�-$�+��. �#,$��-��$#!�--�,��#�%  -�'�,�'$($�(1��1� ��-� �-��,��%$&$#4��*����#��$�(�����*��'$($��/�(�����(��/$���,�����*��-�&�'%#����#$�-����$!�-�� �#��*��!�/ &��$�#�����*��'$($�1�

Page 135



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
���������
�����������	������
�������� �����

������ �!"�#�$�%%�&&�� � '�(�)*��+*�%� ���,-.��&��-�&��%/�*�0 �1��23� �45��567�89��:;<=:>�
8?@A:5>��B748CA7D�6E5:>6�=�<=C;5�6B?�89�?8:5D�5=F4�D5=C�8:�F8:7C=F76G�98C�H8CI6G�6BEE<A56�8C�65CJAF563��4565��A:=:FA=<��5;B<=7A8:6�=EE<D�78�=<<�F8:7C=F76�=:>�?B67�@5�C5=>�A:�F8:KB:F7A8:�HA74�745�
8?@A:5>��B748CA7DL6�
8:7C=F7��7=:>A:;��C>5C63��� �4565��A:=:FA=<��5;B<=7A8:6�=C5�A:75:>5>�78�6BEE8C7�745�
8?@A:5>��B748CA7DL6�
8:7C=F7��7=:>A:;��C>5C6�A:�8C>5C�78M�� N� �5FBC5�745�@567�J=<B5�98C�745�
8?@A:5>��B748CA7DG�N� �C5J5:7�F8CCBE7A8:�8C�745�6B6EAFA8:�89�A7O�=:>�N� �B@K5F7�78�745�=@8J5G�@5�9=AC�=:>�7C=:6E=C5:7�78�74865�655IA:;�78�F8:7C=F7�HA74�745�
8?@A:5>��B748CA7D3��PQR����S�&��T��+*�$�%%�&&�� � '�0 U�)*��+*�%� �V���N� �8�C5F8;:A65��8FA=<�W=<B5�98C�745�F8??B:A7D3��4A6�?5=:6�7=C;57A:;�8EE8C7B:A7A56�98C�745�<8F=<�5F8:8?DG�EC8JA>A:;�98C�=�6B67=A:=@<5�9B7BC5�=:>�6BEE8C7A:;�745�JB<:5C=@<53�N� �8�=<H=D6�=A?�78�74A:I�A::8J=7AJ5<D�=:>�H8CI�=FC866�8C;=:A6=7A8:=<�=:>�65CJAF5�@8B:>=CA563��4A6�?5=:6�A>5:7A9DA:;�8EE8C7B:A7A56�HA74�E=C7:5C6�78�?557�8BC�68BCFA:;�:55>63�N� �8�=<H=D6�=A?�78�>5<AJ5C�J=<B5�98C�?8:5D�78�745�7=XE=D5C3��5�HA<<�EC8JA>5�F<=CA7D�8:�5XE5F7=7A8:6G�@5�F8??5CFA=<�A:�8BC�=EEC8=F4�=:>�>CAJ5�599AFA5:FD�=:>�@5:59A76�8B7�89�8BC�6D675?6L�N� �8�B65�A:75<<A;5:7�A:98C?=7A8:�=:>�=:=<D6A6�78�B:>5C67=:>�8BC�?=CI57�E<=F5�=:>�FC5=75�=�H8CI98CF5�HA74�745�CA;47�F=E=FA7D�=:>�6IA<<6�78�5XE<8A7�74A6�I:8H<5>;5�98C�745�F8??B:A7D3�N� �8�EC8JA>5�=�9=ACG�F8:6A675:7�=:>�EC8E8C7A8:=75�9C=?5H8CI�89�;8J5C:=:F5G�CB<56�=:>�;BA>=:F5�78�5:=@<5�B6�78�@5�7C=:6E=C5:7�=:>�=FF8B:7=@<5�98C�8BC�>5FA6A8:6��PQR����S�&��T��-���%0*��*�$�%%�&&�� � '�(�)*��+*�%� ����N� �8�5:6BC5�74=7�H8CI6G�;88>6�=:>Y8C�65CJAF56�?557�745�:55>6�89�745�
8?@A:5>��B748CA7D�
Page 136



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
���������
�����������	������
�������� �����

�� ������� ��!"#���$� �%�&�'�('��()"*&*&+�),��(��)�- *���"&.�/�"#*)'�$� �0� 1��+��.��"&.2� ��� !*����� .� �.3��� �����)"(#*�,���&) "�)�"#�"  "&+�%�&)��),")��#�" #'�.�$*&���),�� ��-�&�*(*#*)*����$��"�,�-" )'�)��),����&) "�)3��� ����&�� ��),��
�%(*&�.���),� *)'���%-#*���0*),����#�+*�#")*�&3��� ����&�� ��),")�"-- �- *")����&) "�)�%"&"+�%�&)�"  "&+�%�&)��" ��-�)�*&�-#"��3�456789:;8<=>�8?�:@<AB�<@CB9;8AB>�:DB�=<;�:9E8BABFG��H3� �"*#� ��)����--� )�#��"#����&�%'�"&.��� ���%%�&*)*��I�J3� �"*#� ��)������ ��!"#���$� �%�&�'I�K3� �"*#� ��)��(��) "&�-" �&)�" ��&.��� ��'�)�%�L��(M��)*!���"&.�- �������I�N3� ��#"'��)��.�#*!� '��$���&) "�)��0,*#�)�#�+"#��,"##�&+���" ��.�"#)�0*),�"&.�*&� �"��.����)��*&��  �.�*&�� .� �)��.�$�&.�),��
�%(*&�.���),� *)'O��-��*)*�&3��PBQ�RB>6<=>8@878;8B>�?<D�S;:??�T�UB5@BD>G��H3� ��&*� ��"&"+� ��5V>;���)"(#*�,�"���%%*��*�&*&+�*&)�&)*�&����,�.�#��),")�")�%*&*%�%���!� ��"� �##*&+�#�&+�)� %�- �+ "%%��WK�)��X�'�" �Y��$�$�)� ����%%*��*�&*&+�"&.�- ��� �%�&)�"�)*!*)'3��J3� �!� '���&) "�)�%".��('�),��
�%(*&�.���),� *)'�5V>;�(��"0" .�.�*&�#*&��0*),�),��
�%(*&�.���),� *)'O��- ��� �%�&)�"&.���%%*��*�&*&+��(M��)*!���*&�#�.*&+���%-#'*&+�0*),�),��
�%(*&�.���),� *)'O��
�&) "�)��)"&.*&+�� .� �3��K3� ��&*� ��"&"+� ��%��)��&�� ��),")�"##��$$*�� ��*&�),�* ��� !*���" �"�),")�,"!��(��&�&�%*&")�.�"��Z���-�&�*(#���$$*�� �O�W��Y�$� ���&) "�)�%"&"+�%�&)�-� -�����,"!��(��&�"-- �- *")�#'�) "*&�.�*&�),��
�%(*&�.���),� *)'O��"-- �"�,�)��- ��� �%�&)�"&.���%%*��*�&*&+3��N3� ��&*� ��"&"+� ��5V>;��&�� ��),")�"##���&) "�)��" ��"-- �- *")�#'� ��� .�.��&�),��
�%(*&�.���),� *)'O��
�&) "�)����+*�)� 3��X3� ��&*� ��"&"+� ��5V>;��&�� ��),")� �/���)��$� �/��)")*�&��"&.�*&!*)")*�&��)����&) "�)�0*),�),��
�%(*&�.���),� *)'���%-#'�0*),�),��
�%(*&�.���),� *)'O��
�&) "�)��)"&.*&+�� .� �3���3� �,� ���� -� ")����&) "�)��" ��*&�-#"�����&*� ��"&"+� ��5V>;��&�� ��),�'�" �����.3���[3� �,�����$� ��"�,���&) "�)��,"##��&�� ��),")�"##�*&�) ��)*�&��,"!��(��&�"-- �- *")�#'�"�),� *��.�"&.�*����.�(�$� ��),��+��.��" ��� .� �.L��� !*���� �/���)�.�� �0� 1��" ���&.� )"1�&3�
Page 137



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
���������
�����������	������
�������� �����

���� ��������� !�"#!$%&�$''("'(%$!��)���$*+%,��%&�(�-$!%"&�!"�$--�,"&!($,! �!"�'("+%*�� �(+%,� �!"�!���'�#-%,�!"��& �(��!���$''("'(%$!��)���!(�$!��&!�% �$''-%�*����.�� �������/012��& �(��!�$!�$--�,"&!($,!�*",���&!$!%"&�% �,"((�,!�3"#!$%&%&4�$''("'(%$!��!�,�&%,$-�$*+%,�5�#�6"(��$4(��%&4�"&�!���
"�#%&�*���!�"(%!78 �#��$-6����% �9%--�%&,-�*��$&7�,-�$($&,��(�:�%(�*�!�("�4��!���
"�#%&�*���!�"(%!78 ����",($!%,�'(",�  � �����;�� �&7�,�$&4� �!"�!���&$!�(�<�+$-��<�!�(��"(�$&7�"!��(�,�$&4� �/012�#��$4(��*�#7�!�����&%"(��$&$4�(�%&�-%&��9%!��!���,"&!($,!�+$(%$!%"&�'(",�  �%*�&!%6%�*�%&�!���"(%4%&$-�,"&!($,!��3 �#=�,!�!"�$''("'(%$!��!�,�&%,$-�$*+%,��$&*�$''("'(%$!��
"�#%&�*���!�"(%!7�$''("+$-�'(",�  5���&7�,�$&4��/012�#��(�6-�,!�*�$&*��'*$!�*�"&�!���
"&!($,!���4% !�(������� �--�%& !(�,!%"& �!"� �''-%�( �$&*�'$7��&!�$(($&4���&! �/012�#��%&�$�6"(��$4(��*�#7�!���
�%�6��%&$&,���66%,�(�"(��% >��(�*�-�4$!�*��66%,�(����?�� ����
�%�6��%&$&,���66%,�(�/012�$4(���$(($&4���&! �6"(�!���6%&$&,%$-�+�!!%&4�"6�'(" '�,!%+��,"&!($,!"( ����@�� ������&%"(��$&$4�(�/01!�� !$#-% ��$''("'(%$!��,"&!($,!��$&$4���&!�$(($&4���&!�6"(�!���(�4�-$(�(�+%�9�"6�,"&!($,!�$-�'�(6"(�$&,��"6�!���,"&!($,!"(�!�$!�$--"9 �'�(6"(�$&,��%  �� �!"�#��%*�&!%6%�*�$&*�$**(�  �*�%&�-%&��9%!��!���!�(� �"6�!���,"&!($,!��
Page 138



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
����������������
������	�������������������� �����

������ �!"�#�$%��& '(�)&&' *�+� �,�-'&� �&,.�/,��0.1��,��.�,��+/�&�' �2���34567489:;8�<4:6=�5>=75974�?7@�;A<B:C�3=76C:78D�597�<A8:6788�C>EEA6:5@�36F�597�:6F7;76F765�87C5>4�GH>BA6534@�36F�C>EEA6:5@�87C5>4�>4=36:835:>68D�IA45974�36F�9:=974�7FAC35:>6D�67:=9<>A49>>F8J�5>�3FF4788�597�89347F�;4:>4:5:78�I>4�597�3473�36F�5>�53C?B7�597�:88A78�5935�6>�8:6=B7�3=76C@�C36�F>�>6�597:4�>K6L��97�
>E<:67F��A59>4:5@�;4>H:F78�3�F:85:6C5:H7�B73F7489:;�4>B7�5>�;4>E>57�M�:E;4>H7�597�7C>6>E:CD�8>C:3B�>4�76H:4>6E7653B�K7BBN<7:6=�>I�:58�3473�36F�;7>;B7L�
>C3B��A59>4:5:78�C36�E><:B:87�:6H785E765D�<:F�I>4�IA6F8D�C93E;:>6�597�677F8�>I�597:4�34738�36F�9346788�597�7674=:78�>I�B>C3B�;7>;B7�36F�C>EEA6:5@�>4=36:835:>68L�����34567489:;�:8�3�O>:65�K>4?:6=�34436=7E765�K9747�597�;3456748P��Q� 347�>5974K:87�:6F7;76F765�<>F:78R�Q� 3=477�5>�O>:65B@�F7B:H74�C>EE>6�=>3B8�36F�>A5C>E78�I>4�597�C>EEA6:5@R�Q� 89347�3CC>A653<:B:5@D�4:8?8�36F�478>A4C78D�36F�Q� C47357�36�>4=36:835:>63B�854AC5A47�K:59�3=477F�;4>C78878�36F�;4>=43EE78L���3456748�93H7�C>EE>6�478;>68:<:B:5:78P��Q� 5>�<7�K:BB:6=�5>�53?7�>6�3�4>B7�:6�597�<4>3F74�;4>=43EE7�3;;4>;4:357�5>�597�8?:BB8�36F�478>A4C78�>I�597�;345674�>4=36:835:>6R�Q� 5>�3C5�:6�=>>F�I3:59�35�3BB�5:E78�36F�:6�597�<785�:65747858�>I�597�;34567489:;S8�3:E8�36F�><O7C5:H78R�Q� <7�>;76�3<>A5�36@�C>6IB:C5�>I�:65747858�5935�E:=95�34:87D�:6CBAF:6=�59>87�K9747�
>E<:67F��A59>4:5@�853II�93H7�<776�87C>6F7F�5>�K>4?�>6�597�;4>O7C5R�Q� 5>�76C>A43=7�O>:65�K>4?:6=�36F�;4>E>57�597�8934:6=�>I�:6I>4E35:>6D�478>A4C78�36F�8?:BB8�<75K776�;A<B:CD�;4:H357�36F�C>EEA6:5@�87C5>48R�Q� 5>�9>BF�C>6I:F765:3BB@�36@�:6I>4E35:>6�47C7:H7F�38�3�478AB5�>I�;34567489:;�3C5:H:5:78�>4�FA5:78�5935�:8�>I�3�C>6I:F765:3B�>4�C>EE74C:3BB@�8768:5:H7�635A47R�Q� 5>�3C5�K9747H74�;>88:<B7�38�3E<3883F>48�I>4�597�;4>O7C5L��T�1��� �&�(,���97�?7@�C>654>B8�I>4�;34567489:;�34436=7E7658�347P��
Page 139



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
����������������
������	�������������������� �����

�� ����� �!�"#$"�%$�"����# %�$��$�!�&��"��$�����'��% ���'�()�*+�$��$�'�,�++�'-*�&��"�'� �"���$+�*-�"�-+�.��� � �/�&$�$!�&��"�%�-*������$��� ��%+$*��"-� '��" 0)1�$������$�'�$++-*$"��$++�/�-,��� �/�.��� $%%�$ �$+�%�-*������$��� ��%+$*��"-�$������"#��2 $( + ")�-0�"#��%$�"����# %� ��"��&��-0����-��*��1��"$00 �!�$�'��3%��" ��.��� "#���-+���$�'����%-�� ( + " ���-0��$*#�%$�"���� �2-+2�'� ��"#��%�-4�*"�$���$!���'�$�'�0-�&$++)�$**�%"�'�(�0-���"#��%�-4�*"�*-&&��*��.��� $'�5�$"��$��$�!�&��"��$��� ��%+$*��"-��������"#��$**-��"$( + ")�-0�-"#���-�!$� �$" -���0-��
-&( ��'���"#-� ")�&-��)1�$�'�"#$"���*#�&-��)� ��-�+)���+�$��'�$!$ ��"�%�-%���*-�"�-+�.��� ��!�+$��*-&&�� *$" -�� ��&$ �"$ ��'�, "#�-"#���%$�"�����"#�-�!#-�"�"#��%�-4�*"��-�"#$"�%�-(+�&��*$��(�� '��" 0 �'�$�'��#$��'�"-�$*# �2��"#� ����**���0�+����-+�" -�.��� '-*�&��"$" -�� �� ��%+$*����"" �!�-�"�$�'�+ & " �!�"#��*-&& "&��"��-0�%$�" ���"-��$*#�-"#���$�'�"#��%�-4�*".��6789:;8<=<><?<78�:@�?A7�BA<7@�C<;D;E7�F@@<E7G��H.� �-�$'2 ���-���00�*" 2��*-�"�-+��"#$"�, ++��������"#$"����-��*���$����-"�,$�"�'.�I.� �-�$'2 ���-��"#��/�)��+�&��"��-0�0��' �!�$�%�-4�*".��#�)� �*+�'�J���� �*#�&��$%%�$ �$+�0-��0 �$�* $+�2 $( + ")� ��(-"#�"#��*�����"�$�'�0�"����)�$��.��� � �/�$%%�$ �$+�$�'�&$�$!�&��".��� ���-��* �!1� �*+�' �!�"$3$" -�� �����.��� $�' "1���*�� ")�$�'�*-�"�-+���5� ��&��"�.��� *$��)K0-�,$�'�$��$�!�&��"�.���.� �-��������"#$"�"#��$**-��" �!�$�'���%-�" �!�$��$�!�&��"��$����$" �0$*"-�).�L.� �-�$'2 ���-��"#��!-2���$�*��$�'�%��0-�&$�*��&$�$!�&��"�-0�%$�"����# %�$��$�!�&��"�.�M.� �-��������"#$"�,#���"#��
-&( ��'���"#-� ")� ��"#��N�**-��"$(+���-')N�"#����$���$'�5�$"��*-�"�-+��$�'�!-2���$�*��$��$�!�&��"�� ��%+$*�.���6789:;8<=<><?<78�:@�O7;<:G�PD;DQ7G8�H.� �#$"�"#��/�)�*-&%-���"��-0�$��$�"����# %�	-2���$�*����$&�,-�/�$��� ��%+$*�.��# �� �*+�'��J���� ����� �!�"#$"1�(�0-�����"�� �!� �"-�$!���&��"��, "#��3"���$+�(-' ��1�$�(�� �����*$���$�'�� �/�&$�$!�&��"�$%%�$ �$+�#$��(����%��%$��'�$�'�*-�� '���'.�
Page 140



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
����������������
������	�������������������� �����

�� ������� �!"#!�#$$�# �%%&%�!��#�'�#��#� %&%�!��#�%�(�)(%�$*�')+�&%�!%',��� ������� �!"#!���+"�# �%%&%�!��#�'�#��#� %&%�!��')��)!��&(#+!�#'-%��%$*��()��!"%�)./%+!�-%��#�'��%�-�+%��)0�!"%�
)&.��%'���!")��!*,��12345627�829:5;2<2=3>�?,� �"%�
)&.��%'���!")��!*�����%�()���.$%�0)��#((�)-�� ��� ��0�+#�!�(#�!�%��"�(�#��#� %&%�!�,��"%�
)&.��%'���!")��!*����!"%�0)+���0)��0)�&�� �(#�!�%��"�(�#��#� %&%�!��@�!"�)!"%��(�.$�+A�-)$��!#�*�#�'�+)&&���!*��%+!)��)� #���#!�)���!)�#''�%���$)+#$��%%'�,�B,� �"%�
)&.��%'���!")��!*�&#*�.%�#.$%�!)�'%$% #!%�0��+!�)��A���+$�'�� �!")�%��%$#!%'�!)�(#�!�%��"�(A�!)�)00�+%��,��"���@�$$�.%��%!�)�!����!"%�'%$% #!�)���!"#!�0)�&�(#�!�)0�!"%�
)&.��%'���!")��!*C��+)��!�!�!�)�,��"%��0��+!�)���#�%�'%$% #!%'A�!"%�
)&.��%'���!")��!*��%&#����#++)��!#.$%�0)��!"%&,�D,� �������%���
#�%�0)��(#�!�%��"�(�&��!�.%���.&�!!%'�0)��#((�)-#$�!)�!"%�
)&.��%'���!")��!*�0)���� ��0�+#�!�(#�!�%��"�(�,���!")�)� "����E�#��%��&%�!�)0�!"%�(#�!�%��"�(�&��!�.%�&#'%�#��(#�!�)0�!"%������%���
#�%,��,� �)��%#+"�#((�)-%'�(#�!�%��"�(A�#�
��E��00�+%��&��!�.%�#(()��!%',��"%�
��E��00�+%������%�()���.$%�0)���%-�%@�� � )-%��#�+%�#��#� %&%�!�#�'�%00%+!�-%�%���#�'��%()�!�� �!)�!"%��%$%-#�!��%��)���#�# %�,�F,� ���#�!�%��"�(�� �%%&%�!�&��!�.%�+)&($%!%'�#�'��� �%'�.*�#$$�&%&.%���)0�!"%��#�!�%��"�(,��"���# �%%&%�!�&��!�0)$$)@�#��#((�)-%'�0)�&#!�#��# �%%'�@�!"�!"%��)��!)��� ��00�+%�,��,� �"%�
��E��00�+%��&��!�(%�0)�&�#��%-�%@�)0�!"%�(#�!�%��"�(�� )-%��#�+%A�(%�0)�&#�+%�#�'�%00%+!�-%�%���#!�$%#�!�#���#$$*�0)���%-�%@�.*�!"%�
)&.��%'���!")��!*�)���%$%-#�!��%��)���#�# %�,��"%��%-�%@�&��!�'%&)��!�#!%�#�+)�!����� �.����%���+#�%�0)��!"%�(#�!�%��"�(�)���0��)!�%G�!�� �!"%�(#�!�%��"�(�&��!�.%�+)���'%�%',�H,� �"%�(#�!�%��"�(�&��!�(%�0)�&��% �$#�����E�#��%��&%�!��#�'�&#��!#���#����E��% ��!%�,�I,� �!��"#$$�.%�+$%#��!"#!�)00�+%���(�!�0)�@#�'�!)��%(�%�%�!�!"%�
)&.��%'���!")��!*�)��(#�!�%��"�(��#�'�%G!%��#$�.)'�%��#�%�!"%�%�)��!"%�
)&.��%'���!")��!*J��.%"#$0�#�'�!)�%����%�!"#!�!"%�
)&.��%'���!")��!*J����!%�%�!�A�()��!�)��#�'�#�(��#!�)���#�%�(�)!%+!%',��0�!"%�#+"�%-%&%�!�)0�!"%�)./%+!�-%��)0�!"%�(#�!�%��"�(�.%+)&%����+)����!%�!�@�!"�!"��A�!"%�%����#�+)�0$�+!�)0���!%�%�!,��0�!"%�%����#�+)�0$�+!�)0���!%�%�!A�#��)00�+%�J��0���!�'�!*����#$@#*��!)�!"%���!%�%�!��)0�!"%�
)&.��%'���!")��!*,��"%�%�#��)00�+%�����#(()��!%'�!)�#�$% #$$*�+)��!�!�!%'�+)&(#�*�K�)!�#�(#�!�%��"�(L�!"%�)00�+%��@�$$�.%�.)��'�.*�!"%�+)&(#�*C��&%&)�#�'�&�#�'�#�!�+$%�,����!"���#(()��!&%�!A�!"%�)00�+%��&��!��%(�%�%�!�!"%���!%�%�!��)0�!"%�
)&(#�*,�
Page 141



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
����������������
�������	� �����

������ �!"�#�$%��& '(�)* +� ,��-./��0��.�0��12�&�' �3���456789:�;<8=>8?�>@�AB5685>9::C�9�D67C�>EAB75985�@B<7F6�B;�;>898F6G�H<5�;<8=>8?�FB8=>5>B8@�866=�5B�H6�F976;<::C�FB8@>=676=�5B�68@<76�5I95�5I6C�976�FBEA95>H:6�J>5I�5I6�9>E@�98=�BHK6F5>D6@�B;�5I6�
BEH>86=��<5IB7>5CL�
BF9:��<5IB7>5>6@�976�>8F769@>8?:C�68FB<79?6=�5B�A7BD>=6�@69E:6@@�@67D>F6�=6:>D67C�5I7B<?I�JB7M>8?�F:B@6:C�J>5I�B5I67�9?68F>6@�98=�A7>D956�@67D>F6�A7BD>=67@L��<8=@�;7BE�6456789:�@B<7F6@�@<FI�9@�	BD678E685��6A975E685@G�	BD678E685��?68F>6@G��95>B89:�
B5567CG��<7BA698��8>B8�65FL�A7BD>=6�AB5685>9:�76@B<7F6@�5B�9@@>@5�5I6�
BEH>86=��<5IB7>5C�5B�=6:>D67�@67D>F6@�5B�5I6�:BF9:�FBEE<8>5CL��BJ6D67G�>8�@BE6�>8@598F6@G�9:5IB<?I�5I6�@FBA6�;B7�6456789:�;<8=>8?�I9@�>8F769@6=G�@<FI�;<8=>8?�>@�:>8M6=�5B�5>?I5�@A6F>;>F95>B8@�98=�E9C�8B5�H6�;:64>H:6�68B<?I�5B�:>8M�5B�5I6�
BEH>86=��<5IB7>5CN@�BD679::�A:98L��O�/��� �&�(0���I6�M6C�FB857B:@�;B7�6456789:�;<8=>8?�976�5I95P�Q� ;<8=@�976�9FF6A56=�B8:C�>;�5I6C�E665�5I6�@57956?>6@�98=�A7>B7>5>6@�9AA7BD6=�HC�5I6�
BEH>86=��<5IB7>5CL�Q� 5I6�76R<>76E685@�B;�5I6��<8=>8?��B=C�976�F:697:C�<8=67@5BB=�5B�68@<76�5I95�M6C�FB8=>5>B8@�B;�;<8=>8?�98=�98C�@595<5B7C�76R<>76E685@�976�FBEA:>6=�J>5IL�Q� 98C�E95FIS;<8=>8?�76R<>76E685@�976�?>D68�=<6�FB8@>=6795>B8�A7>B7�5B�68567>8?�>85B�:B8?S567E�9?766E685@�98=�5I95�76D68<6�H<=?65@�76;:6F5�5I6@6�76R<>76E685@L��T�02� 0�U�(����0��V��.��W.��V�)� ' ���XVV���&��YL� �B�76D>6J�9::�?7985�9AA:>F95>B8�A7>B7�5B�@<HE>@@>B8L�ZL� �B�68@<76�5I95�9::�;<8=>8?�8B5>;>6=�HC�6456789:�HB=>6@�>@�76F6>D6=�98=�A7BA67:C�76FB7=6=�>8�5I6�
BEH>86=��<5IB7>5CN@�9FFB<85@L�[L� �B�68@<76�5I95�9<=>5�76R<>76E685@�976�E65L��T�02� 0�U�(����0��V��� ��&�\' ',�&0��YL� �B�BH59>8�9AA7BD9:�;7BE�
I>6;��>898F6��;;>F67�;B7�?7985�9AA:>F95>B8@L�ZL� �B�68@<76�A67E>@@>B8@�976�>8�A:9F6�5B�>8F<7�64A68=>5<76�;<8=6=�HC�?7985G�>8F:<=>8?�J>5I>8�5I6�9AA7BD6=��6D68<6�B7�
9A>59:�H<=?65@�9@�9AA7BA7>956L�[L� �B�68@<76�5I95�5I6�A7BK6F5�A7B?76@@6@�>8�9FFB7=98F6�J>5I�5I6�9?766=�A7BK6F5�A:98�98=�5I95�9::�64A68=>5<76�>@�A7BA67:C�>8F<776=�98=�76FB7=6=L�
Page 142



�

����������	
����
������������������
����������������������������
��
���	�
����������������
�������	� �����

��� ������� ��!"#!�!"��$#!%"&'��()�*� �+�) �$��!��# ��%���)(� �(�, )� �!����!� )�*�)�!��!"��#* ��$��!��#�(�!"#!�'�!� �� �-������# ��#./��!��$��!�!"���� �+�) �$��!���0�� ������� ��!"#!�#//�%/#)$��'� �'��(��# ��$#(��.1�!"��(���(#!���

Page 143



�

�����

����	
���
����
����
����	�������	��������	����	��	��
����������� !� "#$�%&#&'(�� )�')#'%�&)#�� �*&+'�% ),'��-� ,%''.')#(�#��+��*�%/�*&#$�' �$��#$'%� )+�*&#$�(�.'�01"#�)�#� !!2�3"1!&��1�+&'(4�5#�&(�"(" !!6�&!!', !�-�%�#$'.�#��')#'%�&)#�� ,%''.')#(�#��+��*�%/�-�%�#$'�3%&7 #'�('�#�%4�8"�$� )� ,%''.')#�. 6�') 1!'�#$'�9�.1&)'+�:"#$�%&#6�#��3%�7&+'� �% ),'��-�('%7&�'(�#���#$'%�1�+&'(4�8"�$�*�%/�. 6�') 1!'�'��)�.&'(��-�(� !'� )+�($ %&),��-�';&(#&),�';3'%#&('4�:%% ),'.')#(�($�"!+�1'�&)�3! �'�#��')("%'�#$ #� )6�%&(/(� ((��& #'+�*&#$�#$&(�*�%/�&(�.&)&.&('+� )+�#$ #�("�$�*�%/�&(�&)#% �7&%'(�0&4'4�*&#$&)�#$'�9�.1&)'+�:"#$�%&#6<(�!', !�3�*'%(24��=����
���
>���?$'�/'6���)#%�!(�-�%�*�%/&),�*&#$�#$&%+�3 %#&'(� %'�#$ #@��A� 3%�3�( !(� %'���(#'+� )+�%'7&'*'+�-�%� ��"% �6� )+���.3!'#')'((�3%&�%�#��("1.&((&�)B�A� )��3%��'((�&(�(# %#'+�#$ #�.&,$#�!' +�#��#$'�9�.1&)'+�:"#$�%&#6� ,%''&),�#��+��*�%/�-�%� )��"#(&+'�1�+6�*$'#$'%�3"1!&��('�#�%��%��#$'%*&('C�*&#$�"#�-&%(#�(''/&),�#$'� +7&�'��-�#$'�D�)&#�%&),�E--&�'%� (�#��*$'#$'%�#$&(�&(�*&#$&)�#$'�9�.1&)'+�:"#$�%&#6<(�!', !�3�*'%(B�A� )��3%��'((�&(�(# %#'+�#$ #�.&,$#�!' +�#��#$'�9�.1&)'+�:"#$�%&#6� ,%''&),�#��+��*�%/�-�%� )��"#(&+'�1�+6C�*$'#$'%�3"1!&��('�#�%��%��#$'%*&('�*&#$�"#�-&%(#�'(# 1!&($&),� )+�%'��%+&),�#$ #�#$'%'�&(� ��!' %�'��)�.&��� ('�*$6�+�&),�#$'�*�%/�&(�&)�#$'�9�.1&)'+�:"#$�%&#6<(�1'(#�&)#'%'(#(B�A� ��)#% �#(� %'�+% *)�"3�"(&),�*&#$�#$'� +7&�'�F�,"&+ )�'��-�#$'�9�.1&)'+�:"#$�%&#6�D�)&#�%&),�E--&�'%B�A� ,"&+ )�'�&(�&(("'+�*&#$�%', %+�#��#$'�-&) )�& !� (3'�#(��-�#$&%+�3 %#6���)#% �#(� )+�#$'�. &)#') )�'��-�#$'���)#% �#�%',&(#'%B�A� #$'�9�.1&)'+�:"#$�%&#6�$ (�&)("% )�'���7'%�-�%� )6�3�#')#& !�!& 1&!&#&'(�#$ #���"!+� %&('�#��#$'�%'�&3&')#��-�#$'�('%7&�'� )+� )6�#$&%+�3 %#6C� )+�#$ #�#$'���(#��-�#$&(�$ (�1'')�&)�!"+'+�*&#$�#$'��7'%$' +(�*$')�� !�"! #&),�#$'�-''(�#��1'��$ %,'+4��G���
��	H	>	�	���
��I�	���J	������K��	�����L4� ?��&(("'�,"&+ )�'�*&#$�%', %+�#��#$'�-&) )�& !� (3'�#(��-�#$&%+�3 %#6���)#% �#(� )+�#$'�. &)#') )�'��-�#$'���)#% �#�%',&(#'%4��G���
��	H	>	�	���
�����	
��M���N�����
Page 144



�

�����

��� ���	
��
	��������	����
����������	������
	�������
������������
	���	��
	��
��
	��������
���
	���
����	�������
����
����
����
��	��� �� ���	
��
	��������	������
	�������
������	��
���	
�	
��
����
����
		�	
�����������	��
���������	
��!�� ���	
��
	������
����
�
���������������	�������	������
	�������
�����"�� ���	
��
	�����#���	
	�	
��������	#�����	
�����
	�	��	���
�����
�	������	��	���	
�������	��	
���	��$�� ���	
��
	��������	�%	
���	�&��	���������	����
��
���	�	'�	
���	�����
�	
���	���	���
�
���#��
��������������
�
��������
�������������	
�	������
���	��	
���	���
����	����
���	������
	�������
�������� ���	
��
	������������
�
������
	��
��	
��������	
�	���
��
	���
	���

Page 145



�

���������	
����
�����	�����������	������	��������	��������������	����������������	������

�� ������������ !�"���#$%��"��&�'�(%�)������ ����(!*����!�"%���	("�(��������� +,-./,0�123,�4545���
Page 146



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	����������
��������

�������������� �!� "#$#%&%'#�()�*+,'-,./%0�111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111�23�4� 5%6%/(.,'7�#8%�9(&&,00,(','7�*/$'�111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111�22�9� 5%6%/(.,'7�#8%�*+(-:+%&%'#�*/$'�1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111�2;�5� <'=%+#$>%�#8%�*+(-:+%&%'#�*+(-%00�111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111�?@�A� 9('#+$-#�!B$+=�C�D&./%&%'#$#,('�11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111�?E�F� *(0#�9('#+$-#�!B$+=�1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111�?G���HHIJKLMIN�OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO�PP��HHIJKLQ�RO� STUNNVWX�OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO�PP��HHIJKLQ�YO� �����QIZH[LUJN�OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO�\]��HHIJKLQ�̂O�  _NLJINN��[̀LMN�OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO�\a��HHIJKLQ�]O� �UJbLKIJ[LVTL[Xc�dJ[ITTIM[_VT��WUHIW[Xc�eV[V��WU[IM[LUJc��WVJNHVWIJMX�VJK��IKVM[LUJ�OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO�\P��HHIJKLQ�fO� �HIMLbLMV[LUJN�OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOORgg��HHIJKLQ�aO� �UMLVT�hVT_I�OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOORgR��HHIJKLQ�iO� �̀I�jIN[�Ub��JkTVJK��UZlLJIK��_[̀UWL[XmN��UJ[WVM[��IkLN[IW�OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOORgY��HHIJKLQ�PO� nWVZIoUWp��kWIIZIJ[N�VJK�eXJVZLM��_WM̀VNLJk��XN[IZN�OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOORĝ��HHIJKLQ�\O� �WUM_WIZIJ[��H[LUJN�OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOORg]��HHIJKLQ�RgO� �NNI[�qIVNLJk�OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOORga��HHIJKLQ�RRO� �UJ[WVM[�nUWZN�VJK��IWZN�r��UJKL[LUJN�OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOORgi��HHIJKLQ�RYO� �M̀IZI�Ub�eITIkV[LUJN�OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOORgP��HHIJKLQ�R̂O� �sVT_V[LUJ��WL[IWLV�r�eIlWLIbLJk�OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOORg\��HHIJKLQ�R]O� �VHVlLTL[X�r�nLJVJMLVT��̀IMpN�OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOORRg��HHIJKLQ�RfO� tLJLZ_Z��Iu_LWIZIJ[N�OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOORRR��HHIJKLQ�RaO� �v��WUM_WIZIJ[��̀WIǸUTKN�r��LZINMVTIN�YgRPwYgR\�OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOORR]��HHIJKLQ�RiO� eUM_ZIJ[��I[IJ[LUJ�OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOORRf�
Page 147



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	����������
��������

����������� � !����"�#���$%�&"#'&�(#"�#&�%�)*�+�&��)�%�)�,�!�"-��#&�%��                                                         ��.�����������/ � 0"%'1"�-��&�#2%3��&4��+5�!4"�)4%6�)�7�8�&�%�)�,�0"%'��1"�)�                                                  ��9����������:; � <�6%=�!4"�)4%6��$%�&"#'&)�>'#1?4&�2@�0#"&�A�%B�&4��C�?16#&�%�)D�                                                ����

Page 148



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	���������������������������
��
��� �����

�� ���������� !�"#$�%$&'�(��)*� +��,�� #-�. �&'$��%���/*� �0012345�60�783�
69:1;3<��=786417>�9=57�269?@>�A178�78353�
6;74B27��7B;<1;C��4<345�1;�B@@�1;57B;235�A83;�:=>1;C�C66<5D�534E1235�B;<�A64F5�6;�:38B@0�60�
69:1;3<��=786417>�B;<�0B1@=43�76�269?@>�9B>�435=@7�1;�<1521?@1;B4>�?4623<=435G��H*� I���#�'�"#$�%$&'�(���GJ� �8353�
6;74B27��7B;<1;C��4<345�KL.�M(NO�?46E1<3�783�04B93A64F�78B7�C6E34;5�783�
69:1;3<��=786417>P5�269915516;1;C�B;<�?462=4393;7�60�
6;74B275�064�A64F5D�534E1235�B;<�C66<5�Q�5=??@135G���6@@6A1;C�78353�
��5�83@?5�783�
69:1;3<��=786417>�76�<396;574B73R�� �GJGJG�C66<�1;734;B@�C6E34;B;23S��GJGTG�573AB4<581?�B;<�783�?46?34�5?3;<1;C�60�?=:@12�96;135S��GJG��UB@=3�064��6;3>�1;�783�
69:1;3<��=786417>P5�
6;74B275S��GJGV�269?@1B;23�A178�43@3EB;7�@BAG���GT� �83�?=4?653�60�B@@�26;74B271;C�B271E17>�15�76R�� �GTGJ�533F�26;71;=6=5�19?46E393;7�60�783�
69:1;3<��=786417>P5�0=;2716;5�8BE1;C�43CB4<�76�783�6?719=9�269:1;B716;�60�326;69>D�3001213;2>�B;<�3003271E3;355�1;�F33?1;C�A178�783�
69:1;3<��=786417>P5�<=7>�76�533F��357�UB@=3�KB;<�UB@=3�064��6;3>OS��GTGT�B2813E3�UB@=3�064��6;3>�064�783�
69:1;3<��=786417>�B;<�783��351<3;75D�A178�430343;23�76�783�326;6912D�5621B@�B;<�3;E146;93;7B@�EB@=3�60�3B28�
6;74B27S��GTG��?469673�783�A3@@W:31;C�60�783�
69:1;3<��=786417>P5��351<3;75�B;<��43B�7846=C8�783�3003271E3�0=;2716;1;C�60�783�
69:1;3<��=786417>D�783�3001213;7�=53�60�783�
69:1;3<��=786417>P5�4356=4235D�B;<�B�=;1E345B@�26;23;74B716;�6;�783��621B@�UB@=3�78B7�2B;�:3�B2813E3<G���G�� �E34>�
6;74B27�B;<�600121B@�64<34�9B<3�:>�783�
69:1;3<��=786417>�K64�B;>�?B47�60�17O�58B@@�:3�064�783�?=4?653�60�B2813E1;C�0=@01@93;7�60�783�
69:1;3<��=786417>P5�57B7=764>�0=;2716;5�64�783�0=47834B;23�60�783�
69:1;3<��=786417>P5�574B73C12�64�?6@12>�C6B@5G��
Page 149



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	���������������������������
��
��� �����

���� ���������� !�"�#$�#��"��
��"��%$& ���'(%#��%���#) *�)���'$%+��)%#�$'�#��"��
��"�)"� '�#��,�-�%���%)'#���)"�$����$!(+��#�����,�.(�"# $�"�)/$(#�#���)��* !)# $��$'�#��"��
��"�"�$(*��/��� %�!#���#$�#����$� #$% �0��'' !�%�����1� �**�' 0(%�"� ��#��"��
��"�)%��234567892�$'�:���(�*�""�"#)#���$#��%- "������;� �'' !�%"�- **<�� ��;�=���"(%��#�)#�#���
$+/ �����(#�$% #,� "�!$�"(*#���$��)�,�" 0� ' !)�#��%$!(%�+��#�)!# & #,��% $%�#$� #"��(/* !)# $�"� ��#���
$+/ �����(#�$% #,>"��$%-)%���*)�?���;�@���"(%��#�)#�)(� #�#%) *"�)%�� ���*)!��'$%�)**��%$!(%�+��#�)!# & #,� ��)!!$%�)�!��- #��#��"��
��"���AB� CDEF�FDGHG�IJKH�ILMGN����=� ���"��
��"�)��*,<�� ��=�=�-����&�%�#���
$+/ �����(#�$% #,� �#���"�#$�"�����+$��,�O$%��%$& ���$#��%��),+��#"� ��P ��Q�(���%�
$�#%)!#"�'$%�0$$�"�O"(��* �"QR�-$%P"�$%�"�%& !�"?���=�@�#$��S���� #(%��'%$+�� #��%�!)� #)*�$%�%�&��(��"$(%!�"?�!$�!�"" $�"?���=���#$�0%)�#"?����=���#$�0$$�"�'$%�%�T")*�?���=�1�#$�/$#���'' !�%"�)�����+/�%"?�����@� ���"��
��"�UV�WVX�)��*,<�� ��@�=�#$�!$�#%)!#"�$'��+�*$,+��#?���@�@�#$�)!.( " # $�"�)���� "�$")*"�$'�*)���$%�/( *� �0"�O#��"��)%��!$&�%���/,�#���YZ[E[\ZE]�̂G_̀]EFZL[HQ���(�*�""�%�*)#���#$�)�
$�#%)!#�'$%�-$%P"R�"�%& !�"�$%�0$$�"?���@���#$�#���"��P �0�$'�$''�%"� ��%�*)# $��#$�' �)�! )*�"�%& !�"� ��!$���!# $��- #��#��� ""(�R��(%!�)"�R�")*��$%�#%)�"'�%�$'�"�!(% # �"�$%�$#��%�' �)�! )*� �"#%(+��#"R� ���)%# !(*)%�#%)�")!# $�"�/,�#���
$+/ �����(#�$% #,�#$�%) "��+$��,�$%�!)� #)*?���@���#$� �#�%�)*�a!$�#%)!#"b�/�#-�������)%#+��#"�- #� ��#���
$+/ �����(#�$% #,����@�1����#���!)"��$'�! & *�!$�# �0��! �"���@�;����#���!)"��$'� �� & �()*� �&�"#+��#"�-� !��)%���$#����+���)"�#����(%!�)"��$'�0$$�"�$%�"�%& !�"�'$%�#����(%�$"�"�$'�#���
$+/ �����(#�$% #,>"�
��>"��
Page 150



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	���������������������������
��
��� �����

���� ������� !"#�$%��"&�'()!$���)�#�%*+���&!$"�����( !"#�)��$��,��$  &#-�.�,*�/#%%#0"�1�!2�� &#��))�)�!�#'!�$!�34456789�:�;<=>�?95@4A8B6CD����2�� �&)#�)�02#�$&��$'!2#&")�.�!#�$  &#-��!2�����( !"#�)�$&��)�!�#'!�"��34456789�E:�;=FG5@5�BH�I5J5KLA8B6CDM�����N"�1�$�����( !"#��#/�!2�)��
��)�OPQR�SPT����( !�!2��
#(,"��.��'!2#&"!*�/&#(��#( %*"�1�0"!2�!2��	���&$%��&"��" %�)�#&�0"!2�1���&$%�%$0������� �2�)��
��)��$��#�%*�,��$(��.�.�,*�!2���#�"!#&"�1��//"��&�"���#�)'%!$!"#��0"!2�!2�����!"#������//"��&�$)�($*�,��&�U'"&�.�/&#(�!"(��!#�!"(��!#���)'&��!2�*�$&���#�)")!��!�0"!2��!$!'!��$�.�!2���!&$!�1"�)�$�.��#%"�"�)�#/�!2��
#(,"��.��'!2#&"!*���VM� >AG5W�X5Y�IBFZ@56AC����[� �2�)��
��)�)2#'%.�,��&�$.�$%#�1)".��!2��/#%%#0"�1\�� ��[�[�!2��
#(,"��.��'!2#&"!*])��&#�'&�(��!��!&$!�1*̂����[�_�!2��
#(,"��.��'!2#&"!*])��"�$��"$%���1'%$!"#�)̂���[����&$�) $&���*�
#.�̂���[�����*�#!2�&�1'".$���� &#-".�.�,*�!2��
#(,"��.��'!2#&"!*�#&�"!)��!$!'!#&*��//"��&)\����_� ��*#���'�.�&!$N"�1� '&�2$)"�1�$�!"-"!*�#��,�2$%/�#/�!2��
#(,"��.��'!2#&"!*�̀,'!��) ��"$%%*�"��!2���#�!��!�#/� '&�2$)"�1�-$%'��$,#-��!2������2&�)2#%.)a�bcde�&�/�&�!#�!2��/#%%#0"�1�.#�'(��!)+�02�&��$  &# &"$!�\�� ��_�[�!2���',%"��
#�!&$�!)���1'%$!"#�)�_f[�+�$�.��"&��!"-��_f[�g_�g���#�� ',%"�� &#�'&�(��!̂���_�_�!2���',%"����&-"��)�̀�#�"$%�h$%'�a���!�_f[_̂���_���!2���&",�&*���!�_f[f̂���_���!2���($%%��')"��))+��( %#*(��!�$�.���!�& &")����!�_f[�̂���_���!2���U'$%"!"�)���!�_f[_̂���_�i�!2���#.�&���%$-�&*���!�_f[����_���$�*�#!2�&�&�%�-$�!�%�1")%$!"#���jM� <B@@8CC8B686K�k6A56A8B6C��i�[� �%%� &#�'&�(��!)�#-�&�l�fN�"��-$%'��bcde�,����!�&�.�#��!2��
#(("))"#�"�1���!��!"#�)�%")!����2")���$,%�)�!2��
#(,"��.��'!2#&"!*�!#�N�� �!&$�N�#/�,'.1�!)�$�.� %$��/#&�/'!'&���� ��."!'&��$�.�"!�$%%#0)�)'  %"�&)�$�.�!2��%#�$%��#(('�"!*�$0$&���))�#/�' �#("�1� &#m��!)���i�_� �2��
#(("))"#�"�1���!��!"#�)�%")!�0"%%�,��($"�!$"��.�,*�!2�����!"#������//"��&��
Page 151



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	���������������������������
��
��� �����

����� ������� �!"#� !�$�%&��"�&" '(�!"� )&�
!$$�##�!"�"*��" &" �!"#���# �+,-.�/&�$�0&�1����&� �!"�����22��&'���

Page 152



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	��������������
����	�����
�����������	��
��� �����

�� ������� !"�#$��%�&& '' �! !"�(�)!��*+� ,�!�-)����./� �012�34�205�
677344368389��:18;�� �<36<�26�5825<389�3826�18=�><6?@<57582A�=6@������B5C5:6>�=6@<�D@438544�?145�D=�<5451<?0389�205�><6?@<57582�18B�4>51E389�26�1::�<5:5C182�>1<2354A�6D2138389�1::�<5:5C182�38F6<712368.���05�
677344368389��:18�F1::4�6@2�6F�2034�<5451<?0�18B�F6<74�205�D@438544�?145�2012�34�1>><6C5B�><36<�26�?67758?389�205�><6?@<57582.���.G� �05�<5H@3<57582�F6<�966B4�18BI6<�45<C3?54�JKLM�421<2�N320�18�3B5823F31D:5�855B�N03?0�<5F:5?24�205�
67D385B��@206<32=O4�6C5<1::�6DP5?23C54�3B5823F35B�N32038�1>><6C5B�42<1259354A�>6:3?354�18B��@B9524.��6@�JKLM�@8B5<4218B�205�D@438544�<5H@3<575824�18B�06N�32�37>1?24�1::�:5C5:4�6F�205�6<9183412368�18B�:6?1:�?677@832=.��
6843B5<�205�<5:5C18?5�6F�205�
67D385B��@206<32=�>6:3?354�18B�><6?5B@<54�18B�06N�205=�01C5�1�D51<389�68�205�<5H@3<57582.��Q+� �RS"�#��T./� �5F6<5�421<2389�205�><6?@<57582A�=6@�JKLM�01C5�D@B9521<=�1>><6C1:.���6@�JKLM�5421D:340�205�199<59125B�768521<=�C1:@5�6F�=6@<�<5H@3<57582�51<:=A�14�2034�3B5823F354�205�><6?544�2012�=6@�F6::6NA�38F:@58?54�205�176@82�6F�N6<E�=6@�B6�18B�38B3?1254�205�:5C5:�6F�3825<542�2012�N3::�D5�9585<125B.��U+� V�W�'#)X�$��S�-'��Y./� �6@�JKLM�3B5823F=�205�E5=�421E506:B5<4�F6<�205�><6P5?2�38?:@B389�18=685�37>1?25B�D=�205�<5H@3<57582.���6@�406@:B�?6843B5<�B6389�1�
677@83?123684��:18�F6<�:1<95<�><6P5?24.���6@�JKLM�D5�738BF@:�6F�18=�
68F:3?2�6F��825<542�18B�21E5�85?5441<=�><5?1@23684�26�584@<5�2012�3F�205<5�34�1�?68F:3?2A�32�34�73239125B�18BI6<�718195B.���6@�JKLM�952�
591:A��<6?@<57582�18B��3818?31:�1BC3?5�><36<�26�?67758?389�18=�><6?@<57582.��Z[+� (-���-# �!)� #W��/\./� �6@�JKLM�><6C3B5�205�4@>>:35<4�205�38F6<712368�205=�855B�26�@8B5<4218B�205�<5H@3<57582�D@2�862�6C5<:61B�2057�N320�@885?5441<=�38F6<712368.��
Page 153



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	��������������
����	�����
�����������	��
��� �����

���� ���� !�"#�$%&'&��(()(�
*+,-./0�1234-+5�1*�,6773-/0,�8/9*0/�,1201-+5�1:/�70*;60/</+1=�10-233-+5�70*.6;1,=�>-,-1-+5�,6773-/0�70/<-,/,�*0�1:/�70/<-,/,�*9�2�,6773-/0?,�;6,1*</0)��:/��/56321-*+,�/@73-;-13A�7/0<-1�70/3-<-+20A�<204/1�;*+,63121-*+)���:-,�1A7/�*9�70/B70*;60/</+1�/+525/</+1�*0�;*+,63121-*+�;*63.�9*;6,�*+C�� � �:21�-,�8/-+5�760;:2,/.D�� � �,�1:/�,7/;-9-;21-*+�0/23-,1-;D���,�-1�1**�2<8-1-*6,D���*1�2<8-1-*6,�/+*65:D���� � �:21�E-33�1:/�70*;/,,�3**4�3-4/D���� � �*�7*1/+1-23�8-../0,�:2>/�2+A�;*+;/0+,�28*61�1-</,;23/,=�9*0�/@2<73/D���� �*6�FGHI�4//7�2./J621/�0/;*0.,�*9�<204/1�0/,/20;:�;200-/.�*61)��(()K� �*6�LMNO�;*<73/1/�2�70*;60/</+1�86,-+/,,�;2,/�9*0�2+A�70*;60/</+1�28*>/�PQR4�70-*0�1*�;*<</+;-+5�1:/�+/@1�,125/)���9�1:/�70*;60/</+1�-,�8/3*E�PQR4=�A*6�,:*63.�70*>-./�/>-./+;/�*9�261:*0-,21-*+�8A�1:/�86.5/1�:*3./0)���S�� T'UU �&V�WX#Y$'W!&�XY�'#! � &!��(K)(��9�2�7*1/+1-23�;2+.-.21/�:2,�2.>-,/.�1:/�
*<8-+/.��61:*0-1A�*0�8//+�-+>*3>/.�-+�1:/�70/72021-*+�*9�1:/�70*;60/</+1�70*;/.60/=�1:/�
*<8-+/.��61:*0-1A�-,�/@7/;1/.�1*�124/�Z2770*70-21/�</2,60/,[�1*�/+,60/�1:/�0/,631-+5�;*<7/1-1-*+�-,�+*1�.-,1*01/.�8A�1:21�;2+.-.21/?,�70/B70*;60/</+1�-+>*3>/</+1)���:-,�<-5:1�-+;36./=�9*0�/@2<73/=�;*<<6+-;21-+5�0/3/>2+1�-+9*0<21-*+�1*�*1:/0�;2+.-.21/,�\�1/+./0/0,)���:/�
*<8-+/.��61:*0-1A�;2++*1�/@;36./�2�;2+.-.21/�90*<�2�70*;60/</+1�6+3/,,�1:/0/�-,�5/+6-+/3A�+*�*1:/0�E2A�1*�/+,60/�1:21�1:/0/�-,�/J623�10/21</+1�*9�1/+./0/0,�-+�1:/�70*;60/</+1�70*;/,,)�
Page 154



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	��������������
����	��������
���������
��� �����

�� ������ !"#�$%��&'�()'�*�"$�&�+"��,-.�/0123045467�/896�� �:�;:<�=>?@@;�A>>��BCD�BE�;:<�F?AC�C:�G?H>I��:AJC�G&>A�K��LLMN�OLPQRS�MT�RUVP�RM�WXYTR�RZP�[OP\UTU\YRUMQ�YQW�RZP�WPRYUL�UR�NULL�QPPW��ZUQ]�ŶM_R�ZMN�̀MMW�MX�[PXaU\P[�\M_LW�̂P�OXMaUWPW�LM\YLLS���MP[�RZP�[\MOP�UQ\L_WP��M\UYL��YL_P�TMX��P[UWPQR[�MX�RZP��XPYb����[PP�?  �"c!d�e�fG�(!+��H+�)�g��MP[�RZP�
MV̂ UQPW��_RZMXURS�YLXPYWS�ZYaP�UQ�OLY\P�YQS�
MQRXY\R�MX��XYVPNMX]�UQ�[\MOP�NZU\Z�SM_�[ZM_LW�̂P�_[UQ̀b�
ZP\]�RZP�
MQRXY\R��P̀U[RPX���[PP�?  �"c!d�h�f��"$'+($�=�#!i$�'g��[�RZPXP�YQ�PjRPXQYL��XYVPNMX]�MX�
MQRXY\R�RZYR�SM_�[ZM_LW�̂P�_[UQ̀b���[PP�?  �"c!d�k�fE'+*�l�'m�?#'��*�"$in��MN�NULL�SM_�WP\UWP�MQ�RZP�OXM\_XPVPQR�XM_RPb����[PP�?  �"c!d�o�f&'�()'�*�"$�: $!�"ig��ZM_LW�NP�̂P�LPY[UQ̀�XYRZPX�RZYQ�̂_SUQ̀b��PP�?  �"c!d�pq�f?ii�$�@�+i!"#g��T�̂_SUQ̀r�NZYR�TMXV�MT�
MQRXY\R�YXP�SM_�̀MUQ̀�RM�_[Pb���[PP�?  �"c!d�pp�f��"$'+($�E�'*i�+"c�C�'*i�s���"c!$!�"ig��ZM�ZY[�RZP�WPLP̀YRPW�Y_RZMXURS�RM�ỲXPP�RZP�O_X\ZY[PtYOOXMaP�RZP�OXM\_XPVPQR�VPRZMW�YQW�OXM\P[[tYOOXMaP�RZP�
MQRXY\R�YNYXWb����[PP�?  �"c!d�pu�fG(%�*���v�����#+$!�"ig��MN�NULL�SM_�WP\UWP�NZM�NULL�NUQ�RZP�
MQRXY\Rb����[PP�?  �"c!d�pw�f>�+�)+$!�"��'!$�'!+�s���x'!�v!"#g�
Page 155



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	���������������������������
�����������
���� �����

�� ����� !"�� #��$�%&'��(�� �$�%&�))��*+,� -./01.23245�-./0266��7897� �:;�<=>?@:ABC�D;=>?�E==FGCBAC;G�C:;�HB>@FB;I;JC�AJK�@>IIEGGE>JEJL�HB>@;GG�<B>I�H=AJJEJLM�C:B>FL:�@>JCBA@CEJL�?EC:�C:;�GFHH=E;BM�H;B<>BIAJ@;�I>JEC>BEJL�AJK�B;NE;?G�AJK�<EJA==O�AJA=OGEG�><�C:;�>FC@>I;G�AJK�C:;�IABP;C�<>B�<FCFB;�J;;KG9��

�� � �
Page 156



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	���������������������������
�����������
���� �����

����� ����� !��"#�#$"�%��& '(&)%*(���&'�+�,%'�,'%)-�*'."#'(�+&'�/ )$� '�'#+�/ )$'((� �#�,!�+&'�/ )$� ' 0�*'/'#*'#+�)#�+&'�
)#+ �$+�1�%�'�2(''�34456789�:;�<=868>?>�@5A?8B5>56CDE�.) �.� +&' �*'+�"%(����.�!)��� '�/� $&�("#F������ *-� '�) ��).+-� '0�!)��GHIJ�*)�()�"#��$$) *�#$'�-"+&�+&'�����)%"$!���:K� LMNOP�Q;RRS�����TUVW�XYZ�[Y\\Y]Ŵ�_̀WVW\Yabcd�efW�ghYiZhWjWce�g\Uckl�����
)#("*' ��('�).���4?BmnoD86p�moB7����q��&)�%*�/ '.' '#$'�,'�F"1'#�+)�%)$�%�(�//%"' (�-&' '�+&'!�'r"(+��#*�/ )1"*'*�+&'!�)..' �s�%�'�.) ��)#'!t������'�)#(+ �+'�uov?5�wxB�=x65y�,!�+'(+"#F�+&'��� z'+�{K� Q;R:�|�Q;}RRRS�~���TUVW�XYZ�[Y\\Y]Ŵ�_̀WVW\Yabcd�efW�ghYiZhWjWce�g\Uckl������&)�%*�/ '.' '#$'�,'�F"1'#�+)�%)$�%�(�//%"' (�-&' '�+&'!�'r"(+��#*�/ )1"*'*�+&'!�)..' �s�%�'�.) ��)#'!t���q�
)#("*' �+&'��xm8ov�uov?5��xv8my�2�#*��('��xxv�8C�-&' '� '%'1�#+�������'�)#(+ �+'�uov?5�wxB�=x65y�,!�+'(+"#F�+&'��� z'+�������'$)��'#*'*�+&�+�!)��� '$) *�+&'�#'-�
)#+ �$+�)#�
)#+ �$+��'F"(+' ���K� Q;}RR:�|�Q;R}RRRS�����TUVW�XYZ�[Y\\Y]Ŵ�_̀WVW\Yabcd�efW�ghYiZhWjWce�g\Uckl�q����&)�%*�/ '.' '#$'�,'�F"1'#�+)�%)$�%�(�//%"' (�-&' '�+&'!�'r"(+��#*�/ )1"*'*�+&'!�)..' �s�%�'�.) ��)#'!t�q�q�
)#("*' �+&'��xm8ov�uov?5��xv8my�2�#*��('��xxv�8C�-&' '� '%'1�#+��q����,+�"#��+�%'�(+�q�- "++'#���)+'(�+& )�F&�� )
)#+ �$+�".�,'%)-����z�) ��*1' +"('�"#�
)#+ �$+(��"#*' �".�$)#+ �$+�"(��,)1'������2(''��//'#*"r�����'%)-��& '(&)%*�
)#+ �$+(��q�����������('�������
������
�
��������������������
)#("*' �-&�+�(�"+�,"%"+!���'(+")#(�+)��(z�"#(+'�*�2(''�34456789�:��<�o4o�8v8Cy�o67��86o6m8ov��n5m�DEE�q����-� *�+&'�
)#+ �$+�,�('*�)#�!)� �$&)('#�$ "+' "��2/ "$'�) �/ "$'��#*����%"+!����q����)��GHIJ� '$) *�+&'�#'-�
)#+ �$+�)#�
)#+ �$+��'F"(+' �q����*1' +"('�+&'�
)#+ �$+��-� *�1"��
)#+ �$+(��"#*' ��K� Q;R}RR:�|�Q:RR}RRRS�����TUVW�XYZ�[Y\\Y]Ŵ�_̀WVW\Yabcd�efW�ghYiZhWjWce�g\Uckl������)��GHIJ��**�+)�
)��"((")#"#F��#+'#+")#(�
"(+���q�
)#("*' �+&'��xm8ov�uov?5��xv8my�2�#*��('��xxv�8C�-&' '� '%'1�#+������
)�/%'+'�+&'�L?D865DD��oD5�344Bx�ov�@54xBC�
Page 157



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	���������������������������
�����������
���� �����

����
��� !"#�$%"&%"#�&��'())��**�*#�+�(��", �& �-�*#(+"$�#.���/��!0"#& �"� ��123456748�9:3;<5�=�""��>>"�! ,��?��")�$��%#"�%�)!�
��&#('&�@���A��������B�"�(�����
������
�
�����C��������������
��� !"#�$%(&��B &(D ) &E�FB"�& ����&��(�.� ��&"(!�=8<<�GHH<3;:I�JK�L16H6M:N:4O�63;�9:3637:6N�1P<7Q8RR�������B�STUV�&(."�B>�#"*"#"�'"��*�#�&%"�>#"*"##"!�D !!"#�D"*�#"�($(#!����W��$(#!�&%"�
��&#('&�D(�"!����E�B#�'%��"��'# &"# (�=># '"�(�!�FB() &E@�(�!�'�+>)"&"�(��#�'B#"+"�&��0()B(& ����">�#&����X?���B�STUV�#"'�#!�&%"��"$�
��&#('&����
��&#('&��"- �&"#���XX��!0"#& �"�&%"�
��&#('&�($(#!�0 (�
��&#('&��� �!"#�YZ� [J\\]\\J�̂�_̀�aP5<8P2N;bc���X�defg�hij�killimgn�opgfgliqrst�uvg�wxiyjxgzgsu�wles{|�������B�STUV�(!!�&��
�++ �� �� �-���&"�& ����
 �&���}���B�STUV�(>>)E�&%"�~27:6N��6N�<��2N:7O�=(�!�B�"�a22NQ:4�$%"#"�#")"0(�&@������!0"#& �"� ��
��&#('&��� �!"#�=�""��>>"�! ,��?��")�$��%#"�%�)!�
��&#('&�@�����
�+>)"&"�&%"���8:3<88�168<�GHH52�6N��<H254���/�
��� !"#�$%"&%"#�&��'())��**�*#�+�(��", �& �-�*#(+"$�#.���A��������B�"�(�����
������
�
�����C��������������
��� !"#�$%(&��B &(D ) &E�FB"�& ����&��(�.� ��&"(!�=�""�GHH<3;:I�JK�L16H6M:N:4O�63;�9:3637:6N�1P<7Q8�R@�������B�STUV�&(."�B>�#"*"#"�'"��*�#�&%"�>#"*"##"!�D !!"#�D"*�#"�($(#!����W��$(#!�&%"�
��&#('&�D(�"!����E�B#�'%��"��'# &"# (�=># '"�(�!�FB() &E@�(�!�'�+>)"&"�(��#�'B#"+"�&��0()B(& ����">�#&����X?���B�STUV�#"'�#!�&%"��"$�
��&#('&����
��&#('&��"- �&"#���XX���B�STUV�-"&�&%"�
��&#('&��"()"!���X���!0"#& �"�&%"�
��&#('&�($(#!�0 (�
��&#('&��� �!"#��Z� �25Q8�723456748�M<4�<<3��22;8�63;�8<5�:7<8�4P5<8P2N;��6N�<�63;��25Q8�aP5<8P2N;bc�/�X�defg�hij�killimgn�opgfgliqrst�uvg�wxiyjxgzgsu�wles{|�/�����B�STUV�(!!�&��
�++ �� �� �-���&"�& ����
 �&�/�}���B�STUV�(>>)E�&%"�~27:6N��6N�<��2N:7O�(�!�a22NQ:4�/���
�+>)"&"�&%"���8:3<88�168<�GHH52�6N��<H254�/���
��� !"#�$%"&%"#�&��'())��**�*#�+�(��", �& �-�*#(+"$�#.��/�/��*���&�B� �-�(��", �& �-�*#(+"$�#.��(!0"#& �"�&%"�
��&#('&�(�!� �0 &"�&"�!"#��&%#�B-%��#�
��&#('&�=����""!�&��*�))�$�(�������>#�'"��@���/�A���B�STUV�"0()B(&"�&%"�* �(�' ()��&(�! �-��*�&%"�&"�!"#"#��=~<<�GHH<3;:I�JKL�eqe�rlruh�esn��rsesyrel��vgy��R@�����B�����B�"�(�����
������
�
�����C���������������/�����B�STUV�&(."�B>�#"*"#"�'"��*�#�&%"�>#"*"##"!�D !!"#�D"*�#"�($(#!��/�W���B�STUV�'�+>)"&"�(��#�'B#"+"�&��0()B(& ����">�#&��
Page 158



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	���������������������������
�����������
���� �����

�������� !�"#$�
%&" �'"�(�)$!�%&�*%+ �'#%)$&�' ,"$ ,��-. ,'$��&!�/+�0,"*�������%+�1234�5$"�"#$�
%&" �'"�)$�0$!����6��%+�1234� $'% !�"#$�&$��
%&" �'"�%&�
%&" �'"��$5,)"$ �78� 9:;<=�>?�@AB=CA;DEF�G���HIJK�LMN�OMPPMQKR�STKJKPMUVWX�YZK�[\M]N\K̂ KWY�[PIW_̀�G�6��%+�1234��!!�"%�
%aa,)),%&,&5��&"$&",%&)�
,)"�G����%+�1234��..0*�"#$�b;cdeD�feDg=�h;Ddci��&!�@;;Djdk�G�l�
%a.0$"$�"#$�mgCdn=CC�oeC=�9ppB;<eD�q=p;Bk�G�r�
%&),!$ ��#$"#$ �"%�'�00�%ss�s %a��&�$t,)",&5�s �a$�% u�G����$s% $�'%aa$&',&5��&*�. %'+ $a$&"�'%a.0$"$��&�9ppB;<eD�k;�hB;cgB=�q=p;Bk�G�G��s�&%"�+),&5��&�$t,)",&5�s �a$�% uv�s%00%���&���w'%a.0,�&"�. %'$!+ $���)$$��..$&!,t��x�-yz{|}z~�~�������{������"# %+5#�� %
%&" �'"�G����%+�1234�$��0+�"$�"#$�s,&�&',�0�)"�&!,&5�%s�"#$��,&&,&5�(,!!$ �-9pp=nEd�������IUI�VPVYL�IWR��VWIW]VIP��ZK]����8���s�+),&5�������
������
�
������������������v�*%+�1234�+)$�"#$�
�(,&$"��ss,'$��"�&!� !�����
������
�
��������������������G�x��%+�1234�"�u$�+.� $s$ $&'$)�s% �"#$�. $s$  $!�(,!!$ �($s% $���� !��G�����%+�1234�'%a.0$"$���� %'+ $a$&"����0+�",%&��$.% "��G������� !�"#$�
%&" �'"�(�)$!�%&�*%+ �'#%)$&�' ,"$ ,��-. ,'$��&!�/+�0,"*�G��6��%+�1234�5$"�"#$�
%&" �'"�)$�0$!�G�����%+�1234� $'% !�"#$�&$��
%&" �'"�%&�
%&" �'"��$5,)"$ ����#$�����# $)#%0!�0$�$0)�� $�5,�$&�,&�9pp=nEd��������#$�
,5#"��%+'#��$5,a$�s% ��$�0"#��&!��%',�0��$ �,'$)�"*.$�
%&" �'")�,)�$t.0�,&$!��"�9pp=nEd�����hB;cgB=�=nk��pkd;nC���&!�#�)�!,ss$ $&"�"# $)#%0!�0$�$0)����$���� $�"#�"�,"�,)��,"�0�"#�"�*%+�'� $s+00*�$)",a�"$�"#$���0+$�%s�"#$�'%&" �'"����s�*%+�#��$�,))+$!�"$&!$ )�s% ���($0%��"# $)#%0!�'%&" �'"��&!�"#$�"$&!$ � $).%&)$)�,&!,'�"$�"#�"�"#$���0+$�%s�"#$�)+''$))s+0�"$&!$ ��,00�5%��(%�$�"#$�"# $)#%0!v�*%+�1234�)"%.�"#$�. %'$))��&!� $w"$&!$ �+&!$ ���������%���%,!�"#,)v�,"�,)�($""$ �"%�'%&),!$ �"$&!$ ,&5�+&!$ ������,&�"#$�s, )"�,&)"�&'$���
Page 159



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	����������
�����
���������������
����������� �����

�� ������ ��!"��#�$�%&'()&)����*����+,-� .)�)��(��/01/� �2�34�56323578�2972�29:�
;<26752�7=76>�7<>�3?@8:?:<2723;<�76:�57663:>�;A2�:BB:523C:8D1���63;6�2;�5;<26752�7=76>�D;A�EFGH�:<4A6:�2972�D;A6�;IJ:523C:4�76:�BA88D�7>>6:44:>�7<>�2972�788�7@@6;C784�2;�7=76>�344A:4�76:�5;C:6:>1��+K-� !''��L�(����!"��#��/M1/� ���6;5A6:?:<2��C78A723;<�7<>��@@6;C78��:@;62�EFGH�I:�5;?@8:2:>�3<�83<:�=329�29:��AI835��6;5A6:?:<2��:NA8723;<41���9:�6:@;62�EFGH�:O@873<�3<�BA88�9;=�D;A�97C:�5;?:�2;�29:�>:5343;<�2;�7=76>�2;�29:�@76235A876�4A@@83:6�3<�PA:423;<�B;6�788�@6;5A6:?:<24�7I;C:�Q0RS1��/M1T� �9:�6:@;62�5;<58A>:4�=329�7<�7@@6;C78�43N<72;6D�2;�7=76>�29:�
;<267521���;A�EFGH�97C:�29:�7@@6;@6372:�43N<U;BB�@63;6�2;�<;23BD3<N�29:�4A@@83:6V4W�;B�D;A6�>:5343;<1���::�!'')�#*X�+Y�Z [)&)��\�])()̂��*��_�B;6�BA629:6�>:273841��+̀-� a��*\b*�̂�Zc''(*)�_��/d1/� �I;C:�29:�����96:49;8>4�29:6:�76:�426352�6A8:4�;<�9;=�2;�>:I63:B�4A@@83:64�3<58A>3<N�7�Eefgehijk�/R�>7D��27<>42388��:63;>�@63;6�2;�5;<B36?3<N�
;<26752�7=76>1��!'')�#*X�+l������� ��!"��#�$�])m�*)\*�̂�N3C:4�?;6:�3<B;6?723;<1��/d1T� �B�29:�4A@@83:6�6:PA:424�7�B75:�2;�B75:�>:I63:Bn�32�34�<;6?78�7<>�5;A62:;A4�2;�>;�2934�=9:6:�29:�
;<26752�34�5;?@8:On�;B�93N9�C78A:�7<>o;6�974�27S:<�7�8;<N�23?:�2;�5;?@8:2:n�4;�8;<N�74�D;A�>;�4;�3<�7�267<4@76:<2�7<>�<;<U>34563?3<72;6D�=7D1��+-p-� qcm(* ��*��_��/�1/� �;6�
;<267524�7I;C:�29:�����96:49;8>4n�D;A�EFGH�4AI?32�7�
;<26752��=76>��;235:�3<�29:��r��1��/�1T� �88�
;<267524�7I;C:�QT0s�3<�C78A:�EFGH�I:�@AI8349:>�;<�
;<267524��3<>:61�Z))�!'')�#*X�Yt�uv)(�"�w[�)_[�(#������� �_� �ĉ[��mb�q����l��\��[)�x)̂c(��*��_y-��/�1z� �;A�EFGH�A@>72:�29:�
;<26752��:N342:6�V4::�!'')�#*X�̀�uw[)���&m*�)#�!c�[��*�b{_������� ��x)̂*_�)�y�
Page 160



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	����������
�����
���������������
����������� �����

������ ������ !�"#$%�&�'�(%)*+�#)�*,%�
�)*-.'*��%/#+*%-�#)�$#)%�0#*,�&�'�(%)*�-%*%)*#�)�1�$#'#%+�2344�5664789:�;<�=>?@A47B�C4B47B9>7D��

Page 161



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	���������������
�����
�������� �����

�� ��������� !"��#$! %��&'(� )*�* !+��,-.,� �/01�231�
4/25602�367�811/�6965:1:�;4<�=>?@�A<2�B/24�AC601�231�6D511:�04/25602�E6/6D1E1/2�04/254C7�6/:�E167<517.���4<�=>?@�51FB19�231�A540177�24�1/7<51�231�
4/25602�603B1F17�B27�48G102BF17�6/:�H<2<51�81/1HB27.��IJ(� ���� !"��K!�!L*M*����NO.,� �4<�=>?@�17268CB73�A54017717�H45�51045:B/D�231�5101BA2�4H�D44:7�6/:�A54D5177�4H�945PQ�51FB19B/D�A15H45E6/01�51A4527�120.��NO.N� �4<�=>?@�A<2�B/�AC601�8423�H45E6C�6/:�B/H45E6C�04EE</B062B4/7�24�E6/6D1�231�51C62B4/73BAQ�67�6AA54A5B621.��NO.R� �4<�=>?@�A<2�B/�AC601�6�E1234:�4H�06A2<5B/D�231�FB197�4H�231�715FB01�<7157SB/2151721:�726P134C:157�B/0C<:B/D�H11:860P�24�231E�4/�231�715FB01�A15H45E6/01���I&(� T*UV*$���N,.,� �4<�=>?@�51FB19�231�04EEB77B4/B/D�AC6/�W6D6B/72�6/;�036/D17�B/�A5B45B2B17S�48G102BF17X��N,.N� �4<�=>?@� 1FB19�231�5B7P�677177E1/27�6/:�E6P1�6/;�6E1/:E1/27�24�5174<501�677<EA2B4/7��N,.R� �4<�=>?@�51FB19�A540<51E1/2�AC6/7�24�B:1/2BH;�6/;�036/D17�45�BEA54F1E1/27�24�E1234:4C4D;�H45�/1Y2�2BE1��N,.Z� �CC�6/79157�24�684F1�=>?@�81�<71:�24�B/H45E�H<2<51�04EEB77B4/7��II(� ����V�[�[��\M] �U*M*����NN.,� �4<�734<C:�51FB19�;4<5�7<00177�6D6B/72�;4<5�45BDB/6C�AC6/7Q�B.1.�:B:�;4<�603B1F1�231�4<204E17�;4<�712�4<2�24�603B1F1�6/:�:4�;4<�</:15726/:�9362�04/25B8<21:�24�45�A51F1/21:�7<00177̂��
Page 162



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	���������������
�����
�������� �����

����� ��������� ���!"#�$��"��#!"%&%'�(&)��*���#!'�#�+��#",&*#���#"��!% ��)!-#��� #"��)��#%��"#�$���!"#�*�%)&%�����$�&./"�,&%'�$��"�/"�*#��#��!% ��-&���������0� �#1�#*)��%�)�#�,&#(���1��#",&*#���#"�2�)!-#��� #"��(�#%�"#,&#(&%'�(�#)�#"�)�#�
�..&��&�%&%'�!% ��"�*�"#.#%)���!%��(#"#���**#��1�����345� 6789:;<9�=>9?8@A78@���0�B� �C)#% &%'�!�
�%)"!*)�DEFG��%�$��!//#%�&%�/!")&*��!"�*&"*�.�)!%*#��H@??�IJJ?8KA>�LM�6789:;<9�N;:A;9A78@�;8K�=>9?8@A78@O5���1�!%�#C)#%�&�%�*�!��#��!��P##%�&%*�� # �&%�)�#�
�%)"!*)+�)�#%�&)�&��/#".&��&P�#�)��#C)#% �P�)�)�&������� ��%�$�P#� �%#�&1�&)�"#/"#�#%)��,!��#�1�"�.�%#$�)��#C)#% �!% �&1�)�#�/#"1�".!%*#��1�)�#���//�&#"�(!""!%)��&)��

Page 163



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	�����������������������	
������� �����

������ !�"�� ������ #�$%�&'("")*+�������� !�"� �,-�.//-0123-4�56�5,-4-�
��4��*�)� �,-�.17202458.529-�.8-.�6:�5,-��-45�6:��0;<.01�
67=20-1��>5,6825?��@�"A�B)'C�� �,-�
67=20-1��>5,6825?D4�1>5?�56�7.E-�.88.0;-7-054�56�4-3>8-�360520>6>4�27/869-7-05�20�5,-�F.?�20�F,23,�254�:>0352604�.8-�-G-8324-1H�,.920;�8-;.81�56�.�367=20.5260�6:�-36067?H�-::232-03?�.01�-::-3529-0-44�20�.33681.03-�F25,�4-35260�IJ�K�6:�5,-�
63.<�	69-807-05��35��LLL�.01�.44632.5-1�45.5>568?�;>21.03-�@C+ �M��N(OO "" (� �M�P�A��A (�"����N(�Q' !A�(Q�P�A�*�"A"���N(�A*)!A����
�>83,.420;�;6614H�4-8923-4�68�F68E4�5,86>;,�.0�-G5-80.<�4>//<2-8�68�36058.3568��,-�
67=20-1��>5,6825?D4�/>=<24,-1�<245�6:�:>5>8-�/863>8-7-05�.01�367724426020;�.3529252-4�.=69-�RSTHTTTU���,-�205-05260�24�56�,2;,<2;,5�56�/65-052.<�4>//<2-84�5,-�:685,36720;�6//685>0252-4�:68�5-01-820;U��,24�24�.�45.5>568?�8-V>28-7-05�>01-8�
63.<247��35U���4-5�6:�3283>745.03-4�5,.5�38-.5-4�.�824E�5,.5�.0�2012921>.<D4�.=2<25?�56�.//<?�W>1;-7-05�68�.35�20�60-�86<-�24�68�36><1�=-H�27/.28-1�68�20:<>-03-1�=?�.�4-3601.8?�205-8-45U��0�.;8--7-05�56�4>//<?�	6614X�-8923-4X�68E4�:687-1�F,-0�5,-8-�24�.0�6::-8�=?�60-�/.85?�.01�.0�.33-/5.03-�6:�5,.5�6::-8�=?�.�4-3601�/.85?U����
6058.35�3.0�=-�:687-1�9-8=.<<?�.4�F-<<�.4�20�F82520;U�

Page 164



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	�����������������������	
������� �����

���� !"��#$! %�&��'"(������� !"��&��'"(�������� !"��)(*'+�( ������ !"�+�,'�%( ��
�-�./012345161-3�1-3121/�78�.�79812�4-�3:1��;���3<�./0451�4-3121531/�=.23415�3:.3�.�
<-32.>3�:.5�711-�.?.2/1/�78�3:1�79812�3<�.�-.61/�59==@412A����-�./012345161-3�1-3121/�78�.�79812�4-�3:1��;���3<�./0451�4-3121531/�=.23415�<B�3:1�4-31-34<-�<B�3:1�79812�3<�C<�3<�6.2D13�3<�798�C<</5E51204>15E?<2D5A���3�C4015�/13.4@5�<B�3:1�21F942161-35�<B�3:1�79812A��:1�
<674-1/��93:<2438G5�21=<543<28�B<2�.@@�435�>9221-3�
<-32.>35�.-/��2.61?<2D��C21161-35H�@<>.31/�<-��2<
<-32.>3A��:1�	<012-61-3G5�?175431�<-�?:4>:�.@@�<==<239-43415�3:.3�.21�./0123451/�B<2�
<-32.>35�.-/��2.61?<2D��C21161-35�I.-/�>.@@�<BB5�B2<6��2.61?<2D��C21161-35J�B<2�C<</5�51204>15�.-/�?<2D5�.7<01�KLMHNNN�OPQR�71�=97@45:1/A��<9�./0123451�<-�
<-32.>35��4-/12�04.�3:1��2<
<-32.>3�585316A���ST'�(%�#U�V� '�W�� �:1��153�<B��-C@.-/�
<674-1/��93:<2438��XY+� �:151�
<-32.>3��3.-/4-C��2/125�I4->@9/4-C�3:1��==1-/4>15J�Z[�\V (+V�]%+� �:1�B4-.->4.@�3:215:<@/5�.7<01�?:4>:�.�=2<>92161-3�04.��;���?4@@�-<26.@@8�71�21F9421/H�.5�513�<93�.3�#̂ (̂�%'_�̀a�bZ[�c �"U (S(���\V (+V�]%+�d�\'S(+"!](+e��,'�!�"'!]�)(*U]!�'��+��,Yf#�� �:1�
<674-1/��93:<2438G5��4-.->4.@��1C9@.34<-5H�?:4>:�>.-�71�B<9-/�<-�3:1��153�<B��-C@.-/�
<674-1/��93:<2438��175431A��:1��211/<6�<B��-B<26.34<-��>3�LNNN�.-/�3:1��-042<-61-3.@��-B<26.34<-��1C9@.34<-5�LNNg�,� $! %�c]!�� �:1�
<674-1/��93:<2438G5��<2?.2/��@.-H�?:4>:�>.-�71�B<9-/�<-�3:1�
<674-1/��93:<2438��175431A�

Page 165



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	�����������������������	
������� �����

���� !"�#�$%�  � &'��( & ��)�*�+&,+-) .�(��&'�����/&0+'�'+"&�'"�1 &2 ��"��/11�
�3�456789::;<�;=899693>�>?;>�@9>@�A5>�>?9�B8CD9@E�@98FCD9�:9F9:@E�;3G�>986@�;3G�DA3GC>CA3@�HA8�@57@9I593>�D;::�AHH�A8G98@J����?9�	9398;:��8C3DCB:9@�@9>�A5>�;>������>;>9693>�AH��8C3DCB:9@J��3�;88;3=9693>�KC::�79�;�=8;3>�K?93�>?9�
A67C39G��5>?A8C>L�=CF9@�;�GA3;>CA3�>A�;3�A8=;3C@;>CA3�KC>?A5>�89D9CFC3=�;�7939HC>�C3�89>583J���?9�A8=;3C@;>CA3�C@�3A>�A7:C=9G�>A�B8AFCG9�>?9�@98FCD9J���>�D;3�G9DCG9�3A>�>A�B8AFCG9�>?9�@98FCD9�75>�KA5:G�>?93�?;F9�>A�89B;L�>?9�GA3;>CA3J��?9�C3FC>;>CA3�>A�>93G98�C@�@93>�;>�>?9�@>;=9�AH�>?9�B8AD589693>�B8AD9@@�K?93�LA5�C3FC>9�@9:9D>9G�7CGG98@�>A�B89@93>�>?9C8�>93G98@�C3�89@BA3@9�>A�>?9�@>;>9G�89I5C89693>@�;3G�9F;:5;>CA3�D8C>98C;J�M+%N'�1"O,N�P %+� �����M",�)��
�?9�
C=?>��A5D?��9=C69�C@�;�@B9DCHCD�@9>�AH�85:9@�HA8�
A3>8;D>@�HA8�D98>;C3�@98FCD9@�>?;>�>93G�>A�79�AH�:AK98�C3>989@>�>A�D8A@@�7A8G98�B8AFCG98@J��>�C3D:5G9@�D98>;C3�@ADC;:E�?9;:>?�;3G�9G5D;>CA3�@98FCD9@J���?9�:C@>�AH�@98FCD9@�>A�K?CD?�
���;BB:C9@�C@�DAF989G�+&�$-- &2+Q�RST��C>?C3�>?9��G6C3C@>8;>CF9��89;�AH�>?9�
A67C39G��5>?A8C>L��U".'�V,"&"�+,�))W�$20�&'�% "O.�1 &2 ��"��UV$1��XYZ�� ��K;8GC3=�;�
A3>8;D>�HA8�KA8[@E�=AAG@�A8�@98FCD9@�7;@9G�A3�;�DA67C3;>CA3�AH�7A>?�AF98;::�DA@>�����@98FCD9�9:9693>@�;3G�3A>�\5@>�DA@>�;:A39J���?9��;69G��5LC3=��HHCD98�KC>?�89@BA3@C7C:C>L�HA8�>?9�B8AD589693>�B8AD9@@�H8A6�@>;8>�>A�HC3C@?�ZY]�� �5>:C39��5@C39@@�
;@9��

Page 166



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	�����������������������	
������� �����

������ � �!"#$%&&'�$(�)*&�
$!+,-&.��/)*$0,)%��123�����123�45678�9:;�< 5��==������>?778�� �>�8��;�5:�@?�=;�5::9� ����������< 545:; 9�;�

�*&��((,A,B#�C$/0-B#�$(�)*&��/0$"&B-��-,$-D�E*&0&�
$-)0BA)'�B-.��0B!&E$0F��G0&&!&-)'�B0&�B.H&0),'&.�)$�"$)&-),B#�'/""#,&0'�BA0$''�)*&���I����"0$A/0&!&-)�&J&0A,'&�)*B)�*B'�+&&-�AB00,&.�$/)�,-�BAA$0.B-A&�E,)*�)*&�0/#&'�$(�)*&��/0$"&B-��-,$-�/-.&0�)*&��/+#,A�
$-)0BA)'��&G/#B),$-'�KL�M�B-.�)*&��,0&A),H&�KL�NOKNO���$-�"/+#,A�"0$A/0&!&-)I���&&�P77�:Q�R�ST�< 5�? �6�:;�< 5��==�=�($0�B�#,')�$(�)*&�!B,-�)%"&'�$(�"0$A/0&!&-)�"0$A&./0&'I����U/&'),$--B,0&�E*,A*�,'�/'&.�,-�A&0)B,-�"0$A/0&!&-)�"0$A&./0&'�E*,A*�B##$E�"0$A/0&0'�)$�'*$0)#,')�)*&�-/!+&0�$(�A$!"B-,&'�)*B)�E,##�+&�,-H,)&.�)$��&-.&0I���+$H&�����*0&'*$#.'�)*,'�VWXY� ��8��;�;Z��49[�:�;��������=;9:Q9 Q�>3<<\]2̂�>2\24_]�̀ �@32>_]�̀ P̀]̂2�9:Q�9==5��9;�Q�a?�Q9:��b�������
������
�
�����c�������������,'�����"&0!,))&.�($0�"0$A/0&!&-)'�HB#/&.�+&)E&&-�dKMF�B-.�d�eM�+/)�AB-�+&�/'&.�B+$H&�d�eMF�($0��$0F'�A$-)0BA)'I���0&H,$/'#%�AB##&.�B��ccD�f'&&�P77�:Q�R�ST�< 5�? �6�:;�< 5��==�=�($0�!$0&�.&)B,#'gI��*&�
$!+,-&.��/)*$0,)%h'�"0$A/0&!&-)�"$0)B#�@?5;�i@?5;9;�5:����̂�a?89;�5:=�� ��0&U/&')�($0�"0,A,-G�B-.O$0�U/B#,)%�+,.�(0$!�B�"$)&-),B#�'/""#,&0�($0�G$$.'O'&0H,A&'OE$0F'�+&#$E�dMLDLLLI���,!,#B0�)$�B��&-.&0�+/)�E,)*�!$0&�#,!,)&.�.&)B,#�G&-&0B##%�0&U/,0&.�(0$!�+,..&0'I���*&��/+#,A�
$-)0BA)'��&G/#B),$-'�KL�M��
Page 167



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	�����������������������	
������� �����

���� �!"�� �#$%&�'#&()#%*&�+,�*-#��'#$�./0�1��23�4�5�67"�2!�� �-#�&8-#9#�+,�)#:#;$*(+%&�&#*�+<*�$*�=>>�! �?�@A�B./0�1��23�4�5�67"�2!�C�.�5�/"�5��"��.2/�75�D75E��������.2/�75�D75E��=/"�������."7! �"�55�F�G�2 �


(&*&�+,�$HH'+I#)�&<HH:(#'&��#&8'(J#)�(%�*-#��+8($:�K$:<#��8*�$&�(9H'+I#9#%*&�*+�*-#�#8+%+9(8L�&+8($:�$%)M+'�#%I('+%9#%*$:�N#::�J#(%;�+,�*-#��'#$O��+L�*-#�J#%#,(*&�&+<;-*�8+<:)�J#�(%�*-#�,+'9�+,�&+8($:�J#%#,(*&�P,+'�#Q$9H:#�'#)<8(%;�$%*(�&+8($:�J#-$I(+<'RL�#8+%+9(8�J#%#,(*&�P,+'�#Q$9H:#�(%8'#$&(%;�:+8$:�#9H:+S9#%*RL�+'�#%I('+%9#%*$:�J#%#,(*&�P,+'�#Q$9H:#�'#)<8(%;�:+8$:�8+%;#&*(+%RO���-#��<J:(8��#'I(8#&�P�+8($:�K$:<#R��8*��T��L�N-(8-�'#U<('#&�*-#�
+9J(%#)��<*-+'(*S�*+�8+%&()#'L�H'#�H'+8<'#9#%*L�-+N�N-$*�(*�H'+8<'#&�9(;-*�(9H'+I#�*-#�#8+%+9(8L�&+8($:�$%)�#%I('+%9#%*$:�N#::�J#(%;�+,�*-#��'#$L�$%)�-+N�J#&*�*+�<&#�*-#�H'+8<'#9#%*�H'+8#&&�*+�&#8<'#�*-$*�(9H'+I#9#%*O���-#'#�(&�$:&+�$�)<*S�*+�8+%&()#'�N-#*-#'�*+�<%)#'*$V#�$%S�8+%&<:*$*(+%�(%�9$V(%;�(*&�)#8(&(+%&O���WXYZX[\]̂��T�)$S�H#'(+)�PN-(8-�W_̀a�J#�$HH:(#)�*+�$J+I#�����-'#&-+:)&�H'+8<'#9#%*&R�J#*N##%�*-#�%+*(,(8$*(+%�*+�&<HH:(#'&�+,�*-#�)#8(&(+%�*+�$N$')�*-#�
+%*'$8*�$%)�*-#�)$*#�+,�&(;%(%;M#%*#'(%;�(%*+�*-#�
+%*'$8*O����-#�H#'(+)�(&�(%*#%)#)�*+�;(I#�<%&<88#&&,<:�*#%)#'#'&�*-#�+HH+'*<%(*S�*+�8-$::#%;#�*-#�$N$')�(,�*-#S�N(&-O���-#�H#'(+)�(&�:+%;#'�(,�%+*(,(8$*(+%&�$'#�%+*�&#%*�#:#8*'+%(8$::SO�
Page 168



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	�����������������������	
������� �����

����� ����! �"!#$��$�%�$����&'(��
��)*+,*-.�/0)�1)23245�64780)�+,692.:�;27�/)0<�6�10.*4.269�-,1192*)�/0)�5007-8-*)=23*-8>0)?-�6;0=*�@ABCBBBD��2<296)�.0�6�E,0.*�;,.�<0)*�7*.629*7�1)010-69-�6)*�5*4*)699:�)*+,2)*7�/)0<�.*47*)*)-D��F*�.0.69�304.)63.�=69,*�6.�>F23F�:0,������67=*).2-*�:0,)�304.)63.�24�.F*��G��D���**��11*472H��I�/0)�.F*�JBJB�J��9*=*9-D���F*��)64-/*)�0/��47*).6?245-�K�)0.*3.204�0/��<190:<*4.L��*5,96.204-�JBBID��
*52-96.204�>F23F�1)0.*3.-�*<190:<*4.�)25F.-�0/�.F0-*�>F0-*�M0;�>299�;*�.)64-/*))*7�.0�6�4*>�*<190:*)�,104�3F645*�0/�304.)63.0)�;:�6>6)7�0/�6�
04.)63.D�NO$P��Q# �R#��S�# �NQR��F*�01.2<,<�30<;246.204�0/�>F09*�0/�92/*�30-.-�647�+,692.:�K0)�/2.4*--�/0)�1,)10-*L�0/�.F*�5007-C�>0)?-�0)��*)=23*-�.0�<**.�.F*�
0<;24*7��,.F0)2.:T-�)*+,2)*<*4.�NU�� V69,*��77*7��6H�

Page 169



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	�����������������������
�������������� �����

������ !�"#�$%&�'!�(�) *�+�� ,#�$*�)-./)+�0�1*2�)3��'4�53-�+3*1�+��� �6789:98��::987;<�=>?�>66;@A7�7B7=6C9@D<�C@�CE7<7�
��<�FC@�CE7�7BC7DC�CE>C�9C�9<�G>H:IGG?�>JG7�C@�K@�<@L�9D�M7DI9D7G?�I;M7DC�<9CI>C9@D<�>DKN@;�HE7;7�CE7;7�9<�>�<@IDK�G7M>GO�:9D>D89>G�@;�P>GI7�:@;��@D7?�;7><@D�F�77������� !�,"�%/3�(��*Q�R�1�S.) *�+TU���E7?�V4%5W�� X� M9A7�;7><@D<�:@;�K@9DM�<@�@D�CE7��B7=6C9@D��@;=�F>DK�;78@;K�CE7<7�9D�CE7�=9DIC7<�@:�CE7�;7G7A>DC�=77C9DMLY�X� �E7�8@=6G7C7K�>DK�<9MD7K�7B7=6C9@D�:@;=�V4%5�J7�7DC7;7K�9D�CE7�
@DC;>8C��7M9<C7;�F+��������� !�Z�$*�)-./)�[�S +)�-L�� �E7�:@GG@H9DM�>;7�8@D<9K7;7K�>8876C>JG7�;7><@D<�:@;�<77\9DM�>D�7B7=6C9@DW��X� ]I>DC9:9>JG7�>DK�<9MD9:98>DC�8@<C�>DK�7::9897D8?�<>A9DM<�8>D�J7�>8E97A7K�CE;@IME�<77\9DM�>D�>GC7;D>C9A7�;@IC7Y�X� ;7><@D<�@:�7BC;7=7�I;M7D8?�=7>D�CE>C�D@;=>G�C9=7�G9=9C<�8>DD@C�J7�=7CO�9D8GIK9DM�><�>�;7<IGC�@:�ID:@;7<77D�7=7;M7D8?�@;�K9<;I6C9@D�C@�CE7�
@=J9D7K��ICE@;9C?�<7;A987<Y�X� CE7�
@=J9D7K��ICE@;9C?�H@IGK�@CE7;H9<7�J7�7B6@<7K�C@�9==7K9>C7�>DK�<9MD9:98>DC�:9D>D89>GO�G7M>G�@;�;76IC>C9@D>G�;9<\�CE>C�E><�J77D�9K7DC9:97K�9D�CE7�;7G7A>DC�;9<\�;7M9<C7;Y�X� @DG?�@D7�
@DC;>8C@;�9<�@Ĵ78C9A7G?�>JG7�C@�6;@A9K7�CE7�H@;\<O�<7;A987<�@;�<I66G97<�9D�]I7<C9@DO�:@;�7B>=6G7�HE7;7�CE7�<I66G97;�E><�7B8GI<9A7��DC7GG78CI>G��;@67;C?O�>;C9<C98�@;�@CE7;�;9MEC<O�9<�>�=@D@6@G?�@;�HE7;7�CE7�M@@K<�J@IMEC�>;7�:@;�;7_<>G7�F9D�HE98E�8><7�CE7�7B7=6C9@D�V4%5�J7�C@�CE7�DI=J7;�@:�̀I@C7<�N��7DK7;<�CE>C�>;7�<@IMECLY�X� >KK9C9@D>G�@;�D7H�<7;A987<O�<I66G97<�@;�H@;\<�>;7�;7]I9;7K�HE98EO�CE;@IME�ID:@;7<77D�89;8I=<C>D87<O�H7;7�D@C�9D8GIK7K�9D�>D�7B9<C9DM�
@=J9D7K��ICE@;9C?�
@DC;>8C�>DK�>;7�D787<<>;?�:@;�CE7�8@=6G7C9@D�@:�CE7�
@DC;>8C�>DKN@;�8>DD@C�J7�8>;;97K�@IC�<76>;>C7G?U�X� D7H�H@;\<�@;�<7;A987<N<I66G97<�>;7�;7]I9;7K�HE98E�>;7�>�;767C9C9@D�@:�H@;\<O�<7;A987<N<I66G97<�8>;;97K�@IC�IDK7;�CE7�@;9M9D>G�
@DC;>8CO�6;@A9K7K�CE7?�>;7�;7]I9;7K�H9CE9D�a�?7>;�@:�CE7�@;9M9D>G�
@DC;>8CU�X� M@@K<�>;7�;7]I9;7K�><�>�6>;C9>G�;76G>87=7DC�:@;�@;�>KK9C9@D�C@�7B9<C9DM�M@@K<�@;�9D<C>GG>C9@D<�>DK�@JC>9D9DM�CE7=�:;@=�>D@CE7;�<@I;87�H@IGK�;7<IGC�9D�
Page 170



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	�����������������������
�������������� �����

����� !"�#�$�"%��&�'�( &� �&"���!$�")�*���!$�'�++��,$"�)(����� )&!"�����&��!��")�!��)-����,�!&)�&)���')'�"*!"�!��).)� "����/�$$�012�#)�3&!�")'�/*)&)�"*�(��)!�(�"*)�
��#��)'��,"*�&�"%�/�,$'���"�#)���� $%��3�/�"*�"*)�	)�)&!$��&���� $)(��&�3)�)&!$�$!/-����45�61027892:�8;1<=�2>=�?@�A>7=:>1BC:��� ��,��!���"�).)� "�"*)�!  $��!"�����+�"*)���� &��,&)�)�"�&,$)(-����,��!%��))'�"�����(�')&��"*)&� &��,&)�)�"�&�,")(-��))�DEE=0CFG�HI�JK719L7=M=02�8;1<=�2>=�?@�A>7=:>1BC:N�+�&�')"!�$(-���+�%�,�!&)�*!O��3�'�++��,$"%�%�,�P@QA����(,$"�/�"*�"*)�����"�&��3��++��)&�+�&���&)���+�&�!"���-�

Page 171



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	������������������������������������
�� �����

������ !�"#�$%& ��&&�'() *&��+#� ,���-./��� �0123411�456271�8970141�93�:6;5�79315250541�<2=65�9<�:<93=�>46;?290<�23�564�:9<@A�98�>0123411B���64�89@@9:23=�:2@@�64@C�D90�59�;AA<411�45627;@�A2@4EE;1�A0<23=�D90<�C<970<4E435�C<97411B��F#� GH���HI�GH��%*(��� �@@�C<970<4E435�4J4<72141�KLMN�>4�7;<<24A�905�:256�9C433411�;3A�5<;31C;<437D�;3A�:256�2354=<25D�;3A�8;2<3411�59�;@@�10CC@24<1B���� �88274<1�98�564�
9E>234A��0569<25D�KLMN�793A075�564E14@?41�23�@234�:256�564�
9E>234A��0569<25DO1����
9A4�98�
93A075�237@0A23=�:256�<4=;<A1�59�564�<4742?23=�98�691C25;@25D�;3A�=2851�;3A�564�=2?23=�;3A�<4742?23=�98�1C9319<162CB��"#� P��.-.( H��HI�QH/�&��%- �R�S����- �R��� 
9E>234A��0569<25D��4E>4<1�;3A�4EC@9D441�23?9@?4A�23�564�543A4<23=�C<97411�;3A�A4;@23=�:256�7935<;759<1�KLMN�>4�7@4;<�93�564�14C;<;5293�98�7@2435�;3A�7935<;759<�<9@41�:25623�564�
9E>234A��0569<25DB���4329<�4EC@9D441�:69�6;?4�>956�;�7@2435�;3A�7935<;759<�<41C9312>2@25D�KLMN�>4�;:;<4�98�564�344A�89<�;779035;>2@25D�;3A�9C433411B��� 
9E>234A��0569<25D��4E>4<�;3A�4EC@9D441�:69�;<4�C<2?D�59�79382A4352;@�2389<E;5293�93��43A4<1�9<�79151�89<�42564<�2354<3;@�9<�4J54<3;@�7935<;759<1�KLMN�395�A217@914�56;5�2389<E;5293�59�;3D�03;0569<214A�C;<5D�9<�9<=;321;5293B��9<�80<564<�2389<E;5293T�144�564��4E>4<1O�
9A4�98��<;75274�=02A;374�A970E435B��U#� GH�I/ *(&�HI�V�(�-�&(��� �64<4�KLMN�>4�39�7938@275�98�2354<415�:256�;3D�10CC@24<1�9<�7935<;759<1B���64<4�;�7938@275�21�2A4352824AT�564�E4E>4<�98�15;88�79374<34A�KLMN�395�5;W4�;3D�80<564<�C;<5�23�564�543A4<23=�C<97411T�59�C<414<?4�564�2354=<25D�98�564�C<97411B���9<�80<564<�;A?274T�7935;75�564��93259<23=��88274<B��X#� GH--%�( H���
Page 172



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	������������������������������������
�� �����

� 
����� !��"#$�%�#&�� �� %'�(�!� �)*�&  '�+,-.�� �(/(% �#$(#��#��'�(�' %��"'�0%����(*��11 �0 �1�%�#$ ��0�%%")#*&�#��% 0 �2 ��%�3�2 �(�&�3�1#4�*�(�4�1  4�% /(%!��%�(!2(�#(3 �1�%�!���34��%���#�!���34�(�&#$��3��%�'$�/��3�1(2�"%4��%�!�'1(2�"%4�#��(�&�) %'������#$ �%��11�0�(*�0()(0�#&5���1�(��(** 3(#�����'��(! 4��#��'�1�%�#$ ���!�2�!"(*�#��! ���'#%(# �#$(#�(�&�'"0$�% /(%!'�$(2 ���#��  ��0�%%")#*&���#(�� !5���1�&�"��  !�1"%#$ %�3"�!(�0 4�&�"�'$�"*!�'  6�(!2�0 �1%���#$ �����#�%��3��11�0 %5��78� 9:;�<=�>?@A@B?AC�D;:<EFB;:��� 
����� !��"#$�%�#&�� �� %'�(�!��11�0 %'�+,-.� �'"% �#$(#�#$ &�"' �)"�*�0�1"�!'� �#%"'# !�#��#$ �����(�% ')��'��* �(�!�*(/1"*��(�� %�(�!����(00�%!(�0 �/�#$�#$ �
����� !��"#$�%�#&G'����(�0�(*�� 3"*(#���'5���$ &�'$�"*!�'#%�2 �#�� �'"% �H(*" �1�%���� &�#��#$ ��% (�(�!�#��(2��!�* 3(*�0$(** �3 �#��#$ �
����� !��"#$�%�#&5��I8� J<KKL?@M��� �#��'�% 0�3��' !�#$(#�*���&��3��'�(���%�(*�(�!�) %1 0#*&�* 3�#��(# � * � �#��1�#$ �)%�0 ''��1�*�0(*�3�2 %�(�0 �$�/ 2 %��#��'���)�%#(�#�#$(#�� �� %'�)%�# 0#�#$ �%���)(%#�(*�#&�(�!���# 3%�#&�/$ ��! (*��3�/�#$� N# %�(*�0��#%(0#�%'�(�!�'"))*� %'5���� � �� %'�+,-.�OP.��% (0$�#$ �
����� !��"#$�%�#&�
�! ��1�
��!"0#��&�*�'# ���3�#���%�% 0 �2��3�2� /)���#'�1%���0��#%(0#�%'�(�!�'"))*� %'��%��#$ %���# % '# !�)(%#� '�"�* ''�#$ &��(6 ��#�0* (%�#$(#�#$ &�(% �6  )��3�(���) �����!5���!�0(#��3�(���('�#�/(%!�(�)(%#�0"*(%�)%�!"0#4�'"))*� %��%�0��#%(0#�%�/�"*!�)% Q"!�0 ���)(%#�(*�#&�(�!�0�"*!�* (!�#��(�* 3(*�0$(** �3 �(3(��'#�#$ �
����� !��"#$�%�#&5��R8� ><FS;F�T;:U�<=�V@MCA@W�X<SK?@;W�YEUZ<F?UL�VS[C<L;;:��� 
����� !��"#$�%�#&�� �� %'�(�!� �)*�&  '�'$�"*!� �! (2�"%�#�� �'"% �#$(#�/$ % �#$ &�0��#%(0#�/�#$�(�'"))*� %�#��)%�2�! �' %2�0 '��%�/�%6'�#��#$ �
����� !��"#$�%�#&4�#$(#�#$ �'"))*� %�!� '���#� �)*�&�(�1�%� %�
����� !��"#$�%�#&� �)*�&  �/$ ��)%�!"0��3�(�!�'"���##��3�#$ �% ')��' �#��#$ �# �! %5���$�'�/�**� �'"% �#$(#�(**�'"))*� %'����#$ �# �! %��3�)%�0 ''�(�!�#% (# !�1(�%*&�(�!�#$(#������ �'"))*� %��'�3�2 ��(�# �! %��3�(!2(�#(3 �(�!�% ') 0#'�
����� !��"#$�%�#&�0��1�! �#�(*�#&5�
Page 173



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	�����������������������
����������
���������

�
���
���������������������
����������������
����������
����� �����

���� !"#�$%�&' ("!� )"*+"),-�. )�++�/)0*+�12'��2),-�3*)*�12')�/)"' -�42* 5�*2� /,�* !�6�!*/)"' ��7%� &' ("!� )"*+"),��898� �:;�
<=>?@;A��BC:<D?CE�:FG�F�D;GH<@G?>?I?CE�C<�;@GBD;�C:FC�?@J<D=FC?<@�HD<K?A;A�C<�GBHHI?;DG�F@A�HD<K?A;A�>E�GBHHI?;DG�?G�CD;FC;A�L<@J?A;@C?FIIE9���:?G�?G�@<C�<@IE�M<<A�HDFLC?L;�>BC�FIG<�M?K;G�C:;�GBHHI?;DG�L<@J?A;@L;�C:FC�C:;E�FD;�>;?@M�CD;FC;A�JF?DIE�F@A�N?C:<BC�A?GLD?=?@FC?<@9����@J<D=FC?<@�HD<K?A;A�>E�C:;�
<=>?@;A��BC:<D?CE�?G�M?K;@�C<�GBHHI?;DG�?@�L<@J?A;@L;�F@A�<@IE�C<�C:<G;�N:<=�C:;E�@;;A�C<�L<@GBIC�J<D�C:;�HBDH<G;�<J�HD;HFD?@M�C:;��;@A;D��GBL:�FG�HD<J;GG?<@FI�FAK?G<DG�<D�O<?@C�>?AA;DG9��89P� �J�F�
<@JI?LC�<J��@C;D;GC�FD?G;G�<D�?J�FC�F@E�C?=;�ABD?@M�C:;�HD<LBD;=;@C�?C�?G�A?GL<K;D;A�C:FC�C:;�C;@A;D;D�:FG�@<C�FLC;A�L<@J?A;@C?FIIE��C:;�
<=>?@;A��BC:<D?CE�:FG�C:;�D?M:C�C<�;I?=?@FC;�C:;=�JD<=�C:;�HD<LBD;=;@C�;Q;DL?G;9��89R� �;@A;D;DG�:FK;�C:;�D?M:C�C<�GCFC;�N:FC�;I;=;@CG�<J�C:;?D��;@A;D�D;GH<@G;�C:;E�NF@C�C<�D;=F?@�L<@J?A;@C?FI�:<N;K;D�B@A;D�C:;��D;;A<=�<J��@J<D=FC?<@��LC�C:;�
<=>?@;A��BC:<D?CE�STUV�HD<K?A;�?@J<D=FC?<@�D;WB;GC;A�N?C:�G<=;�;QL;HC?<@G�GBL:�FG�L<==;DL?FIIE�L<@J?A;@C?FI�?C;=G�XHD?L?@M��?@C;II;LCBFI�HD<H;DCE�;CL9Y�N:?L:�LF@�>;�D;AFLC;A�JD<=�C:;�K;DG?<@�HB>I?G:;A�?@�C:;�HB>I?L�A<=F?@9�
<@CDFLC<DGZ�L<<H;DFC?<@�=FE�>;�@;;A;A�C<�;@GBD;�C:;�
<=>?@;A��BC:<D?CE�L<=HI?;G�N?C:�D;WB;GCG�J<D�?@J<D=FC?<@9��[%� . )�++�/)0*+�12'��2),��P98� \�@C;II;LCBFI��D<H;DCE��?M:CG]�?@LIBA;G�HFC;@CG��?@K;@C?<@G��CDFA;�=FD̂G��G;DK?L;�=FD̂G��I<M<G��A;G?M@�D?M:CG��L<HED?M:C��AFCF>FG;�D?M:CG��A<=F?@�@F=;G��CDFA;�<D�>BG?@;GG�@F=;G��=<DFI�D?M:CG�F@A�<C:;D�G?=?IFD�D?M:CG�<D�<>I?MFC?<@G9��P9P� 	;@;DFIIE�GH;F̂?@M��FII�?@C;II;LCBFI�HD<H;DCE�D?M:CG�?@�FII�N<D̂G�<D�GBHHI?;G�HD<K?A;A�B@A;D�F�
<@CDFLC�N:?L:�FD;�ND?CC;@�<D�HD<ABL;A�<@�F�>;GH<̂;�<D�LBGC<=?_;A�>FG?G�N<BIA�>;�<N@;A�>E�C:;�
<=>?@;A��BC:<D?CE�F@A�C:;�L<@CDFLC<D�G:<BIA�>;�D;WB?D;A�C<�;@GBD;�C:FC�?C�FII<NG�GBL:�<N@;DG:?H9��P9R� �<N;K;D��N:;D;�C:;�GBHHI?;D�HD<K?A;G�;Q?GC?@M�?@C;II;LCBFI�HD<H;DCE�D?M:C�HD<C;LC;A�=FC;D?FI�C<�C:;�
<=>?@;A��BC:<D?CE�B@A;D�F�
<@CDFLC��?C�:FG�C<�NFDDF@C�?C�:FG�C:;�D?M:C�C<�A<�G<�F@A�?C�JBIIE�?@A;=@?J?;G�C:;�
<=>?@;A��BC:<D?CE�FMF?@GC�FII�I<GG�<D�I?F>?I?CE�
Page 174



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	�����������������������
����������
���������

�
���
���������������������
����������������
����������
����� �����

����� !�"�#$�� %�&'��(�)��&%�� &*++*,&-�+�)�#)*�&%���!'&��,+��$������� !�.#&'�"�#$��-,'�*/��&� !�$�&*���+�� (�� ��*+�&�# �&#�� %��-,'�.*�)#0*�1#�02��34� 5676�89:7;<7=:>��?2@� �'*���&����#&*,&�# ��,&�@��A�B���C����� ��,&�#"����+��$* &�1'�,'�(*"� *���D�+�1�# �&'*�)�#,*��� !�#"�(�&��# �=E;>7=F=6GH;�H=I=>J�K;:KH;4��&����&'*�$�� �)�*,*�#"�+*!��+�&�# �&'�&�!#L*� ��&'*�)�#&*,&�# �#"�)*��# �+�(�&��� �&'*��D2���++��""�,*�����*�+*!�++%�#.+�!*(�&#�,#$)+%�1�&'�&'*��,&2��?2M� �'*�
#$.� *(��-&'#��&%N���*�$��� (�
# (�&�# ��#"�
# &��,&�,# &�� ���(�&��)�#&*,&�# �,+�-�*�1'�,'��&�&*��1'�&�,# &��,&#���,� �� (�,� N&�(#�1�&'�� %�)*��# �+�(�&��)�#L�(*(�&#�&'*$�- (*����
# &��,&2��?2?� � �,*�&�� �
# &��,&��1'*�*����-))+�*������*O-��*(�&#�)�#,*���)*��# �+�(�&��#��'#+(�)*��# �+�� "#�$�&�# �"#��&'*�)-�)#�*�#"�*/*,-&� !�&'*�
# &��,&��&'* ��""�,*����'#-+(�� ,+-(*���O-*�&�#  ���*��*+�&� !�&#��� "#�$�&�# �	#L*� � ,*����-*��� (�*L�+-�&*�&'*��*�)# �*�2��	-�(� ,*�,� �.*�#.&�� *(�"�#$�&'*�� "#�$�&�# �	#L*� � ,*�� �� �!*�2��P4� Q96>RK69;><S���2@� � (*��&'*�
#,�+�	#L*� $* &���� �)��* ,%�
#(*�B&'*�"#++#1� !��&*$��TUVW�.*�)-.+��'*(2�� X� �++�� (�L�(-�+��&*$��#"�*/)* (�&-�*��.#L*�YZ[[\��X� *L*�%�&�� ��,&�# �$�(*�-�� !���	#L*� $* &���#,-�*$* &�
��(\�X� ��+��&�#"��++�� L�&�&�# ��&#��* (*��"#��!##(��� (��*�L�,*��*/,**(� !�YZ[[[\�X� ��+��&�#"��++�,# &��,&������$*1#�0��!�**$* &���)-�,'��*�#�(*���� (�,#$$����# *(��,&�L�&%�� �*/,*���#"�YZ[[[2��� �'���� "#�$�&�# �1�++�.*�)-.+��'*(�# �&'*�
#$.� *(��-&'#��&%�1*.��&*�� (�1112!#L2-02��]4� ;̂E6<7=:>�:F�5676��Z2@� �&����&'*��*�)# ��.�+�&%�#"�)�#,-�� !�#""�,*���&#�* �-�*�&'�&�&'*�� "#�$�&�# �)�#L�(*(�"#��)-.+�,�&�# �- (*��&'*�&�� �)��* ,%�,#(*�'���.** �,+*� �*(�� (�� %�)*��# �+�#���* ��&�L*�� "#�$�&�# �'���.** ��*(�,&*(�)��#��&#�)-.+�,�&�# 2�
Page 175



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	��������������������������
���
������� ������

������ !"�#$�%��&!'!&()!*�+���,-�.�/,0123.45��6���1-,/7-80845�1-,/899:�5;8�
,0<348=��75;,-35>�?@AB�=-.C5�5;8�58/;43/.2�918/3C3/.53,49�C,-�.�
,45-./5�71C-,45:�<8C,-8�95.-534D�5;8�1-,/7-80845�1-,/899E���;39�39�D,,=�1-./53/8�8F84�G;84�>,7�=,�4,5�;.F8�5,�/,012>�G35;�5;8��8D72.53,49E�����;.5�5;8�58/;43/.2�918/3C3/.53,49�2,,H�23H8�G322�F.->�G3=82>�=8184=34D�,4�5;8�4.57-8�,C�5;8�
,45-./5E���C�>,7�.-8�;.F34D�=3CC3/725>�=-.C534D�.�918/3C3/.53,4�C,-�5;8�
,45-./5�988H�C7-5;8-�D73=.4/8�C-,0�5;8��-,/7-80845��CC3/8-E�

Page 176



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	�������������������������
��
���
��� ������

����� !"�#$�%&'!()�*()+����,-��./012��123-��/4�5-6305-7�4,-�85./35-5�4.�/.970:-5�7-/3509;�-/.9.<0/=�7./012=�.5�-9>05.9<-9412�?-9-@047�A,-9�?3B09;�7-5>0/-7�1?.>-�4,-�����,5-7,.2:7�4,5.3;,�A,14�07�?-09;�?.3;,4=�19:�,.A�04�07�85./35-:C���,07�:34B�5-214-7�4.D��E� FGG�7-5>0/-�
.9451/47�4.�A,0/,�4,-��-;32140.97�1882B�H09/23:09;�4,.7-�39:-5�4,-�
0;,4��.3/,��-;0<-I�E� 7-5>0/-7�
.9451/47�A04,�1�A.5J7�K�738820-7�-2-<-94�4,14�07�7.�09/0:-9412�4,14�4,-�
.9451/4�A.32:�.5:091502B�?-�/.970:-5-:�1�7-5>0/-7�
.9451/4�39:-5�4,-��-;32140.97I�19:�E� �51<-A.5J7��;5--<-947�@.5�73/,�
.9451/47C���,-�
.<?09-:��34,.504B�LMNO�127.�4,09J�1?.34�A,-4,-5�'&�P+)Q(Q!&��.9��./012��123-�<144-57�07�9--:-:C���,-�
.<?09-:��34,.504B�,17�1��./012��123-��.20/B�19:�B.3�LMNO�1882B�4,-��./012��123-��.20/B�4.D��E� FGG�A.5J7�
.9451/47�H09/23:09;�
.9451/47�@.5�1�<0R435-�.@�A.5J7�19:�7-5>0/-7�.5�738820-7S�A,-5-�4,-�>123-�.@�4,-�
.9451/4�07�-R8-/4-:�4.�-R/--:�TUVVWVVVI�E� FGG�7-5>0/-7�
.9451/47�19:�738820-7�
.9451/47�H09/23:09;�
.9451/47�@.5�1�<0R435-�.@�A.5J7�19:�738820-7�.5�7-5>0/-7=�19:�5-;15:2-77�.@�A,-4,-5�4,-�@322����85./35-<-94�5-;0<-�18820-7S�A,-5-�4,-�>123-�.@�4,-�
.9451/4�07�-R8-/4-:�4.�-R/--:�TXVVWVVVI�E� FGG��51<-A.5J��;5--<-947�A,-5-�4,-�1940/0814-:�78-9:�09�19B�@0919/012�B-15�07�-R8-/4-:�4.�-R/--:�YZ��=����@.5�A.5J7�19:�Y���=����@.5�;..:7�19:�7-5>0/-7I�E� FGG�[.094�
.9451/47�A04,�.4,-5�835/,17-57�A,-5-�4,-�>123-�.@�4,-�
.<?09-:��34,.504B�-R8-9:0435-�07�-R8-/4-:�4.�-R/--:�YZ��=����@.5�A.5J7�19:�Y���=����@.5�;..:7�19:�7-5>0/-7C���,-��./012��123-��.20/B�@./37-7�.9�1/,0->09;�415;-4-:�5-/5304<-94�19:�4510909;�4,5.3;,�
.9451/47�17�4,-�
.<?09-:��34,.504B\7�850.504B=�?34�A,-5-�.4,-5�178-/47�.@��./012��123-�15-�5-2->194�4.�1�
.9451/4�4,-B�7,.32:�.@�/.357-�?-�/.970:-5-:C�
Page 177



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	�������������������������������������	
����
��������������������
�����
����	������������

���� !"#�$%�&'��(�)*�+,�- ./0 !�1+23" �!��4*'+5"*67)�1+ *508*�9�.")*�5���:;�
<=>?@;A��BC:<D?CE�F�
<@CDGHC��;I?FC;D�?F�C:;�F;HC?<@�<J��D<
<@CDGHC�K:?H:�D;H<DAF�G@A�FC<D;F�?@J<D=GC?<@�<@�C:;�
<=>?@;A��BC:<D?CE�F�
<@CDGHCFL���CM��N� OD<P?A;F�Q;E�?@J<D=GC?<@�C<�
<=>?@;A��BC:<D?CE��;=>;DF�G@A��JJ?H;DF�<@�;R?FC?@I�HBDD;@C�G@A�;RO?D;A�
<@CDGHCFS�N� OD<P?A;F�T?=?C;A�?@J<D=GC?<@�C<�C:;�I;@;DGT�OB>T?H�U?@HTBA?@I�FCGDC�G@A�;@A�AGC;FV�
<@CDGHC�PGTB;V�G@A�Q;E�H<@CGHC�A;CG?TFWS�N� ?@C;DGHCF�K?C:�C:;�D;FC�<J��D<
<@CDGHCV�G@A�F<�HG@�:;TO�C<�;@FBD;�
<@CDGHCF�GD;�D;@;K;A�<D�D;XOD<HBD;A�?@�I<<A�C?=;L����('� �)'+4/!�Y��4*�)+2�*'" .�+ �1+ *508*�9�.")*�5��;H<DA?@I�<J�
<@CDGHCF�<@�
<@CDGHC��;I?FC;D�?F�Z[\][̂_̀a�J<D�GTT�
<@CDGHCF�PGTB;A�G><P;�bcdeeeL���<K;P;DV�?C�?F�D;H<==;@A;A�J<D�
<@CDGHCF�<J�G@E�PGTB;L���@E�GID;;A�;R;=OC?<@F�Zfgh�>;�OTGH;A�<@�
<@CDGHC��;I?FC;DL���<B�Zfgh�GTF<�CDE�C<�Q;;O�C:;�?@J<D=GC?<@�<@�
<@CDGHC��;I?FC;D�BO�C<�AGC;V�J<D�;RG=OT;�?JM��N� G�
<@CDGHC�?F�;RC;@A;AS�N� C:;�Q;E�H<@CGHC�J<D�G�
<@CDGHC�H:G@I;F�U;LIL�?J�G@��JJ?H;D�T;GP;FWL��i�,+5��6+4�j458'0)��� 6*'" .���<B�Zfgh�H:;HQ�C:;�
<@CDGHC��;I?FC;D�>;J<D;�E<B�FCGDC�G@E�OD<HBD;=;@C�GHC?P?CEV�?@�HGF;�C:;D;�?F�G@�;R?FC?@I�
<=>?@;A��BC:<D?CE�
<@CDGHC�K:?H:�H<P;DF�E<BD�@;;AL���GP?@I�C?=;�G@A�;RO;@F;�>E�BF?@I�G@�;R?FC?@I�
<@CDGHC�K?TT�GT=<FC�GTKGEF�D;OD;F;@C�kGTB;�J<D��<@;EL���
Page 178



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	����������������������������������	�������������������
����
�����	��������� ������

���� !"#�$%�&'()�*+',��-'��)� ./�( !�01 ()"2�34'25(/" -�61/.�)/��&'()�*+',��-'��)� ./�����789:;<7=��>7::9:?@�AB�8?�CD9E7:FF8G�8>7::9:?@�?:><@A8@:H�;A@I�BDJJFA:7B�;I:7:EK�8@�@I:�B@87@�<L�@I:�8>7::9:?@�@I:�:M8N@�OD8?@A@K�<L�><<HB�<7�B:7PAN:B�7:ODA7:H�<P:7�@I:�J:7A<H�<L�@I:�8>7::9:?@�N8??<@�E:�H:@:79A?:HQ���Q� �<7�:M89JF:R�;I:?�K<D�JD@�@<>:@I:7�8?�8>7::9:?@�;A@I�8�BDJJFA:7�@<�EDK�B@8@A<?:7KR�K<D�;<?G@�=?<;�:M8N@FK�I<;�98?K�J:?BR�J:?NAFBR�7DF:7B�:@NQ�K<D�;AFF�?::H�<P:7�@I:�J:7A<H�<L�@I:�8>7::9:?@R�<7�;I:?�K<D�;AFF�JF8N:�@I:�<7H:7BQ��SQ� �I:�A?@:?@A<?�E:IA?H�8�L789:;<7=�AB�@<�B@7:89FA?:�@I:�N<9J:@A@AP:�J7<N:BB�EK�:?8EFA?>�<?:��T���J7<N:BB�@<�B:@�DJ�@I:�J7<@<N<F�EK�;IANI�9DF@AJF:�
<?@78N@B�N8?�E:�N8FF:H�<LLQ���I:K�N8?�E:�N7:8@:H�B<�@I8@�<?:R�<7�98?KR�JD7NI8B:7B�87:�8EF:�@<�E:?:LA@�L7<9�@I:�8778?>:9:?@BQ���OD8FFK�@I:K�N8?�E:�N7:8@:H�;A@I�<?:�J7<PAH:7R�<7�8�?D9E:7�UA?�;IANI�N8B:�<L@:?�8�V9A?AWN<9J:@A@A<?X�AB�DB:H�@<�H:NAH:�;IANI�J7<PAH:7�AB�DB:H�:8NI�@A9:�@I:7:�AB�8�N8FFW<LL���Q� �789:;<7=B�87:�@I:7:L<7:�DB:LDF�;I:?�K<D�8?@ANAJ8@:�@I8@�K<D�87:�FA=:FK�@<�?::H�@I:�B89:���<7�BA9AF87W�J7<PABA<?�<?�8�?D9E:7�<L�<NN8BA<?B�<P:7�@A9:Q���I:K�87:�?<798FFK�FA9A@:H�@<�L<D7�K:87B�A?�F:?>@IQ��YQ� �I:7:�AB�?<�<EFA>8@A<?�@<�EDK�8?K@IA?>�L7<9�8��789:;<7=��>7::9:?@�8?H�K<D�87:�?<@�N<99A@@A?>�@I:�
<9EA?:H��D@I<7A@K�@<�8?K�BJ:?HQ���<;:P:7R�:P:7K�@A9:�K<D�JF8N:�8?�<7H:7�L7<9�8��789:;<7=��>7::9:?@R�K<D�87:�:?@:7A?>�A?@<�8�F:>8FFK�EA?HA?>�
<?@78N@Q��01 ()"2�34'25(/" -�61/.�)/��������AB�BA9AF87�@<�8�L789:;<7=�8>7::9:?@�I<;:P:7�;I:7:8B�8�L789:;<7=�AB�B:@�<?N:�@I:�8;87H�I8B�E::?�98H:�8?H�?<�?:;�BDJJFA:7B�N8?�E:�8HH:H�@<�A@R�8�����;AFF�8FF<;�?:;�BDJJFA:7B�@<�E:�8HH:HR����Z�����@I8@�@I:K�9::@�@I:�<E[:N@AP:�B:F:N@A<?�N7A@:7A8�F8AH�<D@�A?�@I:�<7A>A?8F�N<?@78N@�?<@AN:�<7�8HP:7@AB:9:?@Q�
Page 179



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	��������������������������
���������������� ������

����� !"�#$�%&'()&�*��+�,�+!'�-�.$� /�0'1�+2��34�52&�-2'0 -��� �6789�:;6�����;<6=;87>=?�:;6�@<8AB<6C6D:�@<8A6==�E=�C8<6�F76GEH76I���66�:;6�CJED�H8>K�8F�:;6�
��=?�JD>������ !"�.L�MN!�!*)*�O�P)!&�*��+-Q�F8<�>6:JE7=�8F�:;6�<6RBE<6C6D:=�F8<�>EFF6<6D:�SJ7B6=�8F�=@6D>I��� �E<=:7K?�K8B�TUVW�A8D=E>6<�EF�:;6<6�E=�JD�6GE=:EDX�
8D:<JA:�8<��<JC698<Y�K8B�A8B7>�B=6?�6E:;6<�8D6�6=:JH7E=;6>�HK�:;6�
8CHED6>��B:;8<E:K?�8<�8D6�@<8AB<6>�HK�J�A6D:<J7�@B<A;J=EDX�H8>KI��� �=6�8F��<8
8D:<JA:�E=�TZ[\Z]̂_̀�F8<�
8D:<JA:=�JH8S6�ab���?�JD>�E:�=:66<=�K8B�:;<8BX;�:;6�@<8A6==�EDA7B>EDXc�� d� �>S6<:E=EDX�:;6�
8D:<JA:�d� �6D>6<�=:JX6��d� 
8D:<JA:�J9J<>I��� �D�:;6�JH=6DA6�8F�JD�6GE=:EDX�JX<66C6D:?�J77�8@@8<:BDE:E6=�F8<�
8D:<JA:=�JD>��<JC698<Y��X<66C6D:=�JH8S6�aeb?����:;J:�J<6�J>S6<:E=6>�TUVW�H6�J>S6<:E=6>�8D�
8D:<JA:=��ED>6<�JD>�JD��9J<>��8:EA6�@BH7E=;6>�9E:;ED�f��>JK=�8F�:;6�
8D:<JA:�J9J<>�>J:6I��66��@@6D>EG�e��F8<�FB<:;6<�>6:JE7=I��g$� �h'i��+2��34�52&�-2'0 -��� �76J=6�=66������ !"�.#�M%&'()&�*��+�jh'i��+2��34�52&�-2'0 -QI��k$� l�j0+2�j� �mn'(!j0o�n�&i!(�-�p�Mq!r2+�5')(2�O�r!*�Q���;E=�=6A:E8D�J@@7E6=�:8�
8D:<JA:=�F8<�:;6�F87789EDX��6<SEA6=c��d� �6J7:;?�=8AEJ7�JD>�<67J:6>��6<SEA6=�d� �>CEDE=:<J:ES6?�=8AEJ7?�6>BAJ:E8D?�;6J7:;AJ<6�JD>�AB7:B<J7��6<SEA6=�d� 
8C@B7=8<K��8AEJ7��6AB<E:K��6<SEA6=�d� �6D6FE:��6<SEA6=�d� �A;887��6J7=�JD>�
J:6<EDX��6<SEA6=�d� �:;6<�A8CCBDE:K?�=8AEJ7�JD>�@6<=8DJ7��6<SEA6=�EDA7B>EDX��6<SEA6=�FB<DE=;6>�HK�:<J>6�BDE8D=?�@87E:EAJ7�8<XJDE=J:E8D=?�K8B:;�J==8AEJ:E8D=�JD>�8:;6<�C6CH6<=;E@�8<XJDE=J:E8D��6<SEA6=�
Page 180



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	��������������������������
���������������� ������

�� ���� �!"#���$%�&�#��� �!'���()*���#'("$()'���$%�&�#��� 
� (����$%�&�#��� �'+�$�(*,�)�#'$('�%��()*� !%�$),�)'���$%�&�#��� �$!%�#�!)�!-���$%�&�#�'!�'+��&!,,")�'.��� �$�#!)�$��('�*���$%�&�#/�0"1��&�#�&"$�'.�()*�$�#&"����$%�&�#�'!�'+���2'�)'�)!'��2&�"*�*�0"$#"()'�'!�0!�)'�3+4�!-��$'�&�������� �)%�#'� ('�!)�()*�#�&"$�'.���$%�&�#��� �)'�$)('�!)(����$%�&�#��� �!#'(����$%�&�#��� ��#&���()�!"#���$%�&�#��� �+�)�.!"�($��1".�) �'+�#��#!$'#�!-�#�$%�&�#/�'+��5
� +'��!"&+��� �,�6�7����(00�.��-�'+��
!)'$(&'��#�%(�"�*�(1!%��'+������+$�#+!�*8���+���+$�#+!�*�-!$�
����#�9::;/�<�8���+��
� +'��!"&+��� �,��$�="�$�#�.!"�'!�� �� �##"��(�
!)'$(&'��!'�&��!$��$�!$��)-!$,('�!)��!'�&���)��>����� -!��!7�(�'$()#0($�)'�()*�-(�$�0$!&�*"$��7+�&+�'$�('#�0!'�)'�(��#�$%�&��0$!%�*�$#��="(��.?�()*��� �##"��(�
!)'$(&'��7($*��!'�&��3(#�-!$�().�5-"��6��>���0$!&�*"$�48���� �+���� "�('�!)#�$�="�$��'+��
!,1�)�*��"'+!$�'.�'!@�� ��  �%���)-!$,('�!)��)�'+��
!)'$(&'��!'�&��(1!"'@��� ().�&!)*�'�!)#�-!$�0($'�&�0('�) ��)�'+��&!,0�'�'�!)�3�8 8�5#"00���$�#���&'�!)6�&$�'�$�(4?��� ().�'�,����,�'#�-!$�&!)'(&'�) �'+��
!,1�)�*��"'+!$�'.?��� '+��(7($*�0$!&�*"$��'+('�'+��
!,1�)�*��"'+!$�'.�7����(00�.8��� �)#"$��'+('�().�'�,����,�'#��,0!#�*�!)��)'�$�#'�*�0$!%�*�$#�($��$�(#!)(1���()*�0$!0!$'�!)('�8��� �+��
!,1�)�*��"'+!$�'.�&()�&+!!#��'!�(00�.�(�0$!&�*"$��'+('��!!A#�#�,��($�'!�!)��!-�'+��5,(�)6����0$!&"$�,�)'�0$!&�*"$�#�3#���BCCDEFGH�IJ�KLMNOPMDQDER�STNUD�RVD�WX�YVMDZVN[FZ\/�1"'�*!�#�)!'�+(%��'!8��� �+��
!,1�)�*��"'+!$�'.�] _̂̀�(00�.�'+��	"�*()&��!-�'+��)�7�
� +'��!"&+��� �,��-!$���(�'+/��!&�(���*"&('�!)�()*�&�$'(�)�!'+�$���$%�&��
!)'$(&'#�0"1��#+�*�1.�
$!7)�
!,,�$&�(����$%�&�8��
Page 181



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	������������������������������
�����	� ������

������ !�"#$� �%%�&�'�(% �)�"$� *���+(,��"$"� �-.�/012.0.3454/63�67�4-.��89:.34/52�
6:.�/3486:9;.:�3.<�78..:60=�768�26;52�594-68/4/.=�46�198=9.�>58/69=�;51/452�53:�8.>.39.�614/63=�768�4-.�793:/3?�67�5==.4�5;@9/=/4/63=A��4�/=�4-.8.768.�/01684534�46�.3=98.�4-.�06=4�;6=4�.77.;4/>.�7680�67�793:/3?�/=�=698;.:�768�.5;-�5;@9/=/4/63A��"$B� CDE�F& G�%�HI�FH�&+H,, �)��� �==.4�2.5=.=�58.�46�.3=98.JK�� L5M�;6012/53;.�</4-�4-.��89:.34/52�
6:.�LNM�4.80=�53:�;63:/4/63=�67�2.5=.=�58.�5118618/54.A�L;M� 4-.�2.5=.�/=�;688.;42O�8.;68:.:�/3�4-.�
60N/3.:��94-68/4OP=�5;;6934=A�L:M�;6012/53;.�</4-�4-.��.?9254/63=A���"$B� QR�, F(& H�%� I�&S��(DHG��HDE�F& G�%�(+���H&�(FS �G��T��L5M�363J;6012/53;.�</4-�4-.��89:.34/52�
6:.�U529.�768��63.O�8.@9/8.0.34=A�LNM�4-.�;6=4�67�2.5=/3?�4-.�5==.4�/=�?8.54.8�4-53�524.8354/>.�7/353;.�614/63=A�L;M� 4-.�
60N/3.:��94-68/4OP=�5;;6934=�58.�/3;688.;42O�=454.:A�L:M�2.?52�;-522.3?.�5=�5�8.=924�67�5�N8.5;-�67�4-.��.?9254/63=A��"$V� W�X�Y�%�H�% D , & �%�IH+�Z�RD�+%�(���CII F�+%T��L5M�.>.8O�677/;.8�[\]̂�8.7.8�522�18616=.:�2.5=/3?�58853?.0.34=�46�4-.��.;4/63�_̀��77/;.8JK�53:�LNM�51186>52�[\]̂�N.�6N45/3.:�7860�4-.��.;4/63�_̀��77/;.8�768�522�5==.4�2.5=.=A��"$a� �68.�/3768054/63�63�4-.��89:.34/52�
6:.�;53�N.�6N45/3.:�7860�<<<A;/175A68?��"$b� �==.4�2.5=.=�58.�48.54.:�5=�=9112/.=�
63485;4=�768�4-.�19816=.�67�4-.��.?9254/63=�53:�=6�4-.��.?9254/63=�</22�5112O�/3�4-.�368052�<5OA��
Page 182



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	������������������������
�����
����������������������
���������� ������

������ !�""#� $%�&'()&�*%'+,�(���-�'+,�.�$%�� & %�,��"#� /���'(0��� �12��23456789:;�<2=48<2�712�
9>?8:2@��4719<87A�79�>6B2�87;�C<9D4<2>2:7�@9D4>2:7;�6E6856?52�252D7<9:8D655A�F<9>�712�C4?58;12@�@672�9F�712�
9:7<6D7��978D2�G�23456789:�HIJK���<9D4<2>2:7�@9D4>2:7;�8:D54@2�712�C<9C9;2@��2<>;�6:@�
9:@8789:;�9F�
9:7<6D7�G�L
;J�6;�M255�6;�����
������
�
�����N������������;�6:@����;K���18;��>26:;�7167�712�����
������
�
�����N������������O�����6:@��L
;O�F9<�6:A����C<9D4<2>2:7�C<9D2;;�PQRS�?2�@<6F72@�T�U%'��&V��$%�&'()&�W%& )�� ,� ,,X��K��� �12�
9>?8:2@��4719<87A�D9:;8@2<;�87�399@�C<6D78D2�79�6CC5A�718;�<452�79�655�
9:7<6D7;O�M12712<�9<�:97�712��23456789:;�6<2�F9559M2@K���7�8;�712<2F9<2�712�2YC2D76789:��7167�712�
9:7<6D7�F9<>�M855�16E2�?22:�@2D8@2@�9:�?2F9<2�712�C<9D4<2>2:7�Z��72:@2<8:3�C<9D2;;�;76<7;K��[K� $%�&'()&,�T�0%\�&V��]̂�-V'�,V%0�,��� �9<�712�>6_9<87A�9F�
9:7<6D7;�4:@2<�712�����1<2;195@;�87�M855�:9<>655A�?2�6CC<9C<8672�79�4;2�712�
9>?8:2@��4719<87À;�;76:@6<@��2<>;�6:@�
9:@8789:;K��IK� $%�&'()&,�(T%a��&V��]̂�-V'�,V%0�,��� �9<�
9:7<6D7;�E6542@�6?9E2�712�����1<2;195@;�A94�D6:�4;2�712�
9>?8:2@��4719<87À;�;76:@6<@��2<>;�6:@�
9:@8789:;�9<�87�>6A�?2�>9<2�;4876?52�79�4;2�6:�8:@4;7<A�;76:@6<@�F9<>�9F�
9:7<6D7O�9<�6�?2;C9B2�
9:7<6D7�@<6F72@�F9<�712�C6<78D456<�
9:7<6D7�8:�=42;789:K��� �12:�D9:;8@2<8:3�M18D1�7AC2�9F�
9:7<6D7�79�4;2�8:�712;2�;8746789:;�A94�;1945@�@8;D4;;�6:@�63<22�712�6CC<96D1�M871�712��9:879<8:3��FF8D2<K�� � �
Page 183



�

����������	
����
��
����������������
���

��������������������
��
���
���������	������

�������������������
���
�������
�	������� �����

�

����� !"�#$%�&'(�)
��*+�,�-�./0!*�1�

�23�45665789:�;35;63�<�;5
=8>859=�<�?5@@8>>33=�2AB3

�C363:A>3C�AD>25E8>F�>5�A
:E33�5E�A;;E5B3�3G;39C8>

DE3H�
I*�0J/'0�K/-L���L

0(*J!0M�N*J�OPI��Q-/
'��O��N*JR/J � Q-/��STUVW����J*X

/-�,*'1� Y�ZL!J� ��L0(*J!0M
�[*� �R/J �[(�� I*�0J/'0��L0(*J!0M�[*� &!.����� \"�)�0!*���L0(*J!0M�N*J� &!.�!�.U&�/-!�.�

]��0*�̂_̀�̀
9<A��

���8C��BA6DA>85
9��DC:3>��56C3E��D

C:3>��56C3E��DC:3
>��56C3E�

_̂̀#�0*�̂_à̀�̀
9<A��

���8C��BA6DA>85
9��DC:3>��56C3E��D

C:3>��56C3E��DC:3
>��56C3E�

_̂à̀#�0*�̂_̀à̀�̀
9<A��

���8C��BA6DA>85
9��DC:3>��56C3E��3

AC�54��3EB8?3��3AC�5
4��3EB8?3��

_̂̀à̀#�0*�̂#̀à̀̀�̀�
8B8=859A6��8E3?>5E��

���39C3E� �BA6DA>859
� �5?D@39>��3AC�54� �3EB8?3�
��b�=cd��

448?3E� 5E��598>5E89:� �448?3E�
��b�= cd��448?3E�5E� �598>5E89:��448?3E�
#̂̀à̀̀#�0*�\]� [(J�1(*- 1��>EA

>3:8?��8E3?>5E��
���39C3E� �BA6DA>859

� �5?D@39>��3AC�54� �3EB8?3� e�3?5EC3C� �448?3E� �3?8=859f�
��b �=cd��448?3E� 5E��598>5E89:� �448?3E��598>5E89:��448?3E� e�3A689:f�
�g*X��\]�[(J�1(*- 1U� \)�J.��'M�QLJ'(/1�1�

�>EA>3:8?��8E3?>5E��
��ehD>�95>� 3@3E:39?F� ;DE?2A=3=f��39C3E� �BA6DA>859� �5?D@39>�
��b�=cd� �448?3E�5E� �598>5E89:� �448?3E� e�3?5EC3C� �448?3E� �3?8=859��� ;E5B8C3C� 78>289�hDC:3>f������

����� Ah5B3���� >2E3=256C��598>5E89:��448?3E� e�3A689:f�

Page 184



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	���������������������������
�������
���������������������	� ������

���� !"#�$%&� '()*+),"- �./",�/")�0�1�2/"�3" 4�$&� 5� �/)*��� �67�
89:;<7=��>?68@;?A�BCDE�9FG7�;?H�IJ@8K>@797<?�=8K>97<?HL�FMF;NF:N7�7N7K?@8<;KFNNA�O@89�?67�=F?7�8O�?67�
8<?@FK?��8?;K7P���67�7MFN>F?;8<�K@;?7@;F�F<=�?67�Q7;R6?;<RH�BCDE�:7�;<KN>=7=�;<�7;?67@�?67�
8<?@FK?��8?;K7�;?H7NOS�8@�;<�?67�J@8K>@797<?�=8K>97<?HP���6;H�97F<H�?6F?�A8>�BCDE�6FM7�FR@77=�?67�7MFN>F?;8<�K@;?7@;F�O8@�?67��7<=7@�:7O8@7�?67�
8<?@FK?��8?;K7�;H�;HH>7=P��T&�U-V,�'W- -X"W)**Y��!() ,)4�-+V�Z� !�/��� �MFN>F?;8<�K@;?7@;F�BCDE�:7�:FH7=�8<�?67�I�8H?��K8<89;KFNNA��=MF<?FR78>H��7<=7@LP���6;H�KF<�:7�;=7<?;O;7=�:A[�� \� J@;K7�8@�K8H?�]>H;<R�N;O7̂KAKN7�K8H?;<R_�\� ?67�:7H?�J@;K7̂̀ >FN;?A�@F?;8�]?FG;<R�;<?8�FKK8><?�̀>FN;?F?;M7S�7<M;@8<97<?FN�F<=a8@�H8K;FN�FHJ7K?H�N;<G7=�?8�?67�H>:b7K?�9F??7@�8O�?67�
8<?@FK?_S�;<KN>=;<R[�\� >̀FN;?A[�?7K6<;KFN�97@;?S�F7H?67?;K�F<=�O><K?;8<FN�K6F@FK?7@;H?;KHS�FKK7HH;:;N;?AS�=7H;R<�O8@�FNN�>H7@HS�H8K;FNS�7<M;@8<97<?FN�F<=�;<<8MF?;M7�K6F@FK?7@;H?;KH�F<=�?@F=;<R�F<=�;?H�K8<=;?;8<Hc�\� 8@RF<;HF?;8<S�̀>FN;O;KF?;8<�F<=�7dJ7@;7<K7�8O�H?FOO�FHH;R<7=�?8�J7@O8@9;<R�?67�
8<?@FK?�]Q67@7�?6;H�KF<�6FM7�F�H;R<;O;KF<?�;9JFK?�8<�?67�N7M7N�8O�?67�J7@O8@9F<K7�8O�?67�
8<?@FK?_c�\� FO?7@̂HFN7H�H7@M;K7�F<=�?7K6<;KFN�FHH;H?F<K7S�=7N;M7@A�K8<=;?;8<H�H>K6�FH�=7N;M7@A�=F?7S�J@8K7HH�F<=�J7@;8=S�8@�J7@;8=�8O�K89JN7?;8<P��� �O�F�
8<?@FK?�;H�O8@�F�O;d7=�J@;K7S�A8>�KF<�>H7�b>H?�̀>FN;?A�K@;?7@;FP��%&� 1�2/"�3" 4��� �8>�BCDE�K8<H;=7@�Q67<�;?�;H�FJJ@8J@;F?7�?8�=7:@;7O;<R�H>JJN;7@H���H77G�FJJ@8J@;F?7�F=M;K7�F<=�R>;=F<K7�O@89�?67��8<;?8@;<R��OO;K7@�;O�@7̀>;@7=�
Page 185



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	������������������������
�����
�������������
��
�
��
��� ������

����� !"�#$%� &'�'(!)!*+�,�-!�'�.!')�&/�.01��#%� 2���3')��� �45�6789�:;<5=:�>?@>�@;A�<5BBCD:=�D;>:=:<>:E�D;�E4D;F�G5<D;:<<�HD>?�>?:�
4IGD;:E��5>?4=D>A�?@<�G4>?�>?:�>:J?;DJ@C�J@B@GDCD>A�@;E�>?:�KD;@;JD@C�J@B@JD>A�>4�G:�@GC:�>4�B:=K4=I�>?:�
4;>=@J>L��M%� N�)OP�QR�S/3�1/O) 1��� �:C4H�>?:����>?=:<?4CE�A45�6789�����5<:�@�����
������
�
�����T�������������>4�<?4=>CD<>�>:;E:=:=<L���45�J@;�@<U�V<5D>@GDCD>A�@<<:<<I:;>�W5:<>D4;<X�>?@>�@=:�=:C:Y@;>�>4�>?:�<5GZ:J>�I@>>:=�4K�>?:�J4;>=@J>�@;E�@=:�B=4B4=>D4;@>:L���?:<:�J@;�=:C@>:�>4�ID;DI5I�<>@;E@=E<�4K�<5D>@GDCD>A�@;E�J@B@GDCD>AL��[%� �(O\��QR�S/3�1/O) 1���� �=4J5=:I:;><�@G4Y:�>?:�����?=:<?4CE<�5<D;F�4;:�4K�>?:�B=4J:E5=:<�E:<J=DG:E�D;������ !"�#]�̂3O._3�̀ ��*1�'(O\��*/��QR�S/3�1/O) �a�b�*!O�1�'� �̂3O.� _3�1%����?D<�D;JC5E:<�B=4J:E5=:<�H?DJ?�5<:�@��5BBCD:=��:C:J>D4;�T5:<>D4;;@D=:�>4�<?4=>CD<>�J@;EDE@>:<�G:K4=:�D;YD>D;F��:;E:=<L��� �?:;�5<D;F�@�����
������
�
�����T�������������<>@F:c�A45�6789�5<:�>?:�
@GD;:>��KKDJ:�<>@;E@=E�����
������
�
�����T������������L���?D<�D;JC5E:<�<>@;E@=E�W5:<>D4;<�4;�KD;@;JD@C�<>@;ED;Fd�� e@f�@�ID;DI5I�A:@=CA�>5=;4Y:=�H?DJ?�E4:<�;4>�:gJ::E�>HDJ:�>?:�:<>DI@>:E�
4;>=@J>�Y@C5:h�eGf�D;K4=I@>D4;�4;�>?:D=�@;;5@C�@JJ45;><�<?4HD;F�>?:�=@>D4<c�K4=�:g@IBC:c�G:>H::;�@<<:><�@;E�CD@GDCD>D:<h�@;E�eJf� @BB=4B=D@>:�C:Y:C<�4K�D;<5=@;J:L��ij� -3'̀ �PO30��k3��̀ ��*1�'� �lO*1��� �?:=:�@=:�<B:JDKDJ�=5C:<�>?@>�6789�G:�@BBCD:E�K4=��=@I:H4=U��F=::I:;><�@;E�C4><L���::U�K5=>?:=�@EYDJ:�K=4I�>?:��4;D>4=D;F��KKDJ:=L� �
Page 186



�

����������	
����
��
����������������
���

��������������������
��
���
���������	������

�����������������������
���������������� �����

�

������ !�"#$�% � &
'&�(�)' *�&��+,�

"$�-.�+*/0+,�% � &'&
�(�)' *�&��+,� � 1�234�56� -578(�-8�%979%
3%�:3(-;�<97=� (4>39(4%478<�

%979%3%�-578(�-8� (4>39(4%478<�
4784(�57� -5%%9<<95797=� 978478957<�?@7�3<4�56� :(5-578(�-8�4784(� -578(

�-8�57� -578(�-8� (4=9<84(�
A��B�A�CC�D��E

F��'*0G/, �H�0/*�� I�JKKF
LMFN�OP�

EQLLRSFT� D��FUVWEMTJMF�XY��OP�M
FEMSWZ�M[F� UJT\FM� D��[SW\�
VKJR�

�WEQTF�]TSMMFW�TFKVTN� VY�LQTK[JEF�
�V��FK

VUUFWNFN�ŴJ�
A�C��B�A�_CCC�D��F

UVWEMTJMF�XY��OP�MFEMSWZ
�M[F�

UJT\FM� D��[SW\�
VKJR� D�
VWESNFT�M[F��VKSJR�XJ
RQF��VRSKP�̀� �VVR\SM�

�WEQTF�]TSMMFW�TFKVTN� VY�LQTK[JEF�
�V��FK

VUUFWNFN��FKVUUFW
NFN�

A�_CC��B�A�C_CCC�D��[
SW\�
VKJR� D�a�]TSMMFW��QVMFE�bSJ��

TV
VWMTJKM�SY� OFRV]�Ac�\� D��NbFTMSEF�VW�
VWMTJKM
E��SWNFT�SY�UVTF� M[JW�Ac�d�eVT�a�fQVMFE�SY
�QESWZ�RVKJR�

UJT\FMg�
�[F�
VUOSWFN� �QM[VTSMPhE��MJWNJTN� 
VWMTJKM��FTUE��

��������
eQWRFEE�JZTFFN�]SM[� �VWSMVTSWZ��YYSKFTg�

�V��J
WNJMVTP��FE�

Page 187



�

����������	
����
��
����������������
���

��������������������
��
���
���������	������

�����������������������
���������������� �����

���
��� !"#�$%"���& '(�)'
(*"���( &+��

���������*�"�'�����
��
����
�
����� ��������������,*$�&'�
�'�-�

�* $' , ( $+�.*"�$ ���� ���$'$"�'/'#!�&# $"# '�� ���/'#!�
��$#'&$����
�
�$#'&$��� �!"#�  0�12��3� 2�4544��6� 2�445444����%

 �-�
�&'(� ���!7"#$ �"����
��$#'&$
��� �!"#�

��
��� !"#�$%"���& '(�)'
(*"���( &+��

���������*�"�'�����
��
����
�
����� ��������������,*$�&'�
�'�-�

�* $', ( $+�.*"�$ ���� ���$'$"�'/'#!�&# $"# '�� ���/'#!�
��$#'&$����
�
�$#'&$��� �!"#� �

�%"�
�8, �"!� �*$%�# $+9���$'�!'#!� 
��$#'&$��"#8��:*�("��� ';#""!�/ $%���� $�# �; � �00 &"#<�
�"���'

�!'$�#+��"��
2�44544������� �%#"�%�(!�:�""� �=="�! >��?<� ����!7"#$ �"����
��$#'&$

��� �!"#��
���==(+�$%"���& '(�)'(*"

���( &+��
����#-��&'��*�"�'�����


���� ��
�
���������������
����,*$�����

0�#�	��!��'�!��"#7 &"��,
"(�/�$%"�

$%#"�%�(!� ���$'$"�'/'#!�&# $"# '� ���/'#!�
��$#'&$����
�
�$#'&$��� �!"#�

��
��$#'&$�8*�$�,"��"'(
"!���((�/�;* !'�&"�'$� @AABCDEF�GG�HIJCKLMNK� OJLPQ�MCD�RBLPQ�S� IJCDEKEJCQT�

�"���'
�!'$�#+��"��

Page 188



�

����������	
����
��
����������������
���

��������������������
��
���
���������	������

�����������������������
���������������� �����

���������� � !�" �#$�%���� �&&�'$()��*+�,���##�-�.'����/�0&#(.'
1�&!�/�$2!�� %"���34456789�:��;<=>?@=
5A56B�

C4B8>6DEF�34456789�G�;H=
IJB86K�

L45?8J8?IB8>6DE�.'$�3445
6789�MN��

;OPIQ@IB8>6�R=8B5=8IE�.'$
�34456789�

ST�;<=>?@=5A56B�IU>P5�B
V5�OW�

XV=5DV>Q7D�Y�C4B8>6DE� ,��&&#Z�1 ����/(.#�[.#2�
���#(/Z��

,��$��!1("���'�
�'1!./1
"��('$�!�.'$�('� �\��� ,�
�'1!./ 1�]_̂̀����"�.
#�$�

,��-.!$�
�'1!./1�('��\�
����##�-�a2($.'/��.1� 34456789�MM�;R>6B=I?B� b>=AD�I67�X5=AD�c� R>6 78B8>6DE�

��"��.
'$.1�!Z���"�

defgh�̀ijkg� lmfenm�o�pqrst� uvwqxvsry� z{||}~�����,�� ('��
�/.#� ,��$��!1("���'�
�'1!./1
"��('$�!�(�� �������!���-!(11�'�1�'$�
!"�(��2"('a�

#�/.#�0.!��1� ,��&&#Z�1 ����/(.#�[.#2�
���#(/Z��

,��1.1��.-.!$�/!(1�!(.�
� ��
�0�('�$� �21 �!(1Z�"��1.'$.!$� 
�'1!./1���!0"��

������������
%2'#�""�.a!��$��Z�1 �� ��'(1�!('a����(/�!+�

��"�%.���������+��.
'$.1�!Z����"�

�8KVB�X>@?V� �5K8A5���.����� 1 !�" �#$� %�**�����+�,���##�-�.�&!�/�$2!��/�
0&#(.'1�-(1 � ���&!�/2!�0�'1�!2#�"���!
�
���%D55�

34456789���<=>?@=5A56
B�C4B8>6D+ �

,��&&#Z�1 ����/(.#�[.#2�
���#(/Z��

,��$��!1("���'�
�'1!./1
"��('$�!�

,��-.!$�
�'1!./1�('��\�
��

,�
�'1!./1�]_̂̀����"�.
#�$���##�-�a2($.'/��.1� 34456789�MM�;R>6B=I?B� b>=AD�I67�X5=AD�c� R>678B8>6DE��

��"��.
'$.1�!Z���"�

Page 189



�

����������	
����
��
����������������
���

��������������������
��
���
���������	������

�����������������������
�
��������

�������
������������

�
��������

�����
����� !"#�$%&�'(�)*+

,-*�.� /�01*�21+3!2�4�0
".�2,53�2�6*+.�$�75 -5*

8�9:9:�
�

0;)'�<6�=<>0?�=0�
0@?'A@<BC�DEF�

�GHIJ�
K�LMNNL�O��

�PQQRSTJ�UVWXGH�YZGJ[\��T
H]ŜTJ�

Y_GH�
ĜUR�	G]THVZTV[\�
K�̀aLNN��

�ĜSUR�UVW�G[bTH�JQT̂S_Ŝ�
�TH]ŜTJ�Y
Scb[��GP̂b�HTc

SZT�UQQRSTJ\�
K��NLO���

� �
A'B'=0d<>�A0�e'�0'

>C'?� A0�e'�d6�'B'=0?
<>d=� 0'>C'?��==')0'C�

0'>C'?� 6<BB<fd>e�)d>�0'
>C'?�g;� �e?''h'>0�(?e'>

=;�
<�� �)*+,�!-*��

VXU�NO�WUiJ�
N��WUiJ��O

�WUiJ�VXU�
�O�WUiJ�

?�2/*",/�!�)*+,�!-*
��

D+ 38�j+*�,+ /*5,/2�5k+l
��

E$%mnF�
N��WUiJ�N��WUiJ

��O�WUiJ�
���WUiJ��[�RTUJ[�

���WUiJ��OX��� WUiJ�
=+.��/"/"l��)*+,�!-*�� o"/1�>�p+/"5/"+ �

N��WUiJ�N��WUiJ
��O�WUiJ�

���WUiJ��[�RTUJ[�
���WUiJ� �OX��� WUiJ�

=+.��/"/"l��C"53+p-��
N��WUiJ�VXU�

VXU�VX
U�VXU�

VXU�
d  +l5/"+ �)5*/ �*21"��

N��WUiJ�VXU�
VXU�VX

U�VXU�
VXU�

� �bT�[SZT_HUZTJ�UqG]T�UH
T���������VPZqTH�G_�W

UiJ�_HGZ�WU[T�[bT�VG[ŜT�
SJ�JTV[r���[�SJ�HT̂GZZTVWT

W�iGP�URRGs�N� Tt[HU�
WUiJ�[G�URRGs�_GH�VG[ŜT�Q

PqRŜU[SGVr�
Page 190



�

����������	
����
��
����������������
���

��������������������
��
���
���������	������

��������������������
�
��������������� �����

�

������ !�"#$�%&'()
��*�+�*��* &�� �

+�*��* &��,-.// 0 '.* &��
+�*��* &��1�2 &��


34567859�:4;<6�9<7=�
>7?3@<��A��� �B6<9B3=;C�

�D�E<769�F63G�
3456785�<
4;�

�BH9�H48=:;<9�7==�
3456785
�;38:G<459�>9I<8HFH875H34

9J�;67KH4L9J�8<65HFH875<9J�

3456785�H4956:85H349�74;�

7==�6<=<@745�8366<9I34;<4
8<�


34567859�435�:4;<6�9<7=�
M�E<769�F63G�
3456785�<4

;�
�BH9�H48=:;<9�7==�
3456785

�;38:G<459�>9I<8HFH875H34
9J�;67KH4L9J�8<65HFH875<9J�


3456785�H4956:85H349�74;�
7==�6<=<@745�8366<9I34;<4

8<�
�49:88<99F:=��<4;<69�74

;�N:35<9�O�E<769�F
63G�5B<�7K76;�3F�
34567

85�
�?74;34<;��<4;<69�74;�

N:35<9�O�E<769�F6
3G�5B<�;75<�3F�7?74;34G

<45�
�:68B79<�FH=<9��

PQRS�?<�T<I5�:I�53�;7
5<�75�7==�5HG<9�KH5BH4�5B

<�
3G?H4<;��:5B36H5EU9�
<V5<4;<6H4L�9E95<G�74;�


3456785��<LH95<6��
�76;�83IH<9�3F�
34567859�

�536<�=387==E�F36�M�E<769�7
F5<6�;75<�3F�I:68B79<�5B<

4�768BH@<�
�D�E<769�7F5<6�I:68B79<J�

6<@H<K�F36�I399H?=<�;<956
:85H34W6<8E8=H4L�

� X&2�)&2�� �0&2).* &��.Y
&(*�*Z��/�.- �[��2&'�//�2

�0�2�*&�*Z��\&� *&2 �[�]
00 '�2��

Page 191



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	�����������������������������������
�����
�����������������������������������������������

���� !"#�$%&� '� !�(�) !�*+ ,()-,�.)("),"+ /0�1#,� /"+ /�2�'�(3" ),"+ ��$&� '� !�(�.)("),"+ /4.)(") ,�5"!/��� �67�89:�;<=7<>?�?<:@<;<;>�?6�>7ABC?�D9;C9:?�AC@>�EC:F<@�?6�?G<�>7AH<8?�B9??<;�6I�?G<�AC@��G6J<D<;�K67�LMNO�C:@C89?<�C:�?G<�
6:?;98?��6?C8<�6;�?G<�����?G<�BC:CB7B�;<=7C;<B<:?>�?6�A<�B<?�AK�?G<�D9;C9:?>�9:@�9:K�>P<8CIC8�;<=7C;<B<:?>�I6;�?G<C;�P;<><:?9?C6:��C:�P9;?C87E9;�JG<?G<;�D9;C9:?>�B9K�A<�>7ABC??<@�6:EK�JG<;<�9��<:@<;�JGC8G�C>�:6?�9�D9;C9:?�G9>�9E>6�A<<:�>7ABC??<@Q��� �67�LMNO�<:>7;<�?G9?�?G<�9J9;@�8;C?<;C9�89:�A<�9PPEC<@�?6�D9;C9:?>�B<<?C:R�?G6><�BC:CB7B�;<=7C;<B<:?>�9>�J<EE�9>�?6�86:I6;BC:R�S86;<T��<:@<;>�JGC8G�9;<�:6?�D9;C9:?>Q��:EK�D9;C9:?>�B<<?C:R�?G<�BC:CB7B�;<=7C;<B<:?>�E9C@�@6J:�AK�?G<�
6BAC:<@��7?G6;C?K�>G9EE�A<�?9F<:�C:?6�86:>C@<;9?C6:Q��U&� *+ ,()-,�1#,� /"+ /��� �G<:�K67�9J9;@�9�
6:?;98?V�;9B<J6;F��K67�LMNO�>?9?<�?G<�>?9;?�9:@�<:@�@9?<>�9:@�JG<?G<;�?G<;<�C>�9:�6P?C6:�?6�<W?<:@�A<K6:@�?G<�XC:C?C9E�?<;BYQ���I�9:�<W?<:>C6:�8E97><�G9>�A<<:�C:8E7@<@�C:�?G<�
6:?;98?��?G<:�C?�C>�P<;BC>>CAE<�?6�<W?<:@�A7?�?GC>�>G67E@�6:EK�A<�@6:<�CI�C?�;<P;<><:?>�D9E7<�I6;�B6:<K�?6�<W?<:@�9:@�CI�?G<�P<;I6;B9:8<�6I�?G<�>7PPEC<;�J9;;9:?>�C?Q��Z&� *+ ,()-,�.)("),"+ ��� 
6:?;98?�D9;C9?C6:>�>G67E@�A<�?;<9?<@�JC?G�897?C6:�A<897><�6I�?G<�;C>F�?G9?�?G<K�89:�?;CRR<;�?G<�:<<@�I6;�9�:<J�P;687;<B<:?�<W<;8C><Q���G<��<R7E9?C6:>�><?�67?�?G<�8G9:R<>�?G9?�89:�A<�B9@<�?6�9�
6:?;98?�6;��;9B<J6;F��R;<<B<:?Q���67�LMNO�><<F�9@DC8<�I;6B�?G<��6:C?6;C:R��IIC8<;�A<I6;<�B9FC:R�9:K�
6:?;98?�D9;C9?C6:�?G9?�867E@�I9EE�I67E�6I�?G<��<R7E9?C6:>Q��[&� *+ ,()-,�'�(3" ),"+ �� �6;�9:K�
6:?;98?�9A6D<�?G<�����G;<>G6E@>��<9;EK�?<;BC:9?C6:�\]̂_�A<�9PP;6D<@�AK�?G<��<9@�6I��?;9?<RC8��;687;<B<:?Q��
6:?;98?>�6I�9�E<>><;�D9E7<�B9K�A<�?<;BC:9?<@�<9;EK�AK�9R;<<B<:?�P;C6;�?6�?G<�<WPC;K�@9?<�6I�?G<�
6:?;98?�6;�C:�9886;@9:8<�JC?G�?G<�?<;BC:9?C6:�P;6DC>C6:>�><?�67?�C:�?G<�
6:?;98?�I6EE6JC:R�86:>7E?9?C6:�JC?G�?G<��6:C?6;C:R��IIC8<;Q�
Page 192



�

����������	
����
������������������
�����������������������
�����
���������	���������������������������
����������������������������
������������������
�������������

���� !"#�$%&� '()*+(�,� -�./)0��-1��23�41(�51)6!5�7�8�-") 5�9�'()*�!+(�5���:;<��==>?@;A�B;<C<�C:>�DE;?�F:G;F><�GH�=IGFJI>D>?C�=IGF>@JI>�E?@�C:>�GC:>I�IGJC><�EKE;BELB>M���GJ�NOPQ�<>>R�C:>�<J==GIC�GH�C:>��G?;CGI;?S��HH;F>I�L>HGI>�TGJ�J?@>ICER>�E?T�U�V��W�=IGFJI>D>?CM���GX>K>IY�L>BGX�EI>�<>C�GJC�;?�LI;>H�<GD>�GH�C:>�G=C;G?<�EKE;BELB>�CG�C:>�
GDL;?>@��JC:GI;CTM��Z." �[1)"*�5�)\�'()*�!+(����=>?��IGF>@JI>��><CI;FC>@��IGF>@JI>��8-1�(�])+-�5��
GD=>C;C;K>��IGF>@JI>�X;C:��>SGC;EC;G?�
GD=>C;C;K>��;EBGSJ>��??GKEC;G?��EIC?>I<:;=��>SGC;EC;G?��IGF>@JI>�X;C:GJC��GC;F>��><>IK>@�
G?CIEFC<��><>IK;?S�
G?CIEFC<�CG�<:>BC>I>@�XGIR<:G=<���><>IK;?S�
G?CIEFC<�̂HGI�F>ICE;?��>IK;F><�G?BT_�HGI�U=JLB;F��>IK;F>�LG@;><W��
G?F><<;G?�
G?CIEFC<��T?ED;F�=JIF:E<;?S�<T<C>D<��B>FCIG?;F�EJFC;G?��B>FCIG?;F�FECEBGSJ>�
GC<�̀�;H�TGJ�@G�?GC�@;K;@>�C:>�
G?CIEFC�J=�;?CG�BGC<Y�TGJ�NOPQ�>A=BE;?�X:T�;?�C:>�
G?CIEFC��GC;F>�GI�=IGFJI>D>?C�@GFJD>?C<M�
Page 193



�

������

�����	
���
�� ��������������	���������������������� ����!��"�����#������
���$�%&'(�)**+,-'.�)**/'+(�01�21,03)40(�5+06++,�789:;;;�),-�0&+�<=�0&3+(&1/-�>13�?@**/'+(�),-�?+3A'4+(�>13�B14)/�C1A+3,D+,0�E(++�F**+,-'.��GHI���J�� K�
�������������L
�	�������	M���
���������������I�� NO�P1@�)-A+30'(+�),�1**130@,'0P:�0&+,�P1@�QRST�*/)4+�),�)-A+30�1,�21,03)40(�U',-+3�E666I41,03)40(>',-+3I(+3A'4+IV1AI@WHI���I8� %&'(�-1+(�XYZ�',4/@-+�6&+3+�P1@�4)//�1>>�>31D�)�U3)D+613W�FV3++D+,0�13�),10&+3�(+/+40[)**31A+-�/'(0I���I\� %&'(�]Ŷ_�',4/@-+�6&+,�P1@�'((@+�)�̀3'13�a,>13D)0'1,�b10'4+�ÈabH�13�('D'/)3�c�P1@�QRST�)-A+30'(+�defgheijfkk�lm�nlo�kpfqrmrq�snf�lpplestursv�rkwI���Ix� F-A+30(�1,�21,03)40�U',-+3�QRST�',4/@-+�0&+�>1//16',V�',>13D)0'1,y�� E)H�0&+�-)0+�),-�0'D+�5P�6&'4&�),�',0+3+(0+-�(@**/'+3�QRST�3+(*1,-�'>�'0�6'(&+(�01�5+�41,('-+3+-�E0&+�0'D+�*+3'1-�)//16+-�>13�3+(*1,(+(�5@0�5+�(@>>'4'+,0�5@0�*31*130'1,)0+Hz�E5H�&16�)�(@**/'+3�QRST�3+(*1,-�01�0&+�)-A+30:�),-�01�6&1Dz�),-�E4H� ),P�10&+3�3+{@'3+D+,0(�>13�*)30'4'*)0',V�',�0&+�*314@3+D+,0I���I9� a,�3+)/'0P:�21,03)40(�U',-+3�3+{@'3+(�D13+�',>13D)0'1,�0&),�0&'(:�',4/@-',V�),�E+(0'D)0+-H�21,03)40�A)/@+I���IG� |&+,�P1@�)-A+30'(+�1,�21,03)40(�U',-+3:�P1@�QRST�1>>+3�@,3+(03'40+-�),-�>@//�-'3+40�',0+3,+0�)44+((�>3++�1>�4&)3V+�01�),P�3+/+A),0�21,03)40�),-�*314@3+D+,0�-14@D+,0(:�),-�(*+4'>P�',�0&+�,10'4+�0&+�',0+3,+0�)--3+((�6&+3+�0&1(+�-14@D+,0(�4),�5+�)44+((+-I����� }����
���}�����
���~����
����
����8I�� �1@�QRST�XYZ�@(+�)�?=̀ B̀a<��?<B<2%a�b��=<?%a�bbFa�<�>13�21,03)40(�5+06++,�789:;;;�),-�0&+�<=�%&3+(&1/-�>13�?@**/'+(�),-�?+3A'4+(�>13�B14)/�C1A+3,D+,0I���1@�)3+�1,/P�)//16+-�01�@(+�0&'(�>13�41,03)40�)51A+�0&+�0&3+(&1/-I����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
Page 194



�

������

���� ��	
��
�����������	���	��
�����
���		�		���
�����	
���	�
��
������������
�
��
���	�� �!
���

����"�
���#��!������
���
�����#��#��
����
����$��	�����	
���	�	����
�����
��
����"����
����%����
��!���������
�
��
�
���!��
�
�
�����
�����������
	�%���������	
��
��
	�"��&�� '�(�	��
�����
�)�'�(���*���	
�
�	)�'!(� "����!����	
��
��*���+,� -./01230�45216�7.0839:�./�-./01230:�;8/691��<��� $���"����=��*�����������
	��##���=���������=��
���#����!�>��
��!
�?�@ABCABD�ED��EC��
�=�	��
���
�	�
����>��
��!
	�F��
�����$��	���!��
�	�=��������!�����""�"������F����=����G*������
���<��� H���IJKL��=�
���������	�������
�����#����	��
���"����=��*���"����
�������>��
��!
	�F��
��&�� '�(�
���������"�
���!��
��!
����=��
�
�
���>��
��!
)�'�(�
���
�
�����=��!��
���>��
��!
�=�	���
���
���
�)�'!(� 
����������"�
���>��
��!
)�'
(�=��
����
���!��
��!
����	�����MNO������P>MO����<�<� �P>MO������	������Q*��������
�����*���	�
����
��
��	������Q
��������
�=��!��#���!�#�����������	
	��
	�	��#��	�	�
��"��
����	�!���������������
������!��
������� �!
���	����<�R� H���!���=�
����
������"�
��	���"����
����=������
	������	�&�� '�(�=���
���#�
����=���"��!����
����=���
��
���=�	�����!��
�����
��
���#����!���
���	
)�'�(�=���
�#�� �
�!��
�����*�
���
��!�����!������
���	
	��"���#��
�!������!�����!��#���
���'=��
����#����!����#����
�()����'!(� ��*�
�#�� �
�!��"����!��#�
�
������
=����	�##����	���<�S� $��	��	���	
��������
���##���
��
����������"�
���>��
��!
��=��
�
��
Page 195



This page is intentionally left blank



� �����������	
����
�����������������������
����������������
�� �
Page 197



� �� �
Page 198



� �����������	
���������
����
��������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����	��������
��������
��
	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������
��
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�	��
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������
��
	�������
�	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �

Page 199



� ��

Page 200



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
�����������
�������
����
��� 
��

����������������������������� ���!�"�#�
Page 201



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
�����������
�������
����
�� 
���

���������� !"�#�$�%&'��#�()�*�+'�,�$�#�����$��#)-����+�.�%&�+���/0� (11!'-"�'�����234�
567�58�
596:;<�=>>?374�<5�@5:�A2797B7C�@5:�=C7�=;<39D�39�@5:C�;=>=;3<@�=4�=�E7EF7C�58�<27��74<�58��9D?=96�
5EF3976��:<25C3<@�GH�27�
5EF3976��:<25C3<@IJK�39;?:639D����=J� =<�85CE=?�E77<39D4�58�<27�
5EF3976��:<25C3<@K�3<4�
5EE3<<774�=96�5<27C�F56374K��FJ� A279�=;<39D�=4�=�C7>C7479<=<3B7�58�<27�
5EF3976��:<25C3<@�;J� 39�<=L39D�=9@�67;34359�=4�=�E7EF7C�58�<27�
5EF3976��:<25C3<@�6J� 39�634;2=CD39D�@5:C�8:9;<3594�=4�=�E7EF7C�58�<27�
5EF3976��:<25C3<@�7J� =<�FC37839D�E77<39D4�A3<2�5883;7C4�=96�8J� =<�43<7�B343<4�DJ� A279�;5CC74>59639D�A3<2�<27�
5EF3976��:<25C3<@�5<27C�<2=9�39�=�>C3B=<7�;=>=;3<@��M0� N���+"!�$��#)-����4�=�E7EF7C�5C�;5O5><76�E7EF7C�58�<27�
5EF3976��:<25C3<@K�@5:�2=B7�=�C74>5943F3?3<@�<5�C7>C7479<�<27�;5EE:93<@�=96�A5CL�;594<C:;<3B7?@�A3<2�5:C�4<=88�=96�>=C<97C�5CD=934=<3594�<5�47;:C7�F7<<7C�45;3=?K�7;595E3;�=96�79B3C59E79<=?�5:<;5E74�85C�=??P����9�=;;5C6=9;7�A3<2�<27�
5;=?34E��;<�>C5B343594K�A279�=;<39D�39�<234�;=>=;3<@�@5:�E:4<�F7�;5EE3<<76�<5�F72=B39D�39�=�E=997C�<2=<�34�;59434<79<�A3<2�<27�85??5A39D�>C39;3>?74�<5�=;237B7�F74<�B=?:7�85C�5:C�C743679<4�=96�E=39<=39�>:F?3;�;5983679;7�39�<234�=:<25C3<@P���Q�RSR�QQT�QQU��5?67C4�58�>:F?3;�5883;7�425:?6�=;<�45?7?@�39�<7CE4�58�<27�>:F?3;�39<7C74<P���27@�425:?6�95<�65�45�39�5C67C�<5�D=39�839=9;3=?�5C�5<27C�E=<7C3=?�F79783<4�85C�<27E47?B74K�<273C�8=E3?@K�5C�<273C�8C37964P���VTW�NXVWYU��5?67C4�58�>:F?3;�5883;7�425:?6�95<�>?=;7�<27E47?B74�:967C�=9@�839=9;3=?�5C�5<27C�5F?3D=<359�<5�5:<4367�3963B36:=?4�5C�5CD=934=<3594�<2=<�E3D2<�477L�<5�398?:79;7�<27E�39�<27�>7C85CE=9;7�58�<273C�5883;3=?�6:<374P���Z[\�$WV]VWYU��9�;=CC@39D�5:<�>:F?3;�F:439744K�39;?:639D�E=L39D�>:F?3;�=>>539<E79<4K�=A=C639D�;59<C=;<4K�5C�C7;5EE79639D�3963B36:=?4�85C�C7A=C64�=96�F79783<4K�25?67C4�58�>:F?3;�5883;7�425:?6�E=L7�;253;74�59�E7C3<P��($$Ẑ TW([VRVWYU��5?67C4�58�>:F?3;�5883;7�=C7�=;;5:9<=F?7�85C�<273C�67;343594�=96�=;<3594�<5�<27�>:F?3;�=96�E:4<�4:FE3<�<27E47?B74�<5�A2=<7B7C�4;C:<39@�34�=>>C5>C3=<7�<5�<273C�5883;7P���
Page 202



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
�����������
�������
����
�� 
���

������������� !"#��$�%&'�()��$$()!�#*�&� �'!�+#��%!,�+#�%�##('�!�+'�&-�+���-*!� !)(#(�,#�+, �+)-(�,#�-*+-�-*!.�-+/!0���*!.�#*�&� �1(2!�"!+#�,#�$�"�-*!("� !)(#(�,#�+, �"!#-"()-�(,$�"3+-(�,��,�.�4*!,�-*!�4( !"�%&'�()�(,-!"!#-�)�!+"�.� !3+, #0��5����67����� !"#��$�%&'�()��$$()!�*+2!�+� &-.�-�� !)�+"!�+,.�%"(2+-!�(,-!"!#-#�"!�+-(,1�-��-*!("�%&'�()� &-(!#�+, �-��-+/!�#-!%#�-��"!#��2!�+,.�)�,$�()-#�+"(#(,1�(,�+�4+.�-*+-�%"�-!)-#�-*!�%&'�()�(,-!"!#-0��8�9:�;�5<������ !"#��$�%&'�()��$$()!�#*�&� �%"�3�-!�+, �#&%%�"-�-*!#!�%"(,)(%�!#�'.��!+ !"#*(%�+, �!=+3%�!0��+>� �#�+�3!3'!"��$�-*!��!#-��$��,1�+, �
�3'(,! ��&-*�"(-.?�3.�)�, &)-�4(���(,�%+"-()&�+"�+  "!##�-*!�#-+-&-�".�%"(,)(%�!#��$�-*!�)� !��$�)�, &)-�'.����'>� 
*+3%(�,(,1�-*!�,!! #��$�"!#( !,-#���-*!�4*��!�+"!+��$�-*!�
�3'(,! ��&-*�"(-.�+, �(,�+�#%!)(+��4+.�3.�)�,#-(-&!,-#?�(,)�& (,1�-*�#!�4*�� ( �,�-�2�-!�$�"�3!0��)>� �!+�(,1�4(-*�"!%"!#!,-+-(�,#��"�!,@&("(!#�$"�3�"!#( !,-#?�3!3'!"#��$��&"�)�33&,(-(!#�+, �2(#(-�"#�$+("�.?�+%%"�%"(+-!�.�+, �(3%+"-(+��.0�� >� ��-�+���4(,1��-*!"�%"!##&"!#?�(,)�& (,1�-*!�$(,+,)(+��(,-!"!#-#��$�3.#!�$��"��-*!"#�)�,,!)-! �-��3!?�-�� !-!"�3!�$"�3�%&"#&(,1�)�,#-(-&!,-#A�)+#!4�"/?�-*!�(,-!"!#-#��$�-*!��&-*�"(-.A#�+"!+��"�-*!�1�� �1�2!",+,)!��$�-*!�+&-*�"(-.�(,�+�%"�%!"�3+,,!"0��!>� �=!")(#(,1�(, !%!, !,-�B& 1!3!,-�+, �,�-�)�3%"�3(#(,1�3.�%�#(-(�,�'.�%�+)(,1�3.#!�$�&, !"��'�(1+-(�,#�-���&-#( !�(, (2( &+�#��"��"1+,(#+-(�,#�4*��3(1*-�#!!/�-��(,$�&!,)!�-*!�4+.���%!"$�"3�3.� &-(!#�+#�+�3!3'!"��$�-*(#�+&-*�"(-.0��$>� 
(#-!,(,1�-��-*!�(,-!"!#-#��$�+���%+"-(!#?�(,)�& (,1�"!�!2+,-�+ 2()!�$"�3�#-+-&-�".�+, ��-*!"�%"�$!##(�,+���$$()!"#?�-+/(,1�+���"!�!2+,-�(,$�"3+-(�,�(,-��)�,#( !"+-(�,?�"!3+(,(,1��'B!)-(2!�+, �3+/(,1� !)(#(�,#��,�3!"(-0��1>� �!(,1�+))�&,-+'�!�$�"�3.� !)(#(�,#�+, �)�C�%!"+-(,1�4*!,�#)"&-(,(#! �(,-!",+��.�+, �!=-!",+��.?�(,)�& (,1�'.���)+��"!#( !,-#0��*>� 
�,-"('&-(,1�-��3+/(,1�-*(#�+&-*�"(-.D#� !)(#(�,C3+/(,1�%"�)!##!#�+#��%!,�+, �-"+,#%+"!,-�+#�%�##('�!�-��!,+'�!�"!#( !,-#�-��&, !"#-+, �-*!�"!+#�,(,1�'!*(, �-*�#!� !)(#(�,#�+, �-��'!�(,$�"3! �4*!,�*�� (,1�3!�+, ��-*!"�3!3'!"#�-��+))�&,-�'&-�"!#-"()-(,1�+))!##�-��(,$�"3+-(�,�4*!,�-*!�4( !"�%&'�()�(,-!"!#-��"�-*!��+4�"!@&("!#�(-��
Page 203



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
�����������
�������
����
�� 
���

��� �������������  !"#�� ��$�%���&&�!'"�&���&�!(&���%�!�)*��&!��)�#����+�"�,'�"�-��%)� !�%����#�$�%����%��)��'%�!"�%+.)�/!&� ��)*�/"!%! !&)���#�/"! �#'"�)*��� &'#����!��%���')��!0�%���
!-(���#��'%�!"�%+�"�)!'" �)1��2�� 3�&'����-+� !&&���'�)���#�)%�00���#����������$�%��%��-��������//"!/"��%��-����"���#�!���%��%�'�#�"/��)�%���-'%'�&�"�)/� %�(�%$����')�%��%��)��))��%��&�%!��!!#�&! �&��!��"�-��%1��4�� �&$�+)�%"��%����/�!/&��$�%��"�)/� %*��� &'#����%���!"����)�%�!�)���#�/'(&� ����������$�%����#�%�!)����$!"4��&!��)�#�1��&�� �"!��#����&��#�")��/�%�"!'���(������������  !"#�� ��$�%��%��)��/"�� �/&�)�$���� ��-/�!�����%�����%�"�)%)�!0�%��� !--'��%+�$�%��!%��"�!"����)�%�!�)��)�$�&&��)�$�%����%��)��'%�!"�%+1��56� 789:;<9=>;?�@?:AB8=CD�EBF?C?9F9�G7@E9H���!'�-')%�I��J1K�  !-/&+�$�%��%���)%�%'%!"+�"�,'�"�-��%)�%!�"���)%�"*�#�) &!)����#�$�%�#"�$�0"!-�/�"%� �/�%�������"�)/� %�!0���+�-�%%�"����$�� ��+!'��������#�) &!)�(&��/� '���"+���%�"�)%��J1L� ��)'"��%��%�+!'"�"���)%�"�!0���%�"�)%)��)�4�/%�'/�%!�#�%����#��!%�0+�%����!��%!"�����00� �"����$"�%����$�%����LM�#�+)�!0�(� !-�����$�"��!0���+� ���������"�)/� %�!0�+!'"�#�) &!)�(&��/� '���"+���%�"�)%)��J1J� -�4����"(�&�#� &�"�%�!��!0�%����N�)%�� ����#���%'"��!0���+�#�) &!)�(&��/� '���"+���%�"�)%��%���+�-��%�����%�$�� ��+!'��"��/"�)��%��%�$�� ������%�-�!0�(')���))�$�� ���00� %)�!"�"�&�%�)�%!�%���)'(2� %�-�%%�"�!0�%��%���%�"�)%��)�'�#�"� !�)�#�"�%�!�*��%�!"�(�0!"��%��� !�)�#�"�%�!��!0�%����%�-�!0�(')���))�!"��)�)!!���)�%�����%�"�)%�(� !-�)��//�"��%���#�&�����%���"!!-�0!"�%���#'"�%�!��!0�%���#�(�%����#�%����!%��!��%����%�-�!0�(')���))�$�� ���00� %)�!"�"�&�%�)�%!�%�����%�"�)%1��J1�� O���%���P�-���)���+�-��%����!"����)�#�(+�!"�!��(���&0�!0�%���
!-(���#��'%�!"�%+*��� &'#���Q��� J1�1K� ��+�-��%����!0�%���
!-(���#��'%�!"�%+*�!"���
!--�%%���!"�!%��"�(!#��)�!0�%���
!-(���#��'%�!"�%+�J1�1L� ���%�4������#� �)�!���)���-�-(�"�!0�%���
!-(���#��'%�!"�%+��J1�1J� �%���+�("��0����(+�!00� �")R���#�
Page 204



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
�����������
�������
����
�� 
���

������ �������� �!�" � ���#�$#�% �&�'(� �!���#)��&!��(�&#* ����+,� -./01�23.0104.4����5� ����$$ � #���#��&!�*!6( *!7!����#)���*�8*�9&��:� )��#(����!�$�����7!!� �8��#)��&!�
#7' �!$��(�&#* ���%& ;&� �;<($!���&!��!���#)���8<��$�
#7' �!$��(�&#* ���
#77 ��!!�#*��('=
#77 ��!!�#*��&!�># ���
#77 ��!!�?%& ;&�)#*��&!��"# $��;!�#)�$#('��$#!���#�� �;<($!� �)#*7�<�7!!� �8��% �&�#)) ;!*�#*�7!7'!*�'* !) �8�@����%& ;&����� �!7�#)�'(� �!��� ���#�'!�;#�� $!*!$���$��#(��*!��%�*!��&����#(�&�"!���A�#�=$ �;<#��'<!�9!;(� �*�� ��!*!���#*��#�=9!;(� �*�� ��!*!��B� ���&��� �!7:��#(�7(���7�C!�"!*'�<�$!;<�*�� #��#)��&!�!D ��!�;!���$����(*!�#)��&��� ��!*!������#*�'!)#*!��&!�;#�� $!*�� #��#)��&!� �!7�#)�'(� �!���#*�����##������&!� ��!*!���'!;#7!���99�*!�����$�<!�"!��&!�*##7�)#*��&!�$(*�� #��#)��&!�$!'��!���$��&!�"#�!�#���&!� �!7�#)�'(� �!���%& ;&��))!;���#*�*!<��!���#��&!� ��!*!�������E� �#(�&�"!���A�#�=$ �;<#��'<!�9!;(� �*�� ��!*!���#*��#�=9!;(� �*�� ��!*!��B� ����� �!7�#)�'(� �!���#)��#(*��(�&#* ���%&!*!������E�E� ��$!; � #�� ��*!<�� #���#��&���'(� �!���7 8&��*!��#��'<��'!�*!8�*$!$�����))!;� �8��&!�%!<<='! �8�#*�) ���; �<�����$ �8�#)��#(�#*���7!7'!*�#)��#(*�)�7 <��#*���9!*�#��#*�'#$��% �&�%&#7��#(�&�"!���;<#�!����#; �� #���#���8*!��!*�!D�!����&��� ��%#(<$��))!;���&!�7�F#* ���#)��&!�
#(�; <���D�9��!*�:�*��!9��!*��#*� �&�' ������#)��&!�%�*$�#*�!<!;�#*�<��*!��)#*�%& ;&��#(�&�"!�'!!��!<!;�!$�#*�#�&!*% �!�#)��&!��(�&#* ��G���$7 � ��*�� "!��*!�:�#*����E���  ��*!<��!���#�#*� ��< C!<���#��))!;������#)��&!� ��!*!����< ��!$� ���&!���'<!� ���&!��99!�$ D��#��& ��
#$!:�'(�� ��*!�9!;��#)���7!7'!*�#)��#(*�)�7 <��?#�&!*��&�����A*!<!"����9!*�#�B@�#*���9!*�#��% �&�%&#7��#(�&�"!���;<#�!����#; �� #�����$��&��� ��!*!��� ���#����$ �;<#��'<!�9!;(� �*�� ��!*!������#*��&!��"# $��;!�#)�$#('����*!9#*��'����7!7'!*��#��&!�
#7' �!$��(�&#* ��:���
#77 ��!!�#*��('=
#77 ��!!�#���&!��;� " � !��#)����#(�� $!�'#$���#�%& ;&��&!���*!��99# ��!$�'���&!�
#7' �!$��(�&#* ��:�% <<��#��;#��� �(�!���'*!�;&�#)��&!�
#$!�#)�
#�$(;�:�9*#" $!$��&!�*!9#*��$#!���#��*!6( *!���$!; � #���&����))!;����&!�%!<<'! �8�#*�) ���; �<�9#� � #��#)��&!�#*8�� ��� #����H,� IJK.4�L3M�NO4PJ.LQJ.R��
Page 205



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
�����������
�������
����
�� 
���

���� �������� �!"�#"$�%&�'()���*�+,-,".� �$��"*)��#,���$"��+"$/��**"-,+�"$�!+"�"$/��*�($)�/"*� �0,$,*"���+�#��."�(1"�)�!"�#�(�2(1�,�"$�,3-,����*�4�55�!#"-#�)���#(2,�(--,.�,'�(��(��,�0,+�*+���($)�.,+��$��+�0�')���#,+��#($��#,�(��#�+"�)�����%� �#,���$"��+"$/��**"-,+�!"11�.1(-,�)��+�$��"*"-(�"�$��$�(�.�01"-�+,/"��,+��*�/"*���($'�#��."�(1"�)�����6� �#"��'��)����$��"*)��#,���$"��+"$/��**"-,+�'�,��$���(..1)�!#,+,��#,�/"*� �0,$,*"���+�#��."�(1"�)�-��,��!"�#"$�($)�',�-+".�"�$�(..+�2,'�0)��#,�(��#�+"�)�*�+��#"��.�+.��,��

Page 206



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
�����������
�������
����
�� 
���

���������� �! �"#��$%�&#' $ �'��(�!&�)���*+�,-./+0�.1�2+3/0.+24�,/05610+�78,�81.�.1�972./5/97.+�/8�2+09+5.�1:�78;�<7..+2�/8�=*/5*�7�<+<>+2�*70�7��/056107>6+��+5-8/72;��8.+2+0.�72+�0+.�1-.�/8�
*79.+2���1:�.*+�
1576/0<��5.�?@AAB���/056107>6+�9+5-8/72;�/8.+2+0.0�72+�,+:/8+,�/8�.*+��+6+C78.��-.*12/./+0�D�/056107>6+��+5-8/72;��8.+2+0.0E��+3-67./180�?@A?�70�:1661=0����FGHIJIKH� LJIKMJNOIP�PIKMJNQHNRG���<961;<+8.4�1::/5+4�.27,+4�921:+00/18�12�C757./18� ��8;�+<961;<+8.4�1::/5+4�.27,+4�921:+00/18�12�C157./18�5722/+,�18�:12�921:/.�12�37/8B���9180120*/9� �8;�97;<+8.�12�921C/0/18�1:�78;�1.*+2�:/8785/76�>+8+:/.�D1.*+2�.*78�:21<�.*+�2+6+C78.�7-.*12/.;E�<7,+�12�921C/,+,�=/.*/8�.*+�2+6+C78.�9+2/1,�/8�2+09+5.�1:�78;�+S9+80+0�/85-22+,�>;���/8�5722;/83�1-.�,-./+0�70�7�<+<>+24�12�.1=72,0�.*+�+6+5./18�+S9+80+0�1:��B��*/0�/856-,+0�78;�97;<+8.�12�:/8785/76�>+8+:/.�:21<�7�.27,+�-8/18�=/.*/8�.*+�<+78/83�1:�.*+��27,+��8/18�78,�
7>1-2��+67./180�D
18016/,7./18E��5.�ATT?EB��
18.275.0� �8;�518.275.�=*/5*�/0�<7,+�>+.=++8�.*+�2+6+C78.�9+2018�D12�7�>1,;�/8�=*/5*�.*+�2+6+C78.�9+2018�*70�7�>+8+:/5/76�/8.+2+0.E�78,�.*+�2+6+C78.�7-.*12/.;U�D7E��-8,+2�=*/5*�311,0�12�0+2C/5+0�72+�.1�>+�921C/,+,�12�=12V0�72+�.1�>+�+S+5-.+,W�78,�D>E��=*/5*�*70�81.�>++8�:-66;�,/05*723+,B��
78,� �8;�>+8+:/5/76�/8.+2+0.�/8�678,�=*/5*�/0�=/.*/8�.*+�72+7�1:�.*+�2+6+C78.�7-.*12/.;B��
/5+85+0� �8;�6/5+85+�D7618+�12�X1/8.6;�=/.*�1.*+20E�.1�155-9;�678,�/8�.*+�72+7�1:�.*+�2+6+C78.�7-.*12/.;�:12�7�<18.*�12�6183+2B��
129127.+�.+8785/+0� �8;�.+8785;�=*+2+�D.1��Y0�V81=6+,3+EU�D7E��.*+�678,612,�/0�.*+�2+6+C78.�7-.*12/.;W�78,�D>E�.*+�.+878.�/0�7�>1,;�/8�=*/5*�.*+�2+6+C78.�9+2018�*70�7�>+8+:/5/76�/8.+2+0.B�
Page 207



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
�����������
�������
����
�� 
���

������������ �� �!���"���#$������������������������%"�#�!%& �'(���)�*#+���(#��!%& �*�%��,��-�%'$�&.�+�(#��#�/$#���%"�!��������%��$#�&�����(��#��#�%"��(����$�0#���#��(%��� 1�#�&�*!+�����(��)��*�+���(���%�#$��%2��#$�0#$���%"��(��������������3���&��4567888�%��%���(��&��&�(�%"��(���%�#$������&��(#����#/��#$�%"��(#��!%& 1�%����*��+���"��(���(#����#/��#$�%"��(#��!%& ����%"�2%����(#��%����$#��7��(���%�#$��%2��#$�0#$���%"��(���(#����%"�#� �%����$#������'(��(��(����$�0#���/���%��(#��#�!���"���#$�����������3���&��%���(��&��&�(�%"��(���%�#$������&��(#����#/��#$�%"��(#���$#��9����%���(���/��/%������#+� :�(�����;�2�#����(��
%�#$��2�����58<<1��!+� :!%& ����'(��(��(����$�0#���/���%��(#��#�!���"���#$���������;�2�#���#�"��2����'(��(��(����$�0#���/���%�����#�/#������%��#�!%& ��%�/%�#���%"�'(��(��(����$�0#���/���%�����#�&�����%�7�%������(�������������%"�'(��(��(����$�0#���/���%��(#��#�!���"���#$���������1���+� :&�����%�;����$�&���#�2�2!���%"��(���%22������%"�2#�#.�2����%"�#����&�����#$�#�&�/�%0�&�����%���� 1��&+� :$#�&;��3�$�&���#���#��2���7����0���&�7����������%����.(�����%��%0���$#�&�'(��(�&%����%���#�� �'��(����#���.(��"%���(����$�0#���/���%��*#$%���%��=%���$ �'��(�#�%�(��+��%�%���/ ��(��$#�&�%���%������0�����%2�1���+� :�;�2�#���#�2�2!���%"��(�������%"���.$#�&�
%2!���&����(%��� 1��"+� :2�2!��;����$�&���#��%>%/��&�2�2!��1���.+� :��$�0#���#��(%��� ;�2�#����(��#��(%��� �%"�'(��(������#�2�2!��1��
Page 208



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
�����������
�������
����
�� 
���

��� ������� !�"��#$%&�'�� (�!���"��#$%�$)�*+�'$ !�(�� %# ,�-#!��!���%�.�$ �-�#/����,#��(��� $!#)#/�!#$ �)$��!���"0�"$(�(�$)�(�/!#$ �123*��$��1*34�5��(�!���/�(��'�.�6�5�$)�!����/!7��#�� ������� !�"��($ &�'�� (���$��� .�$!����"��($ ���)����%�!$�# �(�/!#$ �1231�36��$)�!����/!7��8�� �(�/0�#!#�(&�'�� (�(����(5�%�6� !0��(5�%�6� !0���(!$/95��$� �(!$/95�6$ %(5�0 #!(�$)���/$���/!#���# ��(!'� !�(/��'��-#!�# �!���'�� # ,�$)�!����# � /#�������#/�(�� %����9�!(��/!�+222�� %�$!����(�/0�#!#�(�$)�� .�%�(/�#"!#$ 5�$!����!�� �'$ �.�%�"$(#!�%�-#!����60#�%# ,�($/#�!.:��� �

Page 209



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
�����������
�������
����
�� 
����

� �

Page 210



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
������������
�����	�
�������	�������
��
�� 
����

��� ���������������  ! "�#$%��$&�"$$%����#'!#��
Page 211



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
������������
�����	�
�������	�������
��
�� 
����

��� ����� !��"�#$!�%�&!���'()�*+,-�'.)�/--0�/-(01�23-2.3-,�4+3�5'-�16(,.0*-�+4�+44(*-3)�.0,�7-7/-3)�+4�5'-�
+7/(0-,��65'+3(589�(0�5'-(3�,-.:(01)�;(5'�2:.00(01�7.55-3)<��'()�(0*:6,-)�,-*()(+0=7.>(01�7--5(01)�+4��-)5�+4��01:.0,�
+7/(0-,��65'+3(58�;'-0�-?-3*()(01�5'-�2:.00(01�460*5(+0�+4�5'-��-)5�+4��01:.0,�
+7/(0-,��65'+3(58�+3�:-))�4+37.:�+**.)(+0)�)6*'�.)�7--5(01)�;(5'�+44(*-3)�+3�5'-�26/:(*�+3�*+0)6:5.5(@-�7--5(01)<���5�.22:(-)�-A6.::8�5+�)(5-)�)2-*(4(*�2+:(*8�())6-)�.)�(5�,+-)�5+�2:.00(01�.22:(*.5(+0)<���'-�
+,-�'.)�5'-�4+::+;(01�+/B-*5(@-)C=��(<� �+�16(,-�.0,�23+5-*5�7-7/-3)�(0�,-.:(01�;(5'�2:.00(01�3-:.5-,�7.55-3)�43+7�*3(5(*()7�.0,�*'.::-01-<��((<� �+�(04+37�2+5-05(.:�,-@-:+2-3)�.0,�7-7/-3)�+4�5'-�1-0-3.:�26/:(*�+4�5'-�)5.0,.3,)�.,+25-,�/8��-)5�+4��01:.0,�
+7/(0-,��65'+3(58�.0,�5'-�2-34+37.0*-�+4�(5)�2:.00(01�460*5(+0<��(((<� �+�-0)63-�5'.59�(0�5'-�2:.00(01�23+*-))9�5'-3-�.3-�0+�13+60,)�4+3�)611-)5(01�5'.5�.�,-*()(+0�'.)�/--0�/(.)-,9�2.35(.:�+3�0+5�;-::�4+60,-,�(0�.08�;.8<��

Page 212



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
������������
�����	�
�������	�������
��
�� 
����

��� ������ !" #$�%���&'(()(*�+,-).)/(.�0'+,�12�34,�
/01)(,+��534/6)32�-'(�4'7,�'�-/(.)+,6'1&,�,88,-3�/(�34,�7'&5,�/8�&'(+9�34,�('356,�/8�)3.�+,7,&/:0,(3�'(+�/(�34,�&)7,.�'(+�'0,()3),.�/8�:,/:&,�&)7)(*�)(�34,�7)-)()32;���4,�:6/-,..�/8�'66)7)(*�'3�+,-).)/(.�/(�'�:&'(()(*�0'33,6�05.3�1,�/:,(�'(+�36'(.:'6,(3�'(+�34,�)(7/&7,0,(3�/8�1/34�/88)-,6.�'(+�0,01,6.�05.3�1,�-&,'6&2�5(+,6.3//+;���4,�0')(�:6)(-):&,.�<4)-4�0,01,6.�.4/5&+�4'7,�-&,'6�6,*'6+.�8/6�'6,=>��'?� �4,�@,2�:56:/.,�/8�:&'(()(*�).�3/�+,&)7,6�.5.3')('1&,�+,7,&/:0,(3�<4)-4�,88,-3)7,&2�1'&'(-,�,-/(/0)-9�./-)'&�'(+�,(7)6/(0,(3'&�)(3,6,.3.�'(+�3'@,�6,&,7'(3�&/-'&�-)6-50.3'(-,.�)(3/�'--/5(3;��1?� �/56�/7,66)+)(*�+532�'.�'�0,01,6�/8��,.3�/8��(*&'(+�
/01)(,+��534/6)32�).�3/�34,�<4/&,�&/-'&�-/005()329�'(+�)(�6,&'3)/(�3/�:&'(()(*�)..5,.�3/�4,&:�,(.56,�34'3�34,��,.3�/8��(*&'(+�
/01)(,+��534/6)32A.�:&'(()(*�:/&)-),.�'6,�'-4),7,+;��-?� �/56�6/&,�'.�'�0,01,6�/8��,.3�/8��(*&'(+�
/01)(,+��534/6)32�).�3/�0'@,�:&'(()(*�+,-).)/(.�/:,(&29�)0:'63)'&&29�<)34�./5(+�B5+*,0,(39�'(+�8/6�B5.3)8)'1&,�6,'./(.��+?� �4)&.3�2/5�0'2�1,�.36/(*&2�)(8&5,(-,+�12�34,�7),<.�/8�/34,6.�'(+�/8�2/56�:'632�)(�:'63)-5&'6�)3�).�2/56�6,.:/(.)1)&)32�'&/(,�3/�+,-)+,�<4'3�7),<�3/�3'@,�/(�'(2�C5,.3)/(�<4)-4�0,01,6.�/8��,.3�/8��(*&'(+�
/01)(,+��534/6)32�4'7,�3/�+,-)+,��,?� �,-3)/(��DE�?�'(+��DEF?�/8�34,��&'(()(*�'(+�
/0:5&./62��56-4'.,��-3�GHHI�'(+�.,-3)/(�JHEG?�/8�34,��/<(�'(+�
/5(362��&'(()(*��-3�6,C5)6,.�2/5�3/�3'@,�:&'(()(*�+,-).)/(.�)(�'--/6+'(-,�<)34�34,�:6/7).)/(.�/8�34,�+,7,&/:0,(3�:&'(�5(&,..�0'3,6)'&�-/(.)+,6'3)/(.�)(+)-'3,�/34,6<).,;���/5�.4/5&+�,(.56,�34'3�'&&�+,-).)/(.�34'3�2/5�0'@,�4'7,�6,*'6+�3/�:6/:,6�:&'(()(*�-/(.)+,6'3)/(.�'(+�'6,�0'+,�)0:'63)'&&2�'(+�)(�'�<'2�<4)-4�+/,.�(/3�*)7,�6).,�3/�:51&)-�.5.:)-)/(�/6�0).365.3;��8?� �4,�
/+,�'::&),.�3/�'&&�+,-).)/(.�/8�34,��,.3�/8��(*&'(+�
/01)(,+��534/6)32�/(�:&'(()(*�6,&'3,+�0'33,6.�<4,(��,.3�/8��(*&'(+�
/01)(,+��534/6)32�).�'-3)(*�'.�34,�&/-'&�:&'(()(*�'534/6)32�EK
��L?;��*?� �4,(�'-3)(*�)(�2/56�-':'-)32�'.�'�0,01,6�/8��,.3�/8��(*&'(+�
/01)(,+��534/6)32�2/5�05.3�4'7,�6,*'6+�3/�34,��,.3�/8��(*&'(+�
/01)(,+��534/6)32A.�'+/:3,+�
/+,�/8�
/(+5-3���;� M�$NO P!%Q #�OP�OQ��RPS��PT�RP!SU"O����
Page 213



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
������������
�����	�
�������	�������
��
�� 
����

����
�������
���� !�"�!"���!�!���"!#��#$�"����%��#&'��$��()� !������*�*%�$"������"!������+,#���
�*%'������!��$'!-�#���!���$�.�'$�*��!"�'��$�,#!'���!��!����� ,#$#!'������'�!�$�"!"�'��!���*�*%�$"���+'"!�$������!�$�"!"�#���#!�*��!'�+"/����!���,-�"���,��'*)$�)$'�!-�%��#&�'����%�!�#,"��#�-�#))�#$#� ���$�+$�������$�"�")' '������'*)$�)�$� ���� !/������� ��"'��$'�+�#�-�),#��'�+�*#!!�$0�-���"���,���#&��)$'*#$-�$�+#$����$�!���
���0�#���)#$!' �,#$,-�!���$�.�'$�*��!�!��)$�)�$,-��� ,#$��#,,�'�!�$�"!"12��#3� 45� �*),-�6'!��!���$�.�'$�*��!"����!���#��)!���
�������
���� !��'$"!��%3� 45�!����#)),-�!���$�,�"�'��!�'"��,#��'�+�
��������$# !' ���78� 49:9;5<=9>?�@A5<5BC;B�C>D�?E9�49F;CAC?G5>�5H�=9=I9ABJ�K>?9A9B?B������� ��"'��$'�+�),#��'�+�*#!!�$"�*�*%�$"�*#-��'���!�#!�!��-������!���#3� �� ,#$��'�!�$�"!"�'��#  �$�#� ��6'!��!���$�.�'$�*��!"����!���#��)!���
�������
���� !��$��%3� ���' #!��!�#!�!��-��#&�� �*��!��#�&'�6�)$'�$�!��L'/�/�#$��)$�2��!�$*'���3�������('"!�� ��#����#!�$�����#�-�'�!�$�"!�"���,��%���'" ,�"���'��#  �$�#� ��6'!��#��)!���
����#���#!�#,,�$�,�&#�!�*��!'�+"/��ME9A9�N5O�EC:9�C>�G>?9A9B?�?EC?�=OB?�I9�DGBF;5B9D��#3� 45�P5?�)#$!' ')#!���$�+'&��!���#))�#$#� �����!$-'�+�!��)#$!' ')#!��'��!���*#Q'�+����#�-��� '"'������!���*#!!�$�%-���"!������+,#���
�*%'������!��$'!-/��%3� 45�P5?�+�!�'�&�,&���'��!���)$� �""'�+����!���#)),' #!'���#����'$� !�#�-�.��$'�"��$�!� ��' #,�*#!!�$"�!��!���$�,�&#�!����' �$/�� 3� 45�P5?�"��Q��$�#  �)!�#�-�)$���$��!'#,�!$�#!*��!��$�),# ��-��$"�,��'��#�)�"'!'���!�#!� ��,��,�#��!���)�%,' �!��"���!�#!�-���#$��$� �'&'�+�)$���$��!'#,�!$�#!*��!�%� #�"�����-��$�)�"'!'���#"�#�*�*%�$������"!������+,#���
�*%'������!��$'!-/����'"�6��,��'� ,�����"'�+�-��$�)�"'!'���!���'" �""�#�-�)$�)�"#,�6'!�����' �$"��$�*�*%�$"�6�����!��$�*�*%�$"����!���)�%,' �6��,����!��#&��!���"#*���))�$!��'!-�!�����"�/������*#-������!��'���!'�-�#��!��$�,� #,�*�*%�$�6���'"�)$�)#$���!��$�)$�"��!�,� #,�'�!�$�"!"/��@A9RD9?9A=G>C?G5>��
Page 214



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
������������
�����	�
�������	�������
��
�� 
����

����������� ��!�"��#�$�!�!%�$&��#���&'��#���(���"�
�!%)��"��*'��$)'+�'��%��,$�")&,�&�"�'����,�$') *��$�-)���)&���,$� ') ���$� �(�)')����#���.� '���$����,��+�"�%+�,�$'+�,��)') &�)��
� ���	�-�$�!��'�%.� '������"�#�$�!�!%�$&��#�'�����&'��#���(���"�
�!%)��"��*'��$)'+�'��)�#�$!� ��&')'*��'&��#��'����&'����)�)')���-)��������!�''�$��&�,�$'��#�'��)$�,*%�) �$���� .� '���&'$* '*$���#��� ���(�-�$�!��'���) ��*�')!�'��+�$�/*)$�&�'���&�!��!�!%�$&��#���&'��#���(���"�
�!%)��"��*'��$)'+�'��!�0��"� )&)��&���'�)&�'��$�#�$��,�$') *��$�+�)!,�$'��'�#�$���� '�"�!�!%�$&��#���&'��#���(���"�
�!%)��"��*'��$)'+�'����-���� ���$�*�"�$&'��")�(��%�*'�'���)!,�) �')��&��#��1,$�&&)�(���&'$��(��,)�)��&��$�-)��&����,����)�(�!�''�$&��23�456�789:�6;�456<�7=>?�5>�@5A�456�A=BB�C5D:�5>�8>4�;B8>>=>E�78DD:<�;<=5<�D5�35<78B�F5>G=?:<8D=5>�53�D@8D�78DD:<�8D�D@:�7::D=>E�53�D@:�;B8>>=>E�86D@5<=D4H�;<=5<�D5�D@:�@:8<=>E�53�D@:�533=F:<IG�;<:G:>D8D=5>�8>?�:C=?:>F:�8>?�8<E67:>DG�5>�J5D@�G=?:GH�456�784�J:�G::>�D5�@8C:�;<:?:D:<7=>:?�D@:�=GG6:K���� ')���L���#�'���
� ��)&!�� '�LM���)�'$�"* �&�,$�-)&)��&�#�$�"���)�(��)'������(�')��&��#�%)�&��$�,$�N"�'�$!)��')��O�)O�O����$��'���"� )&)���!�0�$P&.���"��$��,,��$�"�'����-���� ��&�"�!)�"�P'����+��1'��'.������!�0)�(�'���"� )&)��O������"� )&)���!�0�$�)&���'�'��%��'�0���'����-����"��� ��&�"�!)�"�QR*&'�%� �*&�S�'���"� )&)���!�0�$���"�,$�-)�*&�+�"������+'�)�(�$���-��'�'��'���"� )&)���'��'�")$� '�+��$�)�")$� '�+�)�") �'�"����'�-)���'���"� )&)���!�0�$�'��0��$���*�"��$�!)(�'�'�0��)��$���')���'����!�''�$O������,$�-)&)��&�)��'���
� ��)&!�� '�"����'�)�-��-���� ���(��)�����O�������&)'*�')������$����!�!%�$�&�)"�&�!�'�)�(��)0��Q�-�$�!+�"��"�%�"+S�)��$�&,� '��#�-�')�(���,�$') *��$���+�������)&&*�T�'���,$�-)&)��&�)��$���')���'��,$�N"�'�$!)��')���)��'���
� ��)&!�� '�!)(�'�%��*&�#*��)��()-)�(�!�!%�$&��#���&'��#���(���"�
�!%)��"��*'��$)'+� ��#)"�� ���%�*'�!�0)�(�'��)$�-)��&������,�$') *��$�)&&*��0����T�)'�"��&���'� ���(��'�����(���,�&)')���'��'�)&�)#���!�!%�$� ���%��&�����'����-���,,$�� ��"���"� )&)����)'���� ��&�"�!)�"T�'��'� �*�"��##� '�'���-��)")'+��#�'���"� )&)��O�����/*���+T�)#���!�!%�$���&��1,$�&&�"�-)��&������,�$') *��$�)&&*��%*'� �*�"�&����'��'������'�0)�(�'���"� )&)��T�'��+���"��,,$�� ��"�'�)&��)'������,���!)�"���"�'�0����  �*�'��#�����'���$���-��'�)�#�$!�')��T�'��+� �*�"�$��&���%�+�,�$') ),�'��)����-��)"�"� )&)��O������-�$T�!�!%�$&��#���&'��#���(���"�
�!%)��"��*'��$)'+��$���%���'��$�,$�&��'�'��)$� �!!*�)'+���"���(�(���)'��"�-���,�$&���"�'���,*%�) �'��")& *&&�,$�,�&�"�"�-���,!��'&�
Page 215



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
������������
�����	�
�������	�������
��
�� 
����

��������� !"����#� �� "�$%#��� �"�&�'(" ���$)����* *+ "�(!$�(!*,!�%$� ��� "��$�'�,,�"���"�!%!�$'��!�,"�,�'!-�!$&����'���--�$���!���*!��(!--.�+ ��!/ $�!'�,"������!��� ��'�$����, $0*�$& &���� *+ "'���--�$  &����+ �*�$&��-���!������� .��!1 � 2," '' &�,!"��(�-!"-.� 2�" * �1� �'3������--�+ �*�" �&����(�-���$�,"!(��( ����+ �!+- ����% ��!�!.��"�*��� ��*," ''��$���!���� �* *+ "����-&��!1 �!,,"�!(� &��� �& (�'��$������!�(-�' &�*�$&)���� �(�"" $��(!' �-!��" (�%$�' '���!��,�-���(�!$'���--��!1 �1� �'��$�!$&�*!.�� --��!1 � 2," '' &��� *�!+�����''� '����,�+-�(��$� " '��-�(!--.)�456789:;�<9=>�?@A@8BC>@:D�ED;F�G�H=I;J@:;�KHK�(-!"��� &���!���������-&�+ ��*,�''�+- ����*!/ �& (�'��$'�+.� - (� &�* *+ "'�))����� �"��+' "1!���$�(��-&�&�'L�!-��.��� *�+ (!�' ����*�%���!,, !"���!���� .��!&���"* &�!�1� ���$�!&1!$( M���� �(!' �%� '��$����'!.���!��* *+ "'�*�'��!,,"�!(���� �"�& (�'��$�*!/�$%������!$��, $�*�$&��$��� �' $' ���!���� .�*�'���!1 �" %!"&����!--�*!� "�!-�(�$'�& "!���$'�!$&�*�'��+ �," ,!" &����(�!$% ��� �"�1� �'����, "'�!& &���!���� .�'���-&)���$�!&&����$3��� �(!' ��!'�(-!"��� &���!���� �M 1�& $( ����!�,�-���(!-�!���-�!���$��"������ �!&�,���$����,�-�(� '����!"&'�!�,-!$$�$%�,�",�' ���--�$�����"��� ' �,�",�' '�+.���' -��N *,�!'�'�!&& &O�!*��$�����!$�!,, !"!$( ������ �" !-�,�''�+�-��.����," & � "*�$!���$�)))�'�* ���$%�*�" ��'�" L��" &3�'�* ���$%���!��%� '������ �!,, !"!$( ����!�," & � "*�$ &3�(-�' &�*�$&��$��� �& (�'��$�*!/�$%���' -�M)���$�(�$(-�'��$3� 2," ''�$%�!�1� �3� 1 $�!�'�"�$%�1� ��&� '�$���!���*!��(!--.�- !&������ �(�$(-�'��$���!��!�* *+ "��'�," 0& � "*�$ &3���� 1 "��� �'�"�$% "�!$&�*�" ���"( ��-��� �1� ���� �%" !� "�"�'/������ " �+ �$%�!$�!,, !"!$( ����" !-�+�!')���!(��(!' P& (�'��$���--�$  &����+ �(�$'�& " &��$���'���$��!(�')�
!" �'��--�$  &'����+ ��!/ $��� $� 2," ''�$%�(- !"�!$&���"( ��-�1� �'��$�!�,!"��(�-!"�*!�� "��$�" ', (��������(���� �* *+ "� 2," ''�$%����' �1� �'���--���"*�,!"������"�+ ��� �& (�'��$�*!/ ")���$�(�$(-�'��$3��� �
�(!-�'*��(��,"�1�'��$'��$�" -!���$����," & � "*�$!���$�'��--�" L��" �!�,-!$$�$%�(�**���  �* *+ "�����!1 �!$��, $�*�$&��� $�& � "*�$�$%�!�,-!$$�$%�!,,-�(!���$)���� 1 "3�,"�������," 1���'�(!*,!�%$�$%�!%!�$'��!�,"�,�' &�,-!$$�$%�!,,-�(!���$����-&�$����$���' -��+ �,"������!���� �* *+ "��!&�!�(-�' &�*�$&)��QR� STUVWXV�YZV[�\]]̂ZXWUV_̀�abcb̂T]bd_�WUe�fghbXVTd_���$ �,!"��(�-!"�!', (�����!,,-�(!���$�&�'(�''��$'�" -!� '����-�++.�$%)��
�++.�$%��'�!�$�"*!-�,!"������� �,�-���(!-�,"�( '')����� 1 "3����(!$�- !&�����*,!"��!-��.�+ �$%�+"��%����$���L� '���$�!$&�!((�"&�$%-.��� " ��'�!�$  &����& (-!" �,�+-�(-.���!��!$�!,,"�!(��������'�$!��" ��!'��!/ $�,-!( )��
�++.�$%�(!$��!/ �,-!( �+.�,"�� ''��$!-�!% $�'�!'�� --�!'��$0" ," ' $� &�!,,-�(!$�'P-!$&��$ "'�!$&�(�**�$��.�!(���$�%"��,')�
Page 216



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
������������
�����	�
�������	�������
��
�� 
����

���� ��������� !"#��$%&'��(���&)"�&%")*��$$"#�%�"$�+&,��%��")!"�� ��&�����) �'���")*-�."�(��//0"#�)�-1� �!�0&/�%-�&%�*%&,/-�&$�&23�#�&%-�"$�+&,��%����'�'2�%�&$���-��&$��)*0�) �
&'2")� ��,�(&%"�+��) ��(�%�$&%��0"��0+��&�2��/�%��&$��(�� �#"-"&)4'��")*�/%&#�--5���&,�."00��(�)�2��")���/&-"�"&)��&�'������ �#"-"&)��2&,��+&,%�����) �)#��(�!")*�����)�/%&/�%�#&,)��&$��(��"--,�-�%�0��")*��&�/%�4 ���%'")��"&)5��2�� ���%�$�%��(&-��.(&��//%&�#(�+&,�$&%�/0�))")*�/%&#� ,%�0�&%���#()"#�0�� !"#���&�&$$"#�%-5��#�� ���%�/&%���&��(��%�0�!�)��
("�$��$$"#�%��)+�-"*)"$"#�)��#&)��#��."�(��(���//0"#�)���) �&�(�%�/�%�+1��6/0�")")*��(��)��,%���) �/,%/&-��&$��(��#&)��#�-��) �+&,%�")!&0!�'�)��")��(�'��) ��)-,%���(����("-�"-�%�#&% � 5�� �� �������) �/%�-�)���"&)-��(���(�!��2��)�&%*�)"-� �2+�&$$"#�%-5���(�-��'�+�2�� "$$�%�)�"��� �$%&'�'�3&%�/,20"#�/%�-�)���"&)-�.(�)�'�'2�%-�'�+�-����")$&%'��"&)5����� ���%�'�'2�%��(����(��/%�-�)���"&)�"-�)&��/�%��&$��(��$&%'�0�/%&#�--�&$� �2�����) � ���%'")��"&)�&$��)+�-,2-�7,�)���//0"#��"&)5��$�� ���2���.�%���(�����/%�-�)���"&)�"-���$&%'�&$�0&22+")*��) �"$�+&,��6/%�--���!"�.1�+&,�."00�)�� ��&�#�%�$,00+�#&)-" �%�"$�+&,�(�!��/%�4 ���%'")� ��(��'����%�/%"&%��&��(��!&��5��*�� ����-��%�0�!�)��7,�-�"&)-�$&%��(��/,%/&-�-�&$�#0�%"$+")*�+&,%�,) �%-��) ")*�&$��(��/%&/&-�0-5��(�� ����6/0�")��&��(&-��0&22+")*�&%�����'/�")*��&�0&22+�+&,��(���.("0-��+&,�#�)�0"-��)��&�.(���"-�-�" �"��/%�3, "#�-�+&,%�"'/�%�"�0"�+��) �'�+��$$�#��+&,%��2"0"�+��&�/�%�"#"/����")��(�� �#"-"&)4'��")*��&��6/%�--��)�")��)�"&)��&�!&���&)��.�+�&%��)&�(�%1�&%�-,#(���$"%'�/&")��&$�!"�.�.("#(��'&,)�-��&��(��-�'���(")*5��"�� ���%�'�'2�%��(���+&,%�&!�%%" ")*� ,�+�"-��&��(��.(&0��#&'',)"�+�)&��3,-���(��/�&/0��")�+&,%�0&#�0��%��5��3�� ���8�9��##�/��*"$�-�&%�(&-/"��0"�+�$%&'��)+�/�%-&)�")!&0!� �")�&%��$$�#�� �2+���/0�))")*�/%&/&-�05���$��� �*%���&$�(&-/"��0"�+�"-��)�"%�0+�,)�!&" �20���)-,%���(���"��"-�&$��(��'")"','��) �"�-��##�/��)#��"-� �#0�%� ��-�-&&)��-�/&--"20��:%�'�'2�%")*��&�%�*"-��%��)+�*"$���-�%�7,"%� �2+��(��� &/�� �
& ��&$�
&) ,#�5��
Page 217



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
������������
�����	�
�������	�������
��
�� 
����

��� ������ ��!��"##��$�"$ �%�&& '$(���!!)#��$*)$�)� �+�!)�)',)�-��-.)�!)%),"$-�
.')/��//'�)!�"-�-.)�)"!%')#-�����!-+$'- �"#�-.'#�0'%%�)$"&%)��!��)!��//'�)!�"*,'�)�-��&)�(',)$�'$�-.)�!)��!-�"$*�",�'*�-.)�#'-+"-'�$�0.)!)��//'�)!#�"!)�"#�)*�-��!)#��$*�-��$)0�'$/�!1"-'�$�"-�-.)�1))-'$(�'-#)%/2�%)"*'$(�-��*)/)!!"%��!�*)�'#'�$#�1"*)��$��"!-'"%�"*,'�)3��%�� ����!�1�-% �!)/)!�-��-.)�!)%),"$-�
.')/��//'�)!�"$ ��//)!#�1"*)�-�� �+��/��%"$$'$(�("'$��!���$#-!"'$-��/�*),)%��1)$-3��1�� ���'$/�!1�-.)���$'-�!'$(��//'�)!�0.)!)� �+�/))%�-."-� �+�.",)�&))$�)4��#)*�-��+$*+)��!�)4�)##',)�%�&& '$(��!�"��!�"�.)#3��$�� ���$�-)�-."-� �+�0'%%�$�-�.",)��!)5*)-)!1'$)*�"�1"--)!��!�&!)"�.)*�-.'#��%"$$'$(�
�*)��/�	��*��!"�-'�)�-.!�+(.65�� 7'�� %'#-)$'$(��!�!)�)','$(�,')0���'$-#�/!�1�!)#'*)$-#��!��-.)!�'$-)!)#-)*��"!-')#�7''�� 1"�'$(���11)$-#�-��!)#'*)$-#2�'$-)!)#-)*��"!-')#2��-.)!�1)1&)!#��!�"��!��!'"-)��//'�)!#��!�,'*'$(�-.) �*��$�-���$#'#-��/��!�"1�+$-�-���!)8+*('$(�-.)�'##+)�"$*� �+�1"�)��%)"!�-."-� �+�"!)��))�'$(�"$���)$�1'$*�7'''�� #))�'$(�'$/�!1"-'�$�-.!�+(.�"��!��!'"-)��."$$)%#��!�7',�� &)'$(�"�,).'�%)�/�!�-.)�)4�!)##'�$��/���'$'�$��!�#�)"�'$(�"-�-.)�1))-'$(�"#�"�0"!*�1)1&)!��!�,'*)*� �+�)4�%"'$� �+!�"�-'�$#�"-�-.)�#-"!-��/�-.)�1))-'$(��!�'-)1�"$*�1"�)�'-��%)"!�-."-�.",'$(�)4�!)##)*�-.)���'$'�$��!�0"!*�,')0� �+�.",)�$�-���11'--)*� �+!#)%/�-��,�-)�'$�"���!*"$�)�0'-.�-.�#)�,')0#�"$*� �+�0'%%�1"�)�+�� �+!��0$�1'$*�.",'$(�.)"!*�"%%��/�-.)�/"�-#�"$*�%'#-)$)*�-��-.)�*)&"-)3��9:� ;�<=>?>@A<>�;�@<B?C�D<>AEA=>=���.)!)�'#�"�&"%"$�)�-��&)�#-!+���&)-0))$�-.)�*+- �-��&)�"$�"�-',)���11+$'- �!)�!)#)$-"-',)�"$*�-.)��,)!!'*'$(�*+- �"#�"�1)1&)!��/��)#-��/��$(%"$*�
�1&'$)*��+-.�!'- �-��-.)�0.�%)�%��"%���11+$'- 3���$�-.)#)��'!�+1#-"$�)#65��"�� ���<�>�%�&& �/)%%�0�1)1&)!#��/��)#-��/��$(%"$*�
�1&'$)*��+-.�!'- �!)("!*'$(� �+!���$�)!$#��!�,')0#�$�!�"--)1�-�-���)!#+"*)�-.)1�-."-�-.) �#.�+%*�*)�'*)�.�0�-��,�-)�'$�"*,"$�)��/�-.)�1))-'$(�"-�0.'�.�"$ ��%"$$'$(�*)�'#'�$�'#�-��&)�-"�)$3��&�� ���<�>�*)�'*)��!�*'#�+##�.�0�-��,�-)��$�"$ �"-�"$ �#�!-��/���%'-'�"%�(!�+��1))-'$(��!�%�&& �"$ ��-.)!�1)1&)!�-��*��#�3����%'-'�"%�(!�+��1))-'$(#�#.�+%*�$),)!�*'�-"-)�.�0�1)1&)!#�#.�+%*�,�-)��$�"��%"$$'$(�'##+)3��
Page 218



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
������������
�����	�
�������	�������
��
�� 
����

��� ����� !�"���#$�%&'%()$�(*�+#,)�
(-$�,)�+(�%'(.,-$�/&,-012$�+(�3$34$')�,1�'$50+,(1�+(�+#$�%$'*('3012$�(*�+#$��$)+�(*��1/501-�
(34,1$-��&+#(',+67)�%5011,1/�*&12+,(18���#$�0%%5,20+,(1�(*�01-�0-#$'$12$�+(�+#$�
(-$�,)�,1+$1-$-�+(�4&,5-�%&45,2�2(1*,-$12$�,1�+#$��$)+�(*��1/501-�
(34,1$-��&+#(',+67)�%5011,1/�)6)+$3�01-�+(�%'(-&2$�0�)+'(1/�%50+*('3�*('�%5011,1/�-$2,),(1930:,1/8���#$�
(-$�-($)�1(+�'$3(.$�+#$�'$)%(1),4,5,+6�(*�3$34$')�+(�$;$'2,)$�+#$,'�)+0+&+('6�-,)2'$+,(1�+(�-$+$'3,1$�+#$�3$',+)�(*�,1-,.,-&05�0%%5,20+,(1)�('�%'(%()05)8����*0,5&'$�+(�0-#$'$�+(�+#$�
(-$�/,.$)�',)$�+(�%(+$1+,05�2(1)$<&$12$)�+(�+#$��$)+�(*��1/501-�
(34,1$-��&+#(',+6�01-�,1-,.,-&05�3$34$')8���$34$')�(*��$)+�(*��1/501-�
(34,1$-��&+#(',+6�306�30:$�0�'$%&+0+,(1�,1�+#$,'�2(33&1,+6�1(+�(156�*('�+#$,'�4$5,$*)�4&+�05)(�*('�+#$,'�/$1$'05�2(1-&2+8��
(1),)+$126�01-�*0,'1$))�0'$�,3%('+01+�<&05,+,$)�,1�+#$�%&45,2�$6$�01-�+#$6�0'$�.,+05�+(�+#$�2(1-&2+�(*�+#$�
(34,1$-��&+#(',+68���$6(1-�+#$�1('305�-$3(2'0+,2�%'(2$))�0�1&34$'�(*�)%$2,*,2�2(1)$<&$12$)�201�4$�,-$1+,*,$-8��� �

Page 219



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
������������
�����	�
�������	�������
��
�� 
����

� �

Page 220



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
����������������
��������
�
� 
����

�������� ��������  !"���#��$�"�%����������
Page 221



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
����������������
��������
�
� 
����

��������  !"���#�$%$"$&��'(� )*+,�-./+)�*��010� �234256�78��269�78��:;<=:>�
734?:2>��@9A75?9B�=52�>237C5=9?C=<<B�=CC7@:9=4<2�=:>�3=B�A=D2�E7<?9?C=<�=88?<?=9?7:61���88?C256�3@69�625D2�9A2�FA7<2��@9A75?9B�74G2C9?D2<B1���7;29A25�9A2B�3@69�4=<=:C2�=�C73E<2H�5=:;2�78�74<?;=9?7:6�=:>�C73E29?:;�?:92526961���75�9A?6�97�42�2882C9?D2�3234256�=:>�788?C256�3@69�A=D2�3@9@=<�95@69�=:>�526E2C9�875�2=CA�79A25I6�52J@?5232:96�=:>�>@9?261���A252�3@69�=<67�42�95=:6E=52:9�C7:6?692:CB�?:�2D25B�>=B�F75K?:;�52<=9?7:6A?E61����01�� �A2��269�78��:;<=:>�
734?:2>��@9A75?9B�A=6�8753=<<B�=>7E92>�=�
7>2�78�
7:>@C9�FA?CA�6296�7@9�9A2�3?:?3@3�69=:>=5>6�3234256�78��269�78��:;<=:>�
734?:2>��@9A75?9B�3@69�74625D21���A?6��5797C7<�7E25=926�F?9A?:�9A=9�85=32F75K�=:>�E57D?>26�9A2��@9A75?9BI6�<7C=<�;57@:>�5@<261��01L� �234256�78��269�78��:;<=:>�
734?:2>��@9A75?9BM�3234256�=:>�788?C256�=;522�97�74625D2�9A2�
7>2�=:>�9A?6��5797C7<�=:>�97�42�;@?>2>�4B�9A23�?:�9A2�?:9252696�78�8=?5�952=932:9�=:>�;77>�;7D25:32:91��01N� �A2��5797C7<�?6�9A2��@9A75?9BI6�F=B�78�=EE<B?:;�9A2�87<<7F?:;�4=6?C�E5?:C?E<26O�� =P� ������Q�RST��S��!UR%�%$�QV  !"!�W%�!W $��S%!$W�SWX�QVYY$�%�%$��WS�&��%R���%$��SZ��!W $���X�X�"!Q!$WQ1���9�C7337:�<=FM�9A?6�?6�5282552>�97�=6�[:22>�97�K:7F\1�� �A2�:22>�?6�67�9A=9�9A2B�C=:�E258753�9A2?5�57<2�=6�=�323425�78��269�78��:;<=:>�
734?:2>��@9A75?9B1���9�C=:�42�<?3?92>�4B�C7:8<?C9�78�?:925269M�C7:8?>2:9?=<?9B�=:>�E5=C9?C=<?9B1�� 4P� �  !"��Q��VQ%�Q��T��%R��]R$&��̂V%R$�!%_�$�̀�"%!T�&_(��� �A2B�3@69�9A2528752�E57D?>2�[@:?8?2>�=>D?C2\�=9�=<<�9?3261���A?6�?6�=>D?C2�FA?CA�?6�74G2C9?D2M�C7:6?692:9�=:>�E7?:96�7@9�=<<�52<2D=:9�8=C97561���?88252:9�E7?:96�78�D?2F�429F22:�788?C256�6A7@<>�42�5267<D2>�75�E5262:92>�?:�=�4=<=:C2>�F=B�FA?CA�A2<E6�3234256�97�CA7762�429F22:�9A231��CP� #$&!%!"S&�Y�$"�QQ�Q�SWX�X!  ���W%��$&�Q�$ �������Q�S���S�&�U!%!�S%��YS�%�$ �&$"S&�X��$"�S"_��
Page 222



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
����������������
��������
�
� 
����

� ��������� !"���� #!��$%%&�'�� #�(��' �)&��!� ��&�!�#*)+,����% �'+�*�&$%�����#'�')�!�'&�'-���&#��!�#'� )�'+�&��&������� !"����&#�!�"�)&%�#*�%&)�����,���-��&"�� ))� �� #*�.�#'���&��&������� !"����.$�'�(��'� #�% ��#',��/0� 123�43561789:27;<�=393465�;8791:���,>� �&'-�.�.(���� #!�&�������� ������" #'��&��'-��%$()��� #!�'-�+� ����#!��%�#� ()��'&�&#�� #&'-��,���$'�'-�������%&#��(�)�'���� ���!��'�#�',����.(���� ������%&#��()��'&�'-���)��'&� '�� #!����"��&#)+��&�)&#*� ��'-����'��.�&��&������) �'�,����������� ������%&#��()��'&�'-�����'�&���#*) #!�
&.(�#�!��$'-&��'+,���-����?&(����'&�*�"�� !"����'&�.�.(���� #!�'-�����'�&���#*) #!�
&.(�#�!��$'-&��'+@� #!�'&�� ��+�&$'�'-�����'�&���#*) #!�
&.(�#�!��$'-&��'+A��B&�C�$#!���'-��!����'�&#� #!��&#'�&)�&��'-�����'�&���#*) #!�
&.(�#�!��$'-&��'+@�.�.(���@��'���&..�''���� #!��$(��&..�''���,���,�� �'�'-��-� �'�&��'-��
&!�@� #!�'-�����&'&�&)@����'-���.%&�' #���&��.$'$ )����%��',��.�.(���&���������) '�&#�-�%���-&$)!�(���&#!$�'�!��#� �%&��'�"�� #!��&#�'�$�'�"��B +,���-����&��@��'�����.%&�' #'�'- '� #+�!� )�#*��(�'B��#�.�.(���� #!�&���������-&$)!�&(���"���' #! �!��&���&$�'��+� #!�'- '�#��'-���% �'+��-&$)!����C�'&�' C��$#� ��� !" #' *��&��'-����%&��'�&#�&�����C�'&��D��'�$#!$���#�)$�#���&#�'-��&'-���% �'+,���,�� �# %%�&%�� '����) '�&#�-�%��� #�(���#�����!���&.�) #*$ *���'+)�,���-����&���.�.(���� #!�&���������-&$)!� )B +�����C�'&� !!������ �-�&'-���B�'-��&$�'��+,����,E� ��.�.(����-&$)!�#&'�� ����. ''������) '�#*�'&�'-���&#!$�'�&��� % (�)�'+�&�� #�&��������#� �. ##���'- '�����#�&.% '�()��B�'-�'-��&(?��'�"���&��'-�����&'&�&),���-������ �)&#*F�' #!�#*�'� !�'�&#��#�%$()������"���,���#�&�������- ��#&�.� #��&�����%&#!�#*�'&��$�-����'����.��#�%$()��,����� �.�.(������)���-��-��- ��#&'�(��#�'�� '�!�B�'-�%�&%������%��'@��&$�'��+�&��- �� #+��&#���#� (&$'�'-���&#!$�'�&��� % (�)�'+�&�� #�&������@� #!�� �)��'&����&)"���'�'-�&$*-�!����'�!���$���&#�B�'-�'-��&������@��-��-���-&$)!�� ����'-��. ''���B�'-�'-���� !�&��� �!����"���,���-���� !�&��� �!����"����B�))�'-�#�)&&C��#'&�'-��� �'�� #!���%&�'�( �C�'&�'-��.�.(��,�����'-��.�.(����&#'�#$���'&����)��&#���#@�'-�#��-��-���-&$)!���%&�'�'-��� �'��'&�'-�������'&��B-&�-� !��'-�������'&� '���&#���#�!@�&����@� �'���!&�#*��&@�����'�))�!��� '�����!@��-&$)!�� ����'-�����$��B�'-�'-��
-�����D��$'�"��B-&�B�))�)&&C��#'&�'-��. ''��� ����-,���#+� �'�&#�' C�#� * �#�'� #�&��������#����%��'�&�� ��&.%) �#'�B�))�(���#� ��&�! #���B�'-�'-��%�&"���&#��&��'-�����'�&���#*) #!�
&.(�#�!��$'-&��'+A�������%)�# �+� #!�
 % (�)�'+���&��!$���,���,G� �#�&��������-&$)!�#&'�� ���@��#�%$()���B�'-� �.�.(��@�. ''������) '�#*�'&�'-���&#!$�'�&��� % (�)�'+�&�� #&'-���&�������&��'-���#'��# )�. # *�.�#'�&�����'�&���#*) #!�
Page 223



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
����������������
��������
�
� 
����


������ ��!"#�$�"%����&��&���$�"#&"��'���(��)&"��*��+�"#�"#���,�$&**���-�("�,�'��.�"#�'��$�"�(�*/���.�'!(#��''!�'�&$��$&�'� ��%������$'0�"#���"#���&""�$�+�**���� �&*"�+�"#����&((�$ &�(��+�"#�"#����)*�%��'1�
� ���.�
�� !("�&� �"#����'"��.���2*&� �
������ ��!"#�$�"%1'���'(�)*��&$%��!*�'�&� ��$�(� !$�'/����+&$$&�"� �($�"�(�'���.��..�(�$'��%������$'�'#�!* ����&,�� � 0�)&$"�(!*&$*%�+#���"#�%�(&���"�$�')�� �����3!&*�"�$�'�'!(#�&'�&"�)!�*�(���'"��.���2*&� �
������ ��!"#�$�"%����"��2'/���/4� �#�$��&���..�(�$�.��*'�"#&"�'#��#��#&'���"������)$�)�$*%�"$�&"� �+�"#�$�')�("�&� �(�!$"�'%��%�&������$0�'#��#��'#�!* �$&�'��"#���&""�$�+�"#�#�'�#�$���& ��.��&� ���$,�(�0��')�(�&**%��.�"#�%� ����"�.��*�&�*��"�� �'(!''��"� �$�("*%�+�"#�"#�������$�(��(�$�� /�����"#�'��(�$(!�'"&�(�'�"#����& ��.��&� ���$,�(��+�**�"&5��&))$�)$�&"��&("������"#�$��%�&))$�&(#��2�"#���� �,� !&*������$/���.�"#���&""�$�(&���"����$�'�*,� �"��"#��'&"�'.&("�����.�"#����)*�%���(��(�$�� 0�"#���&""�$�+�**����"$�&"� �&'�&�2$��,&�(��&� � �&*"�+�"#�!� �$�"#����'"��.���2*&� �
������ ��!"#�$�"%1'�.�$�&*�2$��,&�(��&� �#&$&''���"�)$�(� !$�'/��67� 89:�;:<=8>?@A9>BC�?DD>E:;�AFBB?;8�8?�G:GH:;AC�I:@:;=<�B?>@8A��J/K� �����$'�&$�� ���($&"�(&**%�&((�!�"&�*��&� ��&%�#&,��)�*�"�(&*�&..�*�&"���'/���#�%�#&,��&�(*�&$�$�*�����)$�,� ��2�*�& �$'#�)�+�"#���"#��(���!��"%�&� �&'������$'��.�"#����'"��.���2*&� �
������ ��!"#�$�"%�"��$�)$�'��"�"#��$�(��'"�"!��"'/���..�(�$'�&$��$�')��'��*��.�$� &%L"�L &%��&�&2�$�&*�&� ��)�$&"���&*� �(�'���'�+�"#���"#��&!"#�$�"%�&� �)$�,� ��'�$,�(�'�"��"#��*�(&*�(���!��"%/��J/�� 
�$"&���'"&"!"�$%��..�(�$'���"#��
#��.��M�(!"�,�0�"#������"�$��2��..�(�$�&� �"#��
#��.����&�(�&*��..�(�$���#&,��')�(�.�(�$�*�'/����#�'��&$��&  $�''� ����"#��
��'"�"!"���/���#��$�$�*�'���� �"�����!� �$'"�� �&� �$�')�("� ��%�&**������$'/��J/J� �#��.�**�+��2�5�%�)$��(�)*�'�$�.*�("�"#��+&%����+#�(#�"#���..�(�$�(�$��2���$&**%�$�*&"�'�"�������$'NL�� &O� &**��..�(�$'�&$����)*�%� ��%��$�&$��&((�!�"&�*��"��"#��&!"#�$�"%�&'�&�+#�*�P���O� '!))�$"�.$����..�(�$'��'���� � �.�$�&**�"#��&!"#�$�"%1'�.!�("���'��(O� �����$'�&$��$�')��'��*��.�$�)$�,� ��2�*�& �$'#�)�&� � �$�("�������)�*�(%��&""�$'/���&%�"�� &%��&�&2�$�&*�&� ��)�$&"���&*� �(�'���'����"#�� �*�,�$%��.�'�$,�(�'�'#�!* �$��&���"#��$�')��'���*�"%��.�"#����& ��.��&� ���$,�(��&� ��"#�$��..�(�$'/��
Page 224



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
����������������
��������
�
� 
����

���� ������ !"��#� �$%�"!"���& '�(%�)% �*%$�+*"�*� ,-*�)"!%!�� &%$��.."�%)!�-��- /%� �-"���(%-+%%��&%%-"�0!�.�11�+"�0����!,1- -"���+"-*� �&%&(%)��)�&%&(%)!����-�&,!-�(%�)%��0�"!%$�-* -�"-�"!�-*%��.."�%)#�) -*%)�-* ��-*%�&%&(%)��)�&%&(%)!#�+*��- /%!�-*%� �-"��� �$�"-�"!�-*%�&%&(%)�+*��"!� ���,�- (1%�.�)�"-������� �"� 11'#�"-�&,!-�(%�)%&%&(%)%$�-* -��.."�%)!� )%� ���,�- (1%�-��-*%")��% $��.�� "$��%)2"�%� �$�-* -�+*"1!-��.."�%)!�!*�,1$� 1+ '!�!%%/�-�� !!"!-� �&%&(%)#�-*%'�&,!-���-#�"��!��$�"�0#�0��(%'��$�-*%�(�,�$!��.�+* -%2%)� ,-*�)"-'�-*%'�* 2%�(%%��0"2%��('�-*%")��% $��.�� "$��%)2"�%���34� 567�879:5;<=>6;?@�<AA;B78�>C??<85@�D7DE78>�:=F�?:85G�H8<C?>����I� �-�&,!-�(%�)%��0�"!%$�('� 11��.."�%)!� �$�&%&(%)!�-* -�"��$"!�* )0"�0�-*%")�$,-"%!� �$�)%!J��!"("1"-"%!#��.."�%)!�!%)2%�-*%��%!-��.���01 �$�
�&("�%$��,-*�)"-'� !� �+*�1%� �$���-� �'�J�1"-"� 1�0)�,J#���&("� -"����.�0)�,J!��)� �'�"�$"2"$, 1�&%&(%)��.�-*%��%!-��.���01 �$�
�&("�%$��,-*�)"-'�����+%2%)#�".� �J�1"-"� 1� !!"!- �-�"!� JJ�"�-%$�('�-*%�� '�)�,�$%)�-*%�
�� 1�	�2%)�&%�-� �$���,!"�0���-�IKLK#�*%��)�!*%�"!���-�)%M,")%$�-��& "�- "��J�1"-"� 1��%,-) 1"-'#�!"��%�-*%")�)�1%�"!�-��!,JJ�)-�-*%�� '�)����+*�!%�(%* 1.�-*%'�* 2%�(%%��%�0 0%$���
��!%M,%�-1'#�!,�*��.."�%)!�& '�(%�%N%&J-%$�.)�&�-*%����!-) "�-!�����.."�%)��%,-) 1"-'�!%-��,-�(%1�+������� �-�"!�)%��0�"!%$�-* -�&%&(%)!��.��%!-��.���01 �$�
�&("�%$��,-*�)"-'�& '�(%1��0�-��J )-'�0)�,J!� �$�"-�"!���&&���J) �-"�%�.�)�!,�*�0)�,J!�-��0"2%�J)%1"&"� )'����!"$%) -"���-��& --%)!��.��%!-��.���01 �$�
�&("�%$��,-*�)"-'�(,!"�%!!�"�� $2 ��%��.�!,�*�& --%)!�(%"�0����!"$%)%$�('�-*%�)%1%2 �-��%!-��.���01 �$�
�&("�%$��,-*�)"-'�$%�"!"���& /"�0�(�$'����.."�%)!�& '�J)�J%)1'�(%�� 11%$�,J���-��!,JJ�)-� �$����-)"(,-%�-��!,�*�$%1"(%) -"��!�('�J )-'�0)�,J!�(,-�&,!-� -� 11�-"&%!�& "�- "��J�1"-"� 1��%,-) 1"-'����11��.."�%)!�&,!-#�"��-*%")�$% 1"�0!�+"-*�J�1"-"� 1�0)�,J!� �$�"�$"2"$, 1�&%&(%)!#�-)% -�-*%&�"�� �. ")� �$�%2%�O* �$%$�& ��%)������� 
%)- "��J�"�-!�&,!-#�*�+%2%)#�(%��1% )1'�,�$%)!-��$�('� 11�-*�!%�J )-"�"J -"�0�"��-*"!�-'J%��.�J)��%!!#�&%&(%)!� �$��.."�%)!� 1"/%������J )-"�,1 )P��  Q� -*%��(!%)2 ��%��.��%,-) 1"-'�+"11�(%� !!"!-%$�".��.."�%)!���1'� --%�$�J )-'�0)�,J�&%%-"�0!�.�)�!J%�"."%$�(,!"�%!!� �$��.."�%)!�+"-*$) +�.)�&�-*%�&%%-"�0� .-%)�()"%."�0� �$� �'�M,%!-"��!� �$�(%.�)%�J�1"-"� 1�$"!�,!!"�����(Q� J )-'�0)�,J�&%%-"�0!#�+*"1!-�-*%'�.�)&�J )-��.�-*%�J)%1"&"� )"%!�-���%!-��.���01 �$�
�&("�%$��,-*�)"-'�$%�"!"���& /"�0#� )%���-�%&J�+%)%$�-��& /%�$%�"!"��!����(%* 1.��.�-*%��%!-��.���01 �$�
�&("�%$��,-*�)"-'���
���1,!"��!�
Page 225



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
����������������
��������
�
� 
����

��������� �!"���#�� $%&!��'�%' � ����('�����%)��!���! �'(��%&*�%��
'#+$%����" �'�$ ,����$!$'%!��%��$ �$!��!!�% $�*� �� � ��,�����%' �$% ��-�� ���'���� ���"-'%��!�!"��.��%����/� !$#$*��*,0�1�����'(($���!�-�'2$���$%('�#� $'%��%����2$��� '���-�� ,�&�'"-�#�� $%&�$%���*� $'%� '���#�  ���'(���! �'(��%&*�%��
'#+$%����" �'�$ ,�+"!$%�!!0� �$!���%%' ��� ��!���!"+! $ " ��('��-�'2$�$%&��**�%���!!��,�$%('�#� $'%��%����2$��� '� �����! �'(��%&*�%��
'#+$%����" �'�$ ,���*�2�% �
'##$  ���'���"+3
'##$  ���1��%� ���#�  ���$%�4"�! $'%�$!��'%!$�����5��656� �-��$�*������%���!� '�+���7���$!���1��%�2���'(($���!�����$%2'*2���$%�-�'2$�$%&�$%('�#� $'%��%����2$��� '���-�� ,�&�'"-�#�� $%&�1�$���$%�*"��!�-��!'%!�1�'�����%' �#�#+��!�'(� ����'%! $ "�% ��'"%�$*5���"���-��!'%!�����%' �+'"%��+,� ���
'���'(�
'%�"� �('��#�#+��!�8$%�-�� $�"*��0� ���-�'2$!$'%!��'%���%$%&� ������*��� $'%�'(�$% ���! !��%���'%($��% $�*$ ,/��%��('�� �$!��%��' �������!'%!�'(($���!�#"! �+����" $'"!��+'" ��  �%�$%&��%��'��&$2$%&���2$��� '�!"���#�� $%&!5��659� �(($���!�#"! ���!-�� � ����'%($��% $�*$ ,�'(��%,�-�� ,�&�'"-��$!�"!!$'%!�� �1�$��� ��,�����-��!�% �$%� ���!�%!�� �� � ��,�!�'"*��%' ���*�,� ����'% �% �'(��%,�!"����$!�"!!$'%� '��%' ����-�� ,�&�'"-5��65�� ��$*! ��%,�#�#+���#�,��!)� ��������'(���$�����2$���('��1�$  �%�(�� "�*�$%('�#� $'%��+'" � ���("%� $'%!�'(���! �'(��%&*�%��
'#+$%����" �'�$ ,0�!"�����4"�! !�#"! �+�����!'%�+*���%��%' �!��)�$%('�#� $'%���*� $%&0�('��$%! �%��0� '���!��1'�)�'(����'%($��% $�*�%� "��5����4"�! !�1$**�+��#� �!"+:�� � '��%,�'2���$�$%&�*�&�*��'%!$���� $'%!�81�$���1$**�+���� ��#$%���+,� ����'%$ '�$%&��(($���/0�'��$(� ������$-$�% �'(��%,���4"�! ��'%!$���!� ����'! �'(�-�'2$�$%&� ���$%('�#� $'%���4"�! ���'�� ���%� "���'(� �����4"�! � '�+��"%���!'%�+*�5���(���#�#+�����4"�! $%&�!"���$%('�#� $'%�$!��$!!� $!($���+,�!"�������!-'%!�0�!������!�'"*����$!�� ���#�  ���1$ �� ��������'(���$�����2$���1�'�1$**��$!�"!!� ���$!!"��1$ �� �����*�2�% �#�#+��5��65;� � �#"! �%' �+���!!"#���+,��%,�-�� ,�&�'"-�'��#�#+��� �� ��%,�'(($����$!�!"--'� $2��'(��%,�-'*$�,�'��! �� �&,���2�*'-���+���"!��'(� �� �'(($���<!��!!$! �%���$%� ���('�#"*� $'%�'(� �� �-'*$�,�'��! �� �&,5��65=� �(��%,�#�#+���'��'(($�����7-��$�%��!��%,�-�� $�"*�����!��'(��$(($�"* ,�'��"%��� �$% ,�$%� �$!������'(�'(($������2$��� '�-�� ,�&�'"-!� ��,�!�'"*����$!�� ���#�  ���1$ �� ���
�$�(��7��" $2��1�'�1$**��$!�"!!� ��#�1$ �� �����*�2�% �	�'"-�
�����!5���>?� @ABBCDE�@FDGHIF@�EC�JFJKFD@�LMN�BLDEO�PDCAB@�
Page 226



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
����������������
��������
�
� 
����

����� ����� !"�#$%&%�� �'�&(��)�����%)��*�� +!$ ,�
�-#& �,��.)��/&)"�($ �!$'*.!!"�0/�1&,��%.00�/)�%�/1&(�%�2��+��%)$)&� �/"3�)"0& +3�0/& )& +3�0��)�(�0"& +3�)/$ %0�/)��)(�4�)��-�-#�/%�&%�)��$%%&%)�)��-�& �,&%(�$/+& +�)��&/�/�!��$%�-�-#�/%��*�)�����%)��*�� +!$ ,�
�-#& �,��.)��/&)"����.(��%.00�/)�%�/1&(�%�-.%)�)��/�*�/��� !"�#��.%�,�� ���%)��*�� +!$ ,�
�-#& �,��.)��/&)"�#.%& �%%������"�%��.!,� �1�/�#��.%�,�& �(�  �()&� �'&)��0$/)"�0�!&)&($!��/�($-0$&+ & +�$()&1&)"��/�*�/�0/&1$)��0./0�%�%���56� 78798:;<�=>>8;;�?@�ABC@:7=?A@B�=BD�?@�E8;?�@C�8BFG=BD�>@79AB8D�=H?I@:A?J�D@>H78B?;��K��� ��-#�/%��$1��)���$#&!&)"�)��$%L�*�/�& *�/-$)&� �& �$((�/,$ (��'&)��)��&/�!�+$!�/&+�)%�����&%�/&+�)��M)� ,%�)��%.(��& *�/-$)&� 3��M0!$ $)&� �$ ,�$,1&(��$%�)��"�-$"�/�$%� $#!"� ��,�& ��/,�/�)��$%%&%)�)��-�& �,&%(�$/+& +�)��&/�/�!��$%�$�-�-#�/��*�)�����%)��*�� +!$ ,�
�-#& �,��.)��/&)"�����&%�($ �/$ +��*/�-�$�/�N.�%)�*�/�+� �/$!�& *�/-$)&� �$#�.)�%�-��$%0�()��*�)�����%)��*�� +!$ ,�
�-#& �,��.)��/&)"O%�$()&1&)&�%�)��$�/�N.�%)�*�/�%0�(&*&(�& *�/-$)&� �� �#��$!*��*�$�(� %)&).� )����.(��$00/�$(��%�%��.!,� �/-$!!"�#��,&/�()�,�)��)�����$,��*��$&,���/1&(����� �($%�%��*�,�.#)3�-�-#�/%�%��.!,�$00/�$(��)����� &)�/& +��**&(�/�*�/�$%%&%)$ (����K��� �%�/�+$/,%�)���!�+$!�/&+�)%��*�-�-#�/%�)��& %0�()���%)��*�� +!$ ,�
�-#& �,��.)��/&)"�,�(.-� )%3�)��%��$/��(�1�/�,�0$/)!"�#"�%)$).)��$ ,�0$/)!"�#"�)���(�--� �!$'���K�P� ��-#�/%��$1��$�%)$).)�/"�/&+�)�)��& %0�()�$ "���%)��*�� +!$ ,�
�-#& �,��.)��/&)"�,�(.-� )�'�&(��(� )$& %�-$)�/&$!�/�!$)& +�)��$ "�#.%& �%%�'�&(��&%�)��#��)/$ %$()�,�#"�)�����%)��*�� +!$ ,�
�-#& �,��.)��/&)"�����&%�/&+�)�$00!&�%�&//�%0�()&1���*�'��)��/�)���-�-#�/�&%�$�-�-#�/��*�)���
�--&))����/��.#Q
�--&))���(� (�/ �,�$ ,��M)� ,%� �)�� !"�)��/�0�/)%�'�&(��$/��)��#��%.#-&))�,�)��)���-��)& +3�#.)�$!%��)��$ "�/�!�1$ )�#$(L+/�. ,�0$0�/%�����&%�/&+�)�,��%� �)3���'�1�/3�$00!"�)��,�(.-� )%�/�!$)& +�)��(�/)$& �&)�-%�'�&(��-$"�$00�$/�$%�$�(� *&,� )&$!�&)�-�� �)���$+� ,$�*�/�$�-��)& +���K�R� ����(�--� �!$'�/&+�)%��*�-�-#�/%�/�-$& �& )$()3�$/��-.(��#/�$,�/�$ ,�$/��#$%�,�� �)���0/& (&0!��)�$)�$ "�-�-#�/��$%�$�/&+�)�)��& %0�()���%)��*�� +!$ ,�
�-#& �,��.)��/&)"�,�(.-� )%�%��*$/�$%��&%���/�$((�%%�)��)���,�(.-� )�&%�/�$%� $#!"� �(�%%$/"�)��� $#!��)���-�-#�/%�0/�0�/!"�)��0�/*�/-��&%���/�,.)&�%�$%�$�-�-#�/��*�)�����%)��*�� +!$ ,�
�-#& �,��.)��/&)"�����&%�0/& (&0!��&%�(�--� !"�/�*�//�,�)��$%�)���S ��,�)��L �'O�0/& (&0!����
Page 227



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
����������������
��������
�
� 
����

���� ������� !"#��$%�&�"#�!$''$(�)*+� ",�&�-�.�(-#�&�� �%$ �/�0.$(�*(�"(-"1"-0*)�'�'2� �2�"(,�*2)��&$�-�'$(#& *&��&�*&�#�������*#�&���(�!�##* 3�4(��-�&$�5($+6����(�&�"#� �#.�!&�*�'�'2� ��*#�($� ",�&�&$�4*� $1"(,�!$''"##"$(6�&$�,$�*(-���*'"(��-$!0'�(&#�$%�&�����#&�$%��(,)*(-�
$'2"(�-��0&�$ "&3����� ��!0 "$#"&3�"#�($&�#0%%"!"�(&�������! 0!"*)�70�#&"$(�"#�&���-�&� '"(*&"$(�$%�&���4(��-�&$�5($+6�����"#�70�#&"$(�'0#&�"("&"*))3�2��-�&� '"(�-�23�&�����*-�$%��*"-��� 1"!��8+"&��*-1"!��% $'�&����$("&$ "(,��%%"!� 9����(�&����1�(&�$%�-"#.0&�/�&���70�#&"$(�%*))#�&$�2��-�&� '"(�-�23�&����$("&$ "(,��%%"!� �"(�*##$!"*&"$(�+"&��&�����*-�$%��*"-��� 1"!�������� ��'2� 6#�4(��-�&$�5($+6�+"))�($ '*))3�2��. �#0'�-�+�� ��&���"(%$ '*&"$(�!)�* )3� �)*&�#�&$�&���-"#!�* ,��$%�*�%0(!&"$(�$%���#&�$%��(,)*(-�
$'2"(�-��0&�$ "&3�����:� ��")#&�&���&� '�4��#&�$%��(,)*(-�
$'2"(�-��0&�$ "&3�-$!0'�(&6�"#�1� 3�2 $*-�*(-�"(!)0-�#�%$ ���*'.)�/�*(3�-$!0'�(&�. $-0!�-�+"&����#&�$%��(,)*(-�
$'2"(�-��0&�$ "&3� �#$0 !�#/�"&�"#�*!!�.&�-�23�!$(1�(&"$(�&�*&�*�'�'2� �$%�$(��.* &3�, $0.�+"))�($&��*1��*�4(��-�&$�5($+6�*(-�&�� �%$ �/�*� ",�&�&$�"(#.�!&/�*�-$!0'�(&�+�"!��%$ '#�.* &�$%�&���"(&� (*)�+$ 5"(,#�$%�*($&�� �.* &3�, $0.������� �0 &�� �*(-�'$ ��-�&*")�-�*-1"!�� �,* -"(,�'�'2� #6� ",�&#�&$�"(#.�!&���#&�$%��(,)*(-�
$'2"(�-��0&�$ "&3�-$!0'�(&#�'*3�2��$2&*"(�-�% $'�&����$("&$ "(,��%%"!� �����;� �"(*))3/�*(3���#&�$%��(,)*(-�
$'2"(�-��0&�$ "&3�"(%$ '*&"$(�. $1"-�-�&$�*�'�'2� �'0#&�$()3�2��0#�-�23�&���'�'2� �%$ �&���.0 .$#��%$ �+�"!��"&�+*#�. $1"-�-/�"����"(�!$((�!&"$(�+"&��&���. $.� �.� %$ '*(!��$%�&���'�'2� 6#�-0&"�#�*#�*�'�'2� �$%�&�����#&�$%��(,)*(-�
$'2"(�-��0&�$ "&3������ �%$ �/�%$ ���*'.)�/��* )3�- *%&#�$%�
$''"&&��� �.$ &#�2 "�%"(,�.*.� #�* ��($&�#0"&*2)��%$ �.02)"!�-"#!)$#0 ��*(-�#�$0)-�($&�2��0#�-�$&�� �&�*(�%$ �&���.0 .$#��%$ �+�"!��&��3�+� ��#0..)"�-���<=� >?@@ABC?DEAD>A��:�F� 
$  �#.$(-�(!��2�&+��(�*(�"(-"1"-0*)�'�'2� �*(-�*(�$%%"!� �#�$0)-�($&�($ '*))3�2��!$."�-�823�&���$%%"!� 9�&$�*(3�$&�� �'�'2� �+"&�$0&�&���!$(#�(&�$%�&�*&�'�'2� ���
$  �#.$(-�(!��"(!)0-�#�2$&���* -�!$.3�'�'$ *(-*�$ �)�&&� #�*(-��G'*")�����:��� �$#&�$%%"!"*)�)�&&� #�$(�2��*)%�$%�&�����#&�$%��(,)*(-�
$'2"(�-��0&�$ "&3�+"))�($ '*))3�2��#�(&�"(�&���(*'��$%�&���*.. $. "*&��$%%"!� � *&�� �"(�&���(*'��$%�*�'�'2� /�.* &"!0)* )3�+��(�-�*)"(,�+"&��$.� *&"$(*)�$ �#� 1"!��-�)"1� 3�'*&&� #����$+�1� /�"&�+"))�2��*.. $. "*&��"(�!� &*"(�!" !0'#&*(!�#�8��,�� �. �#�(&*&"$(#�&$�	$1� ('�(&9�%$ �!$  �#.$(-�(!��&$�2��#�(&�"(�&���(*'��$%�'�'2� 8#9�$ �&����*3$ �
Page 228



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
����������������
��������
�
� 
����

������������� !"�#�
�$%&��#��'�(�)&�*+��
����)��,(&-(�-)�"���!� "!��%!& "�&�����)� &.��&���)'-�&�������%�("!������(������������ !"�#�
�$%&��#��'�(�)&�*�"�#�,(&-(�")��������'��&���(���"$�����"�$�$%�)��(�'!#�"!,"*��%��" )��#�&��-���'!�"�&���,&�(��(����"#�����"&#���).&-�/�"�#����!� "!�$"���)�����"#.&-���)�$��(�����&��)&� ����&-�)+��01� 234567689�:;<�2=>??�=>5>:?>?��@+A� ���������� !"�#�
�$%&��#��'�(�)&�*�&��"--�'��"%!������(��)��&#���������(������������ !"�#�")�"+���--�'��"%&!&�*�)�B'&)���!�-"!�'�#�)��"�#&� +���(&��,&!!�%��C)�$���#�%*��(���'�(�)&�*/��DC!"&�&� �&����%E�-�&.���"�#�C�!&-&�������(���!�-��)��"�#�)"��FC"*�)�+��@+�� �'%!&-&�*�&�/�(�,�.�)/�"�����&�&.��$"���)�&��"�*�C�!&�&-"!���.&)��$����%�-"'�������(��&$C"-��&��-"��(".�+��DC��#&�')�����C'%!&-&�*�-"��%���& �&�&-"��+�����&��������&"!/��(�)���)�/�������')���("��#�-&�&�������C'%!&-&�*�")��C)�C�)!*�$"#��&��"--�)#"�-��,&�(�-!�")�C)&�-&C!������ ��#�C)"-�&-�+���(��	�.�)�$����("��&��'�#�"�-�#�������-�$$��#�#��)"-�&-�����
�-"!��'�(�)&�*��'%!&-&�*+���(��C')C��������(��
�#��&����������'���'-(�C)&�-&C!��+��� �(��
�#��"���-����(��-��.���&�����("���(�'!#�"CC!*����"!!�C'%!&-&�*�"��C'%!&-��DC�����"�#�,(&-(��)"#&�&��"!!*�(".��"CC!&�#�&��%��(�-���)"!�"�#�!�-"!� �.�)�$���+���(��
�#��)�B'&)����("��"!!�!�-"!�"'�(�)&�&����("!!�(".��)� ")#����&���C)�.&�&����&��-�$&� ����"�*�#�-&�&������C'%!&-&�*+��@+G� ���&-�)��"�#�$�$%�)������(������������ !"�#�
�$%&��#��'�(�)&�*�,&!!/��(�)���)�/�&��$"H&� �#�-&�&�������C'%!&-&�*/��"H��"--�'�������(��C)�.&�&��������(&��
�#�+�����&��#�'%�/����&-�)��"�#��)�$�$%�)���(�'!#�&�&�&"!!*����H�"#.&-���)�$��(��
�)C�)"���
�$$'�&-"�&�����"�" �)�,(��,&!!�)���)��(��$"���)�����(����"#�����"&#���).&-�+���")�&-'!")�-")���(�'!#�%��C"&#����"�*�C'%!&-&�*�'��#�%*��(������������ !"�#�
�$%&��#��'�(�)&�*�")�'�#��(���&$�����"���!�-�&��+���")�&-'!")�"#.&-��,&!!�%�� &.�������(&��%*��(�����&��)&� ����&-�)�"��"CC)�C)&"��+��@+I� ��)��(���"H�����-!")&�*��(��
�#��#��������"CC!*����C)����)�!�"����"�#�C'%!&-&�*��("��$�$%�)��$"*�"))"� ��"�#�#&��)&%'���&���(�&)�&�#&.&#'"!�C�!&�&-"!�-"C"-&�*�)"�(�)��("���()�' (��(������������ !"�#�
�$%&��#��'�(�)&�*+����$%�)���(�'!#�����'������������� !"�#�
�$%&��#��'�(�)&�*�)���')-�����)�C")�*�C�!&�&-"!�C')C����+��J1� KLL67>=MN>N4>=�2=K8K7K5���+A� 
�C&�������(���)���-�!�,&!!�%��&��'�#����"!!�$�$%�)��"��C")������(��-����&�'�&���'C���"CC�&��$���+�
Page 229



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
����������������
��������
�
� 
����

����� ��� !"#$ �#%�"$!�&'&�!(!"#$�#%�!)" ��&#!#*#+�,"++�-��.�!�&/"$�.�-0�!)���#$"!#&"$1��%%"*�&��

Page 230



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
��������������
�
� 
����

�� ��������������������� ! " #��

Page 231



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
��������������
�
� 
����

������� �!�����"#$�%&'(')'*�$+($�',(�("+�
'-.#/+0��,("'&#(12$�%'*#)1�3'&�.'("�-+-.+&$�4/0�'33#)+&$�'/�5'&6#/7�5#("�("+�-+0#48���"+��+$(�'3��/7*4/0�
'-.#/+0��,("'&#(12$�"+40�'3�)'--,/#)4(#'/$�5#**�.+�("+�)+/(&4*�%'#/(�3'&�%&'3+$$#'/4*�409#)+�4/0�$,%%'&(�&+*4(#/7�('�4**�4$%+)($�'3�)'--,/#)4(#'/$:�#/)*,0#/7�%&'4)(#9+�4/0�&+4)(#9+�-+0#4�&+*4(#'/$:�)&#$#$�4/0�#$$,+$�-4/47+-+/(�4/0�&+%,(4(#'/�-4/47+-+/(8��;<� =>�!?�@�!� !@A>B��C8C�� �"+�
'-.#/+0��,("'&#(1�#$�)'--#((+0�('�)'--,/#)4(#/7�'%+/*1�4/0�"'/+$(*18���C8��� �+0#4�+/D,#&#+$�5#**�.+�&+$%'/0+0�('�5#("#/�&+%'&(+&�0+40*#/+$�4$�34&�4$�&+4$'/4.*+:�5#("',(�)'-%&'-#$#/7�(&,$(�'&�4)),&4)18��C8��� �**�)'--+/($:�&+$%'/$+$�4/0�*+((+&$�('�("+�-+0#4�5#**�&+3*+)(�("+�)'&%'&4(+�9#+5�'3�("+�
'-.#/+0��,("'&#(18��C8E�� �**�%&+$$�&+*+4$+$�5#**�.+�%,.*#$"+0�'/�("+��+$(�'3��/7*4/0�
'-.#/+0��,("'&#(12$�5+.$#(+8��C8F�� �3�4/1�&+$(&#)(#'/$�%&+9+/(�,$�3&'-�%,.*#)*1�)'--+/(#/7�'/�'&�&+$%'/0#/7�('�4�-+0#4�+/D,#&1:�5+�5#**�+G%*4#/�("#$�%'$#(#'/�4$�34&�4$�&+4$'/4.*+:�5#("',(�)'-%&'-#$#/7�(&,$(:�)'/3#0+/(#4*#(1�'&�*+74*�&+$(&#)(#'/$8��H<� =>IJ>��@���� �A���8C� �+-.+&$�4&+�4*541$�4.*+�('�$%+46�3&++*1�('�("+�-+0#4�'&�%,.*#):�,/*+$$�("+&+�#$�4�$%+)#3#)�*+74*�'&�)'/$(#(,(#'/4*�&+$(&#)(#'/8����8��� �+-.+&$�$"',*0�4*541$�-46+�#(�)*+4&�5"+("+&�("+1�4&+�%&'9#0#/7�)'--+/(�#/�4�%+&$'/4*�)4%4)#(1:�'/�.+"4*3�'3�4�%'*#(#)4*�7&',%�'&�'/�.+"4*3�'3�("+�
'-.#/+0��,("'&#(18���8��� �,.*#)#(1�'/�#$$,+$�("4(�4&+�$+/$#(#9+�'&�)'/(&'9+&$#4*:�'&�5"+&+�("+&+�4&+�4&7,-+/($�3'&�4/0�474#/$(�("+�9#+5$�'&�%'*#)#+$�'3�("+�
'-.#/+0��,("'&#(1:�#$�,/49'#04.*+:�%4&(#),*4&*1�5"+/�("+&+�#$�4�/++0�3'&�("+�
'-.#/+0��,("'&#(1�('�)'/$,*(�5#0+*18��,)"�%,.*#)#(1�$"',*0�.+�)4&+3,**1�"4/0*+0:�5#("�#$$,+$�%&+$+/(+0�)*+4&*1�4/0�4)),&4(+*1�4/0�#/�4$�$(&4#7"(3'&54&0�4�541�4$�%'$$#.*+:�5#("',(�'9+&K$#-%*#3#)4(#'/8��
Page 232



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
��������������
�
� 
����

���� ������� !�"#$��%�&$ ��'(�$)���*��'� $�+�")',)'"'& * �$&�*"��'�&-(�,*) !�,$�� ��*����#��" �� �+*!��'�*,,)$,)�* '� $�%'"�)��'�*&��&%�.�%�*���$�&����$)/"�,$����'"(� #�"�"#$��%�&$ ��'�%$&'��&�,*) !�,$�� ��*�� ')+"(��"�&-�,$�� ��*��"�$-*&"(�'0,)'""�!�*%.$�* �&-�,$����'"�$1� #$"'�$1�*�,*) ����*)�,$�� ��*��,*) !�$)�%�)'� �!�*  *�2�&-�,$����'"�*&%�$,�&�$&"�$1�$ #')�,*) �'"(�-)$�,"�$)��&%�.�%�*�"���34� 567869�:;<=><676;?�:;�?@6�76A:B����C� D�$ '"(�)'",$&"'"�*&%��'  ')"� $� #'�+'%�*�E�����'��""�'%��&� #'�&*+'�$1� #'��'" �$1��&-�*&%�
$+��&'%��� #$)� !��*!$)(��&�'""�� ��"�*�$� �*&�*)'*�1$)�E#��#� #'!�%$�&$ �#$�%�)'",$&"����� !���#'��*!$)�+*!�*�"$�%'��%'(�1$)�)'*"$&"�$1�,$���!(�)$�'�$)��'-*��)'" )�� �$&"(� $�*,,�!� #'�1$��$E�&-��&.$�.'+'& ��&�*%%� �$&� $�$)��&" '*%�$1� #'��*!$)F�G=>6� H9=BI?:<6�J�G6BI?:<6� K:9IL7M?B;I6��',� !��*!$)� �$ #� �*!$)��&*.*��*��'��*!$)�%'�'-* �&-�$)�"#*)�&-(��*"'%�$&�,$) 1$��$�)'�'.*&�'�
$++�  ''��'+�')� �$ #� �*!$)��&*.*��*��'��*!$)�%'�'-* �&-�$)�"#*)�&-(��*"'%�$&�,$) 1$��$�)'�'.*&�'�
#�'1��0'�� �.'�$)�$ #')�"'&�$)�$11��')� �$ #� ��)�&-�,)'N'�'� �$&�,')�$%���",'��1���$,')* �$&*��+*  ')(�E#'&��*!$)�%'�'-* '"��� �+'N"'&"� �.'�+*  ')�E#')'��*!$)(��',� !��*!$)�*&%�
$++�  ''��'+�')"��&*.*��*��'��' �)&�&-��11��')� �$ #� �&�*���'�'� $)*��+*  ')"��'� �$&�O���11��')� �'*� �.'� ��&*&��*��+*  ')"�E#')'�)'",$&"����� !�"� "�"$�'�!�E� #� #�"�)$�'��$&� $)�&-��11��')� �'*� �.'� 
$%'�$1�
$&%�� �+*  ')"�E#')'�)'",$&"����� !�"� "�"$�'�!�E� #� #�"�)$�'���",'��*��" �$11��')� �$ #� ��)�&-�,)'N'�'� �$&�,')�$%���",'��1���*&%��$E')N)�"2�$,')* �$&*��+*  ')(�E#'&�%'�'-* '%��!� #'��*!$)(��',� !��*!$)(�
$++�  ''��'+�')"(��#�'1�'0'�� �.'�$)�$ #')�"'&�$)�$11��')�
���
#*�)� �$ #� �*  ')��"�",'��1��� $�*�1$)+*��,*) &')"#�,��$*)%���*!��'�"#*)'%�E� #��*!$)P�',� !��*!$)P�$*)%��'+�')"��
Page 233



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
��������������
�
� 
����

��� ������ �! "#"�"$���%&�� �''�()**+,-(./-),0�1-/2�/23�*34-.�53'./-,6�/)�/23�.(/-7-/-30�)8�/23�
)*9-,34��+/2)5-/:�02)+'4�-,�63,35.'�93�2.,4'34�9:�/23�
)*9-,34��+/2)5-/:;0�23.4�)8�()**+,-(./-),0%��,4-7-4+.'�)88-(350�.53�,)/�<35*-//34�/)�()**+,-(./3�1-/2�/23�*34-.�),�
)*9-,34��+/2)5-/:�*.//350�1-/2)+/�033=-,6�.+/2)5-0./-),�85)*�/23�23.4�)8�()**+,-(./-),0%��,:�3,>+-5-30�85)*�/23�*34-.�02)+'4�.'0)�-,�/23�8-50/�-,0/.,(3�93�53835534�/)�/23�
)*9-,34��+/2)5-/:;0�23.4�)8�()**+,-(./-),0%���%?�� �43.0�8)5�<)/3,/-.'�<)0-/-73�0/)5-30�.9)+/�/23�
)*9-,34��+/2)5-/:�02)+'4�-,�/23�8-50/�-,0/.,(3�93�5.-034�.,4�4-0(+0034�1-/2�/23�23.4�)8�()**+,-(./-),0%����%��� �,:�)88-(35�1-02-,6�/)�15-/3�*./35-.'�8)5�<+9'-(./-),�/2./�4)30�,)/�53835�/)�/23�
)*9-,34��+/2)5-/:�9+/�4)30�53'./3�/)�/23-5�<5)8300-),@�0+(2�.0�.,�.5/-('3�-,�.�<5)8300-),.'�A)+5,.'�)5�.,�),'-,3�9')6@�02)+'4�(23(=�1-/2�/23�23.4�)8�()**+,-(./-),0�.,4�/23-5�*.,.635�938)53�<+9'-(./-),%��23�.5/-('3�02)+'4�.'0)�(),/.-,�.�4-0('.-*35@�12-(2�0/./30�/2./�/23�7-310�.53�/2)03�)8�/23�-,4-7-4+.'�,.*34�.,4�,)/�)8�/23�
)*9-,34��+/2)5-/:%��B�� CD #E� FG�!F��H%&� �23,�1)5=-,6�-,�.�8)5*.'�<.5/,3502-<�1-/2�.,�3I/35,.'�)56.,-0./-),@�13�1-''�(),8)5*�/)�/23�*34-.�<5)/)()'0�)8�/23�'3.4�)56.,-0./-),%��2353�13�.53�53>+-534�/)�<5)7-43�*34-.�()**3,/�)5�<.5/-(-<./3�-,�<+9'-(-/:@�13�1-''�8)'')1�)+5�+0+.'�<5)(300�8)5�43/35*-,-,6�/23�*)0/�.<<5)<5-./3�<.5/-(-<.,/�.0�03/�)+/�./��%&%��H%?� �23�
)*9-,34��+/2)5-/:�02.''�(),0+'/�1-/2�/23�53'37.,/�
),0/-/+3,/�
)+,(-'J0K�),�.,:�<5300�53'3.030@�0/./3*3,/0�.,4�*34-.�530<),030�12-(2�53835�/)�/23�
),0/-/+3,/�
)+,(-'0�J)5�.,:�),3�)8�/23*@�123/235�4-53(/':�)5�-,4-53(/':K�938)53�53'3.03%��L�� M$��#�"EF�DEN�! �O�$��#�"E�!� �"N��P%&� �5)*�,)/-(3�)8�3'3(/-),@�/23�
)*9-,34��+/2)5-/:�.9-430�9:�/23�
3,/5.'�	)735,*3,/�
)43�)8��+9'-(-/:�6)735,-,6�*34-.�53'./-),0%��2-0�)<35./30�-,�.44-/-),�/)�/23�,)5*.'�5+'30�)8�<)'-/-(.'�,3+/5.'-/:�53'./-,6�/)��+/2)5-/:�<+9'-(-/:�.,4�8+''�6+-4.,(3�-0�-00+34�/)�0/.88�./�/23�.<<5)<5-./3�/-*3%���Q�� RG��S"N��"��S"ENT�#�"E�U"�D$�VT#G" �#W�CTX$���#W��Y%&� �,��.5(2�?Z&&@�/23�6)735,*3,/�-00+34�.�,31�
)43�)8��3()**3,434��5.(/-(3�),�
)(.'��+/2)5-/:��+9'-(-/:%��2-0�-0�9.034�),�0373,�<5-,(-<'30�/2./�53>+-53�)+5�<+9'-(-/:�/)�93�'.18+'@�()0/�3883(/-73@�)9A3(/-73@�373,[2.,434�.,4�.<<5)<5-./3@�/)�02)1�536.54�
Page 234



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
��������������
�
� 
����

�������� !"#��$%�%!&��'!"#(��$%�"��)��!''��%�*!"+�,����%��!$-�"!.�'����+�!-+"�$�%�'�$'!"!&!"#/��� �

Page 235



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
��������������
�
� 
����

� �

Page 236



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
���
�������
���������	�������
�� 
�����

��� ����������� ��!"��#�$��%!%��������
Page 237



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
���
�������
���������	�������
�� 
����

��� ����� !�"#$%#$��&�'#(&$)�)*&+��,-,� �./��/01�23��456748�
29:;4/8��<1.2=;1>�.70�7�?/>�=26/�;4�52@/=4;45�748�6/78;45�2<=�A299<4;1>-��33/A1;@/�62A76�52@/=49/41�=/6;/0�24�B<:6;A�A243;8/4A/�;4�/6/A1/8�9/9:/=0�23��/01�23��456748�
29:;4/8��<1.2=;1>�748�233;A;760-���33/A1;@/�0>01/90�23�A2=B2=71/�52@/=474A/�<48/=B;4�1./�A=/8;:;6;1>�748�A243;8/4A/�;4�B<:6;A�0/=@;A/0-��,-C� 
2=B2=71/�	2@/=474A/�;0�7�B.=70/�<0/8�12�8/0A=;:/�.2D�2=574;071;240�8;=/A1�748�A241=26�D.71�1./>�82-��2=�62A76�7<1.2=;1;/0E�1.;0�;4A6<8/0�.2D�7��/01�23��456748�
29:;4/8��<1.2=;1>�=/671/0�12�1./�A299<4;1;/0�1.71�;1�0/=@/0-�	228�
2=B2=71/�	2@/=474A/�=/F<;=/0�62A76�7<1.2=;1;/0�12�A7==>�2<1�1./;=�3<4A1;240�;4�7�D7>�1.71�8/92401=71/0�7AA2<417:;6;1>E�1=740B7=/4A>E�/33/A1;@/4/00E�;41/5=;1>�748�/GA6<0;@;1>-��1�7602�0<BB2=10�1.71�1./�:<0;4/00�23�1./��/01�23��456748�
29:;4/8��<1.2=;1>�;0�A248<A1/8�;4�7AA2=874A/�D;1.�1./�67D�748�B=2B/=�017487=80E�748�1.71�B<:6;A�924/>�;0�073/5<7=8/8�748�B=2B/=6>�7AA2<41/8�32=E�748�<0/8�/A2429;A766>E�/33;A;/416>�748�/33/A1;@/6>-��,-�� �/01�23��456748�
29:;4/8��<1.2=;1>�;0�A299;11/8�12�:/;45�71�1./�32=/3=241�23�1.20/�62A76�7<1.2=;1;/0�1.71�7=/�7:6/�12�8/92401=71/�1.71�1./>�.7@/�1./�4/A/007=>�
2=B2=71/�	2@/=474A/�12�/GA/6�;4�1./�B<:6;A�0/A12=-��,-H� �.;0�
28/�;0�7�B<:6;A�0171/9/41�1.71�0/10�2<1�1./�D7>�;4�D.;A.�1./��/01�23��456748�
29:;4/8��<1.2=;1>�D;66�9//1�1.71�A299;19/41-��I�� ��J�K#�L&�)&&K���M#*�N�"#K&+��C-,� 
2=B2=71/�	2@/=474A/�;0�;9B2=1741�:/A7<0/�;1�;0�A=<A;76�12O��7P� �=2@;8;45�.;5.QF<76;1>�B<:6;A�0/=@;A/0-��71;24766>�52@/=474A/�D/7?4/00/0�.7@/�6/8�12�0/=@;A/�37;6<=/0�748E�24�2AA70;24E�12�1=75/8;/0-��;5.�B/=32=9;45�2=574;071;240E�24�1./�21./=�.748E�.7@/�/33/A1;@/�52@/=474A/�7==745/9/410�:P� �7;0;45�B<:6;A�1=<01-��./�B<:6;AR0�1=<01�;0�;4A=/70/8�D./4�1./�F<76;1>�23�0/=@;A/0�1.71�1./>�748�1./;=�379;6;/0�/GB/=;/4A/�;0�.;5.E�748�D./4�2=574;071;240�7=/�B/=A/;@/8�12�:/�2B/4�748�.24/01�;4�A299<4;A71;45�1./;=�B/=32=974A/E�748�;4�6/7=4;45�3=29�1./;=�9;017?/0-��C-C� �./��/01�23��456748�
29:;4/8��<1.2=;1>�.70�7BB=2@/8�748�782B1/8�7�A28/�23�A2=B2=71/�52@/=474A/E�D.;A.�;0�A240;01/41�D;1.�1./�B=;4A;B6/0�23�1./�
����S��
�
���=79/D2=?�T�/6;@/=;45�	228�	2@/=474A/�;4�
2A76�	2@/=49/41R-��./�
28/�;0�:70/8�<B24�1./�32662D;45�0;G��=;4A;B6/0O��
Page 238



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
���
�������
���������	�������
�� 
����

��� ����� !"��!�#$%��%�#��&��!"'�!(�
�)* !%(���#$�+ #,-��.�+.��%��!(��!���#��)%��&�+�#$%���))�! #,��!(��+%�# !"��!(� ).'%)%!# !"���/ � �!�&�+�#$%�'���'��+%��*�� �%)*%+���!(��&& �%+��0�+1 !"�#�"%#$%+�#����$ %/%�����))�!�.�+.��%�0 #$��'%�+',�(%& !%(�&�!�# �!���!(�+�'%����� �+�)�# !"�/�'�%��&�+�#$%���#$�+ #,��!(�(%)�!�#+�# !"�#$%�/�'�%���&�"��(�"�/%+!�!�%�#$+��"$��.$�'( !"�$ "$��#�!(�+(���&���!(��#��!(�*%$�/ ��+�(�� ��1 !"� !&�+)%(��!(�#+�!�.�+%!#�(%� � �!��0$ �$��+%���*2%�#�#��%&&%�# /%���+�# !,��!(�)�!�" !"�+ �1�%�� �%/%'�. !"�#$%���.�� #,��!(���.�* ' #,��&�)%)*%+���!(��&& �%+��#��*%�%&&%�# /%�&�� �!"�" !"�0 #$�'���'�.%�.'%��!(��#$%+��#�1%$�'(%+��#��%!��+%�+�*��#�.�*' �������!#�* ' #,3��43�� ��+�
���'�
�(%��&�
�+.�+�#%�	�/%+!�!�%��%#����#�#$%�)%�!��*,�0$ �$�#$%��%�#��&��!"'�!(�
�)* !%(���#$�+ #,�0 ''�)%%#��!(�(%)�!�#+�#%���+���)) #)%!#�#��"��(���+.�+�#%�"�/%+!�!�%� !�+%'�# �!�#��#$%�%�� 5�.+ !� .'%�3��67� 89:�;<=>?=@A:B�CD�EC<@C<FG:�HCI:<>F>?:��JC?KB=>L�C>�G9:�M:BG�CD�N>LAF>O�ECPQ=>:O�RKG9C<=GSTB�@K<@CB:�F>O�C>�CKG?CP:B�DC<�G9:�?CPPK>=GS�F>O�?<:FG=>L�F>O�=P@A:P:>G=>L�F�I=B=C>�DC<�G9:�AC?FA�F<:F���3U� �%��+%���)) ##%(�#���!��)* # �����#+�#%",��&���$ %/ !"�#$%�*%�#�&�+���+�+%� (%!#���!(�#$% +���))�! # %�3��%�(%)�!�#+�#%�#$ ��*,�.�*' �$ !"V����� ��+�
�))�! #,��#+�#%",�*�� ��+��%�#��&��!"'�!(�
�)* !%(���#$�+ #,��#+�#%",���� �!��!!��'��%+&�+)�!�%��%.�+#�(�� ��+��).+�/%)%!#��+�"+�))%���34� �%�0 ''�+%"�'�+',�+%/ %0�#$%��%�#��&��!"'�!(�
�)* !%(���#$�+ #,-��/ � �!�&�+�#$%�'���'���))�! #,��!(� #�� ).' ��# �!��&�+�#$%��%�#��&��!"'�!(�
�)* !%(���#$�+ #,-��"�/%+!�!�%��++�!"%)%!#�3���3�� �$+��"$���+���+#!%+�$ .��+�)%0�+1W�0%�0 ''�%!��+%�#$�#�.�+#!%+�$ .���+%��!(%+. !!%(�*,�����))�!�/ � �!3���3X� �$%��%�#��&��!"'�!(�
�)* !%(���#$�+ #,�0 ''�� )�#��(%' /%+�$ "$�Y��' #,��%+/ �%��#$�#�)�1%�#$%�*%�#���%��&�+%���+�%���!(��+%�/�'�%�&�+�)�!%,3��$%��%�#��&��!"'�!(�
�)* !%(���#$�+ #,�0 ''�(��#$ ��*,V��
Page 239



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
���
�������
���������	�������
�� 
����

��� ������ �!"�#� ��$�#�%&�'��%�%(��!��)#�&*�%(���&$���$&''+!�%,-��!)�.+%��!�.��$��. &$�##�#�%&��!#+ ��%(�%�%(�,�&.� �%���**�$%����,��!�. �$%�$�/�0�� ��%� '�!�!"��&$���!��)#��!)�%� "�%�!"� �#&+ $�#��$$& )�!"�,��#�.� �%(����#%�&*��!"��!)�
&'0�!�)��+%(& �%,��% �%�",/�$�� �����&.�!"��**�$%���� ���%�&!#(�.#��!)�.� %!� #(�.#�1�%(�&%(� �.+0��$�#�$%& ��"�!$��#��!)�%(��. ���%���!)��&�+!%� ,�#�$%& #�)�� ��#.&!)�!"�.&#�%����,�%&�%(��*�!)�!"#��!)� �$&''�!)�%�&!#�&*��2%� !����+)�%& #��!)�#%�%+%& ,��!#.�$%& #��!)�.+%%�!"��!�.��$���  �!"�'�!%#�*& �%(���'.��'�!%�%�&!�&*��" ��)��$%�&!#/���� �����&.�!"������+��*& �'&!�,�#% �%�",��!)��!��!%� !���#��*3�##�##'�!%�%&�0�!$('� 4�&+ �#� ��$�#��!)�%�#%����+��*& �'&!�,/��567869:�;<=�>??@A69:�B>9C@<D�E>D6EF69�E>�;AF@6G6�;�A>77><�HI9H>:6�B@EF�AJ6;9JK�=6?@<6=�?I<AE@><:�;<=�9>J6:��L/M� �(����#%�&*��!"��!)�
&'0�!�)��+%(& �%,�1�����!#+ ��%(�%�%(��!�$�##� ,� &��#��!)� �#.&!#�0���%��#�*& �%(��	&�� !�!$��&*�%(����#%�&*��!"��!)�
&'0�!�)��+%(& �%,�� ���)�!%�*��)��!)����&$�%�)�#&�%(�%��%��#�$��� �1(&��#��$$&+!%�0���*& �)�$�#�&!#�%(�%�� ��'�)�/��(����#%�&*��!"��!)�
&'0�!�)��+%(& �%,�1����)&�%(�#�0,N����� �.� �%�!"���$&''�%%���#,#%�'�&*�"&�� !�!$�-�1(� ����#%�&*��!"��!)�
&'0�!�)��+%(& �%,�1���N��� O��� �!!+���,��..&�!%�
&''�%%��#�1(�$(�1&+�)�(����.&1� #�)���"�%�)�%&�%(�'�%&�)�#$(� "��#.�$�*�$���#%�&*��!"��!)�
&'0�!�)��+%(& �%,�*+!$%�&!#-��!$�+)�!"���"+��%& ,� �#.&!#�0���%��#�O���� ��4��#�*�"+� )�!"�. &��#�&!�%( &+"(���. �3#�%�. &$�##�%&� �*� ���)�$�#�&!�+.�%&���#%�&*��!"��!)�
&'0�!�)��+%(& �%,��!�$� %��!�$� $+'#%�!$�#�O����� �" �����#$(�'��&*�)���"�%�)�)�$�#�&!�'�4�!"� �#.&!#�0���%��#�%&��� �$%& #��0�� �!)� %�4�!"��!��!!+��� ����1�&*�%(��&.� �%�&!�&*�%(����#%�&*��!"��!)�
&'0�!�)��+%(& �%,P#�$&!#%�%+%�&!��$�� �!#+ �!"��� %!� #(�.��  �!"�'�!%#�(����$��� �"&�� !�!$���$$&+!%�0���%��#��)�� ����!"��!�.��$���**�$%�����  �!"�'�!%#�*& �%(��#%�%+%& ,�#$ +%�!,�&*�.� %!� #Q#� ��$�#��R9>7>E@<D�G;JI6:�?>9�EF6�;IEF>9@EK�;<=�=67><:E9;E@<D�EF6�G;JI6:�>?�D>>=�D>G69<;<A6�EF9>IDF�IHF>J=@<D�F@DF�:E;<=;9=:�>?�A><=IAE�;<=�86F;G@>I9��
Page 240



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
���
�������
���������	�������
�� 
����

���� ������� �!"��#$%&#'�
!()*#�'��+ �!,* -�.*%%�"!� �,�&�/+% +,��!"�)��&0*!+,�)&��'�!#���&,�'�0&%+��1�� �*/&%�2,*#/*2%���&#'�$!!'�/!#'+/ ��������� �!"��#$%&#'�
!()*#�'��+ �!,* -�.*%%�'!� �*��)-��� &)%*��*#$�&#'�3��2*#$�+#'�,�,�0*�.4��&5� ������� �!"��#$%&#'�
!()*#�'��+ �!,* -6��	+*'*#$��,*#/*2%���)5� ����()�,�6�
!'��!"�
!#'+/ �/5� �#��(2%!-���6�
!'��!"�
!#'+/ �'5� ���,! !/!%�$!0�,#*#$�(�()�,7!""*/�,�,�%& *!#���5� ����()�,�6��%&##*#$�
!'��!"�	!!'��,&/ */��"5� ��� ,& �$-�"!,�/!()& *#$��,&+'�&#'�
!,,+2 *!#�$5� ����*� %���%!.*#$��!%*/-��89:;<=�;<>?@ABC�9<C�D@9<EF9@B<D�CBG;E;?<E�HI;GI�9@B�EJKLBGD�D?�B>>BGD;MB�EG@JD;<N�9<C�A9<9=;<=�@;E:����O� ������� �!"��#$%&#'�
!()*#�'��+ �!,* -�.*%%��#�+,�� �& � ���'�/*�*!#P(&3*#$�2,!/����*#/%+'���&�,*$!,!+��,*�3�&�����(�# �*#/%+'*#$4��&5� �*#&#/*&%1�%�$&%�&#'����*(2%*/& *!#��)5� �+� &*#&)*%* -�&#'��#0*,!#(�# &%�*(2%*/& *!#��/5� �Q+&%* *���&#'��,*0&/-�*(2&/ �&�����(�# �'5� �*�3�1�(* *$& *!#��&#'�!22!, +#* *������R� ������� �!"��#$%&#'�
!()*#�'��+ �!,* -�.*%%�)��,*$!,!+��&#'� ,&#�2&,�# �&)!+ ��!.�'�/*�*!#��&,�� &3�#�&#'�,�/!,'�'��������� �!"��#$%&#'�
!()*#�'��+ �!,* -�.*%%4��&5� �#�+,��
!((*  ����(&3��'�/*�*!#��*#�&#�!2�#�&#'� ,&#�2&,�# �.&-�)5� +#%����� & + !,-�,+%����&-�! ��,.*���/5� ��/!,'�&%%�'�/*�*!#�� �& �&,��(&'��)-�/!((*  ����&#'�!""*/�,���'5� �&0��,+%���&#'�2,!/�'+,���.�*/��$!0�,#��!.�'�/*�*!#��&,��(&'����5� �&*# &*#�&#��""�/ *0��&+'* �&#'�&//!+# ��/!((*  ������S� ������� �!"��#$%&#'�
!()*#�'��+ �!,* -�.*%%�!2�,& ��&��*�3�&#'��22!, +#* -��&#&$�(�# �� ,& �$-� �& ��#&)%��� ������ �!"��#$%&#'�
!()*#�'��+ �!,* -� !�(&#&$��&#'�/!# ,!%�,*�3��*#�!,'�,� !�(&T*(*��� ���Q+&%* -�!"�* ����,0*/��2,!0*�*!#�&#'�+2�!%'�* ��,�2+ & *!#1�(&3*#$�&�2!.�,"+%�/!# ,*)+ *!#� !�/!# *#+!+����,0*/��*(2,!0�(�# �&#'� ���&/�*�0�(�# �!"�)�� �0&%+�������U� ������� �!"��#$%&#'�
!()*#�'��+ �!,* -�.*%%��#�+,�� �& � ���,*�3�(&#&$�(�# ��-� �(4��
Page 241



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
���
�������
���������	�������
�� 
����

��� ������� �!"#$%!&!#'��$"���$�(#'��!')'*�+�� �$,��,#'�#�#-%#"��#�+#�'�!$�%.#��!')���$�(#�#$%�/��-#''*�-�� �$-�0"#'����!')��''#''�#$%��&�#,#� �"#-!'!�$�"�� ��/'��!')'�%��&!$�$-!����$"��%.#��)# �!$%#�$���-�$%���'*�#�� �$-��/���%#'�+0'!$#''�-�$%!$0!% �/��$$!$(*��$"�&�� �#,!#1'��$"2�!&�$#-#''�� 2�0/"�%#'�!%'��!')���$�(#�#$%�/��-#''#'��%��#�'%��$$0��� 3��4565789:;<�=>5�?@9@?:=A�@;B�?@9@C:7:=A�8D�E5EC5FG�@;B�8DD:?5FG�=8�C5�5DD5?=:65��H3II� �.#��#'%��&��$(��$"�
��+!$#"��0%.��!% �1!���#$'0�#�%.�%�%.�'#�-.��(#"�1!%.�%.#�(�,#�$�$-#��&�%.#��#'%��&��$(��$"�
��+!$#"��0%.��!% �.�,#�%.#�')!��'2�)$�1�#"(#��$"�#J/#�!#$-#�%.# �$##"�%��/#�&����1#��3���.#��#'%��&��$(��$"�
��+!$#"��0%.��!% �1!���"��%.!'�+ K����� ��/�#�#$%!$(����#�+#���#,#��/�#$%��%��%#( �+�� �#,#��/!$(��#�"#�'.!/�')!��'��$"�-�/�-!% ��-��''�%.#��#'%��&��$(��$"�
��+!$#"��0%.��!% �-�� �#,#��/!$(��0���//���-.�%��1��)&��-#�/��$$!$(�"�� �$-�0��(!$(�L0��!% ����)��--�#"!%�%!�$�#�� ��!$%�!$!$(��$"�"#,#��/!$(��0���#�'�$����#,#��/�#$%��$"��#�&����$-#�&�� �#,!#1�' '%#�'�(�� 
�'-�"!$(��#(0����!$&����%!�$�%���#�+#�'��$"�'%�&&��M;<@<:;<�N:=>�78?@7�958975�@;B�8=>5F�G=@O5>87B5FG�=8�5;GPF5�F8CPG=�9PC7:?�@??8P;=@C:7:=AQ��H3I�� �.#��#'%��&��$(��$"�
��+!$#"��0%.��!% �!'�-���!%%#"�%��!$-�#�'!$(�/0+�!-�!$,��,#�#$%�!$�"#-!'!�$���)!$(��$"�"#,��,!$(�/�1#��%��!$"!,!"0��'��$"���-�����(�$!'�%!�$'3��#�1!���'##)��$"��#'/�$"�%��%.#�,!#1'��&�'%�)#.��"#�'��$"�%.#�-���0$!% 3��.#��#'%��&��$(��$"�
��+!$#"��0%.��!% �1!���"��%.!'�+ K����� ����!$(��$"���!$%�!$!$(��#��%!�$'.!/'�1!%.�%.#��#�"#�'��&��%.#����(�$!'�%!�$'�+�� �0+�!'.!$(������1��"��-.#"0�#��&�R# ��#-!'!�$'�-�� ��,!$(���/��!- ��$�-�$'0�%�%!�$��$"�/��,!"!$(��--#''�%������$(#��&�-�$'0�%�%!�$��#%.�"'�"�� �'!$(�����$(#��&��#%.�"'�%��#$'0�#��#'!"#$%'�.�,#�%.#��//��%0$!% �%��(!,#�%.#!��,!#1'��$��#'%��&��$(��$"�
��+!$#"��0%.��!% �'#�,!-#'��$"��#�&����$-#�#�� �$-�0��(!$(��$"�'0//��%!$(�%.#�/0+�!-�%��(#%�!$,��,#"�!$���-����#,!#1��$"�"#-!'!�$���)!$(2�!$��!$#�1!%.�!%'�
�-��!'������#1��)�&�� ��!$%�!$��$"��#,!#1��$�#&&#-%!,#�-��/��!$%'�/��-#"0�#��SQ� T8;:=8F:;<�@;B�U56:5N�
Page 242



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
���
�������
���������	�������
�� 
����

����� 	����
����� !"�	�#"�$ $%"��"&'(�")�!*"� %!(#"�� �!(%(� !(�$��+�,",-"�)� $��",�.�/"")� %��))�!*"� '!*��(!/���$����"��!��"$)'�"�!* !��'��
��"�()�"++"%!(#"./��'!�($!���� %!(%"�0"�0(..�(,�.","$!�!*"�+�..�0($1�,�$(!��($1� $���"#("0����%"�'�")�����2� �$�, ($! ($($1�
����� !"�	�#"�$ $%"�!*"�
�,-($"���'!*��(!/�0(..�"$)'�"3�� 4� �"#".��,"$!5�(,�.","$! !(�$� $��%�$!($'�')�(,���#","$!��+�!*"��")!��+��$1. $��
�,-($"���'!*��(!/6)�%����� !"�1�#"�$ $%"�%'.!'�"� $��)'����!($1����%"))�+� ,"0��7�-4� ��"� � !(�$5� ���!(�$� $��, ($!"$ $%"��+� $�'�8!�8� !"�.�% .�%��"��+�%����� !"�1�#"�$ $%"5�($%.'�($1� �� $1","$!)�+���"$)'�($1�(!)�(,�.","$! !(�$� $���$1�($1� ��.(% !(�$�%4� �"#".��,"$!5�(,�.","$! !(�$� $��%�$!($'�')�(,���#","$!��+�!*"��")!��+��$1. $��
�,-($"���'!*��(!/6)��()7�, $ 1","$!� �� $1","$!)��4� 
�8���($ !(�$� $���"#("0��+�!*"��")!��+��$1. $��
�,-($"���'!*��(!/6)��$$' .�	�#"�$ $%"��! !","$!�"4� ���,�!(�$� $��%"."-� !(�$��+�-")!��� %!(%"�($�%����� !"�1�#"�$ $%"�!*��'1*�'!�!*"��")!��+��$1. $��
�,-($"���'!*��(!/������ �*"��")!��+��$1. $��
�,-($"���'!*��(!/��'�(!�
�,,(!!""�()��")��$)(-."�+���,�$(!��($1� $���"#("0($1�!*"��")!��+��$1. $��
�,-($"���'!*��(!/6)�
����� !"�	�#"�$ $%"� �� $1","$!)������� �*"��'�(!�
�,,(!!""�()��")��$)(-."�+���!*"��")!��+��$1. $��
�,-($"���'!*��(!/6)� �� $1","$!)��". !($1�!�3�� (�� �"#("0($1� $��)%�'!($()($1�!*"� '!*��(!/6)�+($ $%( .� ++ (�)9� �((�� �"#("0($1� $�� ))"))($1�!*"� '!*��(!/6)��()7�, $ 1","$!5�($!"�$ .�%�$!��.� $��%����� !"�1�#"�$ $%"� �� $1","$!)9�(((�� �"#("0($1� $�� ))"))($1�!*"�"%�$�,/5�"++(%("$%/� $��"++"%!(#"$"))�0(!*�0*(%*��")�'�%")�* #"�-""$�')"��($��()%* �1($1�!*"� '!*��(!/6)�+'$%!(�$)9� $��(#�� , 7($1��"���!)� $���"%�,,"$� !(�$)�!��!*"�%�,-($"�� '!*��(!/�($��". !(�$�!��!*"��"#("0)�!*"/�* #"�%�$�'%!"������:� �*"��")!��+��$1. $��
�,-($"���'!*��(!/�* )��")��$)(-(.(!/�+������#(�($1� $��#"�#("0��+�!*"�(,�.","$! !(�$��+�,",-"�� $���++(%"��%��")� $�����!�%�.)��". !($1�!�����-(!/� $��%�$�'%!���
Page 243



� �

����������	
����
������������������
�������������������
���
�������
���������	�������
�� 
����

���� �������� �!"�
�##!  $$� �$��$" ��%��&�'(&)�
�#*!&$)��� ���! +�,!''�$&"��$� �( � �$"$�(��(&�$#$& "�(�$�-$. ��&)$��/�& !&�('��$0!$,�*+1��(2� ��$�,��-��%��& $�&('���)! �*2� �$.�� "�.�$.(�$)�*+�#(&(�$�"�,! ���$".�&"!*!'! +�%���(".$/ "��%� �!"�
�)$�/2� �3 $�&('���)! ��.!&!�&�)2� � �$���$0!$,�(�$&/!$"�(&)��&".$/ ��( $"�$2� �.!&!�&�%��#� �$��$" ��%��&�'(&)�
�#*!&$)��� ���! +4"�� ( � ��+��%%!/$�"��567�899:;<�=>?7@9;9A7�BC;C7D79C����E� �(/��+$(�� �$��$" ��%��&�'(&)�
�#*!&$)��� ���! +�,!''�.�*'!"��(&��&&�('�	�0$�&(&/$�� ( $#$& ����!"�,!''�.��0!)$�(&��0$�(''�(""$""#$& ��%� �$��$" ��%��&�'(&)�
�#*!&$)��� ���! +4"�
��.��( $�	�0$�&(&/$�(��(&�$#$& "�(&)�(&�(..�(!"('��%� �$�-$+�/�& ��'"�!&�.'(/$� ��#(&(�$� �$��$" ��%��&�'(&)�
�#*!&$)��� ���! +4"�.�!&/!.('���0$�&(&/$��!"-"����$�� ( $#$& �,!''�('"��.��0!)$�)$ (!'"��%�,�$�$�!#.��0$#$& "�&$$)� ��*$�#()$�����F� ��$��&&�('�	�0$�&(&/$�� ( $#$& �,!''�*$��$0!$,$)�*+� �$���)! �(&)��//��& "�
�##!  $$�(&)�(..��0$)�*+� �$���'!/+�(&)��$"���/$"�
�##!  $$G�%���"!�&!&��*+�! "�
�(!��(&)� �$�
�!$%��3$/� !0$�����H� ��$�� ( $#$& �,!''�*$�.�*'!"�$)�,! �� �$��$" ��%��&�'(&)�
�#*!&$)��� ���! +4"��&&�('�� ( $#$& ��%��//��& "�(&)�,!''�*$�(�)! $)�*+������3 $�&('���)! ��"�������������������
Page 244


	1 Part A Constitution
	Introduction
	West of England Governance
	Diagram of West of England Combined Authority Structures and Arrangements

	Terms of Reference of West of England Combined Authority Committees and Other Bodies
	The West of England Combined Authority Committee
	The Joint Committee
	The West of England Combined Authority Overview and Scrutiny Committee
	The West of England Combined Authority Audit Committee
	West of England Hearings Sub-Committee
	Regional Capital Board
	Combined Authority/Joint Committee Boards
	West of England Local Enterprise Partnership

	Delegations
	General Delegations to Statutory Officers
	Other Delegations

	Standing Orders (Descriptions and Rules of Procedure)
	A1.	Definitions
	A2.	Interpretation
	A3.	Interpretation of Standing Orders
	A4.	Membership of the Authority
	A5.	Suspension of Standing Orders
	A6.	Chair of the Combined Authority
	A7.	Annual Meeting
	A8.	Ordinary Meetings
	A9.	Extraordinary Meetings
	A10.	Place of Meetings
	A11.	Notice of Meetings and the Notice to Attend
	A12.	Public Access to Agenda and Reports
	A13.	Access to meetings and Public Participation at meetings
	A14.	Substitute members
	A15.	Mayor and Deputy Mayor
	A16.	Quorum
	A17.	Items of Business
	A18.	Order of Business
	A19.	Rules of Debate
	A20.	Voting
	A21.	Point of Order
	A22.	Record of Attendance
	A23.	Attendance by Committee Chairs
	A24.	Reporting Proceedings
	A25.	General Disturbance
	A26.	Minutes
	A27.	Member Conduct
	A28.	Compliance with the Constitution
	A29.	Review and Revision of the Constitution
	A30.	Publication of the Constitution
	A31.	Standing orders applicable to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee
	A32	Description of Provisions Specific to Overview and Scrutiny
	A33	Conduct of Meetings
	A34	Virtual Meetings Procedure Rules


	2 Part B Constitution
	3 Part C Constitution

